
AGENDA 

RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING

SECOND MONTHLY MEETING 
November 20, 2019 

9:00 a.m. 

Board Conference Room 
1200 Concord Avenue, Suite 350 

Concord, California 

THE RETIREMENT BOARD MAY DISCUSS AND TAKE ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING: 

1. Pledge of Allegiance. 

2. Accept comments from the public. 

3. Approve minutes from the October 23, 2019 meeting. 

4. Review of total portfolio performance for period ending September 30, 2019. 
a. Presentation from Verus
b. Presentation from staff

5. Update from StepStone Group on private equity. 

6. Update from StepStone Group on private credit implementation. 

7. Presentation of the alternate investment fees and expense report. 

8. Consider and take possible action on Board meeting schedule for 2020. 

9. Consider authorizing the attendance of Board: 
a. 2020 Legislative Conference, National Conference on Public Employee

Retirement Systems, January 26-28, 2020, Washington, DC.
b. Commonfund Forum 2020, March 8-10, 2020, Orlando, FL.

10. Miscellaneous
a. Staff Report
b. Outside Professionals’ Report
c. Trustees’ comments



MINUTES 

RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 
October 23, 2019 

9:00 a.m. 

Board Conference Room 
1200 Concord Avenue, Suite 350 

Concord, California 

Present: Candace Andersen, Scott Gordon, Jerry Holcombe, Louie Kroll, Jay Kwon, David 
MacDonald, John Phillips, William Pigeon, Mike Sloan, Todd Smithey and Russell 
Watts 

Absent: Donald Finley 

Staff: Gail Strohl, Chief Executive Officer; Christina Dunn, Deputy Chief Executive 
Officer; Timothy Price, Chief Investment Officer; Wrally Dutkiewicz, Compliance 
Officer; Anne Sommers, Administrative/HR Manager; Tim Hoppe, Retirement 
Services Manager; and Son Lu, Information Technology Manager 

Outside Professional Support: Representing: 
John Monroe Segal Consulting 
Eileen Neill Verus Investments 
Mike Kamell Verus Investments 

1. Pledge of Allegiance

The Board, staff and audience joined in the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Accept comments from the public

Peter Marshall, Retiree, spoke on his disability application that was denied.

Denise Cannon, Retiree, spoke in support of Mr. Marshall’s disability application.

3. Approval of minutes

It was M/S/C to approve the minutes of the September 25, 2019 Board meeting. (Yes:
Andersen, Gordon, Holcombe, Kroll, MacDonald, Phillips, Pigeon, Smithey and Watts).

sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date11/20/19Agenda Item#3



Page 2 
October 23, 2019 

 

 

 
4. Consider and take possible action to adopt the December 31, 2018 Valuation Report and 

contribution rates for the period July 1, 2020-June 30, 2021 

Monroe reported on a minor revision to the report.  He stated the report now reflects the 
fact that Non-Enhanced Safety Tier A members in Cost Group 12 stop making contributions 
after 30 years of service. 

It was M/S/C to adopt the December 31, 2018 Valuation Report and contribution rates for 
the period July 1, 2020-June 30, 2021. (Yes: Andersen, Gordon, Holcombe, Kroll, MacDonald, 
Phillips, Pigeon, Smithey and Watts)   

5. Consider and take possible action to amend the Retirement Board’s Regulations 

Levy reviewed the proposed amendments to the Retirement Board’s Regulations. 
 
It was M/S/C to amend the Retirement Board’s Regulations. (Yes: Andersen, Gordon, 
Holcombe, Kroll, MacDonald, Phillips, Pigeon, Smithey and Watts) 
 

6. Consider and take possible action to authorize the CEO to execute a contract with LRWL 
Inc. for pension administration system consulting services 

Jeff Mills, Sue Ziegler and Chris Fikes – LRWL Inc. 

Mills introduced the team and reviewed the scope of the project including assessing, 
defining requirements and procuring a pension administration system.  It was M/S to 
authorize the CEO to execute a contract with LRWL Inc. for pension administration system 
consulting services, not to exceed $1,697,280. 

After a discussion, a substitute motion was M/ to approve the expenditure for Phase 1 
(assessing and defining requirements and the procurement of a pension administration 
system) with LRWL Inc., not to exceed $293,280. 

After a discussion, the substitute motion failed for a lack of a second. 

The original motion was amended.  It was M/S/C to authorize the CEO to execute a contract 
with LRWL Inc. for pension administration system consulting services, not to exceed 
$1,697,280 and subject to legal review. (Yes: Andersen, Gordon, Holcombe, Kroll, 
MacDonald, Phillips, Pigeon, Smithey and Watts)  

7. Review of risk diversifying sub-portfolio 

a. Report from staff 
Price reviewed the staff report. 
 

b. Presentation from AFL-CIO Housing Investment Trust – Chang Suh 
 



Page 3 
October 23, 2019 

 

 

Suh briefly reviewed his background noting he is CEO/Co-Chief Portfolio Manager.  
He reviewed the history of the organization and changes to the organization.  He 
reviewed their investments in major U.S. markets as well as nationwide noting they 
invest primarily in debt that finances union built multi-family housing. 
 

Andersen was no longer present for subsequent discussion and voting. 
 

He also reviewed CCCERA’s performance. 
 

8. Miscellaneous 

(a) Staff Report – 
 

Strohl reported Jasmine Lee has been hired as the new Member Services Manager; and, 
the new logo is now on the wall in our lobby. 

 
(b) Outside Professionals’ Report -    

 
None 

 
(c) Trustees’ comments – 

 
Phillips reported on the IFEBP Trustees Master Program he attended. 
 
Pigeon complimented staff on the great job to the new Boardroom. 
 
Smithey echoed Pigeon’s comments. 

 
 

It was M/S/C to adjourn the meeting.  (Yes: Gordon, Holcombe, Kroll, Kwon, MacDonald, 
Phillips, Pigeon, Smithey and Watts) 
 
 
 
 
             
Todd Smithey, Chairman    David MacDonald, Secretary 
 



PE
R
IO

D
 E
N
D
IN

G
: 
SE

PT
EM

B
ER

 3
0,
 2
01

9

In
ve
st
m
en

t P
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 R
ev
ie
w
 fo

r

Co
nt
ra
 C
os
ta
 C
ou

nt
y 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s’
 R
et
ire

m
en

t A
ss
oc
ia
tio

n

sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date11/20/19Agenda Item#4a.



VE
RU

SI
N
VE

ST
M
EN

TS
.C
O
M

SE
A
TT

LE
  2

06
‐6
22

‐3
70

0
LO

S 
A
N
G
EL
ES

  3
00

‐2
97

‐1
77

7
SA

N
 F
RA

N
CI
SC

O
  4

15
‐3
62

‐3
48

4

Ta
bl

e 
of

 C
on

te
nt

s

In
ve

st
m

en
t L

an
ds

ca
pe

TA
B
 I

In
ve

st
m

en
t P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

R
ev

ie
w

TA
B
 I
I



4T
H
Q
U
A
RT

ER
 2
01

9
In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe



PR
IV

A
TE

 E
Q
U
IT
Y 
O
U
TL

O
O
K

CR
IS
IS
 R
IS
K
 M

IT
IG

A
TI
O
N

TH
E 
IN

V
ES

TM
EN

T 
G
O
LD

EN
 R
U
LE

Re
ce

nt
 V

er
us

 re
se

ar
ch

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9
In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

2

In
 o
ur
 a
nn

ua
l o
ut
lo
ok

 w
e 
di
sc
us
s t
he

 fo
llo

w
in
g 

tr
en

ds
 o
cc
ur
rin

g 
in
 th

e 
pr
iv
at
e 
m
ar
ke
ts
:

―
Co

nt
in
ue

d 
st
ro
ng

 d
ea

l f
lo
w
 in

 2
01

8,
 

su
rp
as
sin

g 
th
e 
al
l‐t
im

e 
hi
gh

 o
f 2

01
7.

―
An

ot
he

r s
tr
on

g 
ye
ar
 fo

r M
&
A 
ac
tiv

ity
 b
y 

st
ra
te
gi
c 
bu

ye
rs
 in

 re
sp
on

se
 to

 sl
ow

in
g 
gl
ob

al
 

gr
ow

th
 to

 sh
or
e 
up

 p
ro
fit
 m

ar
gi
ns
.

―
Eu

ro
pe

’s
 c
on

tin
ue

d 
de

pl
oy

m
en

t i
nt
o 
ne

w
 

in
ve
st
m
en

ts
 to

 su
rp
as
s e

xi
ts
 b
y 
al
m
os
t 2

x,
 

de
sp
ite

 th
e 
un

ce
rt
ai
nt
y 
of
 p
ol
iti
ca
l p
ol
ic
ie
s.

―
Pe

rs
ist
en

t e
xc
es
s 
re
tu
rn
s a

bo
ve
 p
ub

lic
 

m
ar
ke
ts
 a
nd

 b
or
ro
w
er
‐fr
ie
nd

ly
 le
ve
ra
ge
d 

fin
an

ci
ng

 d
riv

in
g 
m
or
e 
ca
pi
ta
l i
nt
o 
th
e 

pr
iv
at
e 
m
ar
ke
ts
, h

ow
ev
er
 in

ve
st
or
s a

re
 

gr
av
ita

tin
g 
to
w
ar
ds
 la
rg
er
 fu

nd
 m

an
ag
er
s 

w
ith

 lo
ng

er
 tr
ac
k 
re
co
rd
s.

―
Th

e 
co
nt
in
ue

d 
ev
ol
ut
io
n 
of
 se

co
nd

ar
y 

m
ar
ke
ts
 e
nc
om

pa
ss
in
g 
in
cr
ea

sin
gl
y 
co
m
pl
ex
 

tr
an

sa
ct
io
ns
.

W
e 
w
en

t b
ac
k 
in
 ti
m
e 
to
 fi
nd

 th
e 
w
or
st
 

pe
rio

ds
 in
 U
.S
. s
to
ck
 m

ar
ke
t h

ist
or
y.
 T
he

re
 

is 
al
w
ay
s a

 q
ue

st
io
n 
re
ga
rd
in
g 
w
he

th
er
 it
 

is 
po

ss
ib
le
 to

 e
m
pl
oy

 ri
sk
 m

iti
ga
tio

n 
w
ith

in
 

a 
po

rt
fo
lio

 w
ith

ou
t g

iv
in
g 
up

 to
o 
m
uc
h 
in
 

te
rm

s o
f r
et
ur
ns
 o
r p

ay
in
g 
to
o 
m
uc
h 
in
 

ex
pe

ns
es
.

W
e 
br
ie
fly

 e
xa
m
in
e 
st
ra
te
gi
es
 w
hi
ch
 a
re
 

th
ou

gh
t t
o 
m
iti
ga
te
 th

es
e 
ef
fe
ct
s a

nd
fin

d 
th
at
 so

m
e 
ar
e 
be

tt
er
 th

an
 o
th
er
s.
 

M
os
t i
ns
tit
ut
io
na

l i
nv

es
to
rs
 a
lre

ad
y

ha
ve
 a
n 
ef
fe
ct
iv
e 
pr
og

ra
m
 o
f c
ris
is 
ris
k 

m
iti
ga
tio

n 
in
 th

e 
fo
rm

 o
f a

 si
gn

ifi
ca
nt

al
lo
ca
tio

n 
to
 h
ig
h‐
qu

al
ity

 b
on

ds
. F
or
 th

os
e 

w
ish

in
g 
to
 c
on

st
ru
ct
 a
 d
ed

ic
at
ed

cr
isi
s r
isk

 a
llo

ca
tio

n,
 w
e 
su
gg
es
t a

 
ro
ad

m
ap

.

Ef
fe
ct
iv
e 
ca
pi
ta
l a
llo

ca
tio

n 
in
vo

lv
es
 

di
st
rib

ut
in
g 
fin

an
ci
al
 re

so
ur
ce
s i
n 
a 
w
ay
 th

at
 

al
ig
ns
 th

e 
go

al
s a

nd
 o
bj
ec
tiv

es
 o
f a

n 
or
ga
ni
za
tio

n 
w
ith

 it
s i
nv

es
tm

en
t p

ro
gr
am

. 
Fo

r i
ns
tit
ut
io
na

l i
nv

es
to
rs
, t
hi
s i
nv

ol
ve
s 

de
sig

ni
ng

 a
n 
ap

pr
op

ria
te
 st
ra
te
gi
c 
as
se
t 

al
lo
ca
tio

n 
(S
AA

), 
se
le
ct
in
g 
co
m
pe

te
nt
 

in
ve
st
m
en

t m
an

ag
er
s,
 a
nd

 th
en

 m
an

ag
in
g 

th
e 
re
su
lti
ng

 p
or
tf
ol
io
 w
el
l. 
W
e 
be

lie
ve
 

th
er
e 
is 
a 
fr
am

ew
or
k 
th
at
 c
an

 h
el
p.
 T
he

 
“I
nv

es
tm

en
t G

ol
de

n 
Ru

le
” 
co
m
bi
ne

s t
he

 
co
m
po

ne
nt
s o

f t
he

 c
ap

ita
l a
llo

ca
tio

n 
pr
oc
es
s w

ith
 th

e 
re
tu
rn
 o
bj
ec
tiv

e 
in
 o
rd
er
 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
in
ve
st
m
en

t d
ec
isi
on

s a
cr
os
s t
he

 
or
ga
ni
za
tio

n.
 In

 th
is 
pa

pe
r w

e 
an

al
yz
e 
so
m
e 

pr
ac
tic

al
 e
xa
m
pl
es
 o
f t
he

 c
ap

ita
l a
llo

ca
tio

n 
pr
oc
es
s t
hr
ou

gh
 th

e 
le
ns
 o
f t
hi
s f
ra
m
ew

or
k.

V
is

it:
 h

tt
ps

://
w

w
w

.v
er

us
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
.c

om
/in

si
gh

ts
/

A
nn

ua
l o

ut
lo

ok
s

T
op

ic
s 

of
 in

te
re

st
s

Co
ns
ul
tin

g 
| 
O
ut
so
ur
ce
d 
CI
O
 (O

CI
O
) |

 R
isk

 A
dv
iso

ry
 |
 P
riv

at
e 
M
ar
ke
ts



VE
RU

SI
N
VE

ST
M
EN

TS
.C
O
M

SE
A
TT

LE
  2

06
‐6
22

‐3
70

0
LO

S 
A
N
G
EL
ES

  3
10

‐2
97

‐1
77

7
SA

N
 F
RA

N
CI
SC

O
  4

15
‐3
62

‐3
48

4

Ta
bl

e 
of

 C
on

te
nt

s

3

E
co

no
m

ic
 e

nv
ir

on
m

en
t

6

Fi
xe

d 
in

co
m

e 
ra

te
s 

&
 c

re
di

t
17

E
qu

ity
24

O
th

er
 a

ss
et

s
35

A
pp

en
di

x
37



3r
d

qu
ar

te
r s

um
m

ar
y

TH
E 
EC

O
N
O
M
IC
 C
LI
M
A
TE

—
Re

al
 G
DP

 g
re
w
 a
t a

 2
.3
%
 ra

te
 y
ea

r‐
ov
er
‐y
ea

r i
n 
th
e 
se
co
nd

 
qu

ar
te
r (
2.
0%

 q
ua

rt
er
ly
 a
nn

ua
liz
ed

 ra
te
). 
U.
S.
 Q
2 
co
ns
um

er
 

sp
en

di
ng

 c
am

e 
in
 st
ro
ng

er
 th

an
 a
ny
 ti
m
e 
sin

ce
 2
01

4,
 w
hi
le
 

w
ea

k 
bu

sin
es
s 
in
ve
nt
or
y 
in
ve
st
m
en

t a
ct
ed

 a
s 
a 
sli
gh

t d
ra
g.
 

p.
 7

—
Tr
ad

e 
po

lic
ie
s 
an

d 
co
nf
lic
t l
ik
el
y 
w
ei
gh

ed
 o
n 
ec
on

om
ic
 

pr
og

re
ss
. U

nc
er
ta
in
ty
 re

ga
rd
in
g 
th
e 
fu
tu
re
 o
f U

.S
.‐C

hi
na

 
tr
ad

e 
re
la
tio

ns
 a
nd

 su
pp

ly
 c
ha

in
 d
isr
up

tio
ns
 c
au

se
d 
by

 n
ew

 
ta
rif
f i
m
po

sit
io
ns
 a
re
 e
xp
ec
te
d 
to
 h
in
de

r g
ro
w
th
 in

 th
e 

fu
tu
re
. p

. 1
6

PO
R
TF

O
LI
O
 I
M
PA

CT
S

—
U.
S.
 e
qu

iti
es
 o
ut
pe

rf
or
m
ed

 in
te
rn
at
io
na

l i
n 
Q
3 
(S
&
P 
50

0 
+1

.7
%
, M

SC
I E
AF

E 
‐1
.1
%
) a

s 
do

m
es
tic

 m
ar
ke
ts
 c
on

tin
ue

d 
to
 

le
ad

. S
om

e 
co
nv
er
ge
nc
e 
of
 U
.S
. i
nt
er
es
t r
at
es
 w
ith

 th
e 

ul
tr
a‐
lo
w
 ra

te
s o

f i
nt
er
na

tio
na

l m
ar
ke
ts
 li
ke
ly
 su

pp
or
te
d 

eq
ui
ty
 p
ric

es
 o
ve
r t
he

 q
ua

rt
er
. p

. 2
6

—
Co

re
 in

fla
tio

n 
ha

s c
re
pt
 u
p 
to
 c
yc
le
‐h
ig
hs
 in
 2
01

9,
 

in
cr
ea

sin
g 
to
 2
.4
%
 Y
oY

 in
 S
ep

te
m
be

r. 
He

ad
lin

e 
in
fla

tio
n 

ro
se
 1
.7
%
 Y
oY
, d

ra
gg
ed

 d
ow

n 
by
 fa

lli
ng

 e
ne

rg
y 
pr
ic
es
. 

N
ei
th
er
 th

e 
m
ed

ia
 n
or
 in
ve
st
or
s a

pp
ea

r t
o 
be

 c
on

ce
rn
ed

 
ab

ou
t r
isi
ng

 in
fla

tio
n,
 a
s 
of
 y
et
. I
nv
es
to
rs
 re

m
ai
n 
fo
cu
se
d 

on
 d
ef
la
tio

na
ry
 fo

rc
es
 in

 th
e 
gl
ob

al
 e
co
no

m
y.
 p
. 9

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9
In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

TH
E
IN

V
ES

TM
EN

T
CL

IM
A
TE

—
Th

e 
Fe
de

ra
l O

pe
n 
M
ar
ke
t C

om
m
itt
ee

 c
ut
 th

e 
ra
ng

e 
fo
r i
ts
 

be
nc
hm

ar
k 
in
te
re
st
 ra

te
 b
y 
0.
25

%
 in

 b
ot
h 
its
 Ju

ly
 a
nd

 
Se
pt
em

be
r m

ee
tin

gs
, b

rin
gi
ng

 th
e 
ne

w
 ra

ng
e 
fo
r f
ed

er
al
 

fu
nd

s t
o 
1.
75

‐2
.0
0%

.p
. 1

8

—
G
lo
ba

l s
ov
er
ei
gn

 b
on

ds
 ra

lli
ed

, e
nc
ou

ra
ge
d 
by
 m

ut
ed

 
in
fla

tio
n 
ex
pe

ct
at
io
ns
 a
nd

 d
ov
ish

 g
ui
da

nc
e 
fr
om

 g
lo
ba

l 
ce
nt
ra
l b
an

ks
. C

en
tr
al
 b
an

ke
rs
 a
pp

ea
le
d 
fo
r f
isc

al
 a
ct
io
n,
 

ci
tin

g 
th
e 
lim

ite
d 
ca
pa

ci
ty
 o
f m

on
et
ar
y 
po

lic
y 
to
 su

st
ai
n 

fu
rt
he

r e
co
no

m
ic
 e
xp
an

sio
n.
 p
. 1

8

A
SS

ET
A
LL

O
CA

TI
O
N

IS
SU

ES

—
Ri
sk
 a
ss
et
s 
w
er
e 
fla

t o
ve
r t
he

 q
ua

rt
er
. G

lo
ba

l e
qu

iti
es
 

ga
in
ed

 0
.0
%
 a
nd

 U
.S
. T
re
as
ur
ie
s g

ai
ne

d 
2.
4%

 a
s 
do

m
es
tic

 
in
te
re
st
 ra

te
s f
el
l. 
Lo
ng

er
 d
ur
at
io
n 
ex
po

su
re
s 
co
nt
in
ue

d 
to
 

ou
tp
er
fo
rm

. p
. 4

1

—
Th

e 
U.
S.
 d
ol
la
r a

pp
re
ci
at
ed

 2
.6
%
 in

 Q
3 
re
la
tiv

e 
to
 a
 tr
ad

e‐
w
ei
gh

te
d 
ba

sk
et
 o
f c
ur
re
nc
ie
s.
 D
ol
la
r v

ol
at
ili
ty
 h
as
 b
ee

n 
su
pp

re
ss
ed

 so
 fa

r i
n 
20

19
, f
ol
lo
w
in
g 
la
rg
e 
sw

in
gs
 

ex
pe

rie
nc
ed

 d
ur
in
g 
ye
ar
s 2

01
4‐
20

18
. E

m
er
gi
ng

 m
ar
ke
t 

cu
rr
en

ci
es
 fe

ll 
‐4
.0
%
 in

 Q
3 
on

 th
e 
ba

ck
 o
f U

.S
. d

ol
la
r 

st
re
ng

th
. T
he

se
 c
ur
re
nc
ie
s r
em

ai
n 
de

pr
es
se
d 
re
la
tiv

e 
to
 

hi
st
or
y.
 p
. 3

6

4

A
 n

eu
tr

al
 r

is
k 

st
an

ce
 m

ay
 b

e 
ap

pr
op

ri
at

e 
in

 
to

da
y’

s 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t



W
ha

t d
ro

ve
 th

e 
m

ar
ke

t i
n 

Q
3?

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9
In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

FE
D
ER

A
L 
R
ES

ER
V
E 
B
A
LA

N
CE

 S
H
EE

T 
($
TR

IL
LI
O
N
S)

M
A
N
U
FA

CT
U
R
IN

G
 P
U
R
CH

A
SI
N
G
 M

A
N
A
G
ER

S 
IN

D
EX

ES
 (
R
EL

A
TI
V
E 
TO

 5
0)

5

So
ur
ce
: B

lo
om

be
rg
, F
ed

er
al
 R
es
er
ve
, a

s o
f 9

/3
0/
19

So
ur
ce
: B

lo
om

be
rg
, a

s o
f 8

/3
1/
19

So
ur
ce
: B

lo
om

be
rg
, F
ed

er
al
 R
es
er
ve
, a

s o
f 9

/3
0/
19

. A
 re

ad
in
g 
of
 0
 is
 c
on

sid
er
ed

 n
eu

tr
al
.

“T
ra
de

 ta
lk
s 
se
en

 a
s 
un

lik
el
y 
to
 m

en
d 
U
.S
.‐C

hi
na

 d
iv
id
e”

U
.S
. T
RE

AS
U
RY

 F
ED

ER
AL

 B
U
D
G
ET

 N
ET

 C
U
ST
O
M
S 
RE

CE
IP
TS
 ($

BI
LL
IO
N
S)

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

$5
.2
4

$4
.9
3

$5
.6
1

$6
.4
7

$7
.0
1

Ar
tic

le
 S
ou

rc
e:
 R
eu

te
rs
, S
ep

te
m
be

r 1
6t

h , 
20

19

U
.S
. 
TR

EA
SU

R
Y 
FE

D
ER

A
L 
B
U
D
G
ET

 N
ET

 R
EC

EI
PT

S 
CU

ST
O
M
S 
($
B
IL
LI
O
N
S)

“W
or
ld
 E
co
no

m
y 
Se

nd
s U

p 
Fl
ar
es
 a
s M

an
uf
ac
tu
rin

g 
Sl
um

p 
H
its

 U
.S
.”

IS
M
 M

AN
U
FA

CT
U
RI
N
G
 P
U
RC

H
AS

IN
G
 M

AN
AG

ER
S’
 IN

D
EX

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

52
.8

52
.1

51
.7

51
.2

49
.1

47
.8

Ar
tic

le
 S
ou

rc
e:
 B
lo
om

be
rg
, S
ep

te
m
be

r 3
0t

h , 
20

19

“F
ed

 W
ill
 W

ei
gh

 R
es
um

in
g 
Ba

la
nc
e 
Sh

ee
t G

ro
w
th
 a
t O

ct
ob

er
 

M
ee

tin
g”

SI
ZE
 O
F 
FE
D
ER

AL
 R
ES
ER

VE
 B
AL

AN
CE

 S
H
EE
T 
($
TR

IL
LI
O
N
S)

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

$3
.9
3

$3
.8
5

$3
.8
3

$3
.7
8

$3
.7
6

$3
.8
6

Ar
tic

le
 S
ou

rc
e:
 T
he

 W
al
l S
tr
ee
t J
ou

rn
al
, S
ep

te
m
be

r 1
9t

h , 
20

19

“C
an

 B
or
is
 Jo

hn
so
n 
de

liv
er
 B
re
xi
t a

s h
e 
pl
ed

ge
d?

”

G
BP

/U
SD

 S
PO

T 
EX

CH
AN

G
E 
RA

TE
 (P

RI
CE

 O
F 
1 
G
BP

 in
 U
SD

)

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

$1
.3
0

$1
.2
6

$1
.2
7

$1
.2
2

$1
.2
2

$1
.2
3

Ar
tic

le
 S
ou

rc
e:
 T
he

 A
us
tr
al
ia
n 
Fi
na

nc
ia
l R

ev
ie
w
, S
ep

te
m
be

r 1
1t

h , 
20

19

‐3036912

Ap
r‐
18

Au
g‐
18

De
c‐
18

Ap
r‐
19

Au
g‐
19

JP
M
or
ga
n 
G
lo
ba

l M
an

uf
ac
tu
rin

g
IS
M
 U
.S
. M

an
uf
ac
tu
rin

g

 $
‐

 $
2

 $
4

 $
6

 $
8 O

ct
‐0
0

O
ct
‐0
4

O
ct
‐0
8

O
ct
‐1
2

O
ct
‐1
6

 $
‐ $
1

 $
2

 $
3

 $
4

 $
5 De

c‐
99

De
c‐
03

De
c‐
07

De
c‐
11

De
c‐
15



Ec
on

om
ic

 e
nv

ir
on

m
en

t

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9
In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

6



U
.S

. e
co

no
m

ic
s s

um
m

ar
y

—
Re

al
 G
DP

 g
re
w
 a
t a

 2
.3
%
 ra

te
 y
ea

r‐
ov
er
‐y
ea

r i
n 
th
e 
se
co
nd

 q
ua

rt
er
 

(2
.0
%
 q
ua

rt
er
ly
 a
nn

ua
liz
ed

 ra
te
). 

U.
S.
 Q
2 
co
ns
um

er
 sp

en
di
ng

 c
am

e 
in
 st
ro
ng

er
 th

an
 a
ny
 ti
m
e 
sin

ce
 

20
14

, w
hi
le
 w
ea

k 
bu

sin
es
s 

in
ve
nt
or
y 
in
ve
st
m
en

t a
ct
ed

 a
s 
a 

sli
gh

t d
ra
g.

—
U.
S‐
Ch

in
a 
tr
ad

e 
re
m
ai
ne

d 
a 
m
aj
or
 

st
or
y 
in
 Q
3.
 T
he

 U
.S
. s
ch
ed

ul
ed

 
ta
rif
f r
at
e 
hi
ke
s 
on

 $
25

0B
 in

 
al
re
ad

y‐
ta
rif
fe
d 
Ch

in
es
e 
im

po
rt
s,
 a
s 

w
el
l a
s t
ar
iff
 im

po
sit
io
ns
 o
f u

p 
to
 

15
%
 o
n 
th
e 
re
m
ai
ni
ng

 $
30

0B
 in

 
Ch

in
es
e 
im

po
rt
s 
no

t c
ur
re
nt
ly
 

ex
po

se
d 
to
 d
ut
ie
s.
 T
he

 C
hi
ne

se
 

re
ta
lia
te
d 
w
ith

 c
om

m
en

su
ra
te
 

ta
rif
f a

dj
us
tm

en
ts
. T
he

 tw
o 
sid

es
 

ag
re
ed

 to
 c
on

tin
ue

d 
tr
ad

e 
ta
lk
s 
in
 

W
as
hi
ng

to
n 
D.
C.
 a
t t
he

 b
eg
in
ni
ng

 
of
 O
ct
ob

er
.

—
Tr
ad

e 
co
nf
lic
t h

as
 li
ke
ly
 w
ei
gh

ed
 o
n 

ec
on

om
ic
 p
ro
gr
es
s.
 U
nc
er
ta
in
ty
 

re
ga
rd
in
g 
th
e 
fu
tu
re
 o
f U

.S
.‐C

hi
na

 
tr
ad

e 
re
la
tio

ns
 a
nd

 su
pp

ly
 c
ha

in
 

di
sr
up

tio
ns
 c
au

se
d 
by

 n
ew

 ta
rif
f

im
po

sit
io
ns
 a
re
 e
xp
ec
te
d 
to
 a
ct
 a
s 

a 
dr
ag
 o
n 
gr
ow

th
 in

 th
e 
fu
tu
re
.

—
Co

re
 in

fla
tio

n 
ha

s c
re
pt
 u
p 
to
 c
yc
le
‐

hi
gh

s,
 ri
sin

g 
2.
4%

 Y
oY

 in
 

Se
pt
em

be
r. 
He

ad
lin

e 
in
fla

tio
n 

in
cr
ea
se
d 
1.
7%

 Y
oY
, d

ra
gg
ed

 d
ow

n 
by
 fa

lli
ng

 e
ne

rg
y 
pr
ic
es
. 

—
Th

e 
U.
S.
 u
ne

m
pl
oy
m
en

t r
at
e 

re
ac
he

d 
a 
50

‐y
ea

r l
ow

 o
f 3

.5
%
 in

 
Se
pt
em

be
r. 
Hi
st
or
ic
al
ly,
 th

e 
ra
te
 o
f 

un
em

pl
oy
m
en

t h
as
 ri
se
n 
pr
io
r t
o 

th
e 
be

gi
nn

in
g 
of
 e
ac
h 
U.
S.
 

re
ce
ss
io
n,
 w
hi
ch
 su

gg
es
ts
 th

e 
U.
S.
 

ex
pa

ns
io
n 
m
ay
 st
ill
 h
av
e 
ro
om

 to
 

ru
n.
 

—
De

sp
ite

 re
co
rd
 u
ne

m
pl
oy
m
en

t, 
w
ag
e 
gr
ow

th
 re

m
ai
ns
 lu

ke
w
ar
m
, 

de
ce
le
ra
tin

g 
fr
om

 a
 c
yc
le
 h
ig
h 
of
 

3.
4%

 a
ch
ie
ve
d 
in
 F
eb

ru
ar
y,
 to

 2
.9
%
 

in
 S
ep

te
m
be

r. 

—
In
 O
ct
ob

er
, t
he

 IM
F 
cu
t i
ts
 2
01

9 
gl
ob

al
 e
co
no

m
ic
 g
ro
w
th
 fo

re
ca
st
 

fr
om

 3
.2
%
 to

 3
.0
%
, r
ef
er
en

ci
ng

 
gl
ob

al
 tr
ad

e 
fr
ic
tio

n 
as
 a
 p
rim

ar
y 

dr
iv
er
. 

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9
In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

7

M
os
t R

ec
en

t
12

 M
on

th
s P

rio
r

G
DP

 (Y
oY

)
2.
3%

6/
30

/1
9

3.
2%

6/
30

/1
8

In
fla

tio
n

(C
PI
 Y
oY
, C

or
e)

2.
4%

9/
30

/1
9

2.
3%

9/
30

/1
8

Ex
pe

ct
ed

In
fla

tio
n 

(5
yr
‐5
yr
 fo

rw
ar
d)

1.
7%

9/
30

/1
9

2.
2%

9/
30

/1
8

Fe
d 
Fu

nd
s T

ar
ge
t 

Ra
ng

e
1.
75

 –
2.
00

%
9/
30

/1
9

2.
00

 –
2.
25

%
9/
30

/1
8

10
Ye
ar
 R
at
e

1.
7%

9/
30

/1
9

3.
1%

9/
30

/1
8

U
‐3
 U
ne

m
pl
oy
m
en

t
3.
5%

9/
30

/1
9

3.
7%

9/
30

/1
8

U
‐6
 U
ne

m
pl
oy
m
en

t
6.
9%

9/
30

/1
9

7.
5%

9/
30

/1
8



G
D

P 
gr

ow
th

Re
al
 G
DP

 g
re
w
 a
t a

 2
.3
%
 ra

te
 y
ea
r‐
ov
er
‐y
ea
r i
n 
th
e 
se
co
nd

 
qu

ar
te
r (
2.
0%

 q
ua

rt
er
ly
 a
nn

ua
liz
ed

 ra
te
). 
A 
la
ck
 o
f c
or
po

ra
te
 

in
ve
nt
or
y 
in
ve
st
m
en

t d
et
ra
ct
ed

 ‐0
.9
%
 fr
om

 th
e 
ov
er
al
l G

DP
 

pr
in
t, 
pe

rh
ap

s f
ue

le
d 
by

 fr
on

tlo
ad

ed
 b
us
in
es
s 
pu

rc
ha

se
s i
n 

ef
fo
rt
s t
o 
av
oi
d 
ta
rif
fs
. B

us
in
es
s 
in
ve
st
m
en

t a
lso

 a
ct
ed

 a
s 
a 

sli
gh

t d
ra
g.
 W

ea
kn

es
s w

as
 o
ffs
et
 b
y 
st
re
ng

th
 in

 c
on

su
m
er
 

sp
en

di
ng

 n
ot
 se

en
 si
nc
e 
la
te
 2
01

4.
 E
co
no

m
ist
s 
br
oa

dl
y 

ex
pe

ct
 U
.S
. e

co
no

m
ic
 g
ro
w
th
 to

 m
od

er
at
e 
to
 a
 2
.0
%
 p
ac
e 
in
 

20
20

.

Tr
ad

e 
po

lic
ie
s 
an

d 
co
nf
lic
t l
ik
el
y 
re
su
lte

d 
in
 a
 m

ild
 d
ra
g 
on

 

ec
on

om
ic
 g
ro
w
th
. U

nc
er
ta
in
ty
 re

ga
rd
in
g 
th
e 
fu
tu
re
 o
f U

.S
.‐

Ch
in
a 
tr
ad

e 
re
la
tio

ns
 a
nd

 su
pp

ly
 c
ha

in
 d
isr
up

tio
ns
 c
au

se
d 
by

 
ne

w
 ta

rif
f i
m
po

sit
io
ns
 a
re
 e
xp
ec
te
d 
to
 fu

rt
he

r w
ei
gh

 o
n 

tr
ad

e,
 sp

en
di
ng

, a
nd

 b
us
in
es
s i
nv
es
tm

en
t. 

O
n 
O
ct
ob

er
 9

th
, t
he

 F
ed

er
al
 R
es
er
ve
 B
an

k 
of
 A
tla

nt
a 

G
DP

N
ow

fo
re
ca
st
 in

di
ca
te
d 
G
DP

 g
ro
w
th
 o
f 1

.7
%
 in

 th
e 
th
ird

 
qu

ar
te
r. 
Th

is 
fo
re
ca
st
 h
as
 re

ce
nt
ly
 fa

lle
n 
du

e 
to
 w
ea

ke
r t
ha

n 
ex
pe

ct
ed

 in
ve
nt
or
y 
in
ve
st
m
en

t. 

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9
In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

So
ur
ce
: B

lo
om

be
rg
, a
s o

f 6
/3
0/
19

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

So
ur
ce
: B

EA
, a

nn
ua

liz
ed

 q
ua

rt
er
ly
 ra

te
, a
s o

f 6
/3
0/
19

8

U
.S
. 
R
EA

L 
G
D
P 
G
R
O
W

TH
 (
YO

Y)
U
.S
. 
G
D
P 
G
R
O
W

TH
 A

TT
R
IB

U
TI
O
N
 

‐6
%

‐3
%0%3%6%9%12
% De

c‐
55

De
c‐
65

De
c‐
75

De
c‐
85

De
c‐
95

De
c‐
05

De
c‐
15

3.
1

3.
2

2.
9

2.
2

4.
2

3.
4

2.
2

3.
1

2.
0

‐3‐1135

Q
2 
17

Q
3 
17

Q
4 
17

Q
1 
18

Q
2 
18

Q
3 
18

Q
4 
18

Q
1 
19

Q
2 
19

U.S. Real GDP Growth (QoQ)

Co
ns
um

pt
io
n

In
ve
st
m
en

t
G
ov

er
nm

en
t

Ex
po

rt
s

Im
po

rt
s

In
ve
nt
or
ie
s

2%3%4%

De
c‐
17

Se
p‐
18

Ju
n‐
19



Co
re
 in
fla

tio
n 
ha

s c
re
pt
 u
p 
to
 c
yc
le
‐h
ig
hs
, r
isi
ng

 2
.4
%
 Y
oY

 in
 

Se
pt
em

be
r. 
He

ad
lin

e 
in
fla

tio
n 
in
cr
ea

se
d 
1.
7%

 Y
oY
, h

el
d 
do

w
n 

by
 fa

lli
ng

 e
ne

rg
y 
pr
ic
es
. N

ei
th
er
 th

e 
m
ed

ia
 n
or
 in
ve
st
or
s 

ap
pe

ar
 to

 b
e 
co
nc
er
ne

d 
ab

ou
t r
isi
ng

 in
fla

tio
n,
 a
s 
of
 y
et
. 

In
ve
st
or
s r
em

ai
n 
fo
cu
se
d 
on

 d
ef
la
tio

na
ry
 fo

rc
es
 a
cr
os
s 
th
e 

gl
ob

al
 e
co
no

m
y.
 

Th
e 
m
ar
ke
t i
s p

ric
in
g 
in
fla

tio
n 
to
 b
e 
ve
ry
 lo
w
 o
ve
r t
he

 n
ex
t 

10
 y
ea

rs
, a
s 
in
di
ca
te
d 
by

 th
e 
U.
S.
 1
0y
r T

IP
S 
br
ea

ke
ve
n 

in
fla

tio
n 
ra
te
 o
f 1

.5
2%

. T
hi
s 
br
ea

ke
ve
n 
ra
te
 is
 st
ill
 a
 w
ay
s 

fr
om

 it
s 
cy
cl
e 
lo
w
 o
f 1

.1
8%

 a
ch
ie
ve
d 
in
 F
eb

ru
ar
y 
20

16
, w

he
n 

th
e 
pr
ic
e 
of
 o
il 
cr
as
he

d 
to
 b
el
ow

 $
30

 p
er
 b
ar
re
l a
nd

 p
us
he

d 
in
fla

tio
n 
do

w
n 
dr
as
tic

al
ly.
 

W
e 
be

lie
ve
 it
 is
 li
ke
ly
 th

at
 in
fla

tio
n 
w
ill
 re

m
ai
n 
su
bd

ue
d.
 If
 

in
fla

tio
n 
w
as
 to

 ri
se
 p
er
sis

te
nt
ly,
 th

is 
m
ig
ht
 p
la
ce
 c
en

tr
al
 

ba
nk
s i
n 
a 
pe

ril
ou

s p
os
iti
on

, g
iv
en

 th
ei
r r
ec
en

t u
nw

ill
in
gn

es
s 

to
 ra

ise
 in
te
re
st
 ra

te
s.
 A
 ri
sin

g 
in
fla

tio
n 
en

vi
ro
nm

en
t w

ou
ld
 

al
so
 p
ut
 u
pw

ar
d 
pr
es
su
re
 o
n 
in
te
re
st
 ra

te
s,
 c
re
at
in
g 
a 
dr
ag
 o
n 

th
e 
gl
ob

al
 e
co
no

m
y.
 

U
.S
. 
CP

I 
(Y

O
Y)

U
.S
. 
B
R
EA

K
EV

EN
 I
N
FL

A
TI
O
N
 R
A
TE

S
IN

FL
A
TI
O
N
 E
X
PE

CT
A
TI
O
N
S

In
fla

tio
n

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9
In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

So
ur
ce
: B

lo
om

be
rg
, a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

So
ur
ce
: F
RE

D,
 a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

So
ur
ce
: B

lo
om

be
rg
, a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

9

0%1%2%3%4%5%6%7%

Ap
r‐
01

Ap
r‐
04

M
ar
‐0
7

M
ar
‐1
0

Fe
b‐
13

Ja
n‐
16

Ja
n‐
19

U
S 
Br
ea
ke
ve
n 
10

 Y
ea

r
U
M
ic
h 
Ex
pe

ct
ed

 C
ha

ng
e 
in
 P
ric

e

1%2%3%

Se
p‐
18

M
ar
‐1
9

Se
p‐
19

2.
0%

1.
8%

1.
3%

2.
1%

1.
9%

1.
5%

0.
0%

0.
6%

1.
2%

1.
8%

2.
4%

12
 M

on
th
s P

rio
r

6 
M
on

th
s P

rio
r

Se
p‐
19

5‐
Ye

ar
 B
re
ak
ev
en

10
‐Y
ea

r B
re
ak
ev
en

‐4
%0%4%8%12
%

16
% Se

p‐
69

Se
p‐
79

Se
p‐
89

Se
p‐
99

Se
p‐
09

Se
p‐
19

U
S 
CP

I e
x 
Fo

od
 &
 E
ne

rg
y

U
S 
CP

I

1%2%3%

Se
p‐
18

Se
p‐
19



Th
e 
U.
S.
 u
ne

m
pl
oy
m
en

t r
at
e 
re
ac
he

d 
a 
50

‐y
ea

r l
ow

 o
f 3

.5
%
 

in
 S
ep

te
m
be

r. 
Hi
st
or
ic
al
ly,
 th

e 
ra
te
 o
f u

ne
m
pl
oy
m
en

t h
as
 

ris
en

 p
rio

rt
o 
th
e 
be

gi
nn

in
g 
of
 e
ac
h 
U.
S.
 re

ce
ss
io
n,
 w
hi
ch
 

su
gg
es
ts
 th

e 
U.
S.
 e
xp
an

sio
n 
m
ay
 st
ill
 h
av
e 
ro
om

 to
 ru

n.
 

De
sp
ite

 re
co
rd
 u
ne

m
pl
oy
m
en

t, 
w
ag
e 
gr
ow

th
 re

m
ai
ns
 

lu
ke
w
ar
m
, d

ec
el
er
at
in
g 
to
 2
.9
%
 Y
oY

 in
 S
ep

te
m
be

r, 
do

w
n 

fr
om

 a
 c
yc
le
 h
ig
h 
of
 3
.4
%
 Y
oY

 a
ch
ie
ve
d 
in
 F
eb

ru
ar
y.
 

In
te
re
st
in
gl
y,
 th

e 
sm

al
l p

oo
l o

f U
.S
. w

or
ke
rs
 w
ho

 a
re
 

cu
rr
en

tly
 u
ne

m
pl
oy
ed

 h
av
e 
be

en
 o
ut
 o
f w

or
k 
fo
r m

uc
h 

lo
ng

er
, o

n 
av
er
ag
e,
 th

an
 d
ur
in
g 
pa

st
 e
co
no

m
ic
 c
yc
le
s.
 A
 s
hi
ft
 

in
 th

e 
co
m
po

sit
io
n 
of
 U
.S
. j
ob

s 
m
ay
 b
e 
co
nt
rib

ut
in
g 
to
 th

is 
ef
fe
ct
, a
s 
m
an

y 
m
an

uf
ac
tu
rin

g 
jo
bs
 h
av
e 
be

en
 

ou
ts
ou

rc
ed

/lo
st
, a
nd

 a
ut
om

at
ed

 p
ro
du

ct
io
n 
pr
oc
es
se
s 
ha

ve
 

di
sp
la
ce
d 
so
m
e 
w
or
ke
rs
. M

ism
at
ch
es
 b
et
w
ee

n 
th
e 
sk
ill
s 
of
 

av
ai
la
bl
e 
U.
S.
 jo

b‐
se
ek
er
s a

nd
 th

e 
sk
ill
s 
re
qu

ire
d 
fo
r c

ur
re
nt
 

jo
bs
 a
pp

ea
rs
 to

 b
e 
cr
ea
tin

g 
so
m
e 
st
ru
ct
ur
al
 u
ne

m
pl
oy
m
en

t. 
W
or
ke
rs
 w
ho

 a
re
 st
ru
ct
ur
al
ly
 u
ne

m
pl
oy
ed

re
qu

ire
 re

tr
ai
ni
ng

 
an

d 
ed

uc
at
io
n 
to
 re

po
sit
io
n 
th
em

se
lv
es
 in

 th
e 
la
bo

r m
ar
ke
t. 

0%4%8%12
%

16
%

20
% Ju

n‐
05

Ju
n‐
07

Ju
n‐
09

M
ay
‐1
1
M
ay
‐1
3
M
ay
‐1
5
Ap

r‐
17

Ap
r‐
19

U
3

U
6

U
.S
. 
U
N
EM

PL
O
YM

EN
T

LE
N
G
TH

 O
F 
U
N
EM

PL
O
YM

EN
T

U
.S
. 
W

A
G
E 
G
R
O
W

TH

La
bo

r m
ar

ke
t

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9
In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

U
.S

. l
ab

or
 

m
ar

ke
t r

em
ai

ns
 

st
ro

ng
, t

ho
ug

h 
fu

rt
he

r u
ps

id
e 

m
ay

 b
e 

lim
ite

d 

So
ur
ce
: F
RE

D,
 a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

So
ur
ce
: F
RE

D,
 a
s 9

/3
0/
19

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

So
ur
ce
: F
RE

D,
 a
so

f 9
/3
0/
19

10

1.
0

1.
5

2.
0

2.
5

3.
0

3.
5

4.
0 M
ar
‐0
7

M
ar
‐1
0

M
ar
‐1
3

M
ar
‐1
6

M
ar
‐1
9

Wage Growth (%)

Av
er
ag
e 
Ho

ur
ly
 E
ar
ni
ng

s G
ro
w
th
  o

f A
ll 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s (
Yo

Y)

051015202530354045 Ja
n‐
48

Ja
n‐
63

Ja
n‐
78

Ja
n‐
93

Ja
n‐
08

# Weeks

Av
er
ag
e 
W
ee

ks
 U
ne

m
pl
oy

ed

3%4%5%

De
c‐
17

Se
p‐
18

Ju
n‐
19



R
EA

L 
R
ET

A
IL
 S
A
LE

S 
G
R
O
W

TH
 (
YO

Y)
A
U
TO

 S
A
LE

S
PE

R
SO

N
A
L 
SA

V
IN

G
S 
R
A
TE

Th
e 

co
ns

um
er

Re
ta
il 
sa
le
s f
el
l i
n 
la
te
 2
01

8 
bu

t r
ec
ov

er
ed

 y
ea

r‐
to
‐d
at
e 
w
ith

 a
 

Se
pt
em

be
r g

ro
w
th
 ra

te
 o
f 2

.3
%
 Y
oY

. B
ig
‐t
ic
ke
t p

ur
ch
as
es
 o
f 

ite
m
s s

uc
h 
as
 a
ut
om

ob
ile
s a

nd
 h
om

es
 h
av
e 
slo

w
ed

 fr
om

 th
ei
r 

20
16

 h
ig
hs
.

Th
e 
U
.S
. c
on

su
m
er
 c
on

tin
ue

s t
o 
ex
hi
bi
t s
tr
en

gt
h,
 a
s t
he

 la
bo

r 
m
ar
ke
t h

as
 re

ac
he

d 
re
co
rd
 ti
gh

tn
es
s,
 se

nt
im

en
t r
em

ai
ns
 so

lid
, 

an
d 
bo

rr
ow

in
g 
co
st
s 
ha

ve
 fa

lle
n.
 H
ow

ev
er
, s
lo
w
in
g 
bi
g 
tic

ke
t 

pu
rc
ha

se
s w

ill
 a
ct
 a
s a

 h
ea
dw

in
d 
to
 g
ro
w
th
. T
hi
s s

lo
w
in
g 
m
ay
 

be
 p
ar
tly

 a
n 
ef
fe
ct
 o
f l
ow

 in
te
re
st
 ra

te
 b
ur
no

ut
.A

s i
nt
er
es
t 

ra
te
s h

av
e 
be

en
 lo
w
 fo

r m
an

y 
ye
ar
s,
 c
on

su
m
er
s i
n 
ne

ed
 o
f b

ig
‐

tic
ke
t i
te
m
s h

av
e 
lik
el
y 
al
re
ad

y 
pu

rc
ha

se
d 
th
os
e 
ite

m
s.
 S
in
ce
 

co
ns
um

er
s a

re
 n
ot
 li
ke
ly
 to

 p
ur
ch
as
e 
ye
t a

no
th
er
 c
ar
 o
r h

om
e,
 

th
e 
in
cr
em

en
ta
l p
os
iti
ve
 im

pa
ct
s o

f l
ow

er
 in

te
re
st
 ra

te
s m

ay
 b
e 

lim
ite

d.
 

Co
ns
um

er
 sp

en
di
ng

 g
ro
w
th
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut
 th

is 
ex
pa

ns
io
n 
ha

s 
be

en
 a
 b
rig

ht
 sp

ot
 b
ut
 h
as
 re

m
ai
ne

d 
m
od

er
at
e,
 p
er
ha

ps
 

in
flu

en
ce
d 
by

 m
em

or
ie
s o

f t
he

 U
.S
. h

ou
sin

g 
bu

bb
le
 a
nd

 g
lo
ba

l 
fin

an
ci
al
 c
ris
is.
 C
on

se
rv
at
iv
e 
sp
en

di
ng

 h
ab

its
 a
re
 re

fle
ct
ed

 in
 

m
uc
h 
hi
gh

er
 sa

vi
ng

s r
at
es
 th

an
 th

os
e 
w
itn

es
se
d 
du

rin
g 
th
e 

ec
on

om
ic
 b
oo

m
 o
f t
he

 2
00

0s
 –
du

rin
g 
w
hi
ch
 h
ou

se
ho

ld
s s

pe
nt
 

m
or
e 
of
 th

ei
r d

isp
os
ab

le
 in
co
m
e 
th
an

 a
ny

 ti
m
e 
sin

ce
 th

e 
G
re
at
 

De
pr
es
sio

n 
of
 th

e 
19

30
s.
 

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9
In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

So
ur
ce
: F
RE

D,
 a
s o

f 8
/3
1/
19

So
ur
ce
: B

lo
om

be
rg
, a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

So
ur
ce
: F
RE

D,
 a
s o

f 8
/3
1/
19

11

Av
er
ag

e

‐1
2%

‐1
0%‐8
%

‐6
%

‐4
%

‐2
%0%2%4%6%8%10
% Ja

n‐
93

Ja
n‐
98

Ja
n‐
03

Ja
n‐
08

Ja
n‐
13

Ja
n‐
18

7911131517192123 Fe
b‐
82

Ju
l‐8

9
De

c‐
96

Ap
r‐
04

Se
p‐
11

Fe
b‐
19

Millions (annual)

U
S 
Li
gh

t T
ru
ck
 &
 C
ar
 S
al
es

0%2%4%6%8%10
%

12
%

14
%

16
%

18
%

20
% Ja

n‐
59

Ja
n‐
69

Ja
n‐
79

Ja
n‐
89

Ja
n‐
99

Ja
n‐
09

Ja
n‐
1 9

‐2
%0%2%4%6%

Ja
n‐
18

Ja
n‐
19



U
.S
. 
W

O
R
K
ER

 Q
U
IT
 R
A
TE

CO
N
SU

M
ER

 S
EN

TI
M
EN

T
N
FI
B
 S
M
A
LL

 B
U
SI
N
ES

S 
O
PT

IM
IS
M
 I
N
D
EX

Se
nt

im
en

t
Co

ns
um

er
 se

nt
im

en
t f
ad

ed
 b
ut
 re

m
ai
ne

d 
st
ro
ng

 re
la
tiv

e 
to
 

hi
st
or
y.
 T
he

 ra
tc
he

tin
g 
up

 o
f t
ra
de

 te
ns
io
ns
 b
et
w
ee

n 
th
e 
U.
S.
 

an
d 
Ch

in
a 
ca
st
 a
 sh

ad
ow

 o
ve
r a

 ro
bu

st
 U
.S
. l
ab

or
 m

ar
ke
t.

Q
ui
ts
 ra

te
 d
at
a 
fr
om

 th
e 
Bu

re
au

 o
f L
ab

or
 S
ta
tis
tic

s 
in
di
ca
te
d 

th
at
 2
.3
%
 o
f t
ot
al
 e
m
pl
oy
ed

 U
.S
. w

or
ke
rs
 v
ol
un

ta
ril
y 
qu

it 
th
ei
r j
ob

s 
in
 A
ug

us
t ‐

a 
le
ve
l n

ot
 se

en
 si
nc
e 
Ap

ril
 2
00

1.
 

Po
lic
ym

ak
er
s 
an

d 
ec
on

om
ist
s 
vi
ew

 th
e 
qu

its
 ra

te
 a
s 
a 

m
ea

su
re
 o
f j
ob

 c
on

fid
en

ce
; q

ui
ts
 ra

te
s t
yp

ic
al
ly
 ri
se
 w
he

n 
th
e 

la
bo

r m
ar
ke
t i
s 
re
la
tiv

el
y 
tig

ht
, a
nd

 w
ag
es
 a
re
 m

ov
in
g 
hi
gh

er
.

O
ve
r t
he

 q
ua

rt
er
, t
he

 U
ni
ve
rs
ity

 o
f M

ic
hi
ga
n’
s C

on
su
m
er
 

Se
nt
im

en
t I
nd

ex
 fe

ll 
fr
om

 9
8.
2 
to
 9
3.
2.
 C
on

su
m
er
s r
em

ai
ne

d 
m
or
e 
co
nc
er
ne

d 
ab

ou
t t
he

 n
ea

r‐
te
rm

 fu
tu
re
 th

an
 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
cu
rr
en

t s
itu

at
io
n.
 T
he

 tw
o 
co
m
po

ne
nt
s 
of
 th

e 
in
de

x 
–

Ex
pe

ct
at
io
ns
 a
nd

 C
ur
re
nt
 S
itu

at
io
n 
‐
fe
ll 
fr
om

 8
9.
3 
to
 8
3.
4 

an
d 
fr
om

 1
11

.9
 to

 1
08

.5
, r
es
pe

ct
iv
el
y.
 

O
pt
im

ism
 a
m
on

g 
sm

al
l b

us
in
es
s 
ow

ne
rs
 tr
en

de
d 
lo
w
er
 a
s 

w
el
l. 
In
 th

e 
Se
pt
em

be
r N

FI
B 
re
po

rt
, 3

0%
 o
f s
m
al
l b

us
in
es
s 

ow
ne

rs
 re

po
rt
ed

 th
ey
 w
er
e 
ne

ga
tiv

el
y 
af
fe
ct
ed

 b
y 
ta
rif
fs
.

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9
In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

So
ur
ce
: F
RE

D,
 a
s o

f 8
/3
1/
19

So
ur
ce
: U

ni
ve
rs
ity

 o
f M

ic
hi
ga

n,
 a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

 (s
ee
 A
pp

en
di
x)

So
ur
ce
: N

FI
B,
 a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

12

 4
0

 6
0

 8
0

 1
00

 1
20

 1
40

Ju
n‐
92

Ju
n‐
97

Ju
n‐
02

Ju
n‐
07

Ju
n‐
12

Ju
n‐
17

U
 o
f M

ic
hi
ga
n 
Co

ns
um

er
 S
en

tim
en

t S
ur
ve
y

 9
0

 1
0011
0 Ju

n‐
18

De
c‐
18

Ju
n‐
19

8085909510
0

10
5

11
0 O
ct
‐0
0

O
ct
‐0
4

O
ct
‐0
8

O
ct
‐1
2

O
ct
‐1
6

0.
0%

0.
5%

1.
0%

1.
5%

2.
0%

2.
5%

3.
0%

De
c‐
00

De
c‐
04

De
c‐
08

De
c‐
12

De
c‐
16

Q
ui
ts
 (%

 o
f t
ot
al
 e
m
pl
oy

ed
 U
.S
 w
or
ke
rs
 w
ho

 q
ui
t

th
ei
r j
ob

 d
ur
in
g 
th
e 
m
on

th
)



U
.S
. 
H
O
M
E 
SA

LE
S 
(Y

O
Y)

H
O
U
SI
N
G
 S
TA

R
TS

 &
 P
ER

M
IT
S

M
ED

IA
N
 U

.S
. 
H
O
M
E 
SA

LE
S 
PR

IC
E

H
ou

si
ng

 
Th

e 
ho

us
in
g 
m
ar
ke
t a

pp
ea

rs
 to

 b
e 
co
ol
in
g 
of
f a

ft
er
 a
 st
ro
ng

 
bo

om
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut
 th

e 
re
ce
nt
 e
co
no

m
ic
 e
xp
an

sio
n.
 H
om

e 
pr
ic
es
 

ar
e 
fa
lli
ng

 m
od

es
tly

 in
 so

m
e 
m
ar
ke
ts
, a
nd

 sa
le
s a

ct
iv
ity

 sl
ow

ed
 

in
 2
01

8.
 H
ow

ev
er
, t
he

 re
ce
nt
 d
ro
p 
in
 in

te
re
st
 ra

te
s a

nd
 

m
or
tg
ag
e 
ra
te
s h

as
 e
as
ed

 th
e 
co
st
 o
f h

om
e 
ow

ne
rs
hi
p 
an

d 
m
ay
 

re
ig
ni
te
 a
ct
iv
ity

. 

Ex
ist
in
g 
ho

m
e 
sa
le
s g

re
w
 +
2.
6%

 Y
oY

 in
 A
ug

us
t. 
N
ew

 h
om

e 
sa
le
s,
 a
 fa

r s
m
al
le
r p

or
tio

n 
of
 th

e 
ov

er
al
l m

ar
ke
t, 
gr
ew

 a
t a

 
st
ro
ng

er
 ra

te
 o
f +

18
%
 Y
oY

. A
n 
in
cr
ea

se
 in
 n
ew

 h
om

e 
sa
le
s l
ik
el
y 

re
fle

ct
s r
isi
ng

 h
om

eb
ui
ld
er
 a
ct
iv
ity

 in
 re

ce
nt
 y
ea

rs
, a
s i
nd

ic
at
ed

 
by

 th
e 
N
AH

B 
Ho

us
in
g 
St
ar
ts
 a
nd

 H
ou

sin
g 
Pe

rm
its
 In

di
ce
s.
 

Ho
m
e 
pr
ic
es
 h
av
e 
fa
lle
n.
 T
he

 m
ed

ia
n 
U
.S
. h

om
e 
sa
le
 p
ric

e 
w
as
 

do
w
n 
‐5
%
 Y
oY

 in
 Q
2.
 F
al
lin

g 
pr
ic
es
 a
nd

 fu
rt
he

r w
ea

ke
ni
ng

 o
f 

th
e 
U
.S
. e
co
no

m
y 
m
ay
 c
re
at
e 
ne

ga
tiv

e 
m
om

en
tu
m
 a
s m

an
y 

bu
ye
rs
 d
o 
no

t w
ish

 to
 p
ur
ch
as
e 
a 
ho

m
e 
in
 a
 fa

lli
ng

 h
ou

sin
g 

m
ar
ke
t, 
or
 in

 a
n 
ec
on

om
y 
th
at
 m

ay
 b
e 
he

ad
ed

 fo
r r
ec
es
sio

n.
 

It 
is 
al
w
ay
s h

el
pf
ul
 to

 re
m
em

be
r t
ha

t h
om

e 
pr
ic
e 
tr
en

ds
 c
an

 
va
ry
 m

ea
ni
ng

fu
lly
 b
y 
lo
ca
tio

n,
 w
hi
ch
 m

ea
ns
 n
at
io
na

l s
ta
tis
tic

s 
ar
e 
so
m
et
im

es
 d
iff
ic
ul
t t
o 
in
te
rp
re
t a

t a
 lo

ca
l l
ev
el
.

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9
In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

So
ur
ce
: F
RE

D,
 a
s o

f 8
/3
1/
19

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

So
ur
ce
: B

lo
om

be
rg
, N

AH
B,
 a
s o

f 8
/3
1/
19

 (s
ee
 a
pp

en
di
x)
 

So
ur
ce
: F
RE

D,
 a
s o

f 6
/3
0/
19

13

 (5
0)

 (4
0)

 (3
0)

 (2
0)

 (1
0) ‐

 1
0

 2
0

 3
0

 4
0

 5
0

19
99

20
04

20
09

20
14

20
19

Growth (%)

U
S 
N
ew

 O
ne

 F
am

ily
 H
ou

se
s S

ol
d

U
S 
Ex
ist
in
g 
H
om

es
 S
al
es
 Y
oY

 S
A

0

50
0

10
00

15
00

20
00

25
00

30
00

35
00 Fe

b‐
66

Ju
n‐
79

O
ct
‐9
2

Fe
b‐
06

Ju
n‐
19

Ho
us
in
g 
St
ar
ts

Ho
us
in
g 
Pe

rm
its

10
00

15
00

Ja
n‐
18

Ja
n‐
19

$1
50

$2
00

$2
50

$3
00

$3
50 Ja

n‐
03

Ja
n‐
06

Ja
n‐
09

Ja
n‐
12

Ja
n‐
15

Ja
n‐
18

Thousands

U
.S
. M

ed
ia
n 
H
om

e 
Sa
le
s P

ric
e

Pr
ic
es
 d
ow

n 
‐5
%
 

fr
om

 la
te
 2
01

8



In
te

rn
at

io
na

l e
co

no
m

ic
s s

um
m

ar
y

—
Th

e 
O
rg
an

iza
tio

n 
fo
r E

co
no

m
ic
 

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t c

ut
 it
s 
20

19
 c
al
en

da
r 

ye
ar
 fo

re
ca
st
 fo

r g
lo
ba

l g
ro
w
th
 

fr
om

 3
.2
%
 to

 2
.9
%
 a
nd

 it
s 2

02
0 

ca
le
nd

ar
 y
ea

r f
or
ec
as
t f
ro
m
 3
.4
%
 to

 
3.
0%

. D
riv

in
g 
th
e 
do

w
nw

ar
d 

re
vi
sio

ns
 w
er
e 
tr
ad

e 
te
ns
io
ns
, 

w
hi
ch
 th

e 
O
EC

D 
es
tim

at
ed

 w
ou

ld
 

re
du

ce
 2
01

9 
gl
ob

al
 g
ro
w
th
 b
y 
0.
6%

, 

—
A 
m
aj
or
 th

em
e 
in
 th

e 
th
ird

 q
ua

rt
er
 

w
as
 th

e 
gl
ob

al
 m

an
uf
ac
tu
rin

g 
slo

w
do

w
n,
 w
hi
ch
 w
as
 il
lu
m
in
at
ed

 
by

 g
lo
om

y 
Eu

ro
pe

an
 m

an
uf
ac
tu
rin

g 
PM

I d
at
a.
 T
he

 M
ar
ki
t E

ur
oz
on

e 
M
an

uf
ac
tu
rin

g 
PM

I f
el
l t
o 
45

.7
, 

fu
rt
he

r i
nt
o 
co
nt
ra
ct
io
na

ry
 te

rr
ito

ry
 

in
di
ca
te
d 
by

 a
 re

ad
in
g 
be

lo
w
 5
0.
  

Th
e 
G
er
m
an

 re
ad

in
g 
fe
ll 
to
 4
1.
7.
 It
 

ha
s y

et
 to

 b
e 
se
en

 w
he

th
er
 

m
an

uf
ac
tu
rin

g 
w
ea

kn
es
s 
w
ill
 sp

ill
 

in
to
 th

e 
la
rg
er
 se

rv
ic
es
 se

ct
or
, 

w
he

re
 P
M
Is
 st
ill
 in

di
ca
te
 b
us
in
es
s 

ex
pa

ns
io
n.

—
In
fla

tio
n 
ha

s r
em

ai
ne

d 
su
bd

ue
d 

ac
ro
ss
 in

te
rn
at
io
na

l d
ev
el
op

ed
 

m
ar
ke
ts
, a
nd

 m
an

y 
pu

nd
its
 h
av
e 

vi
ew

ed
 th

e 
m
ild

 in
fla

tio
n 
da

ta
 a
s 
a 

cu
e 
fo
r c

en
tr
al
 b
an

ks
 to

 st
ep

 in
 a
nd

 
at
te
m
pt
 to

 b
ol
st
er
 e
co
no

m
ic
 

gr
ow

th
 th

ro
ug

h 
m
or
e 

ac
co
m
m
od

at
iv
e 
po

lic
y.
 

—
U
ne

m
pl
oy
m
en

t r
at
es
 c
on

tin
ue

d 
to
 

tic
k 
lo
w
er
 a
ro
un

d 
th
e 
gl
ob

e.
 In

 th
e 

U.
S.
, u

ne
m
pl
oy
m
en

t h
it 
a 
50

‐y
ea

r 
lo
w
 a
t 3

.5
%
.

—
U.
S‐
Ch

in
a 
ne

go
tia

tio
ns
 w
ill
 li
ke
ly
 

co
nt
in
ue

 to
 im

pa
ct
 tr
ad

e 
ar
ou

nd
 

th
e 
w
or
ld
. T
he

 U
.S
. s
ch
ed

ul
ed

 ta
rif
f 

ra
te
 h
ik
es
 o
n 
$2

50
B 
in
 a
lre

ad
y‐

ta
rif
fe
d 
Ch

in
es
e 
im

po
rt
s,
 a
s 
w
el
l a
s 

ta
rif
f i
m
po

sit
io
ns
 o
f u

p 
to
 1
5%

 o
n 

th
e 
re
m
ai
ni
ng

 $
30

0B
 in

 C
hi
ne

se
 

im
po

rt
s n

ot
 c
ur
re
nt
ly
 e
xp
os
ed

 to
 

du
tie

s.
 T
he

 C
hi
ne

se
 re

ta
lia
te
d 
w
ith

 
co
m
m
en

su
ra
te
 ta

rif
f a

dj
us
tm

en
ts
. 

Th
e 
tw

o 
sid

es
 a
gr
ee

d 
to
 c
on

tin
ue

d 
tr
ad

e 
ta
lk
s 
in
 W

as
hi
ng

to
n 
D.
C.
 a
t 

th
e 
be

gi
nn

in
g 
of
 O
ct
ob

er
.

—
Do

rm
an

t t
ra
de

 te
ns
io
ns
 b
et
w
ee

n 
th
e 
U.
S.
 a
nd

 th
e 
E.
U.
 sa

w
 a
 

re
su
rg
en

ce
 o
ve
r t
he

 q
ua

rt
er
 –
th
e 

U.
S.
 a
pp

lie
d 
ta
rif
fs
 b
et
w
ee

n 
10

‐2
5%

 
on

 $
7.
5B

 o
f i
m
po

rt
s f
ro
m
 th

e 
E.
U.

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9
In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

14

Ar
ea

G
D
P 

(R
ea

l, 
Yo

Y)
In
fla

tio
n 

(C
PI
, Y

oY
) 

U
ne

m
pl
oy

m
en

t

U
ni
te
d 
St
at
es

2.
3%

6/
30

/1
9

1.
7%

9/
30

/1
9

3.
5%

9/
30

/1
9

Eu
ro
zo
ne

1.
2%

6/
30

/1
9

0.
8%

9/
30

/1
9

7.
4%

8/
31

/1
9

Ja
pa

n
1.
0%

6/
30

/1
9

0.
4%

9/
30

/1
9

2.
3%

5/
31

/1
9

BR
IC
S 

N
at
io
ns

5.
0%

6/
30

/1
9

3.
1%

9/
30

/1
9

5.
1%

6/
30

/1
9

Br
az
il

1.
0%

6/
30

/1
9

2.
9%

9/
30

/1
9

11
.8
%

8/
31

/1
9

Ru
ss
ia

0.
9%

6/
30

/1
9

4.
0%

9/
30

/1
9

4.
3%

8/
31

/1
9

In
di
a

5.
8%

3/
31

/1
9

4.
0%

9/
30

/1
9

8.
5%

12
/3
1/
17

Ch
in
a

6.
2%

6/
30

/1
9

3.
0%

9/
30

/1
9

3.
6%

6/
30

/1
9



R
EA

L 
G
D
P 
G
R
O
W

TH
 (
YO

Y)
IN

FL
A
TI
O
N
 (
CP

I 
YO

Y)
U
N
EM

PL
O
YM

EN
T 
R
A
TE

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l e
co

no
m

ic
s

Th
e 
U
ni
te
d 
St
at
es
 d
el
iv
er
ed

 y
ea

r‐
ov
er
‐y
ea

r G
DP

 g
ro
w
th
 o
f 

2.
3%

 in
 th

e 
se
co
nd

 q
ua

rt
er
, e
xt
en

di
ng

 o
ut
pe

rf
or
m
an

ce
 

re
la
tiv

e 
to
 o
th
er
 d
ev
el
op

ed
 n
at
io
ns
, w

hi
ch
 h
av
e 
po

st
ed

 y
ea

r‐
ov
er
‐y
ea
r g

ro
w
th
 o
f a

ro
un

d 
1.
0%

.

Th
e 
O
rg
an

iza
tio

n 
fo
r E

co
no

m
ic
 D
ev
el
op

m
en

t c
ut
 it
s 
20

19
 

ca
le
nd

ar
 y
ea

r f
or
ec
as
t f
or
 g
lo
ba

l g
ro
w
th
 fr
om

 3
.2
%
 to

 2
.9
%
 

an
d 
its
 2
02

0 
ca
le
nd

ar
 y
ea

r f
or
ec
as
t f
ro
m
 3
.4
%
 to

 3
.0
%
. 

Dr
iv
in
g 
th
e 
do

w
nw

ar
d 
re
vi
sio

ns
 w
er
e 
tr
ad

e 
te
ns
io
ns
, w

hi
ch
 

th
e 
O
EC

D 
es
tim

at
ed

 w
ou

ld
 re

du
ce
 2
01

9 
gl
ob

al
 g
ro
w
th
 b
y 

0.
6%

, 2
01

9 
U.
S.
 g
ro
w
th
 b
y 
0.
7%

, a
nd

 2
01

9 
Ch

in
es
e 
gr
ow

th
 b
y 

1.
0%

In
fla

tio
n 
ha

s r
em

ai
ne

d 
su
bd

ue
d 
ac
ro
ss
 in

te
rn
at
io
na

l 
de

ve
lo
pe

d 
m
ar
ke
ts
, a
nd

 m
an

y 
pu

nd
its
 h
av
e 
vi
ew

ed
 th

e 
m
ild

 
in
fla

tio
n 
da

ta
 a
s 
a 
cu
e 
fo
r c

en
tr
al
 b
an

ks
 to

 st
ep

 in
 a
nd

 
at
te
m
pt
 to

 b
ol
st
er
 e
co
no

m
ic
 g
ro
w
th
 th

ro
ug

h 
m
or
e 

ac
co
m
m
od

at
iv
e 
po

lic
y.
 U
ne

m
pl
oy
m
en

t r
at
es
 c
on

tin
ue

d 
to
 

tic
k 
lo
w
er
 a
ro
un

d 
th
e 
gl
ob

e.
 In

 th
e 
U.
S.
, u

ne
m
pl
oy
m
en

t h
it 
a 

50
‐y
ea

r l
ow

 a
t 3

.5
%
.

Ch
in
es
e 
G
DP

 e
xp
an

de
d 
6.
0%

 y
ea

r‐
ov
er
‐y
ea

r i
n 
th
e 
th
ird

 
qu

ar
te
r, 
its
 sl
ow

es
t r
at
e 
of
 g
ro
w
th
 si
nc
e 
th
e 
fir
st
 q
ua

rt
er
 o
f 

19
92

. B
ei
jin

g’
s o

ffi
ci
al
 ta

rg
et
 ra

ng
e 
fo
r 2

01
9 
gr
ow

th
 is
 

be
tw

ee
n 
6.
0‐
6.
5%

.

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9
In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

So
ur
ce
: B

lo
om

be
rg
, a
s o

f 6
/3
0/
19

So
ur
ce
: B

lo
om

be
rg
, a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

So
ur
ce
: B

lo
om

be
rg
, a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

 o
r m

os
t r
ec
en

t r
el
ea

se

15

‐6
%

‐3
%0%3%6%9%12
% De

c‐
03

Se
p‐
06

Ju
n‐
09

M
ar
‐1
2

De
c‐
14

Se
p‐
17

U
.S
.

Ja
pa

n
Eu

ro
zo
ne

BR
IC
S

‐4
%

‐2
%0%2%4%6%8%10
% Ju

n‐
00

Ap
r‐
04

Fe
b‐
08

De
c‐
11

O
ct
‐1
5

Au
g‐
19

U
.S
.

Ja
pa

n
Ch

in
a

U
.K
.

Eu
ro
zo
ne

0%2%4%

Ju
n‐
18

De
c‐
18

0%2%4%6%8%10
%

12
%

14
% De

c‐
03

Se
p‐
06

Ju
n‐
09

M
ar
‐1
2

De
c‐
14

Se
p‐
17

U
.S
.

Eu
ro
zo
ne

Ja
pa

n
BR

IC
S



Tr
ad

e 
up

da
te

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9
In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

So
ur
ce
: W

ik
im

ed
ia
 C
om

m
on

s 

16

O
ct
ob

er
 2
, 2

01
9

Au
gu

st
‐S
ep

te
m
be

r 2
01

9
M
ay
 2
01

9

U
ni
te
d 
St
at
es
: 5

/1
0/
19

Hi
ke
s t
ar
iff
 ra

te
s o

n 
$2

00
B 
of
 C
hi
ne

se
 im

po
rt
s 

fr
om

 1
0%

 to
 2
5%

, a
nd

 
re
po

rt
ed

ly
 c
on

sid
er
s 2

5%
 

du
tie

s o
n 
an

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 

$3
25

B 
in
 C
hi
ne

se
 

im
po

rt
s.

Ch
in
a:
 5
/1
3/
20

19
Re

sp
on

ds
 w
ith

 
co
m
m
en

su
ra
te
 ta

rif
f r
at
e 

hi
ke
s o

n 
$6

0B
 sc

he
du

le
d 

to
 ta

ke
 e
ffe

ct
 Ju

ne
 1

st
.

U
ni
te
d 
St
at
es
: 5

/1
6/
19

Pl
ac
es
 H
ua

w
ei
 o
n 
it’
s 

“e
nt
ity

 li
st
” 
cu
tt
in
g 
it 
of
f 

fr
om

 U
.S
. t
ec
h 

co
m
pa

ni
es
.

G
20

 S
U
M
M
IT

U
ni
te
d 
St
at
es
: 

6/
29

/1
9

Re
la
xe
s s

ta
nc
e 
on

 
Hu

aw
ei
, a
llo

w
s 

co
m
pa

ny
 to

 re
su
m
e 

im
po

rt
in
g 
hi
gh

‐t
ec
h 

U
.S
. i
nt
er
m
ed

ia
te
 

go
od

s.

Ch
in
a:
 6
/2
9/
19

U
no

ffi
ci
al
ly
 a
gr
ee

s 
to
 b
oo

st
 p
ur
ch
as
es
 

of
 U
.S
. a
gr
ic
ul
tu
ra
l 

go
od

s.

Ch
in
a:
 8
/2
3/
19

Ap
pl
ie
d 
ne

w
 ta

rif
fs
 o
f 5

%
‐1
0%

 
on

 $
75

B 
in
 U
.S
. i
m
po

rt
s,
 

ef
fe
ct
iv
e 
on

 9
/1
/1
9 
an

d 
12

/1
5/
19

.

U
ni
te
d 
St
at
es
: 8

/2
3/
19

Ta
rif
fs
 sc

he
du

le
d 
to
 ta

ke
 

ef
fe
ct
 o
n 
Se
pt
em

be
r 1

st

ap
pl
yi
ng

 to
 $
30

0B
 in

 C
hi
ne

se
 

im
po

rt
s w

ill
 st
ar
t a

t 1
5%

 
ra
th
er
 th

an
 th

e 
or
ig
in
al
 1
0%

 
ra
te
. O

n 
O
ct
ob

er
 1

st
, t
ar
iff
s o

n 
$2

50
B 
in
 C
hi
ne

se
 im

po
rt
s w

ill
 

be
 h
ik
ed

 fr
om

 2
5%

 to
 3
0%

.

Ch
in
a 
&
 U
ni
te
d 
St
at
es
: 

9/
5/
19

Ag
re
e 
to
 a
 1
3t

h
ro
un

d 
of
 tr
ad

e 
ta
lk
s w

hi
ch
 w
ill
 ta

ke
 p
la
ce
 in
 

W
as
hi
ng

to
n 
D.
C.
 in

 e
ar
ly
 

O
ct
ob

er
.

FO
LL
O
W
IN
G
 7
/3
1/
19

 T
AL

KS
 

IN
 S
H
AN

G
H
AI

U
ni
te
d 
St
at
es
: 8

/1
/1
9

Pr
es
id
en

t T
ru
m
p 
an

no
un

ce
d 

th
at
 a
 1
0%

 ta
rif
f w

ou
ld
 b
e 

ap
pl
ie
d 
to
 th

e 
re
m
ai
ni
ng

 
$3

00
B 
in
 C
hi
ne

se
 im

po
rt
s 

in
cl
ud

in
g 
el
ec
tr
on

ic
 a
nd

 
cl
ot
hi
ng

 c
on

su
m
er
 g
oo

ds
, 

ef
fe
ct
iv
e 
Se
pt
em

be
r 1

st
.

Ch
in
a:
 8
/6
/1
9

Ha
lts
 U
.S
. a
gr
ic
ul
tu
ra
l 

pu
rc
ha

se
s;
 re

bu
ke
s U

.S
. 

al
le
ga
tio

ns
 o
f c
ur
re
nc
y 

m
an

ip
ul
at
io
n.

U
ni
te
d 
St
at
es
: 8

/1
3/
19

De
la
ys
 so

m
e 
of
 th

e 
10

%
 ta

rif
fs
 

ef
fe
ct
iv
e 
9/
1/
19

 to
 1
2/
15

/1
9.

W
or
ld
 T
ra
de

 O
rg
an

iz
at
io
n:
 

10
/2
/1
9

Ru
le
s E

.U
. s
ub

sid
ie
s f
or
 th

e 
Fr
en

ch
 a
vi
at
io
n 
gi
an

t A
irb

us
 

w
er
e 
ill
eg
al
.

U
ni
te
d 
St
at
es
: 1

0/
2/
19

An
no

un
ce
d 
du

tie
s o

n 
$7

.5
B 
of
 

Eu
ro
pe

an
 e
xp
or
ts
 e
ffe

ct
iv
e 

O
ct
ob

er
 1
8t

h .

10
/1
8/
19

Ta
rif
fs
 o
n 
va
rio

us
 fo

od
 

pr
od

uc
ts
 in
cl
ud

in
g 
w
hi
sk
ey
, 

w
in
e,
 c
of
fe
e,
 p
or
k,
 b
ut
te
r, 

an
d 
ch
ee

se
 se

t t
o 
st
ar
t a

t 
25

%
. T
ar
iff
s o

n 
co
m
m
er
ci
al
 

ai
rc
ra
ft
 se

t t
o 
st
ar
t a

t 1
0%

.

Ju
ne

 2
9,
 2
01

9
M
ay
 ‐
Ju
ne

 2
01

9

U
ni
te
d 
St
at
es
: 

5/
30

/1
9

Pr
es
id
en

t T
ru
m
p 

an
no

un
ce
s 5

%
 ta

rif
fs
 

on
 a
ll 
M
ex
ic
an

 
im

po
rt
s e

ffe
ct
iv
e 

Ju
ne

 1
0t

h , 
w
hi
ch
 

co
ul
d 
m
ov

e 
to
 2
5%

 
by

 O
ct
ob

er
 1

st
.

U
ni
te
d 
St
at
es
 &
 

M
ex
ic
o:
 6
/7
/2
01

9
Ta
rif
fs
 in
de

fin
ite

ly
 

su
sp
en

de
d 
fo
llo

w
in
g 

ag
re
em

en
t o

n 
an

 
im

m
ig
ra
tio

n 
en

fo
rc
em

en
t d

ea
l, 

w
hi
ch
 e
xp
an

de
d 
th
e 

M
ig
ra
nt
 P
ro
te
ct
io
ns
 

Pr
ot
oc
ol
 (M

PP
) 

pr
og

ra
m
.



Fi
xe

d 
in

co
m

e 
ra

te
s &

 cr
ed

it

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9
In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

17



In
te

re
st

 ra
te

 e
nv

ir
on

m
en

t
—

G
lo
ba

l s
ov
er
ei
gn

 b
on

ds
 ra

lli
ed

, 
en

co
ur
ag
ed

 b
y 
m
ut
ed

 in
fla

tio
n 

ex
pe

ct
at
io
ns
 a
nd

 d
ov
ish

 g
ui
da

nc
e 

fr
om

 g
lo
ba

l c
en

tr
al
 b
an

ks
. C

en
tr
al
 

ba
nk
er
s a

pp
ea

le
d 
fo
r f
isc

al
 a
ct
io
n,
 

ci
tin

g 
th
e 
lim

ite
d 
ca
pa

ci
ty
 o
f 

m
on

et
ar
y 
po

lic
y 
to
 su

st
ai
n 
fu
rt
he

r 
ec
on

om
ic
 e
xp
an

sio
n.
 

—
Th

e 
Fe
de

ra
l O

pe
n 
M
ar
ke
t 

Co
m
m
itt
ee

 c
ut
 th

e 
ra
ng

e 
fo
r i
ts
 

be
nc
hm

ar
k 
in
te
re
st
 ra

te
 b
y 
0.
25

%
 in

 
bo

th
 it
s 
Ju
ly
 a
nd

 S
ep

te
m
be

r 
m
ee

tin
gs
, b

rin
gi
ng

 th
e 
ne

w
 ra

ng
e 

fo
r f
ed

er
al
 fu

nd
s t
o 
1.
75

‐2
.0
0%

.

—
FO

M
C 
m
em

be
rs
 a
pp

ea
r d

iv
id
ed

 o
n 

th
e 
lik
el
y 
fu
tu
re
 p
at
h 
of
 in

te
re
st
 

ra
te
s.
 P
er
 th

e 
Se
pt
em

be
r d

ot
 p
lo
t, 
8 

of
 1
7 
m
em

be
rs
 e
xp
ec
t o

ne
 fu

rt
he

r 
0.
25

%
 c
ut
 b
y 
th
e 
en

d 
of
 2
02

0,
 2
 

ex
pe

ct
 n
o 
ch
an

ge
, a
nd

 7
 e
xp
ec
t 

ei
th
er
 o
ne

 o
r t
w
o 
0.
25

%
 ra

te
 h
ik
es
.

—
Th

e 
Eu

ro
pe

an
 C
en

tr
al
 B
an

k 
de

liv
er
ed

 a
 fr
es
h 
st
im

ul
us
 p
ac
ka
ge
 

in
 S
ep

te
m
be

r, 
in
 li
ne

 w
ith

 
ex
pe

ct
at
io
ns
. T
he

 E
CB

 c
ut
 it
s 
m
ai
n 

de
po

sit
 ra

te
 fr
om

 ‐0
.4
0%

 to
 ‐0

.5
0%

 

an
d 
an

no
un

ce
d 
it 
w
ou

ld
 re

st
ar
t 

as
se
t p

ur
ch
as
es
 o
f €

20
 b
ill
io
n 
pe

r 
m
on

th
, b

eg
in
ni
ng

 N
ov
em

be
r 1

st
.

—
G
lo
ba

l s
ov
er
ei
gn

 y
ie
ld
s c

on
tin

ue
d 
to
 

pl
um

m
et
. I
n 
G
er
m
an

y,
 1
0‐
ye
ar
 b
on

d 
yi
el
ds
 to

uc
he

d 
fr
es
h 
al
l‐t
im

e 
lo
w
s,
 

an
d 
th
e 
en

tir
e 
G
er
m
an

 so
ve
re
ig
n 

cu
rv
e 
m
ov
ed

 b
el
ow

 0
%
. I
n 
Ita

ly,
 1
0‐

ye
ar
 b
on

d 
yi
el
ds
 fe

ll 
1.
28

%
 to

 
0.
82

%
, b

oo
st
ed

 b
y 
th
e 
fo
rm

at
io
n 
of
 

a 
ne

w
 c
oa

lit
io
n 
go

ve
rn
m
en

t 
be

tw
ee

n 
th
e 
De

m
oc
ra
tic

 P
ar
ty
 a
nd

 
th
e 
Fi
ve
‐S
ta
r M

ov
em

en
t.

—
Re

po
 ra

te
s,
 w
hi
ch
 re

pr
es
en

t t
he

 
ov
er
ni
gh

t r
at
e 
pa

id
 b
y 
sh
or
t‐
te
rm

 
bo

rr
ow

er
s o

f c
as
h,
 su

rg
ed

 a
s 

ov
er
ni
gh

t l
iq
ui
di
ty
 w
as
 c
on

st
ra
in
ed

. 
Th

e 
N
ew

 Y
or
k 
Fe
d 
in
te
rv
en

ed
, 

in
je
ct
in
g 
ov
er
 $
30

0 
bi
lli
on

 in
to
 

m
on

ey
 m

ar
ke
ts
 o
ve
r t
he

 c
ou

rs
e 
of
 a
 

fe
w
 w
ee

ks
. F
ed

 o
ffi
ci
al
s 
vi
ew

ed
 th

e 
br
ie
f s
pi
ke
 in

 re
po

 ra
te
s a

s 
a 

fin
an

ci
al
 “
pl
um

bi
ng

” 
iss

ue
, w

hi
ch
 

co
ul
d 
ju
st
ify

 a
n 
“o
rg
an

ic
 re

su
m
pt
io
n 

of
 b
al
an

ce
 sh

ee
t g

ro
w
th
”, 
no

t t
o 
be

 
co
nf
us
ed

 w
ith

 c
ris
is‐
er
a 
Q
E 
po

lic
y.

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9
In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

So
ur
ce
: B

lo
om

be
rg
, a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

18

Ar
ea

Sh
or
tT

er
m
 (3

M
)

10
‐Y
ea

r

U
ni
te
d 
St
at
es

1.
81

%
1.
66

%

G
er
m
an

y
(0
.5
7%

)
(0
.5
7%

)

Fr
an

ce
(0
.5
9%

)
(0
.2
7%

)

Sp
ai
n

(0
.5
4%

)
0.
15

%

Ita
ly

(0
.2
8%

)
0.
82

%

G
re
ec
e

0.
65

%
1.
35

%

U.
K.

0.
78

%
0.
49

%

Ja
pa

n
(0
.3
2%

)
(0
.2
1%

)

Au
st
ra
lia

1.
06

%
1.
02

%

Ch
in
a

2.
33

%
3.
14

%

Br
az
il

5.
04

%
7.
05

%

Ru
ss
ia

6.
58

%
7.
01

%



Ri
si

ng
 g

lo
ba

l d
eb

t –
tw

o 
op

po
si

ng
 fo

rc
es

As
 th

e 
w
or
ld
 h
as
 e
nt
er
ed

 a
 lo

w
 in
te
re
st
 ra

te
 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t, 
m
an

y 
bu

sin
es
se
s a

nd
 h
ou

se
ho

ld
s h

av
e 
ta
ke
n 
on

 g
re
at
er
 d
eb

t. 
Th

is 
is 
a 

na
tu
ra
l t
re
nd

 –
ch
ea

pe
r f
in
an

ci
ng

 m
ak
es
 m

an
y 
pu

rc
ha

se
s 

ec
on

om
ic
al
 th

at
 w
er
e 
no

t w
he

n 
in
te
re
st
 ra

te
s w

er
e 
hi
gh

. A
s t
he

 
co
st
 o
f d

eb
t f
al
ls,
 b
us
in
es
se
s h

av
e 
al
so
 in
cr
ea

sin
gl
y 
so
ug

ht
 d
eb

t a
s 

a 
pr
ef
er
re
d 
so
ur
ce
 o
f o

ve
ra
ll 
fin

an
ci
ng

. 

Si
m
ul
ta
ne

ou
sly

, l
ow

er
 in

te
re
st
 ra

te
s h

av
e 
of
fs
et
 m

uc
h 
of
 th

e 
bu

rd
en

 o
f t
ak
in
g 
on

 m
or
e 
de

bt
. S
om

e 
m
ay
 a
rg
ue

 th
at
 if
 a
n 
en

tit
y 

lo
ad

s u
p 
on

 d
eb

t, 
bu

t i
nt
er
es
t r
at
es
 fa

ll 
en

ou
gh

 so
 th

at
 th

e 
en

tit
y’
s 

m
on

th
ly
 d
eb

t p
ay
m
en

t d
oe

s n
ot
 c
ha

ng
e,
 th

is 
ad

di
tio

na
l d
eb

t d
oe

s 
no

t a
dd

 si
gn

ifi
ca
nt
 ri
sk
 to

 th
e 
en

tit
y’
s s

itu
at
io
n.
 It
 a
pp

ea
rs
 th

is 
is 

w
ha

t i
s o

cc
ur
rin

g 
ar
ou

nd
 th

e 
w
or
ld
 –
gr
ea

te
r u

se
 o
f d

eb
t, 
w
ith

 th
e 

bu
rd
en

 o
f t
ha

t d
eb

t l
ar
ge
ly
 o
ffs

et
 b
y 
m
uc
h 
lo
w
er
 in

te
re
st
 ra

te
s.
 

Ho
w
ev
er
, w

e 
be

lie
ve
 ri
sk
s a

re
 h
ei
gh

te
ne

d 
in
 th

is 
en

vi
ro
nm

en
t. 

W
ha

t a
re
 th

e 
in
ve
st
m
en

t i
m
pl
ic
at
io
ns
? 
Ch

an
ge
s i
n 
de

bt
 le
ve
ls 
an

d 
in
te
re
st
 ra

te
s t
en

d 
to
 b
e 
slo

w
‐m

ov
in
g 
an

d 
se
cu
la
r, 
an

d 
di
ffi
cu
lt 
to
 

ac
t u

po
n.
 B
ut
 th

es
e 
ev
en

ts
 m

ay
 in

 fa
ct
 b
e 
in
fo
rm

at
iv
e 
ab

ou
t t
he

 
fu
tu
re
. F
irs
t, 
ex
pa

nd
ed

 b
ud

ge
ts
 a
nd

 h
ig
he

r d
eb

t l
oa

ds
 c
re
at
e 

in
ce
nt
iv
es
 fo

r g
ov

er
nm

en
ts
 to

 k
ee

p 
in
te
re
st
 ra

te
s l
ow

 to
 a
vo

id
 

ec
on

om
ic
 p
ro
bl
em

s.
 S
ec
on

d,
 si
gn

ifi
ca
nt
 c
or
po

ra
te
 p
ro
fit
 g
ro
w
th
 in

 
re
ce
nt
 y
ea

rs
 fr
om

 fi
na

nc
ia
l e
ng

in
ee

rin
g 
sh
ou

ld
 n
ot
 b
e 
ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 

co
nt
in
ue

 in
de

fin
ite

ly
. T
hi
rd
, h

ig
he

r d
eb

t l
oa

ds
 m

ay
 a
dd

 to
 

de
fla

tio
na

ry
 p
re
ss
ur
e,
 if
 d
eb

t s
er
vi
ce
 b
eg
in
s t
o 
ta
ke
 a
 g
re
at
er
 

sh
ar
e 
of
 in

co
m
e.
 W

e 
w
ill
 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 w
at
ch
 th

es
e 
se
cu
la
r f
or
ce
s.

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9
In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

So
ur
ce
: F
RE

D,
 a
s o

f 6
/3
0/
19

So
ur
ce
: B

an
k 
of
 A
m
er
ic
a 
M
er
ril
l L
yn
ch
, a
s o

f 6
/3
0/
19

 –
In
te
re
st
 e
xp
en

se
 d
iv
id
ed

 b
y 
to
ta
l d
eb

t

19

H
O
U
SE

H
O
LD

 D
EB

T 
B
U
R
D
EN

H
IG

H
 Y
IE
LD

 D
EB

T 
B
U
R
D
EN

Bo
rr
ow

er
s a

re
 m

or
e 
ea
sil
y 

ab
le
 to

 c
ov

er
 d
eb

t e
xp
en

se
, 

re
la
tiv

e 
to
 p
as
t c
yc
le
s

012345678

0

0.
1

0.
2

0.
3

0.
4

0.
5

0.
6

0.
7 M
ar
‐0
3

M
ar
‐0
6

M
ar
‐0
9

M
ar
‐1
2

M
ar
‐1
5

M
ar
‐1
8

De
bt
/E
BI
TD

A 
(R
HS

)
In
te
re
st
 E
xp
en

se
/E
BI
TD

A 
(L
HS

)

To
ta
l d
eb

t r
isi
ng

, b
ut
 fa

lli
ng

 
co
st
 o
f s
er
vi
ci
ng

 d
eb

t
5101520

051015 M
ar
‐0
3

M
ar
‐0
6

M
ar
‐0
9

M
ar
‐1
2

M
ar
‐1
5

M
ar
‐1
8

Household Debt Service % of Income

U.S. Household Debt ($Trillions)

O
th
er

St
ud

en
t L

oa
n

Cr
ed

it 
Ca

rd
Au

to
 L
oa

n
H
E 
Re

vo
lv
in
g

M
or
tg
ag
e

Ho
us
eh

ol
d 
De

bt
 P
ay
m
en

ts
 a
s &

 o
f D

is
po

sa
bl
e 
In
co
m
e

Th
e 
bu

rd
en

 o
f d

eb
t h

as
 fa

lle
n,
 

de
sp
ite

 h
ig
he

r d
eb

t l
ev
el
s



Yi
el

d 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9
In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

So
ur
ce
: B

lo
om

be
rg
, a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

20

YI
EL

D
 C
U
R
V
E 
CH

A
N
G
ES

 O
V
ER

 L
A
ST

 F
IV

E 
YE

A
R
S

IM
PL

IE
D
 C
H
A
N
G
ES

 O
V
ER

 N
EX

T 
YE

A
R
 

U
.S
. 
YI
EL

D
 C
U
R
V
E

G
LO

B
A
L 
G
O
V
ER

N
M
EN

T 
YI
EL

D
 C
U
R
V
ES

‐1
%0%1%2%3%4%5%

1M
3M

6M
1Y

2Y
3Y

4Y
5Y

7Y
9Y

10
Y

12
Y

15
Y

20
Y

30
Y

U
S 
Tr
ea

su
ry
 C
ur
ve
 9
/3
0/
19

Ja
pa

n 
Cu

rv
e 
9/
30

/1
9

Ca
na

da
 C
ur
ve
 9
/3
0/
19

G
er
m
an

y 
Cu

rv
e 
9/
30

/1
9

U
ni
te
d 
Ki
ng

do
m
 C
ur
ve
 9
/3
0/
19

Fr
an

ce
 C
ur
ve
 9
/3
0/
19

Ita
ly
 C
ur
ve
 9
/3
0/
19

Ch
in
a 
Cu

rv
e 
9/
30

/1
9

‐3
%

‐2
%

‐1
%0%1%2%3%

1M
3M

6M
1Y

2Y
3Y

4Y
5Y

7Y
9Y

10
Y

12
Y

15
Y

20
Y

30
Y

U
S

Ja
pa

n
Ca

na
da

G
er
m
an

y

U
ni
te
d 
Ki
ng

do
m

Fr
an

ce
Ita

ly
Ch

in
a

‐1012345

1M
3M

6M
1Y

2Y
3Y

5Y
7Y

10
Y

12
Y

15
Y

20
Y

30
Y

U
S 
Tr
ea

su
ry
 C
ur
ve
 9
/3
0/
19

U
S 
Tr
ea

su
ry
 C
ur
ve
 1
2/
31

/1
8

U
S 
Tr
ea

su
ry
 C
ur
ve
 1
2/
31

/1
7

U
S 
Tr
ea

su
ry
 C
ur
ve
 1
2/
31

/1
6

U
S 
Tr
ea

su
ry
 C
ur
ve
 1
2/
31

/1
0

U
S 
Tr
ea

su
ry
 C
ur
ve
 1
2/
31

/0
5

‐0
.4

‐0
.3

‐0
.2

‐0
.10.
0

0.
1

0.
2

0.
3

0.
4

1M
3M

6M
1Y

2Y
3Y

4Y
5Y

7Y
9Y

10
Y

12
Y

15
Y

20
Y

30
Y

Yield Change (%)

U
S 
Tr
ea

su
ry

U
K 
Tr
ea

su
ry

Ja
pa

n 
Tr
ea

su
ry

G
er
m
an

y 
Tr
ea

su
ry

Ca
na

da
 T
re
as
ur
y

Fr
an

ce
 T
re
as
ur
y

Ita
ly
 T
re
as
ur
y



FU
TU

R
ES

 I
M
PL

IE
D
 P
R
O
B
A
B
IL
IT
IE
S 
FO

R
 O

CT
O
B
ER

 F
ED

 R
A
TE

 D
EC

IS
IO

N

O
ct

ob
er

 F
ed

 m
ee

tin
g

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9
In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

In
 S

ep
te

m
be

r,
 th

e 
Fe

d 
cu

t i
ts

 r
an

ge
 

fo
r 

fe
de

ra
l f

un
ds

 
by

 0
.2

5%
, i

n 
lin

e 
w

ith
 e

xp
ec

ta
tio

ns

In
ve

st
or

s 
ex

pe
ct

 
th

e 
Fe

d 
to

 c
ut

 
ra

te
s 

ag
ai

n 
by

 
0.

25
%

 a
t t

he
 

O
ct

ob
er

 3
0t

h

m
ee

tin
g

So
ur
ce
: B

lo
om

be
rg
, a
s o

f 1
0/
24

/1
9

21

0%10
%

20
%

30
%

40
%

50
%

60
%

70
%

80
%

90
%

10
0%

De
c‐
18

M
ar
‐1
9

Ju
n‐
19

Se
p‐
19

Pr
ob

ab
ili
ty
 o
f H

ik
e

Pr
ob

ab
ili
ty
 o
f N

o 
Ch

an
ge
 (1

.7
5%

‐2
.0
0%

)
Pr
ob

ab
ili
ty
 o
f C

ut



M
ar
ke

t

Cr
ed

it 
Sp

re
ad

 (O
AS

)

9/
30

/1
9

9/
30

/1
8

Lo
ng

 U
.S
. C

or
p

1.
7%

1.
5%

U
.S
. I
nv
 G
ra
de

 
Co

rp
1.
2%

1.
1%

U
.S
. H

ig
h 
Yi
el
d

3.
7%

3.
2%

U
.S
. B

an
k 
Lo
an

s*
4.
5%

3.
7%

SP
R
EA

D
S

H
IG

H
 Y
IE
LD

 S
EC

TO
R
 S
PR

EA
D
S 
(B

PS
)

Cr
ed

it 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9
In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

So
ur
ce
: B

ar
cl
ay
s,
 B
lo
om

be
rg
, a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

So
ur
ce
: B

lo
om

be
rg
, a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

So
ur
ce
: B

ar
cl
ay
s,
 C
re
di
t S

ui
ss
e,
 B
lo
om

be
rg
, a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

*D
isc

ou
nt
 m

ar
gi
n 
(4
‐y
ea

r l
ife

)

22

Hi
gh

 y
ie
ld
 b
on

d 
sp
re
ad

s t
ig
ht
en

ed
 sl
ig
ht
ly
 d
ur
in
g 
Q
3 
as
 b
el
ow

 
in
ve
st
m
en

t g
ra
de

 a
ss
et
s r
em

ai
ne

d 
so
m
ew

ha
t s
ta
bl
e 
ov

er
 th

e 
pe

rio
d.
 

Cr
ed

it 
in
 g
en

er
al
 h
as
 b
ee

n 
po

sit
iv
el
y 
im

pa
ct
ed

 b
y 
Fe
de

ra
l R

es
er
ve
 

do
vi
sh
ne

ss
. A

nt
ic
ip
at
io
n 
of
 e
as
ie
r i
nt
er
es
t r
at
e 
po

lic
ie
s,
 w
hi
ch
 c
ou

ld
 

po
te
nt
ia
lly
 le
ng

th
en

 th
e 
cr
ed

it 
cy
cl
e,
 h
as
 st
re
ng

th
en

ed
 se

nt
im

en
t f
or
 

ris
k 
as
se
ts
. B

B‐
ra
te
d 
bo

nd
s o

ut
pe

rf
or
m
ed

 b
ot
h 
CC

C‐
an

d 
B‐
ra
te
d 

bo
nd

s i
n 
th
e 
th
ird

 q
ua

rt
er
 o
nc
e 
ag
ai
n.
 H
ig
h 
yi
el
d 
bo

nd
s h

av
e 

re
tu
rn
ed

 +
11

.4
%
 Y
TD

, m
at
er
ia
lly
 o
ut
pe

rf
or
m
in
g 
ba

nk
 lo

an
s (
+6

.4
%
), 

bu
t s
lig
ht
ly
 u
nd

er
pe

rf
or
m
in
g 
in
ve
st
m
en

t g
ra
de

 c
re
di
t (
+1

2.
6%

). 

Th
e 
ba

nk
 lo

an
 m

ar
ke
t h

as
 e
xp
er
ie
nc
ed

 s
om

e 
m
od

es
t p

os
iti
ve
 

pe
rf
or
m
an

ce
 a
s i
nt
er
es
t r
at
es
 ro

se
 o
ff 
of

th
ei
r l
ow

s d
ur
in
g 
th
e 

qu
ar
te
r. 
Th

e 
as
se
t c
la
ss
 w
as
 im

pa
ct
ed

 b
y 
a 
pa

us
e 
in
 th

e 
Fe
d’
s h

ik
in
g 

cy
cl
e 
an

d 
un

ce
rt
ai
nt
y 
su
rr
ou

nd
in
g 
fu
tu
re
 m

ov
es
. 

Ba
se
d 
on

 c
on

ce
rn
s o

ve
r l
at
e‐
cy
cl
e 
be

ha
vi
or
 in

 c
re
di
t m

ar
ke
ts
, w

e 
do

 
no

t b
el
ie
ve
 in

ve
st
or
s a

re
 b
ei
ng

 a
de

qu
at
el
y 
co
m
pe

ns
at
ed

 fo
r c

re
di
t 

ris
k.
 L
at
e‐
cy
cl
e 
vo

la
til
ity

 te
nd

s t
o 
co
in
ci
de

 w
ith

 w
id
en

in
g 
cr
ed

it 
sp
re
ad

s a
nd

 h
ig
he

r p
ro
pe

ns
ity

 fo
r d

ef
au

lt 
ac
tiv

ity
. A

n 
un

de
rw

ei
gh

t t
o 

U
.S
. i
nv
es
tm

en
t g

ra
de

, h
ig
h 
yi
el
d 
cr
ed

it,
 a
nd

 b
an

k 
lo
an

s m
ay
 b
e 

w
ar
ra
nt
ed

, w
ith

 a
n 
ov

er
w
ei
gh

t t
o 
em

er
gi
ng

 m
ar
ke
t d

eb
t w

hi
ch
 

ap
pe

ar
s t
o 
of
fe
r m

or
e 
at
tr
ac
tiv

e 
va
lu
e.
 T
hi
s p

os
iti
on

in
g 
sh
ou

ld
 re

su
lt 

in
 a
n 
ov

er
al
l n

eu
tr
al
 c
re
di
t r
isk

 st
an

ce
.  
W
ith

in
 U
.S
. m

ar
ke
ts
, h

ig
he

r 
qu

al
ity

 a
nd

 m
or
e 
liq

ui
d 
as
se
ts
 a
pp

ea
r m

os
t a

tt
ra
ct
iv
e.
 

0%5%10
%

15
%

20
% Ju

n‐
01

Ju
n‐
05

Ju
n‐
09

Ju
n‐
13

Ju
n‐
17

Ba
rc
la
ys
 L
on

g 
U
S 
Co

rp
.

Ba
rc
la
ys
 U
S 
Ag

g.
Ba

rc
la
ys
 U
S 
H
Y

Bl
oo

m
be

rg
 U
S 
HY

 E
ne

rg
y

IG
 E
ne

rg
y

20
0

50
0

80
0

11
00

14
00 De

c‐
14

M
ay
‐1
6

Se
p‐
17

Fe
b‐
19

Bl
oo

m
be

rg
 U
S 
HY

 E
ne

rg
y

U
SD

 H
Y 
Co

ns
Di
sc
. O

AS
U
SD

 H
Y 
Fi
na

nc
ia
ls 
Sn

r O
AS

U
SD

 H
Y 
Co

m
m
. O

AS
U
SD

 H
Y 
Co

m
m
. O

AS
U
SD

 H
Y 
M
at
er
ia
ls 
O
AS

U
SD

 H
Y 
Te
ch
no

lo
gy
 O
AS

U
SD

 H
Y 
In
du

st
ria

l O
AS

U
SD

 H
Y 
He

al
th
Ca

re
 O
AS

U
SD

 H
Y 
Co

ns
St
ap

le
 O
AS



De
fa
ul
t a

ct
iv
ity

 h
as
 b
ee

n 
lo
w
 a
nd

 st
ab

le
 in

 th
e 
U.
S.
 c
re
di
t 

m
ar
ke
t, 
de

sp
ite

 p
ric

e 
vo
la
til
ity
. T
he

 p
ar
‐w

ei
gh

te
d 
de

fa
ul
t r
at
e 

fo
r h

ig
h 
yi
el
d 
in
cr
ea

se
d 
to
 2
.5
%
 b
ut
 re

m
ai
ns
 b
el
ow

 it
s 
lo
ng

‐
te
rm

 a
ve
ra
ge
 ra

ng
e 
of
 3
.0
‐3
.5
%
. F
or
 lo

an
s,
 th

e 
pa

r‐
w
ei
gh

te
d 

de
fa
ul
t r
at
e 
at
 th

e 
en

d 
of
 th

e 
th
ird

 q
ua

rt
er
 w
as
 1
.4
%
 a
nd

 
re
m
ai
ns
 b
el
ow

 th
e 
lo
ng

‐t
er
m
 a
ve
ra
ge
 o
f 3

.1
%
, a
cc
or
di
ng

 to
 

da
ta
 fr
om

 J.
P.
 M

or
ga
n.
 C
on

su
m
er
, r
et
ai
l, 
te
le
co
m
, a
nd

 u
til
iti
es
 

se
ct
or
s 
m
ay
 b
e 
es
pe

ci
al
ly
 p
ro
ne

 to
 st
re
ss
 in

 th
e 
cu
rr
en

t 
en

vi
ro
nm

en
t.

Se
ni
or
 lo

an
 a
nd

 h
ig
h 
yi
el
d 
m
ar
ke
ts
ha

ve
 e
ss
en

tia
lly
 

re
co
ve
re
d
fr
om

 a
 w
av
e 
of
 d
ef
au

lts
 se

en
 in

 2
01

5‐
20

16
 th

at
 w
er
e 

ge
ne

ra
te
d 
by

 e
ne

rg
y 
an

d 
m
et
al
s/
m
in
in
g 
se
ct
or
s.
 H
ig
h 
yi
el
d 

bo
nd

 re
co
ve
ry
 ra

te
s h

av
e 
im

pr
ov
ed

 si
gn

ifi
ca
nt
ly
 si
nc
e 
th
at
 

tim
e.
 H
ow

ev
er
, t
he

 re
ce
nt
 re

ve
rs
al
 in
 th

is 
re
co
ve
ry
 tr
en

d 
is 

no
ta
bl
e 
an

d 
w
or
th
 w
at
ch
in
g.
 

G
ro
ss
 h
ig
h 
yi
el
d 
iss

ue
 a
ct
iv
ity

 in
cr
ea

se
d 
in
 S
ep

te
m
be

r a
s 

in
ve
st
or
s t
oo

k 
ad

va
nt
ag
e 
of
 a
 d
ip
 in
 y
ie
ld
s.
 L
oa

n 
m
ar
ke
t 

iss
ua

nc
e 
is 
sig

ni
fic
an

tly
 b
eh

in
d 
la
st
 y
ea

r’s
 p
ac
e,
 li
ke
ly
 

in
flu

en
ce
d 
by
 lo
w
er
 d
em

an
d 
fo
r f
lo
at
in
g 
ra
te
 se

cu
rit
ie
s n

ow
 

th
at
 th

e 
Fe
de

ra
l R
es
er
ve
 h
as
 p
au

se
d 
m
on

et
ar
y 
tig

ht
en

in
g.
 

H
Y 
D
EF

A
U
LT

 R
A
TE

 (
R
O
LL

IN
G
 1
‐Y

EA
R
)

U
.S
. 
H
Y 
SE

CT
O
R
 D

EF
A
U
LT

S 
(L
A
ST

 1
2 
M
O
N
TH

S)
G
LO

B
A
L 
IS
SU

A
N
CE

 (
$ 
B
IL
LI
O
N
S)

D
ef

au
lt 

&
 is

su
an

ce

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9
In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

So
ur
ce
: B

of
A
M
er
ril
l L
yn
ch
, a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

So
ur
ce
: B

of
A
M
er
ril
l L
yn
ch
, a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

 –
pa

r w
ei
gh

te
d

So
ur
ce
: B

lo
om

be
rg
, B

of
A
M
er
ril
l L
yn
ch
, a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

 

23

0%2%4%

Ja
n‐
18

Ja
n‐
19

05010
0

15
0

20
0

25
0

30
0

35
0

40
0

45
0

2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019

$ Billion

G
lo
ba

l B
an

k 
Lo
an

 Is
su
an

ce
G
lo
ba

l H
Y 
Is
su
an

ce
0

2
4

6
8

10

Ca
pi
ta
l G

oo
ds

Co
ns
um

er
 P
ro
du

ct
s

Fi
na

nc
ia
ls

Fo
od

G
am

in
g

He
al
th
 C
ar
e

Ho
te
ls
 &
 L
ei
su
re

Re
al
 E
st
at
e

Tr
an

sp
or
ta
tio

n
U
til
iti
es

Co
m
m
er
ci
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s

Te
ch
no

lo
gy

M
ed

ia
M
at
er
ia
ls

Re
ta
il

Te
le
co
m
m
un

ic
at
io
ns

Au
to
m
ot
iv
e

En
er
gy

U
S 
Hi
gh

 Y
ie
ld
 1
yr
 d
ef
au

lt 
ra
te

05101520 Ja
n‐
01

Ja
n‐
04

Ja
n‐
07

Ja
n‐
10

Ja
n‐
13

Ja
n‐
16

Ja
n‐
19

Default (%)

De
ve
lo
pe

d 
M
ar
ke
t H

ig
h 
Yi
el
d

U
S 
Hi
gh

 Y
ie
ld

U
S 
Ex
 C
om

m
od

iti
es

05 Ja
n‐
18

Ja
n‐
19



Eq
ui

ty

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9
In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

24



Eq
ui

ty
 e

nv
ir

on
m

en
t

Q
TD

 T
O
TA

L 
RE

TU
RN

1 
YE

AR
 T
O
TA

L 
RE

TU
RN

(u
nh

ed
ge
d)

(h
ed

ge
d)

(u
nh

ed
ge
d)

(h
ed

ge
d)

U
S 
La
rg
e 
Ca

p 
   
   
  

(S
&
P 
50

0)
1.
7%

4.
3%

U
S 
Sm

al
l C

ap
   
   
   

(R
us
se
ll 
20

00
)

(2
.4
%
)

(8
.9
%
)

U
S 
La
rg
e 
Va

lu
e

(R
us
se
ll 
10

00
 V
al
ue

)
1.
4%

4.
0%

U
S 
La
rg
e 
G
ro
w
th

(R
us
se
ll 
10

00
 G
ro
w
th
)

1.
5%

3.
7%

In
te
rn
at
io
na

l L
ar
ge

(M
SC

I E
AF

E)
(1
.1
%
)

2.
3%

(1
.3
%
)

4.
2%

Eu
ro
zo
ne

   
   
   
   
 

(E
ur
o 
St
ox
x 
50

)
(1
.4
%
)

3.
8%

1.
3%

11
.5
%

U
.K
.  
   
   
   
   
   
 

(F
TS
E 
10

0)
(2
.2
%
)

1.
4%

(2
.7
%
)

5.
4%

Ja
pa

n 
   
   
   
   
   
  

(N
IK
KE

I 2
25

)
2.
9%

3.
6%

(8
.2
%
)

(5
.9
%
)

Em
er
gi
ng

 M
ar
ke
ts

(M
SC

I E
m
er
gi
ng

 M
ar
ke
ts
)

(4
.2
%
)

(2
.2
%
)

(2
.0
%
)

(0
.4
%
)

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9
In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

So
ur
ce
: R

us
se
ll 
In
ve
st
m
en

ts
, M

SC
I, 
ST
O
XX

, F
TS
E,
 N
ik
ke
i, 
as
 o
f 9

/3
0/
19

—
U.
S.
 e
qu

iti
es
 o
ut
pe

rf
or
m
ed

 
in
te
rn
at
io
na

l i
n 
Q
3 
(S
&
P 
50

0 
+1

.7
%
, M

SC
I E
AF

E 
‐1
.1
%
) a

s 
do

m
es
tic

 m
ar
ke
ts
 c
on

tin
ue

d 
to
 

le
ad

. S
om

e 
co
nv
er
ge
nc
e 
of
 U
.S
. 

in
te
re
st
 ra

te
s w

ith
 th

e 
ul
tr
a‐
lo
w
 

ra
te
s o

f i
nt
er
na

tio
na

l m
ar
ke
ts
 li
ke
ly
 

su
pp

or
te
d 
eq

ui
ty
 p
ric

es
 o
ve
r t
he

 
qu

ar
te
r. 
W
e 
ex
pe

ct
 fu

rt
he

r d
ec
lin

es
 

in
 U
.S
. y
ie
ld
s t
o 
be

 su
pp

or
tiv

e 
of
 

st
oc
ks
, a

s 
lo
w
 ra

te
s b

ol
st
er
 

ea
rn
in
gs
 a
nd

 re
du

ce
 th

e 
at
tr
ac
tiv

en
es
s o

f f
ix
ed

 in
co
m
e.

—
Th

e 
S&

P 
50

0 
ha

s d
el
iv
er
ed

 
m
od

er
at
e 
re
tu
rn
s o

f 4
.3
%
 o
ve
r t
he

 
pa

st
 y
ea

r. 
Re

tu
rn
s h

av
e 
lik
el
y 
be

en
 

lim
ite

d 
by
 fl
at
 e
ar
ni
ng

s g
ro
w
th
 o
f 

1.
7%

, a
nd

 re
la
tiv

el
y 
hi
gh

 
va
lu
at
io
ns
. I
n 
th
e 
th
ird

 q
ua

rt
er
, 

S&
P 
50

0 
Yo
Y 
ea
rn
in
gs
 g
ro
w
th
 is
 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 b
e 
‐4
.1
%
, w

hi
ch
 w
ou

ld
 

pu
t U

.S
. e

qu
iti
es
 o
n 
tr
ac
k 
fo
r t
hr
ee

 
co
ns
ec
ut
iv
e 
qu

ar
te
rs
 o
f e

ar
ni
ng

s 
lo
ss
. 

—
Th

e 
U.
S.
 d
ol
la
r a

pp
re
ci
at
ed

 2
.6
%
 in

 
Q
3 
re
la
tiv

e 
to
 a
 tr
ad

e‐
w
ei
gh

te
d 

ba
sk
et
 o
f c
ur
re
nc
ie
s,
 w
hi
ch
 c
re
at
ed

 
vo
la
til
ity

 a
nd

 c
ur
re
nc
y 
lo
ss
es
 fo

r 
un

he
dg

ed
 in
ve
st
or
s.
 

—
A 
la
rg
e 
ro
ta
tio

n 
fr
om

 m
om

en
tu
m
 

st
oc
ks
 in

to
 v
al
ue

 st
oc
ks
 o
cc
ur
re
d 
in
 

Q
3.
 T
he

 se
llo

ff 
w
as
 a
 m

ul
ti‐

st
an

da
rd
 d
ev
ia
tio

n 
ev
en

t, 
w
ith

 
pe

rf
or
m
an

ce
 o
f t
he

 p
rio

r f
iv
e 

m
on

th
s 
la
rg
el
y 
re
ve
rs
ed

 in
 se

ve
ra
l 

da
ys
. T
he

 fa
ll 
w
as
 li
ke
ly
 d
ue

 to
 a
 

co
m
bi
na

tio
n 
of
 b
et
te
r t
ha

n 
ex
pe

ct
ed

 e
co
no

m
ic
 n
ew

s,
 

m
on

et
ar
y/
fis
ca
l s
tim

ul
us
 

ex
pe

ct
at
io
ns
, a
nd

 e
xt
re
m
e 

po
sit
io
ni
ng

 in
 th

es
e 
fa
ct
or
s.
 

—
Va

lu
e 
st
oc
k 
pe

rf
or
m
an

ce
 w
as
 o
n 

pa
r w

ith
 g
ro
w
th
 st
oc
ks
 d
ur
in
g 
th
e 

th
ird

 q
ua

rt
er
 (R

us
se
ll 
10

00
 V
al
ue

 
+1

.4
%
, R

us
se
ll 
10

00
 G
ro
w
th
 +
1.
5%

) 
w
hi
le
 sm

al
l c
ap

 st
oc
ks
 

un
de

rp
er
fo
rm

ed
 la
rg
e 
st
oc
ks
 

(R
us
se
ll 
20

00
 ‐2

.4
%
, R

us
se
ll 
10

00
 

+1
.4
%
). 
Ye
ar
‐t
o‐
da

te
, t
he

 si
ze
 

fa
ct
or
 a
nd

 v
al
ue

 fa
ct
or
 h
av
e 

co
nt
in
ue

d 
th
ei
r r
un

 o
f 

un
de

rp
er
fo
rm

an
ce
. 

25



22
00

23
00

24
00

25
00

26
00

27
00

28
00

29
00

30
00

31
00

32
00 Se

p‐
17

M
ar
‐1
8

Se
p‐
18

M
ar
‐1
9

Se
p‐
19

S&
P 
50

0

U
.S
. 
EQ

U
IT
IE
S

Q
3 
20

19
 E
A
R
N
IN

G
S 
EX

PE
CT

A
TI
O
N
S

R
EL

A
TI
V
E 
YI
EL

D
S

D
om

es
tic

 e
qu

ity
U
.S
. e
qu

iti
es
 o
ut
pa

ce
d 
in
te
rn
at
io
na

l i
n 
th
e 
th
ird

 q
ua

rt
er
 (S

&
P 
50

0 
+1

.7
%
, M

SC
I E
AF

E 
‐1
.1
%
) a

s d
om

es
tic

 m
ar
ke
ts
 c
on

tin
ue

d 
to
 le
ad

. 
So

m
e 
co
nv

er
ge
nc
e 
of
 U
.S
. i
nt
er
es
t r
at
es
 w
ith

 th
e 
ul
tr
a‐
lo
w
 ra

te
s o

f 
in
te
rn
at
io
na

l m
ar
ke
ts
 li
ke
ly
 su

pp
or
te
d 
eq

ui
ty
 p
ric

es
 o
ve
r t
he

 
qu

ar
te
r. 
W
e 
ex
pe

ct
 fu

rt
he

r d
ec
lin

es
 in

 U
.S
. y
ie
ld
s t
o 
be

 su
pp

or
tiv

e 
of
 st
oc
ks
, a
s l
ow

 ra
te
s b

ol
st
er
 e
ar
ni
ng

s a
nd

 re
du

ce
 th

e 
at
tr
ac
tiv

en
es
s o

f f
ix
ed

 in
co
m
e.

Th
e 
S&

P 
50

0 
ha

s d
el
iv
er
ed

 m
od

er
at
e 
re
tu
rn
s o

f 4
.3
%
 o
ve
r t
he

 p
as
t 

ye
ar
. R

et
ur
ns
 h
av
e 
lik
el
y 
be

en
 li
m
ite

d 
by

 sl
ow

 e
ar
ni
ng

s g
ro
w
th
 o
f 

1.
7%

, a
nd

 re
la
tiv

el
y 
hi
gh

 v
al
ua

tio
ns
. I
n 
th
e 
th
ird

 q
ua

rt
er
, S
&
P 
50

0 
Yo

Y 
ea

rn
in
gs
 g
ro
w
th
 is
 e
xp
ec
te
d 
to
 b
e 
‐4
.1
%
, w

hi
ch
 w
ou

ld
 p
ut
 U
.S
. 

eq
ui
tie

s o
n 
tr
ac
k 
fo
r t
hr
ee

 c
on

se
cu
tiv

e 
qu

ar
te
rs
 o
f e

ar
ni
ng

s l
os
s.
 

Re
ve
nu

e 
gr
ow

th
 in
 Q
3 
is 
ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 b
e 
2.
8%

 Y
oY

. I
nv

es
to
rs
 m

ay
 

po
in
t t
o 
se
em

in
gl
y 
lo
ft
y 
ea

rn
in
gs
 g
ro
w
th
 e
xp
ec
ta
tio

ns
 fo

r 2
02

0 
as
 

re
as
on

 fo
r o

pt
im

ism
, t
ho

ug
h 
in
 re

al
ity

 th
is 
is 
a 
fa
irl
y 
av
er
ag
e

fo
re
ca
st
. G

ro
w
th
 e
xp
ec
ta
tio

ns
 a
re
 ty

pi
ca
lly
 h
ig
h 
in
iti
al
ly
, a
nd

 th
en

 
fa
ll 
to
 a
 m

or
e 
re
al
ist
ic
 le
ve
l a
s t
im

e 
pa

ss
es
.

U
.S
. e
qu

iti
es
 o
ffe

r l
ow

er
 y
ie
ld
s a

nd
 le
ss
 a
tt
ra
ct
iv
e 
va
lu
at
io
ns
 

re
la
tiv

e 
to
 o
th
er
 m

ar
ke
ts
 a
ro
un

d 
th
e 
w
or
ld
, w

hi
ch
 su

gg
es
ts
 

do
m
es
tic

 e
qu

iti
es
 m

ig
ht
 u
nd

er
pe

rf
or
m
 o
ve
r t
he

 lo
ng

‐t
er
m
. 

Ho
w
ev
er
, U

.S
. m

ay
 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 o
ut
pe

rf
or
m
 o
ve
r t
he

 sh
or
te
r‐
te
rm

 
du

e 
to
 re

la
tiv

e 
ec
on

om
ic
 a
nd

 m
ar
ke
t s
tr
en

gt
h.
 

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9
In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

So
ur
ce
: S
ta
nd

ar
d 
&
 P
oo

r’s
, a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

So
ur
ce
: F
ac
tS
et
, a
s o

f 1
0/
11

/1
9

So
ur
ce
: S
ta
nd

ar
d 
&
 P
oo

r’s
, a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

26

4.
1%

5.
6%

1.
1%

10
.6
%

0%2%4%6%8%10
%

12
%

Ca
le
nd

ar
 y
ea

r 2
01

9
Ca

le
nd

ar
 y
ea

r 2
02

0

Re
ve
nu

e 
gr
ow

th
Ea
rn
in
gs
 g
ro
w
th

‐1
2

‐1
0‐8‐6‐4‐202 De

c‐
70

De
c‐
80

De
c‐
90

De
c‐
00

De
c‐
10

Percent (%)

S&
P 
50

0 
Di
vi
de

nd
 Y
ie
ld
 m

in
us
 1
0y
r T

re
as
ur
y 
Yi
el
d



S&
P 
50

0 
IN

D
EX

 P
R
IC
E 
&
 E
A
R
N
IN

G
S 
LE

V
EL

D
om

es
tic

 e
qu

ity

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9
In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

U
.S

. e
qu

ity
 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 h
as

 
m

od
er

at
ed

If
 e

ar
ni

ng
s 

fla
tt

en
 

ou
t, 

th
is

 m
ay

 le
ad

 
to

 m
ild

er
 fu

tu
re

 
re

tu
rn

s

So
ur
ce
: S
ta
nd

ar
d 
&
 P
oo

r’s
, B

lo
om

be
rg
, a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

27

17
00

19
00

21
00

23
00

25
00

27
00

29
00

31
00

11
0

12
0

13
0

14
0

15
0

16
0

17
0

18
0

19
0

20
0

Oct‐14

Dec‐14

Feb‐15

Apr‐15

Jun‐15

Aug‐15

Oct‐15

Dec‐15

Feb‐16

Apr‐16

Jun‐16

Aug‐16

Oct‐16

Dec‐16

Feb‐17

Apr‐17

Jun‐17

Aug‐17

Oct‐17

Dec‐17

Feb‐18

Apr‐18

Jun‐18

Aug‐18

Oct‐18

Dec‐18

Feb‐19

Apr‐19

Jun‐19

Aug‐19

S&P 500 Price

Earnings Per Share ($)

Ea
rn
in
gs
 P
er
 S
ha

re
S&

P 
50

0 
Pr
ic
e

+3
.7
%
 Y
oY

 to
ta
l 

re
tu
rn
 o
n 
S&

P 
50

0

+1
.7
%
 Y
oY

 g
ro
w
th
 in
 

ea
rn
in
gs



‐2
0

‐1
5

‐1
0‐505101520 Ja
n‐
10

Ja
n‐
12

Ja
n‐
14

Ja
n‐
16

Ja
n‐
18

Return Difference (%)

R3
00

0 
Va

lu
e 
m
in
us
 R
30

00
 G
ro
w
th

SM
A
LL

 C
A
P 
V
S 
LA

R
G
E 
CA

P 
(Y

O
Y)

V
A
LU

E 
V
S 
G
R
O
W

TH
 (
YO

Y)
V
A
LU

E 
ST

A
R
TI
N
G
 T
O
 L
O
O
K 
CH

EA
P

D
om

es
tic

 e
qu

ity
 si

ze
 &

 st
yl

e
Va

lu
e 
st
oc
k 
pe

rf
or
m
an

ce
 w
as
 o
n 
pa

r w
ith

 g
ro
w
th
 st
oc
ks
 d
ur
in
g 

th
e 
th
ird

 q
ua

rt
er
 (R

us
se
ll 
10

00
 V
al
ue

 +
1.
4%

, R
us
se
ll 
10

00
 

G
ro
w
th
 +
1.
5%

) w
hi
le
 sm

al
l c
ap

 st
oc
ks
 u
nd

er
pe

rf
or
m
ed

 la
rg
e 

st
oc
ks
 (R

us
se
ll 
20

00
 ‐2

.4
%
, R

us
se
ll 
10

00
 +
1.
4%

). 
Ye

ar
‐t
o‐
da

te
, 

th
e 
siz

e 
fa
ct
or
 a
nd

 v
al
ue

 fa
ct
or
 h
av
e 
ex
te
nd

ed
 th

ei
r r
un

 o
f 

w
ea

kn
es
s.
 

Th
e 
im

pa
ct
 o
f s
ec
to
r p

er
fo
rm

an
ce
 o
n 
th
e 
va
lu
e 
pr
em

iu
m
 w
as
 

m
ix
ed

 in
 th

e 
th
ird

 q
ua

rt
er
. F
in
an

ci
al
s (
+2

.0
%
) a

nd
 U
til
iti
es
 

(+
9.
3%

) o
ut
pe

rf
or
m
ed

 th
e 
ov

er
al
l i
nd

ex
 (S
&
P 
50

0 
+1

.7
%
) w

hi
ch
 

bo
os
te
d 
va
lu
e,
 b
ut
 p
oo

r E
ne

rg
y 
(‐6

.3
%
) p

er
fo
rm

an
ce
 

co
un

te
ra
ct
ed

 th
es
e 
ef
fe
ct
s.
 In

fo
rm

at
io
n 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy
 b
ea

t t
he

 

ov
er
al
l i
nd

ex
 (+

3.
3%

) w
hi
ch
 a
ct
ed

 a
s a

 h
ea

dw
in
d 
fo
r v

al
ue

 
st
oc
ks
. 

Va
lu
e 
st
oc
ks
 h
av
e 
ex
hi
bi
te
d 
a 
lo
ng

 ru
n 
of
 u
nd

er
pe

rf
or
m
an

ce
 

ov
er
 th

e 
pa

st
 d
ec
ad

e.
 O
ur
 v
ie
w
 h
as
 b
ee

n 
th
at
 v
al
ue

 st
oc
ks
 d
id
 

no
t a

pp
ea

r a
tt
ra
ct
iv
e,
 d
es
pi
te
 p
er
sis

te
nt
 p
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 p
ai
n.
 

Th
is 
w
as
 b
ec
au

se
 v
al
ue

 st
oc
ks
 h
ad

 u
nd

er
pe

rf
or
m
ed

 d
ue

 to
 

fu
nd

am
en

ta
l r
ea

so
ns
 ra

th
er
 th

an
 d
ue

 to
 p
ric

es
 b
ec
om

in
g 

st
re
tc
he

d.
 N
ow

, f
or
 th

e 
fir
st
 ti
m
e 
in
 th

is 
cy
cl
e 
it 
ap

pe
ar
s v

al
ue

 
pr
ic
es
 a
re
 b
ec
om

in
g 
un

us
ua

lly
 c
he

ap
, a
s i
nd

ic
at
ed

 b
y 
a 
la
rg
e 

di
sp
ar
ity

 b
et
w
ee

n 
Ru

ss
el
l 1
00

0 
Va

lu
e 
an

d 
Ru

ss
el
l 1
00

0 
G
ro
w
th
 

P/
E 
m
ul
tip

le
s.
 

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9
In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

So
ur
ce
: F
TS
E,
 a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

So
ur
ce
: F
TS
E,
 a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

 
So
ur
ce
: R

us
se
ll,
 B
lo
om

be
rg
, a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

28

‐2
0

‐1
5

‐1
0‐505101520 Ja
n‐
01

Ja
n‐
04

Ja
n‐
07

Ja
n‐
10

Ja
n‐
13

Ja
n‐
16

Return Difference (%)

‐4
0%

‐3
0%

‐2
0%

‐1
0%0%10
%

20
%

30
%

40
% Ja

n‐
79

Ja
n‐
85

Ja
n‐
91

Ja
n‐
97

Ja
n‐
03

Ja
n‐
09

Ja
n‐
15

Ru
ss
el
l 2
00

0 
m
in
us
 R
us
se
ll 
10

00

‐5
0%

‐4
0%

‐3
0%

‐2
0%

‐1
0%0%10
%

20
%

30
%

40
%

50
% Ja

n‐
80

Ja
n‐
86

Ja
n‐
92

Ja
n‐
98

Ja
n‐
04

Ja
n‐
10

Ja
n‐
16

R3
00

0 
Va

lu
e 
m
in
us
 R
30

00
 G
ro
w
th

‐1
5%

‐1
0%

‐5
%

0%5%10
%

15
%

20
%

0.
0

0.
5

1.
0

1.
5

2.
0

2.
5

Re
la
tiv

e 
P/
E 
(V
al
ue

/G
ro
w
th
) (
Le
ft
)

Re
la
tiv

e 
Av

er
ag
e 
Va

lu
at
io
n 
(L
ef
t)

Su
bs
eq

ue
nt
 5
 Y
ea
r R

ol
lin

g 
Ex
ce
ss
 R
et
ur
ns
 (V

al
ue

/G
ro
w
th
) (
Ri
gh

t)

Va
lu
e 
ha

s n
ot
 b
ee

n 
th
is 
ch
ea
p 

sin
ce
 th

e 
te
ch
 b
ub

bl
e



‐2
0

‐1
5

‐1
0‐505101520 Ja
n‐
10

Ja
n‐
12

Ja
n‐
14

Ja
n‐
16

Ja
n‐
18

Return Difference (%)

R3
00

0 
Va

lu
e 
m
in
us
 R
30

00
 G
ro
w
th

Q
3 
CU

M
U
LA

TI
V
E 
FA

CT
O
R
 P
ER

FO
R
M
A
N
CE

 
(I
N
D
EX

ED
 6
/3

0/
20

19
 =
 1
00

) 
10

YR
 C
U
M
U
LA

TI
V
E 
FA

CT
O
R
 P
ER

FO
R
M
A
N
CE

 
(I
N
D
EX

ED
 9
/3

0/
20

09
 =
 1
00

) 
ST

R
U
CT

U
R
A
L 
H
EA

D
W

IN
D
 T
O
 V
A
LU

E 

D
om

es
tic

 e
qu

ity
 st

yl
e 

–
a 

cl
os

er
 lo

ok
 

O
ne

 o
f t
he

 la
rg
es
t r
ot
at
io
ns
 in

 d
ec
ad

es
 in
to
 v
al
ue

 st
oc
ks
 fr
om

 
m
om

en
tu
m
 st
oc
ks
 o
cc
ur
re
d 
in
 Q
3.
 T
he

 se
llo

ff 
w
as
 a
 m

ul
ti‐

st
an

da
rd
 d
ev
ia
tio

n 
ev
en

t, 
w
ith

 p
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 a
cc
ru
in
g 
fr
om

 
th
e 
pr
io
r f
iv
e 
m
on

th
s 
la
rg
el
y 
re
ve
rs
ed

 in
 se

ve
ra
l d

ay
s.
 T
he

 
re
ve
rs
al
 w
as
 li
ke
ly
 d
ue

 to
 a
 c
om

bi
na

tio
n 
of
 b
et
te
r t
ha

n 
ex
pe

ct
ed

 e
co
no

m
ic
 n
ew

s,
 m

on
et
ar
y/
fis
ca
l s
tim

ul
us
 

ex
pe

ct
at
io
ns
, a
nd

 e
xt
re
m
e 
po

sit
io
ni
ng

 in
 th

es
e 
fa
ct
or
s.
 

Ho
w
ev
er
, t
he

 se
llo

ff 
w
as
 sh

or
t‐
liv
ed

 a
s 
fa
ct
or
 v
ol
at
ili
ty
 

re
ve
rs
ed

 la
te
r i
n 
Se
pt
em

be
r. 
Th

e 
Q
3 
re
ve
rs
al
 d
id
 n
ot
 n
eg
at
e 
a 

lo
ng

 ru
n 
of
 p
oo

r v
al
ue

 re
su
lts
. A

s 
m
en

tio
ne

d,
 th

e 
va
lu
e 
fa
ct
or
 

re
m
ai
ns
 c
he

ap
 re

la
tiv

e 
to
 h
ist
or
y.
  

M
ea

n 
re
ve
rs
io
n 
is 
a 
ke
y 
un

de
rly

in
g 
dr
iv
er
 o
f t
he

 v
al
ue

 fa
ct
or
. 

Af
te
r t
he

 G
lo
ba

l F
in
an

ci
al
 C
ris
is,
 th

e 
sp
ee

d 
at
 w
hi
ch
 st
oc
ks
 

m
ov
ed

 in
/o
ut
 o
f t
he

 re
sp
ec
tiv

e 
to
p 
(c
he

ap
) a

nd
 b
ot
to
m
 

(e
xp
en

siv
e)
 fa

ct
or
 q
ui
nt
ile
s s

lo
w
ed

 re
la
tiv

e 
to
 h
ist
or
y.
 W

hi
le
 

ex
pe

ns
iv
e 
st
oc
ks
 a
re
 n
ow

 e
xi
tin

g 
th
e 
bo

tt
om

 q
ui
nt
ile
 a
t a

  
so
m
ew

ha
t f
as
te
r r
at
e,
 st
oc
ks
 w
ith

 th
e 
m
os
t a

tt
ra
ct
iv
e 

va
lu
at
io
ns
 c
on

tin
ue

d 
to
 re

m
ai
n 
ch
ea

p 
fo
r l
on

ge
r p

er
io
ds
 o
f 

tim
e 
re
la
tiv

e 
to
 th

e 
pr
e‐
G
lo
ba

l F
in
an

ci
al
 C
ris
is 
pe

rio
d.
 

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9
In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

So
ur
ce
: J
.P
. M

or
ga

n 
Ch

as
e 
&
 C
o.
, C

op
yr
ig
ht
 2
01

9,
 a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

So
ur
ce
: J
.P
. M

or
ga

n 
Ch

as
e 
&
 C
o.
, C

op
yr
ig
ht
 2
01

9,
 a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

 
So
ur
ce
: J
.P
. M

or
ga

n 
Ch

as
e 
&
 C
o.
, C

op
yr
ig
ht
 2
01

9,
 a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

29

‐2
0

‐1
5

‐1
0‐505101520 Ja
n‐
01

Ja
n‐
04

Ja
n‐
07

Ja
n‐
10

Ja
n‐
13

Ja
n‐
16

Return Difference (%)

8085909510
0

10
5

11
0

11
5

12
0 Ju

n‐
19

Ju
l‐1

9
Au

g‐
19

Se
p‐
19

JP
M
 V
al
ue

JP
M
 M

om
en

tu
m

0102030405060 De
c‐
86

De
c‐
92

De
c‐
98

De
c‐
04

De
c‐
10

De
c‐
16

Av
g 
# 
of
 m

th
s i
n 
To

p 
Va

lu
e 
Po

rt
fo
lio

 (S
&
P 
50

0)

Av
g 
# 
of
 m

th
s i
n 
Ex
pe

ns
iv
e 
Po

rt
fo
lio

 (S
&
P 
50

0)

608010
0

12
0

14
0

16
0

18
0 Se

p‐
09

Se
p‐
12

Se
p‐
15

Se
p‐
18

JP
M
 V
al
ue

JP
M
 M

om
en

tu
m

Va
lu
e 
ro
ta
tio

n 
in
to
 

M
om

en
tu
m

Va
lu
e 
ro
ta
tio

n 
in
to
 

M
om

en
tu
m



In
te
rn
at
io
na

l e
qu

ity
 p
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 w
as
 im

pa
ct
ed

 h
ea
vi
ly
 b
y 

cu
rr
en

cy
 m

ov
em

en
ts
 in

 th
e 
th
ird

 q
ua

rt
er
. I
n 
lo
ca
l t
er
m
s,
 th

e 
M
SC

I E
AF

E 
In
de

x 
de

liv
er
ed

 a
 to

ta
l r
et
ur
n 
of
 1
.8
%
, b

rin
gi
ng

 
ye
ar
‐to

‐d
at
e 
pe

rf
or
m
an

ce
 to

 1
5.
7%

. F
or
 u
nh

ed
ge
d 
U.
S.
 

in
ve
st
or
s h

ow
ev
er
, t
he

 M
SC

I E
AF

E 
In
de

x 
ge
ne

ra
te
d 
a 

qu
ar
te
rly

 re
tu
rn
 o
f ‐
1.
1%

, d
ra
gg
in
g 
th
e 
ye
ar
‐to

‐d
at
e 
fig

ur
e 
to
 

12
.8
%
. D

ol
la
r s
tr
en

gt
h 
re
em

er
ge
d 
as
 a
 p
ow

er
fu
l f
or
ce
 d
riv

in
g 

re
tu
rn
s d

ue
 in
 p
ar
t t
o 
w
id
en

in
g 
in
te
re
st
 ra

te
 d
iff
er
en

tia
ls 

be
tw

ee
n 
th
e 
U.
S.
 a
nd

 th
e 
re
st
 o
f t
he

 w
or
ld
.

Ja
pa

ne
se
 e
qu

iti
es
 o
ut
pe

rf
or
m
ed

 o
ve
r t
he

 p
er
io
d,
 d
el
iv
er
in
g 
a 

Q
3 
re
tu
rn
 o
f 3

.5
%
 in

 lo
ca
l t
er
m
s.
 U
nh

ed
ge
d 
U.
S.
 in
ve
st
or
s i
n 

th
e 
M
SC

I J
ap

an
 In

de
x 
re
ce
iv
ed

 o
nl
y 
3.
1%

, a
s 
th
e 
ye
n 

de
pr
ec
ia
te
d 
sli
gh

tly
 v
s.
 th

e 
U.
S.
 d
ol
la
r o

ve
r t
he

 p
er
io
d.

Th
e 
Br
iti
sh
 p
ou

nd
 w
ea

ke
ne

d 
in
 Ju

ly
 a
s 
th
e 
ne

w
 P
rim

e 
M
in
ist
er
 B
or
is 
Jo
hn

so
n 
sig

na
le
d 
a 
m
uc
h 
ha

rd
er
 li
ne

 o
n 
Br
ex
it 

th
an

 h
is 
pr
ed

ec
es
so
r’s

. T
ow

ar
d 
th
e 
en

d 
of
 th

e 
qu

ar
te
r, 
th
e 

po
un

d 
st
re
ng

th
en

ed
 a
s 
m
ar
ke
ts
 b
eg
an

 p
ric

in
g 
a 
lo
w
er
 

lik
el
ih
oo

d 
of
 a
 “
no

‐d
ea

l”
 B
re
xi
t, 
w
hi
ch
 m

an
y 
m
ar
ke
t 

pa
rt
ic
ip
an

ts
 v
ie
w
ed

 a
s 
un

fr
ie
nd

ly
 to

 m
ar
ke
ts
. 

EF
FE

CT
 O

F 
CU

R
R
EN

CY
 (
1‐
YE

A
R
 R
O
LL

IN
G
)

IN
TE

R
N
A
TI
O
N
A
L 
D
EV

EL
O
PE

D
 E
Q
U
IT
IE
S

U
.K
. 
EQ

U
IT
Y 
PE

R
FO

R
M
A
N
CE

 (
YT

D
)

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l d
ev

el
op

ed
 e

qu
ity

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9
In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

So
ur
ce
: M

SC
I, 
as
 o
f 9

/3
0/
19

So
ur
ce
: M

SC
I, 
as
 o
f 9

/3
0/
19

So
ur
ce
: B

lo
om

be
rg
, a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

30

‐2
0%

‐1
5%

‐1
0%‐5
%0%5%10
%

15
%

20
%

25
%

30
% Ju

n‐
09

Ju
n‐
11

Ju
n‐
13

M
ay
‐1
5

M
ay
‐1
7

M
ay
‐1
9

M
SC

I E
AF

E
M
SC

I A
CW

I e
x 
U
SA

M
SC

I E
M

50
0

70
0

90
0

11
00

13
00

15
00

17
00

19
00

21
00

23
00

25
00 Se

p‐
89

Se
p‐
99

Se
p‐
09

Se
p‐
19

M
SC

I E
AF

E 
In
de

x

9510
0

10
5

11
0

11
5

12
0

12
5 De

c‐
18

M
ar
‐1
9

Ju
n‐
19

Se
p‐
19

M
SC

I U
K 
N
et
 T
ot
al
 R
et
ur
n 
U
SD

 In
de

x
M
SC

I U
K 
N
et
 T
ot
al
 R
et
ur
n 
Lo
ca
l I
nd

ex



EQ
U
IT
Y 
PE

R
FO

R
M
A
N
CE

 (
3‐
YR

 R
O
LL

IN
G
)

FO
R
W

A
R
D
 P
/E

CH
IN

A
 &

 E
M
: 
R
O
LL

IN
G
 1
‐Y

EA
R
 P
ER

FO
R
M
A
N
CE

 
(U

SD
)

Em
er

gi
ng

 m
ar

ke
t e

qu
ity

Em
er
gi
ng

 m
ar
ke
t e

qu
iti
es
 (M

SC
I E
m
er
gi
ng

 M
ar
ke
ts
 ‐4

.2
%
) 

la
gg
ed

 d
ev
el
op

ed
 m

ar
ke
ts
 (M

SC
I E
AF

E 
‐1
.1
%
) o

ve
r t
he

 
qu

ar
te
r, 
w
hi
le
 U
.S
. e

qu
iti
es
 o
ut
pe

rf
or
m
ed

 (S
&
P 
50

0 
+1

.7
%
).

Eq
ui
ty
 m

ul
tip

le
s h

av
e 
ex
pa

nd
ed

 y
ea

r‐
to
‐d
at
e,
 re

co
ve
rin

g 
to
 

th
e 
le
ve
ls 
of
 S
ep

te
m
be

r 2
01

8.
 D
ev
el
op

ed
 a
nd

 e
m
er
gi
ng

 
m
ar
ke
ts
 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 a
pp

ea
r c

he
ap

 re
la
tiv

e 
to
 d
om

es
tic

 
eq

ui
ty
 v
al
ua

tio
ns
.

W
e 
se
e 
tw

o 
op

po
sin

g 
fo
rc
es
 im

pa
ct
in
g 
em

er
gi
ng

 m
ar
ke
ts
 in

 

th
e 
cu
rr
en

t e
nv
iro

nm
en

t. 
Th

e 
fir
st
 fo

rc
e 
is 
de

ce
le
ra
tin

g 
gl
ob

al
 

gr
ow

th
 a
nd

 a
 ri
sin

g 
pr
ob

ab
ili
ty
 o
f r
ec
es
sio

n,
 w
hi
ch
 li
ke
ly
 

bo
de

s 
po

or
ly
 fo

r e
m
er
gi
ng

 m
ar
ke
t p

er
fo
rm

an
ce
. H

ow
ev
er
, 

th
e 
se
co
nd

 fo
rc
e 
of
 w
id
es
pr
ea

d 
ce
nt
ra
l b
an

k 
do

vi
sh
ne

ss
 m

ay
 

bo
os
t e

m
er
gi
ng

 m
ar
ke
t p

er
fo
rm

an
ce
 in
 th

e 
ne

ar
 te

rm
. 

Sp
ec
ifi
ca
lly
, i
f g

lo
ba

l g
ro
w
th
 le
ve
ls 
ou

t w
hi
le
 c
en

tr
al
 b
an

ks
 

un
le
as
h 
an

ot
he

r r
ou

nd
 o
f e

as
in
g,
 th

er
e 
m
ay
 b
e 
m
at
er
ia
l 

up
sid

e 
to
 e
m
er
gi
ng

 m
ar
ke
t e

qu
iti
es
. O

n 
ba

la
nc
e,
 w
e 
re
m
ai
n 

m
od

er
at
el
y 
bu

lli
sh
 o
n 
em

er
gi
ng

 m
ar
ke
ts
, t
ho

ug
h 
w
e 
ar
e 

w
at
ch
in
g 
de

ve
lo
pm

en
ts
 c
lo
se
ly.
 

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9
In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

So
ur
ce
: S
ta
nd

ar
d 
&
 P
oo

r’s
, M

SC
I, 
as
 o
f 9

/3
0/
19

So
ur
ce
: M

SC
I, 
as
 o
f 9

/3
0/
19

So
ur
ce
: M

SC
I, 
as
 o
f 9

/3
0/
19

31

EM
 e
xp
ec
te
d 
to
 a
cc
el
er
at
e 

w
hi
le
 D
M
 e
xp
ec
te
d 
to
 sl
ow

IM
F 
Fo

re
ca
st
s

68101214161820 Se
p‐
07

Se
p‐
09

Se
p‐
11

Se
p‐
13

Se
p‐
15

Se
p‐
17

Se
p‐
19

U
.S
.

EA
FE

EM

‐2
0

‐1
0010203040 De

c‐
08

De
c‐
10

De
c‐
12

De
c‐
14

De
c‐
16

De
c‐
18

Annualized Return (%)

U
S 
La
rg
e

In
te
rn
at
io
na

l D
ev
el
op

ed
Em

er
gi
ng

 M
ar
ke
ts

‐1
00

%

‐5
0%0%50
%

10
0%

15
0%

M
ar
‐9
9

M
ar
‐0
4

M
ar
‐0
9

M
ar
‐1
4

M
ar
‐1
9

Ch
in
a

EM
 e
x 
Ch

in
a

Ch
in
a 
‐ E

M
 e
x 
Ch

in
a

‐3
0%

‐1
0%10
% Se

p‐
18

Se
p‐
19



FO
R
W

A
R
D
 P
/E

 R
A
TI
O
S 

S&
P 
50

0 
IN

D
EX

 F
O
R
W

A
R
D
 S
EC

TO
R
 P
/E

 R
A
TI
O
S

Eq
ui

ty
 v

al
ua

tio
ns

Eq
ui
ty
 v
al
ua

tio
ns
 h
av
e 
cl
im

be
d 
ba

ck
 u
p 
ye
ar
‐t
o‐
da

te
 a
s 
pr
ic
es
 

re
co
ve
r f
ro
m
 th

ei
r l
ar
ge
 d
ro
p 
in
 la
te
 2
01

8.
  U

.S
. e

qu
iti
es
 a
re
 

ex
pe

ns
iv
e 
re
la
tiv

e 
to
 th

ei
r l
on

g‐
ru
n 
av
er
ag
e,
 w
hi
le
 

in
te
rn
at
io
na

l a
nd

 e
m
er
gi
ng

 e
qu

iti
es
 c
ur
re
nt
ly
 si
t a

t n
or
m
al
 

le
ve
ls.

Th
e 
fo
rw

ar
d 
P/
E 
m
ul
tip

le
 o
n 
th
e 
M
SC

I U
S 
In
de

x 
tic

ke
d 
up

 fr
om

 
17

.2
x 
to
 1
7.
3x
 o
ve
r t
he

 q
ua

rt
er
 a
nd

 re
m
ai
ns
 a
bo

ve
 b
ot
h 
its
 5
‐

ye
ar
 (1

7.
1x
) a

nd
 1
0‐
ye
ar
 (1

5.
3x
) a

ve
ra
ge
s.
 In

te
rn
at
io
na

l 
eq

ui
tie

s r
em

ai
n 
at
 a
 fo

rw
ar
d 
P/
E 
m
ul
tip

le
 (1

3.
7x
) b

et
w
ee

n 
th
e

5‐
ye
ar
 (1

4.
2x
) a

nd
 1
0‐
ye
ar
 (1

3.
2x
) a

ve
ra
ge
s.
 E
m
er
gi
ng

 m
ar
ke
t 

eq
ui
tie

s b
ec
am

e 
a 
bi
t c

he
ap

er
 b
ut
 a
re
 st
ill
 tr
ad

in
g 
at
 a
 fo

rw
ar
d 

P/
E 
of
 1
1.
9x
, a

bo
ve
 b
ot
h 
th
ei
r 5

‐y
ea
r a

nd
 1
0‐
ye
ar
 a
ve
ra
ge
s.

U.
S.
 la
rg
e 
ca
p 
st
oc
ks
 o
ut
pe

rf
or
m
ed

 m
os
t u

nh
ed

ge
d 

in
te
rn
at
io
na

l a
nd

 e
m
er
gi
ng

 m
ar
ke
t e

qu
iti
es
. I
n 
a 
m
or
e 

un
ce
rt
ai
n 
ge
op

ol
iti
ca
l l
an

ds
ca
pe

, i
nv
es
to
rs
 a
pp

ea
r t
o 
re
m
ai
n 

w
ill
in
g 
to
 st
om

ac
h 
lo
ft
ie
r r
el
at
iv
e 
va
lu
at
io
ns
 in

 e
xc
ha

ng
e 
fo
r 

th
e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f U

.S
. i
ns
tit
ut
io
ns
. T
he

 U
.S
. e

co
no

m
y 
is 
le
ss
 re

lia
nt
 

on
 e
xp
or
ts
, a
nd

 U
.S
. c
om

pa
ni
es
 a
re
 le
ss
 re

lia
nt
 o
n 
fo
re
ig
n 

de
m
an

d,
 h
el
pi
ng

 to
 s
hi
el
d 
U.
S.
 st
oc
ks
 fr
om

 tr
ad

e 
tu
rb
ul
en

ce
.

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9
In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

So
ur
ce
: M

SC
I, 
12

m
 fo

rw
ar
d 
P/
E,
 a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

 
So
ur
ce
: S
ta
nd

ar
d 
&
 P
oo

r’s
, F
ac
tS
et
, a
s o

f 1
0/
11

/1
9

So
ur
ce
: B

lo
om

be
rg
, M

SC
I a

s o
f 9

/3
0/
19

 ‐
tr
ai
lin

g 
P/
E

32

V
A
LU

A
TI
O
N
 M

ET
R
IC
S 
(3

‐M
O
N
TH

 A
V
ER

A
G
E)

468101214161820 Se
p‐
06

Se
p‐
09

Se
p‐
12

Se
p‐
15

Se
p‐
18

U
.S
.

EA
FE

EM

3.
4

19
.9

24
.0

1.
9

5.
0

1.
6

16
.5

17
.8

3.
5

6.
1

1.
5

13
.4

14
.8

2.
9

7.
5

051015202530

P/
B

P/
E

P/
FC

F
Di
vi
de

nd
Yi
el
d 
(%

)
Ea
rn
in
gs

Yi
el
d 
(%

)

U
ni
te
d 
St
at
es

EA
FE

Em
er
gi
ng

 M
ar
ke
ts

051015202530 Fo
rw

ar
d 
12

 m
on

th
 P
/E
 ra

tio
5‐
ye
ar
 a
ve
ra
ge

10
‐y
ea

r a
ve
ra
ge



Im
pl
ie
d 
vo
la
til
ity

 o
n 
bo

th
 U
.S
. s
to
ck
s 
an

d 
Eu

ro
pe

an
 st
oc
ks
 

pi
ck
ed

 u
p 
ov
er
 th

e 
qu

ar
te
r, 
al
be

it 
fr
om

 d
ep

re
ss
ed

 le
ve
ls.
 T
he

 
VI
X 
In
de

x 
w
hi
ch
 m

ea
su
re
s 
th
e 
30

‐d
ay
 im

pl
ie
d 
vo
la
til
ity

 o
f 

U.
S.
 st
oc
ks
 ju

m
pe

d 
to
 n
ea
rly

 2
5.
0 
in
 A
ug

us
t f
ol
lo
w
in
g 
a 

m
at
er
ia
l e
sc
al
at
io
n 
in
 U
.S
.‐C

hi
ne

se
 tr
ad

e 
te
ns
io
ns
. B

y 
qu

ar
te
r‐
en

d,
 th

e 
VI
X 
se
tt
le
d 
at
 1
6.
2,
 u
p 
1.
1 
po

in
ts
, a
nd

 a
bo

ve
 

its
 y
ea

r‐
to
‐d
at
e 
av
er
ag
e 
of
 1
5.
9.
 In

 E
ur
op

e,
 th

e 
V2

X 
In
de

x 
ga
ug

in
g 
im

pl
ie
d 
vo
la
til
ity

 o
n 
th
e 
Eu

ro
 S
to
xx

50
 In

de
x 
ro
se
 

fr
om

 1
3.
7 
to
 1
5.
8,
 a
bo

ve
 it
s 
ye
ar
‐t
o‐
da

te
 a
ve
ra
ge
 o
f 1

5.
4.
 

De
sp
ite

 th
e 
ra
tc
he

tin
g 
up

 o
f t
ra
de

 te
ns
io
n 
in
 Q
3,
 th

e 
re
al
ize

d 
tr
ai
lin

g 
30

‐d
ay
 re

al
ize

d 
vo
la
til
ity

 o
n 
Ch

in
es
e 
m
ai
nl
an

d 
sh
ar
es
 

w
as
 s
ur
pr
isi
ng

ly
 lo
w
 –
fa
lli
ng

 fr
om

 1
8.
0%

 to
 1
2.
9%

. I
n 

co
m
pa

ris
on

, U
.S
. 3

0‐
da

y 
vo
la
til
ity

 ro
se
 fr
om

 1
2.
2%

 to
 1
2.
7%

. 
Vo

la
til
ity

 o
f U

.S
. a
nd

 C
hi
na

 e
qu

iti
es
 h
as
 o
nl
y 
be

en
 th

is 
cl
os
e 

17
%
 o
f t
he

 ti
m
e.
 L
oo

ki
ng

 a
he

ad
 to

 Q
4,
 d
es
pi
te
 re

al
ize

d 
vo
la
til
ity

 b
ei
ng

 lo
w
, i
t i
s 
im

po
rt
an

t t
o 
re
m
em

be
r t
ha

t C
hi
ne

se
 

eq
ui
tie

s h
av
e 
be

en
 e
xt
re
m
el
y 
vo
la
til
e.
 A
s 
re
ce
nt
 a
s 2

01
4,
 3
0‐

da
y 
an

nu
al
ize

d 
vo
la
til
ity

 re
ac
he

d 
60

%
 in

 m
ai
nl
an

d 
Ch

in
a.

U
.S
. 
IM

PL
IE
D
 V

O
LA

TI
LI
TY

 (
V
IX

)
U
.S
. 
IM

PL
IE
D
 V
O
LA

TI
LI
TY

 V
S.
 E
U
R
O
PE

A
N
 

IM
PL

IE
D
 V
O
LA

TI
LI
TY

30
‐D

A
Y 
R
EA

LI
ZE

D
 V
O
LA

TI
LI
TY

 –
U
.S
. 
LA

R
G
E 
CA

P 
ST

O
CK

S 
V
S.
 C
H
IN

ES
E 
M
A
IN

LA
N
D
 S
TO

CK
S

Eq
ui

ty
 v

ol
at

ili
ty

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9
In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

So
ur
ce
: C

BO
E,
 a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

So
ur
ce
: B

lo
om

be
rg
, a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

So
ur
ce
: B

lo
om

be
rg
, a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

33

10203040 Se
p‐
18

De
c‐
18

Q
4

Q
1

0102030405060708090 Ju
n‐
90

Ju
n‐
94

Ju
n‐
98

M
ay
‐0
2
M
ay
‐0
6
M
ay
‐1
0
Ap

r‐
14

Ap
r‐
18

VI
X

‐3
5

‐2
5

‐1
5‐55152535 Se

p‐
14

Se
p‐
15

Se
p‐
16

Se
p‐
17

Se
p‐
18

Se
p‐
19

VI
X 
In
de

x 
m
in
us
 V
2X

 In
de

x

0%10
%

20
%

30
%

40
%

50
%

60
%

70
%

80
% Se

p‐
14

Se
p‐
15

Se
p‐
16

Se
p‐
17

Se
p‐
18

Se
p‐
19

S&
P 
50

0 
In
de

x
Sh

an
gh

ai
 S
he

nz
he

n 
CS

I 3
00

 In
de

x



50
0

10
00

15
00

20
00

25
00

30
00

35
00

Se
p‐
09

Se
p‐
11

Se
p‐
13

Se
p‐
15

Se
p‐
17

Se
p‐
19

Growth of $1,000

S&
P 
50

0
Ru

ss
el
l 2
00

0
M
SC

I E
AF

E
M
SC

I E
AF

E 
Sm

al
l C

ap
M
SC

I E
M

M
SC

I A
CW

I

Lo
ng

-te
rm

 e
qu

ity
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9
In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

So
ur
ce
: M

or
ni
ng

st
ar
, a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

34



O
th

er
 a

ss
et

s

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9
In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

35



Th
e 
U.
S.
 d
ol
la
r a

pp
re
ci
at
ed

 2
.6
%
 in

 Q
3 
re
la
tiv

e 
to
 a
 tr
ad

e‐
w
ei
gh

te
d 
ba

sk
et
 o
f c
ur
re
nc
ie
s.
 D
ol
la
r v

ol
at
ili
ty
 h
as
 b
ee

n 
su
pp

re
ss
ed

 so
 fa

r i
n 
20

19
, f
ol
lo
w
in
g 
la
rg
e 
sw

in
gs
 

ex
pe

rie
nc
ed

 d
ur
in
g 
ye
ar
s 2

01
4‐
20

18
. I
nv
es
to
rs
 a
re
 p
ric

in
g 
in
 

a 
78

%
 c
ha

nc
e 
of
 o
ne

 m
or
e 
0.
25

%
 ra

te
 c
ut
 b
y 
th
e 
en

d 
of
 

20
19

, a
nd

 a
 2
5%

 c
ha

nc
e 
of
 0
.5
0%

 in
 ra

te
 c
ut
s.
 T
he

 m
ar
ke
t 

co
nt
in
ue

s t
o 
pr
ic
e 
in
 m

or
e 
ag
gr
es
siv

e 
ea

sin
g 
th
an

 w
ha

t t
he

 
Fe
de

ra
l R
es
er
ve
 h
as
 in

di
ca
te
d,
 w
hi
ch
 m

ay
 c
on

tr
ib
ut
e 
to
 

vo
la
til
ity

 if
 a
ct
ua

l e
as
in
g 
m
ea

su
re
s 
un

de
rw

he
lm

 th
e 
m
ar
ke
t.

A 
va
rie

ty
 o
f m

ar
ke
t s
ce
na

rio
s 
m
ay
 le
ad

 to
 U
.S
. d

ol
la
r 

w
ea

kn
es
s 
in
 th

e 
sh
or
t‐
te
rm

, i
nc
lu
di
ng

:a
gg
re
ss
iv
e 
ea

sin
g 
by

 
th
e 
Fe
de

ra
l R
es
er
ve
 w
hi
ch
 le
ad

s t
o 
a 
co
nv
er
ge
nc
e 
of
 U
.S
. a
nd

 
in
te
rn
at
io
na

l i
nt
er
es
t r
at
es
 le
ve
ls,
 fu

rt
he

r u
ps
id
e 
su
rp
ris
e 
to
 

U.
S.
 in

fla
tio

n,
 a
nd

/o
r w

ea
ke
ni
ng

 U
.S
. e

co
no

m
ic
 c
on

di
tio

ns
 

w
hi
ch
 b
rin

gs
 th

e 
U.
S.
 m

or
e 
in
 li
ne

 w
ith

 o
th
er
 d
ev
el
op

ed
 

ec
on

om
ie
s.

Em
er
gi
ng

 m
ar
ke
t c

ur
re
nc
ie
s f
el
l ‐
4%

 q
ua

rt
er
, o

n 
th
e 
ba

ck
 o
f  

U.
S.
 d
ol
la
r s
tr
en

gt
h.
 T
he

se
 c
ur
re
nc
ie
s r
em

ai
n 
ve
ry
 d
ep

re
ss
ed

 
re
la
tiv

e 
to
 h
ist
or
y.
 

U
.S
. 
D
O
LL

A
R
 T
R
A
D
E 
W

EI
G
H
TE

D
 I
N
D
EX

B
LO

O
M
B
ER

G
 D

O
LL

A
R
 S
PO

T 
IN

D
EX

 R
EA

LI
ZE

D
 3
0‐

D
A
Y 
V
O
LA

TI
LI
TY

JP
M
 E
M
ER

G
IN

G
 M

A
R
KE

T 
CU

R
R
EN

CY
 I
N
D
EX

Cu
rr

en
cy

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9
In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

So
ur
ce
: F
ed

er
al
 R
es
er
ve
, V

er
us
, a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

So
ur
ce
: B

lo
om

be
rg
, a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

So
ur
ce
: B

lo
om

be
rg
, J
PM

or
ga

n,
 a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

36

U
nd

er
va
lu
ed

O
ve

rv
al
ue

d

506070809010
0

11
0 Ju

l‐1
0

Ju
l‐1

2
Ju
l‐1

4
Ju
l‐1

6
Ju
l‐1

8
70809010
0

11
0

12
0

13
0

14
0 Ja
n‐
73

Ja
n‐
83

Ja
n‐
93

Ja
n‐
03

Ja
n‐
13

10
4

10
6

10
8 De

c‐
18

Se
p‐
19

0%6%12
%

18
% Fe

b‐
05

Fe
b‐
09

Fe
b‐
13

Fe
b‐
17

596265

Ju
n‐
19

Se
p‐
1 9



Ap
pe

nd
ix

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9
In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

37



Pe
ri

od
ic

 ta
bl

e 
of

 re
tu

rn
s

In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

So
ur
ce
 D
at
a:
 M

or
ni
ng

st
ar
, I
nc
., 
He

dg
e 
Fu
nd

 R
es
ea

rc
h,
 In
c.
 (H

FR
), 
N
at
io
na

l C
ou

nc
il 
of
 R
ea

l E
st
at
e 
In
ve
st
m
en

t F
id
uc
ia
rie

s (
N
CR

EI
F)
.  
In
di
ce
s u

se
d:
 R
us
se
ll 
10

00
, R

us
se
ll 
10

00
 V
al
ue

, R
us
se
ll 
10

00
 G
ro
w
th
, R

us
se
ll 
20

00
, 

Ru
ss
el
l 2
00

0 
Va

lu
e,
 R
us
se
ll 
20

00
 G
ro
w
th
, M

SC
I E
AF

E,
 M

SC
I E
M
, B

Bg
Ba

rc
U
S 
Ag

gr
eg

at
e,
 T
‐B
ill
 9
0 
Da

y,
 B
lo
om

be
rg
 C
om

m
od

ity
, N

CR
EI
F 
Pr
op

er
ty
, H

FR
I F
O
F,
 M

SC
I A

CW
I, 
BB

gB
ar
cG

lo
ba

l B
on

d.
 N
CR

EI
F 
Pr
op

er
ty
 In
de

x 
pe

rf
or
m
an

ce
 d
at
a 
as
 o
f 6

/3
0/
19

.

38

La
rg
e 
Ca

p 
Eq

ui
ty

Sm
al
l C

ap
 G
ro
w
th

Co
m
m
od

it
ie
s

La
rg
e 
Ca

p 
Va

lu
e

In
te
rn
at
io
na

l E
qu

it
y

Re
al
 E
st
at
e

La
rg
e 
Ca

p 
G
ro
w
th

Em
er
gi
ng

 M
ar
ke

ts
 E
qu

it
y

H
ed

ge
 F
un

ds
 o
f F
un

ds

Sm
al
l C

a p
 E
qu

it
y

U
S 
Bo

nd
s

60
%
 M

SC
I A

CW
I/
40

%
 B
Bg

Ba
rc
 G
lo
ba

l B
on

d

Sm
al
l C

a p
 V
al
ue

Ca
sh

BEST WORST

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9

19
98

19
99

20
00

20
01

20
02

20
03

20
04

20
05

20
06

20
07

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

YT
D

5‐
Ye

ar
10

‐Y
ea

r

La
rg
e C

ap
 G
ro
w
th

38
.7

66
.4

31
.8

14
.0

25
.9

56
.3

26
.0

34
.5

32
.6

39
.8

5.
2

79
.0

29
.1

14
.3

18
.6

43
.3

13
.5

13
.3

31
.7

37
.3

6.
7

23
.3

13
.1

15
.4

La
rg
e C

ap
 Eq

ui
ty

27
.0

43
.1

22
.8

8.
4

10
.3

48
.5

22
.2

21
.4

26
.9

16
.2

1.
4

37
.2

26
.9

7.
8

18
.1

38
.8

13
.2

5.
7

21
.3

30
.2

1.
9

18
.5

9.
9

13
.5

Sm
all
 C
ap

 G
ro
w
th

20
.3

33
.2

12
.2

7.
3

6.
7

47
.3

20
.7

20
.1

23
.5

15
.8

‐6
.5

34
.5

24
.5

2.
6

17
.9

34
.5

13
.0

0.
9

17
.3

25
.0

0.
0

16
.3

8.
8

13
.1

La
rg
e C

ap
 V
alu

e
19

.3
27

.3
11

.6
3.
3

1.
6

46
.0

18
.3

14
.0

22
.2

11
.8

‐2
1.
4

32
.5

19
.2

1.
5

17
.5

33
.5

11
.8

0.
6

12
.1

22
.2

‐1
.5

13
.8

8.
1

11
.6

Sm
all
 C
ap

 Eq
ui
ty

16
.2

26
.5

7.
0

2.
8

1.
0

39
.2

16
.5

7.
5

18
.4

11
.6

‐2
5.
9

28
.4

16
.8

0.
4

16
.4

33
.1

6.
0

0.
0

11
.8

21
.7

‐3
.5

11
.8

6.
6

11
.5

60
/4
0 
Gl
ob

al 
Po

rtf
ol
io

8.
7

21
.3

4.
1

‐2
.4

‐6
.0

29
.9

14
.3

6.
3

15
.5

10
.3

‐3
3.
8

23
.3

16
.1

‐2
.1

15
.3

23
.3

4.
9

‐0
.8

11
.2

14
.6

‐6
.0

11
.4

6.
4

10
.0

In
te
rn
at
io
na

l E
qu

ity
15

.6
24

.3
6.
0

2.
5

‐5
.9

30
.0

14
.5

7.
1

16
.6

10
.9

‐2
8.
9

27
.2

16
.7

0.
1

16
.3

32
.5

5.
6

‐0
.4

11
.3

17
.1

‐4
.8

9.
7

4.
6

9.
3

US
 B
on

ds
4.
9

20
.9

‐3
.0

‐5
.6

‐1
1.
4

29
.7

12
.9

5.
3

15
.1

7.
0

‐3
5.
6

20
.6

15
.5

‐2
.9

14
.6

12
.1

4.
2

‐1
.4

8.
0

13
.7

‐8
.3

9.
1

4.
1

6.
4

Sm
all
 C
ap

 V
alu

e
1.
2

13
.2

‐7
.3

‐9
.1

‐1
5.
5

25
.2

11
.4

4.
7

13
.3

7.
0

‐3
6.
8

19
.7

13
.1

‐4
.2

11
.5

11
.0

3.
4

‐2
.5

7.
1

7.
8

‐9
.3

7.
3

3.
3

5.
0

He
dg

e F
un

ds
 o
f F

un
ds

‐2
.5

11
.4

‐7
.8

‐9
.2

‐1
5.
7

23
.9

9.
1

4.
6

10
.4

5.
8

‐3
7.
6

18
.9

10
.2

‐5
.5

10
.5

9.
0

2.
8

‐3
.8

5.
7

7.
7

‐1
1.
0

5.
7

2.
0

4.
1

Em
er
gin

g M
ar
ke
ts
 Eq

ui
ty

‐5
.1

7.
3

‐1
4.
0

‐1
2.
4

‐2
0.
5

11
.6

6.
9

4.
6

9.
1

4.
4

‐3
8.
4

11
.5

8.
2

‐5
.7

4.
8

0.
1

0.
0

‐4
.4

2.
6

7.
0

‐1
1.
2

3.
9

1.
9

3.
9

Re
al 
Es
ta
te

‐6
.5

4.
8

‐2
2.
4

‐1
9.
5

‐2
1.
7

9.
0

6.
3

4.
2

4.
8

‐0
.2

‐3
8.
5

5.
9

6.
5

‐1
1.
7

4.
2

‐2
.0

‐1
.8

‐7
.5

1.
0

3.
5

‐1
2.
9

3.
3

0.
9

2.
9

Co
m
m
od

iti
es

‐2
5.
3

‐0
.8

‐2
2.
4

‐2
0.
4

‐2
7.
9

4.
1

4.
3

3.
2

4.
3

‐1
.6

‐4
3.
1

0.
2

5.
7

‐1
3.
3

0.
1

‐2
.3

‐4
.5

‐1
4.
9

0.
5

1.
7

‐1
3.
8

1.
9

0.
4

0.
5

Ca
sh

‐2
7.
0

‐1
.5

‐3
0.
6

‐2
1.
2

‐3
0.
3

1.
0

1.
4

2.
4

2.
1

‐9
.8

‐5
3.
2

‐1
6.
9

0.
1

‐1
8.
2

‐1
.1

‐9
.5

‐1
7.
0

‐2
4.
7

0.
3

0.
9

‐1
4.
6

1.
5

‐8
.6

‐4
.3



O
N
E 
YE

A
R
 E
N
D
IN

G
 S
EP

TE
M
B
ER

M
aj

or
 a

ss
et

 cl
as

s r
et

ur
ns

In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

So
ur
ce
: M

or
ni
ng

st
ar
, a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

So
ur
ce
: M

or
ni
ng

st
ar
, a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

39

TE
N
 Y
EA

R
S 
EN

D
IN

G
 S
EP

TE
M
B
ER

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9

‐4
.3
%

2.
0%3.
1%3.
4%3.
7%4.
9%5.
3%

7.
9%

10
.1
%

11
.2
%

11
.5
%

12
.2
%

13
.1
%

13
.2
%14
.9
%

‐1
0%

‐5
%

0%
5%

10
%

15
%

20
%

 B
lo
om

be
rg
 C
om

m
od

ity

 B
Bg

Ba
rc
 U
S 
Ag

en
cy
 In

te
rm

 B
Bg

Ba
rc
 U
S 
Tr
ea
su
ry

 M
SC

I E
M

 B
Bg

Ba
rc
 U
S 
Ag

g 
Bo

nd

 M
SC

I E
AF

E

 B
Bg

Ba
rc
 U
S 
Cr
ed

it

 B
Bg

Ba
rc
 U
S 
Co

rp
. H

ig
h 
Yi
el
d

 R
us
se
ll 
20

00
 V
al
ue

 R
us
se
ll 
20

00

 R
us
se
ll 
10

00
 V
al
ue

 R
us
se
ll 
20

00
 G
ro
w
th

 W
ils
hi
re
 U
S 
RE

IT

 S
&
P 
50

0

 R
us
se
ll 
10

00
 G
ro
w
th

‐9
.6
%

‐8
.9
%

‐8
.2
%

‐6
.6
%

‐2
.0
%

‐1
.3
%

3.
7%4.
0%4.
3%5.
8%6.
4%

10
.3
%

10
.5
%12
.6
%

18
.4
%

‐1
5%

‐5
%

5%
15

%

 R
us
se
ll 
20

00
 G
ro
w
th

 R
us
se
ll 
20

00

 R
us
se
ll 
20

00
 V
al
ue

 B
lo
om

be
rg
 C
om

m
od

ity

 M
SC

I E
M

 M
SC

I E
AF

E

 R
us
se
ll 
10

00
 G
ro
w
th

 R
us
se
ll 
10

00
 V
al
ue

 S
&
P 
50

0

 B
Bg

Ba
rc
 U
S 
Ag

en
cy
 In

te
rm

 B
Bg

Ba
rc
 U
S 
Co

rp
. H

ig
h 
Yi
el
d

 B
Bg

Ba
rc
 U
S 
Ag

g 
Bo

nd

 B
Bg

Ba
rc
 U
S 
Tr
ea
su
ry

 B
Bg

Ba
rc
 U
S 
Cr
ed

it

 W
ils
hi
re
 U
S 
RE

IT



Q
3S&

P 
50

0 
se

ct
or

 re
tu

rn
s

In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

So
ur
ce
: M

or
ni
ng

st
ar
, a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

So
ur
ce
: M

or
ni
ng

st
ar
, a
s o

f 9
/3
0/
19

40

O
N
E 
YE

A
R
 E
N
D
IN

G
 S
EP

TE
M
B
ER

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9

‐1
9.
2%

‐3
.6
%

1.
4%2.
4%2.
7%3.
9%

4.
3%5.
7%8.

6%

16
.9
%

24
.7
%

27
.1
%

‐2
4%

‐1
9%

‐1
4%

‐9
%

‐4
%

1%
6%

11
%

16
%

21
%

26
%

31
%

 E
ne

rg
y

 H
ea
lth

 C
ar
e

 In
du

st
ria

ls

 C
on

su
m
er
 D
isc

re
tio

na
ry

 M
at
er
ia
ls

 F
in
an

ci
al
s

 S
&
P 
50

0

 T
el
ec
om

 In
fo
rm

at
io
n 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 C
on

su
m
er
 S
ta
pl
es

 R
ea
l E
st
at
e

 U
til
iti
es

‐6
.3
%

‐2
.2
%

‐0
.1
%

0.
5%1.
0%1.
7%2.
0%2.
2%3.

3%

6.
1%

7.
7%

9.
3%

‐1
0%

‐5
%

0%
5%

10
%

 E
ne

rg
y

 H
ea
lth

 C
ar
e

 M
at
er
ia
ls

 C
on

su
m
er
 D
isc

re
tio

na
ry

 In
du

st
ria

ls

 S
&
P 
50

0

 F
in
an

ci
al
s

 T
el
ec
om

 In
fo
rm

at
io
n 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 C
on

su
m
er
 S
ta
pl
es

 R
ea
l E
st
at
e

 U
til
iti
es



D
et

ai
le

d 
in

de
x 

re
tu

rn
s

In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

So
ur
ce
: M

or
ni
ng

st
ar
, H

FR
, a

s o
f 9

/3
0/
19

41
4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9

D
O
M
ES
TI
C 
EQ

U
IT
Y

FI
XE

D
 IN

CO
M
E

M
on

th
Q
TD

YT
D

1 
Ye

ar
3 
Ye

ar
5 
Ye

ar
10

 Y
ea

r
M
on

th
Q
TD

YT
D

1 
Ye

ar
3 
Ye

ar
5 
Ye

ar
10

 Y
ea

r

 C
or
e 
In
de

x
 B
ro
ad

 In
de

x

 S
&
P 
50

0
1.
9 

1.
7 

20
.6
 

4.
3 

13
.4
 

10
.8
 

13
.2
 

 B
Bg

Ba
rc
   U
S   
TI
PS

(1
.4
)

1.
3 

7.
6 

7.
1 

2.
2 

2.
4 

3.
5 

 S
&
P 
50

0 
Eq

ua
l W

ei
gh

te
d

3.
1 

0.
8 

20
.1
 

3.
4 

11
.1
 

9.
5 

13
.4
 

 B
Bg

Ba
rc
 U
S 
Tr
ea
su
ry
 B
ill
s

0.
2 

0.
6 

1.
9 

2.
4 

1.
5 

1.
0 

0.
6 

 D
J I
nd

us
tr
ia
l A

ve
ra
ge

2.
1 

1.
8 

17
.5
 

4.
2 

16
.4
 

12
.3
 

13
.6
 

 B
Bg

Ba
rc
 U
S 
Ag

g 
Bo

nd
(0
.5
)

2.
3 

8.
5 

10
.3
 

2.
9 

3.
4 

3.
7 

 R
us
se
ll 
To

p 
20

0
1.
6 

1.
8 

20
.0
 

4.
1 

14
.2
 

11
.2
 

13
.3
 

 D
ur
at
io
n

 R
us
se
ll 
10

00
1.
7 

1.
4 

20
.5
 

3.
9 

13
.2
 

10
.6
 

13
.2
 

 B
Bg

Ba
rc
 U
S 
Tr
ea
su
ry
 1
‐3
 Y
r

(0
.1
)

0.
6 

3.
1 

4.
4 

1.
5 

1.
3 

1.
2 

 R
us
se
ll 
20

00
2.
1 

(2
.4
)

14
.2
 

(8
.9
)

8.
2 

8.
2 

11
.2
 

 B
Bg

Ba
rc
 U
S 
Tr
ea
su
ry
 L
on

g
(2
.5
)

7.
9 

19
.8
 

24
.8
 

4.
1 

6.
8 

6.
9 

 R
us
se
ll 
30

00
1.
8 

1.
2 

20
.1
 

2.
9 

12
.8
 

10
.4
 

13
.1
 

 B
Bg

Ba
rc
 U
S 
Tr
ea
su
ry

(0
.8
)

2.
4 

7.
7 

10
.5
 

2.
2 

2.
9 

3.
1 

 R
us
se
ll 
M
id
 C
ap

2.
0 

0.
5 

21
.9
 

3.
2 

10
.7
 

9.
1 

13
.1
 

 Is
su
er

 S
ty
le
 In

de
x

 B
Bg

Ba
rc
 U
S 
M
BS

0.
1 

1.
4 

5.
6 

7.
8 

2.
3 

2.
8 

3.
1 

 R
us
se
ll 
10

00
 G
ro
w
th

0.
0 

1.
5 

23
.3
 

3.
7 

16
.9
 

13
.4
 

14
.9
 

 B
Bg

Ba
rc
 U
S 
Co

rp
. H

ig
h 
Yi
el
d

0.
4 

1.
3 

11
.4
 

6.
4 

6.
1 

5.
4 

7.
9 

 R
us
se
ll 
10

00
 V
al
ue

3.
6 

1.
4 

17
.8
 

4.
0 

9.
4 

7.
8 

11
.5
 

 B
Bg

Ba
rc
 U
S 
Ag

en
cy
 In

te
rm

(0
.2
)

1.
0 

4.
1 

5.
8 

1.
9 

2.
0 

2.
0 

 R
us
se
ll 
20

00
 G
ro
w
th

(0
.8
)

(4
.2
)

15
.3
 

(9
.6
)

9.
8 

9.
1 

12
.2
 

 B
Bg

Ba
rc
 U
S 
Cr
ed

it
(0
.7
)

3.
0 

12
.6
 

12
.6
 

4.
3 

4.
5 

5.
3 

 R
us
se
ll 
20

00
 V
al
ue

5.
1 

(0
.6
)

12
.8
 

(8
.2
)

6.
5 

7.
2 

10
.1
 

IN
TE
RN

A
TI
O
N
A
L 
EQ

U
IT
Y

O
TH

ER
 B
ro
ad

 In
de

x
 In

de
x

 M
SC

I A
CW

I
2.
1 

(0
.0
)

16
.2
 

1.
4 

9.
7 

6.
7 

8.
3 

 B
lo
om

be
rg
 C
om

m
od

ity
1.
2 

(1
.8
)

3.
1 

(6
.6
)

(1
.5
)

(7
.2
)

(4
.3
)

 M
SC

I A
CW

I e
x 
U
S

2.
6 

(1
.8
)

11
.6
 

(1
.2
)

6.
3 

2.
9 

4.
5 

 W
ils
hi
re
 U
S 
RE

IT
2.
8 

7.
9 

27
.2
 

18
.4
 

7.
2 

10
.2
 

13
.1
 

 M
SC

I E
AF

E
2.
9 

(1
.1
)

12
.8
 

(1
.3
)

6.
5 

3.
3 

4.
9 

 C
S 
Le
ve
ra
ge
d 
Lo
an

s
0.
4 

0.
9 

6.
4 

3.
1 

4.
7 

4.
1 

5.
4 

 M
SC

I E
M

1.
9 

(4
.2
)

5.
9 

(2
.0
)

6.
0 

2.
3 

3.
4 

 A
le
ria

n 
M
LP

0.
8 

(5
.1
)

11
.8
 

(6
.4
)

(2
.7
)

(8
.2
)

7.
0 

 M
SC

I E
AF

E 
Sm

al
l C
ap

 
2.
8 

(0
.4
)

12
.1
 

(5
.9
)

5.
9 

6.
0 

7.
5 

 R
eg

io
na

l I
nd

ex

 S
ty
le
 In

de
x

 JP
M
 E
M
BI
 G
lo
ba

l D
iv

(0
.5
)

1.
5 

13
.0
 

11
.6
 

4.
6 

5.
7 

6.
9 

 M
SC

I E
AF

E 
G
ro
w
th

1.
1 

(0
.4
)

17
.9
 

2.
2 

7.
8 

5.
5 

6.
5 

 JP
M
 G
BI
‐E
M
 G
lo
ba

l D
iv

1.
0 

(0
.8
)

7.
9 

10
.1
 

3.
1 

0.
6 

2.
5 

 M
SC

I E
AF

E 
Va

lu
e

4.
8 

(1
.7
)

7.
7 

(4
.9
)

5.
1 

1.
0 

3.
2 

 H
ed

ge
 F
un

ds

 R
eg

io
na

l I
nd

ex
 H
FR

I C
om

po
si
te

(0
.3
)

(0
.5
)

6.
7 

0.
3 

3.
8 

2.
9 

4.
0 

 M
SC

I U
K

4.
2 

(2
.5
)

10
.1
 

(2
.9
)

4.
6 

0.
4 

4.
8 

 H
FR

I F
O
F 
Co

m
po

si
te

(0
.6
)

(1
.1
)

5.
0 

(0
.2
)

3.
1 

1.
9 

2.
7 

 M
SC

I J
ap

an
4.
0 

3.
1 

11
.1
 

(4
.7
)

6.
2 

5.
6 

5.
5 

 C
ur
re
nc
y 
(S
po

t)

 M
SC

I E
ur
o

2.
8 

(2
.0
)

13
.9
 

(1
.1
)

7.
1 

2.
4 

3.
1 

 E
ur
o

(1
.8
)

(0
.3
)

1.
5 

5.
1 

(2
.1
)

0.
3 

(1
.9
)

 M
SC

I E
M
 A
si
a

2.
0 

(3
.4
)

6.
0 

(3
.9
)

6.
3 

4.
1 

5.
2 

 P
ou

nd
1.
2 

(3
.2
)

(3
.2
)

(5
.5
)

(1
.7
)

(5
.3
)

(2
.6
)

 M
SC

I E
M
 L
at
in
 A
m
er
ic
an

2.
6 

(5
.6
)

6.
3 

6.
7 

6.
8 

(0
.8
)

(0
.5
)

 Y
en

(1
.0
)

(4
.3
)

(4
.6
)

(6
.1
)

(1
.0
)

(2
.9
)

(2
.9
)



D
ef

in
iti

on
s

4t
h 
Q
ua

rt
er
 2
01

9
In
ve
st
m
en

t L
an

ds
ca
pe

42

Bl
oo

m
be

rg
 U
S 
W
ee

kl
y 
Co

ns
um

er
 C
om

fo
rt
 In

de
x
‐t
ra
ck
s t
he

 p
ub

lic
’s
 e
co
no

m
ic
 a
tt
itu

de
s e

ac
h 
w
ee
k,
 p
ro
vi
di
ng

 a
 h
ig
h‐
fr
eq

ue
nc
y 
re
ad

 o
n 
co
ns
um

er
 s
en

tim
en

t. 
Th

e 
in
de

x,
 b
as
ed

 o
n 
ce
ll 
an

d 
la
nd

lin
e 
te
le
ph

on
e 
in
te
rv
ie
w
s 
w
ith

 a
 

ra
nd

om
, r
ep

re
se
nt
at
iv
e 
na

tio
na

l s
am

pl
e 
of
 U
.S
. a

du
lts
, t
ra
ck
s A

m
er
ic
an

s' 
ra
tin

gs
 o
f t
he

 n
at
io
na

l e
co
no

m
y,
 th

ei
r p

er
so
na

l f
in
an

ce
s 
an

d 
th
e 
bu

yi
ng

 c
lim

at
e 
on

 a
 w
ee
kl
y 
ba

sis
, w

ith
 v
ie
w
s 
of
 th

e 
ec
on

om
y’
s 
di
re
ct
io
n 
m
ea

su
re
d 

se
pa

ra
te
ly
 e
ac
h 
m
on

th
. (
w
w
w
.la

ng
er
re
se
ar
ch
.c
om

) 

U
ni
ve
rs
ity

 o
f M

ic
hi
ga

n 
Co

ns
um

er
 S
en

tim
en

t I
nd

ex
‐A

 su
rv
ey
 o
f c
on

su
m
er
 a
tt
itu

de
s c

on
ce
rn
in
g 
bo

th
 th

e 
pr
es
en

t s
itu

at
io
n 
as
 w
el
l a

s e
xp
ec
ta
tio

ns
 re

ga
rd
in
g 
ec
on

om
ic
 c
on

di
tio

ns
 c
on

du
ct
ed

 b
y 
th
e 
U
ni
ve
rs
ity

 o
f M

ic
hi
ga

n.
 F
or
 

th
e 
pr
el
im

in
ar
y 
re
le
as
e 
ap

pr
ox
im

at
el
y 
th
re
e 
hu

nd
re
d 
co
ns
um

er
s 
ar
e 
su
rv
ey
ed

 w
hi
le
 fi
ve
 h
un

dr
ed

 a
re
 in

te
rv
ie
w
ed

 fo
r t
he

 fi
na

l f
ig
ur
e.
 T
he

 le
ve
l o

f c
on

su
m
er
 s
en

tim
en

t i
s r
el
at
ed

 to
 th

e 
st
re
ng

th
 o
f c
on

su
m
er
 s
pe

nd
in
g.
 

(w
w
w
.B
lo
om

be
rg
.c
om

) 

N
FI
B 
Sm

al
l B

us
in
es
s 
O
ut
lo
ok

 ‐
Sm

al
l B

us
in
es
s 
Ec
on

om
ic
 T
re
nd

s (
SB

ET
) i
s a

 m
on

th
ly
 a
ss
es
sm

en
t o

f t
he

 U
.S
. s
m
al
l‐b

us
in
es
s 
ec
on

om
y 
an

d 
its
 n
ea

r‐
te
rm

 p
ro
sp
ec
ts
. I
ts
 d
at
a 
ar
e 
co
lle
ct
ed

 th
ro
ug

h 
m
ai
l s
ur
ve
ys
 to

 ra
nd

om
 s
am

pl
es
 

of
 th

e 
N
at
io
na

l F
ed

er
al
 o
f I
nd

ep
en

de
nt
 B
us
in
es
s 
(N
FI
B)
 m

em
be

rs
hi
p.
 T
he

 su
rv
ey
 c
on

ta
in
s 
th
re
e 
br
oa

d 
qu

es
tio

n 
ty
pe

s:
  r
ec
en

t p
er
fo
rm

an
ce
, n

ea
r‐
te
rm

 fo
re
ca
st
s,
 a
nd

 d
em

og
ra
ph

ic
s.
  T
he

 to
pi
cs
 a
dd

re
ss
ed

 in
cl
ud

e:
ou

tlo
ok
, 

sa
le
s,
 e
ar
ni
ng

s,
 e
m
pl
oy
m
en

t, 
em

pl
oy
ee
 c
om

pe
ns
at
io
n,
 in

ve
st
m
en

t, 
in
ve
nt
or
ie
s,
 c
re
di
t c

on
di
tio

ns
, a

nd
 s
in
gl
e 
m
os
t i
m
po

rt
an

t p
ro
bl
em

. (
ht
tp
:/
/w

w
w
.n
fib

‐s
be

t.o
rg
/a
bo

ut
/)

N
AH

B 
H
ou

si
ng

 M
ar
ke
t I
nd

ex
 –
th
e 
ho

us
in
g 
m
ar
ke
t i
nd

ex
 is
 a
 w
ei
gh

te
d 
av
er
ag

e 
of
 se

pa
ra
te
 d
iff
us
io
n 
in
du

ce
s 
fo
r t
hr
ee
 k
ey
 si
ng

le
‐fa

m
ily
 in

di
ce
s:
 m

ar
ke
t c

on
di
tio

ns
 fo

r t
he

 sa
le
 o
f n

ew
 h
om

es
 a
t t
he

 p
re
se
nt
 ti
m
e,
 m

ar
ke
t 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
fo
r t
he

 sa
le
 o
f n

ew
 h
om

es
 in

 th
e 
ne

xt
 si
x 
m
on

th
s,
 a
nd

 th
e 
tr
af
fic
 o
f p

ro
sp
ec
tiv

e 
bu

ye
rs
 o
f n

ew
 h
om

es
. T

he
 fi
rs
t t
w
o 
se
rie

s a
re
 ra

te
d 
on

 a
 sc

al
e 
of
 G
oo

d,
 F
ai
r, 
an

d 
Po

or
 a
nd

 th
e 
la
st
 is
 ra

te
d 
on

 a
 sc

al
e 
of
 H
ig
h/
Ve

ry
 

Hi
gh

, A
ve
ra
ge

, a
nd

 L
ow

/V
er
y 
Lo
w
. A

 d
iff
us
io
n 
in
de

x 
is 
ca
lc
ul
at
ed

 fo
r e

ac
h 
se
rie

s b
y 
ap

pl
yi
ng

 th
e 
fo
rm

ul
a 
“(
G
oo

d‐
Po

or
 +
 1
00

)/
2”
 to

 th
e 
pr
es
en

t a
nd

 fu
tu
re
 sa

le
s s

er
ie
s a

nd
 “
(H
ig
h/
Ve

ry
 H
ig
h‐
Lo
w
/V
er
y 
Lo
w
 +
 1
00

)/
2”
 to

 th
e 

tr
af
fic
 se

rie
s.
 E
ac
h 
re
su
lti
ng

 in
de

x 
is 
th
en

 se
as
on

al
ly
 a
dj
us
te
d 
an

d 
w
ei
gh

te
d 
to
 p
ro
du

ce
 th

e 
HM

I. 
Ba

se
d 
on

 th
is 
ca
lc
ul
at
io
n,
 th

e
HM

I c
an

 ra
ng

e 
be

tw
ee
n 
0 
an

d 
10

0.
 

N
ot

ic
es

 &
 d

is
cl

os
ur

es
Pa

st
 p
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 is
 n
o 
gu

ar
an

te
e 
of
 fu

tu
re
 re

su
lts

. T
hi
s r
ep

or
t o

r p
re
se
nt
at
io
n 
is 
pr
ov
id
ed

 fo
r i
nf
or
m
at
io
na

l p
ur
po

se
s 
on

ly
 a
nd

 is
 d
ire

ct
ed

 to
 in
st
itu

tio
na

l c
lie
nt
s a

nd
 e
lig
ib
le
in
st
itu

tio
na

l c
ou

nt
er
pa

rt
ie
s 
on

ly
 a
nd

 s
ho

ul
d 
no

t 
be

 re
lie
d 
up

on
 b
y 
re
ta
il 
in
ve
st
or
s.
 N
ot
hi
ng

 h
er
ei
n 
co
ns
tit
ut
es
 in
ve
st
m
en

t, 
le
ga

l, 
ac
co
un

tin
g 
or
 ta

x 
ad

vi
ce
, o

r a
 re

co
m
m
en

da
tio

n 
to
 b
uy
, s
el
l o
r h

ol
d 
a 
se
cu
rit
y 
or
 p
ur
su
e 
a 
pa

rt
ic
ul
ar
 in

ve
st
m
en

t v
eh

ic
le
 o
r a

ny
 tr
ad

in
g 
st
ra
te
gy
. 

Th
e 
op

in
io
ns
 a
nd

 in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
ex
pr
es
se
d 
ar
e 
cu
rr
en

t a
s o

f t
he

 d
at
e 
pr
ov
id
ed

 o
r c

ite
d 
on

ly
 a
nd

 a
re
 su

bj
ec
t t
o 
ch
an

ge
 w
ith

ou
t n

ot
ic
e.
 T
hi
s i
nf
or
m
at
io
n 
is 
ob

ta
in
ed

 fr
om

 s
ou

rc
es
 d
ee
m
ed

 re
lia

bl
e,
 b
ut
 th

er
e 
is 
no

 re
pr
es
en

ta
tio

n 
or
 w
ar
ra
nt
y 
as
 to

 it
s a

cc
ur
ac
y,
 c
om

pl
et
en

es
s 
or
 re

lia
bi
lit
y.
 V
er
us
 A
dv
iso

ry
 In

c.
 e
xp
re
ss
ly
 d
isc

la
im

 a
ny
 a
nd

 a
ll 
im

pl
ie
d 
w
ar
ra
nt
ie
s 
or
 o
rig

in
al
ity

, a
cc
ur
ac
y,
 c
om

pl
et
en

es
s,
 n
on

‐in
fr
in
ge

m
en

t, 
m
er
ch
an

ta
bi
lit
y 
an

d 
fit
ne

ss
 fo

r a
 

pa
rt
ic
ul
ar
 p
ur
po

se
.  
Th

is 
re
po

rt
 o
r p

re
se
nt
at
io
n 
ca
nn

ot
 b
e 
us
ed

 b
y 
th
e 
re
ci
pi
en

t f
or
 a
dv
er
tis
in
g 
or
 sa

le
s p

ro
m
ot
io
n 
pu

rp
os
es
.

Th
e 
m
at
er
ia
l m

ay
 in

cl
ud

e 
es
tim

at
es
, o

ut
lo
ok
s,
 p
ro
je
ct
io
ns
 a
nd

 o
th
er
 “
fo
rw

ar
d‐
lo
ok
in
g 
st
at
em

en
ts
.”
 S
uc
h 
st
at
em

en
ts
 c
an

 b
e 
id
en

tif
ie
d 
by
 th

e 
us
e 
of

te
rm

in
ol
og

y 
su
ch
 a
s “

be
lie
ve
s,
” 
“e
xp
ec
ts
,”
 “
m
ay
,”
 “
w
ill
,”
 “
sh
ou

ld
,”
 

“a
nt
ic
ip
at
es
,”
 o
r t
he

 n
eg

at
iv
e 
of
 a
ny
 o
f t
he

 fo
re
go

in
g 
 o
r c

om
pa

ra
bl
e 
te
rm

in
ol
og

y,
 o
r b

y 
di
sc
us
sio

n 
of
 st
ra
te
gy
, o

r a
ss
um

pt
io
ns
 s
uc
h 
as
 e
co
no

m
ic
 c
on

di
tio

ns
 u
nd

er
ly
in
g 
ot
he

r s
ta
te
m
en

ts
. N

o 
as
su
ra
nc
e 
ca
n 
be

 g
iv
en

 th
at
 

fu
tu
re
 re

su
lts
 d
es
cr
ib
ed

 o
r i
m
pl
ie
d 
by
 a
ny
 fo

rw
ar
d 
lo
ok
in
g
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
w
ill
 b
e 
ac
hi
ev
ed

. A
ct
ua

l e
ve
nt
s m

ay
 d
iff
er
 s
ig
ni
fic
an

tly
 fr
om

 th
os
e 
pr
es
en

te
d.
 In

ve
st
in
g 
en

ta
ils
 ri
sk
s,
 in
cl
ud

in
g
po

ss
ib
le
 lo

ss
 o
f p

rin
ci
pa

l. 
Ri
sk
 c
on

tr
ol
s 

an
d 
m
od

el
s 
do

 n
ot
 p
ro
m
ise

 a
ny
 le
ve
l o

f p
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 o
r g

ua
ra
nt
ee
 a
ga

in
st
 lo

ss
 o
f p

rin
ci
pa

l. 
 

“V
ER

U
S 
AD

VI
SO

RY
™
 a
nd

 a
ny
 a
ss
oc
ia
te
d 
de

sig
ns
 a
re
 th

e 
re
sp
ec
tiv

e 
tr
ad

em
ar
ks
 o
f V

er
us
 A
dv
iso

ry
, I
nc
. 
Ad

di
tio

na
l i
nf
or
m
at
io
n 
is 
av
ai
la
bl
e 
up

on
 re

qu
es
t. 



In
ve

st
m

en
t P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ev
ie

w
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
:  

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n



Po
rtf

ol
io

 R
ec

on
ci

lia
tio

n

  
La

st
 T

hr
ee

Mo
nt

hs
Ye

ar
-T

o-
Da

te

_

Be
gin

nin
g 

Ma
rk

et
 V

alu
e

$8
,8

54
,1

87
,9

10
$8

,2
55

,8
73

,3
07

Ne
t C

as
h 

Flo
w

$2
06

,8
08

,6
49

$1
7,

34
7,

99
2

Ne
t I

nv
es

tm
en

t C
ha

ng
e

$5
1,

54
9,

93
6

$8
39

,3
25

,1
97

En
din

g 
Ma

rke
t V

alu
e

$9
,1

12
,5

46
,4

95
$9

,1
12

,5
46

,4
95

_

C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

an
d
w
ith

dr
aw

al
s
m
ay

in
cl
ud

e
in
tra

-a
cc

ou
nt

tra
ns

fe
rs

be
tw

ee
n
m
an

ag
er
s/
fu
nd

s.

To
ta

l F
un

d
Po

rt
fo

lio
 R

ec
on

ci
lia

tio
n 

Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 2
01

9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
2



To
ta

l F
un

d
A

ss
et

 A
llo

ca
tio

n 
H

is
to

ry
Pe

ri
od

 E
nd

in
g:

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

P
ol
ic
y
re
fle

ct
s
FF

P
4-
Y
ra

llo
ca

tio
ns

ap
pr
ov

ed
in

Ju
ne

20
19

.

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
3



To
ta

l F
un

d
A

ss
et

 A
llo

ca
tio

n 
vs

. L
on

g 
Te

rm
 T

ar
ge

t P
ol

ic
y

Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 2
01

9

Al
lo

ca
tio

n 
vs

. C
ur

re
nt

 T
ar

ge
ts

Cu
rre

nt
Ba

lan
ce

Cu
rre

nt
Al

loc
at

ion
Cu

rre
nt

Ta
rg

et
Di

ffe
re

nc
e

_

Gr
ow

th
$6

,1
87

,5
14

,4
93

67
.9

%
68

.0
%

-$
9,

01
7,

12
4

Liq
uid

ity
$2

,0
72

,8
76

,6
10

22
.7

%
24

.0
%

-$
11

4,
13

4,
54

9
Di

ve
rsi

fyi
ng

$7
27

,2
67

,1
01

8.
0%

8.
0%

-$
1,

73
6,

61
8

Ca
sh

 &
 O

ve
rla

y
$1

24
,8

88
,2

91
1.

4%
--

$1
24

,8
88

,2
91

To
ta

l
$9

,1
12

,5
46

,4
95

10
0.

0%
10

0.
0%

XX
XX

X

Al
lo

ca
tio

n 
vs

. L
on

g 
Te

rm
 T

ar
ge

t
Cu

rre
nt

Ba
lan

ce
Cu

rre
nt

Al
loc

at
ion

Lo
ng

 T
er

m
Ta

rg
et

Di
ffe

re
nc

e
_

Gr
ow

th
$6

,1
87

,5
14

,4
93

67
.9

%
66

.0
%

$1
73

,2
33

,8
06

Liq
uid

ity
$2

,0
72

,8
76

,6
10

22
.7

%
24

.0
%

-$
11

4,
13

4,
54

9
Di

ve
rsi

fyi
ng

$7
27

,2
67

,1
01

8.
0%

10
.0

%
-$

18
3,

98
7,

54
8

Ca
sh

 &
 O

ve
rla

y
$1

24
,8

88
,2

91
1.

4%
--

$1
24

,8
88

,2
91

To
ta

l
$9

,1
12

,5
46

,4
95

10
0.

0%
10

0.
0%

XX
XX

X

Lo
ng

Te
rm

Ta
rg
et
s
re
fle

ct
FF

P
4-
Y
ra

llo
ca

tio
ns

ap
pr
ov

ed
in

Ju
ne

20
19

.
C
ur
re
nt

Ta
rg
et
s
re
fle

ct
ta
rg
et
s
ap

pr
ov

ed
in

Ju
ne

20
19

.

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
4



To
ta

l F
un

d
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

Su
m

m
ar

y 
(N

et
 o

f F
ee

s)
Pe

ri
od

 E
nd

in
g:

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

P
ol
ic
y
In
de

x
(7
/1
/2
01

9-
P
re
se
nt
):
10

%
R
us
se
ll
30

00
,1

8%
M
S
C
IA

C
W
Ie

x-
U
S
(G

ro
ss
),
11
%

M
S
C
IA

C
W
I(
N
et
),
24

%
B
B
gB

ar
c
1-
3
Y
rG

ov
/C
re
di
t,
3.
5%

B
B
gB

ar
c
U
S
A
gg

re
ga

te
,2

%
B
B
gB

ar
c
G
lo
ba

lA
gg

re
ga

te
,5

%
IC
E
B
of
A
M
L
H
ig
h
Yi
el
d
M
as
te
r

II
+2

%
,2

%
IC
E
B
of
A
M
L
H
ig
h
Yi
el
d
M
as
te
rI
I,
1%

W
ils
hi
re

R
E
IT
,1

.6
%

N
C
R
E
IF

P
ro
pe

rty
In
de

x,
6.
4%

N
C
R
E
IF

O
D
C
E
In
de

x,
2.
0%

C
P
I+

4%
,1
1%

S
&
P
50

0
+4

%
(L
ag

ge
d)
,2

.5
%

H
FR

IE
H
E
qu

ity
M
ar
ke
tN

eu
tra

l. 
P
ol
ic
y
In
de

x
(7
/1
/2
01

8-
6/
30

/2
01

9)
:1
1%

R
us
se
ll
30

00
,1

9%
M
S
C
IA

C
W
Ie

x-
U
S
(G

ro
ss
),
11
%

M
S
C
IA

C
W
I(
N
et
),
23

%
B
B
gB

ar
c
1-
3
Y
rG

ov
/C
re
di
t,
3.
5%

B
B
gB

ar
c
U
S
A
gg

re
ga

te
,2

%
B
B
gB

ar
c
G
lo
ba

lA
gg

re
ga

te
,4

%
IC
E
B
of
A
M
L
H
ig
h
Yi
el
d
M
as
te
rI
I+

2%
,

2%
IC
E
B
of
A
M
L
H
ig
h
Yi
el
d
M
as
te
rI
I,
1%

W
ils
hi
re

R
E
IT
,1

.8
%

N
C
R
E
IF

P
ro
pe

rty
In
de

x,
7.
2%

N
C
R
E
IF

O
D
C
E
In
de

x,
2.
0%

C
P
I+

4%
,1

0%
S
&
P
50

0
+4

%
(L
ag

ge
d)
,2

.5
%

H
FR

IE
H
E
qu

ity
M
ar
ke
tN

eu
tra

l. 
P
ol
ic
y
In
de

x
(1
0/
1/
20

17
-6
/3
0/
20

18
):

16
.3
%

R
us
se
ll
30

00
,1

8.
8%

M
S
C
IA

C
W
Ie

x-
U
S
(G

ro
ss
),
8.
6%

M
S
C
IA

C
W
I(
N
et
),
25

%
B
B
gB

ar
c
1-
3
Y
rG

ov
/C
re
di
t,
3.
5%

B
B
gB

ar
c
U
S
A
gg

re
ga

te
,1

.9
%

IC
E
B
of
A
M
L
H
ig
h
Yi
el
d
M
as
te
rI
I+

2%
,4

.3
%

IC
E
B
of
A
M
L
H
ig
h
Yi
el
d
M
as
te
rI
I,
1%

W
ils
hi
re

R
E
IT
,1

.6
%

N
C
R
E
IF

P
ro
pe

rty
In
de

x,
6.
4%

N
C
R
E
IF

O
D
C
E
In
de

x,
2.
5%

C
P
I+

4%
,1

0.
1%

S
&
P
50

0
+4

%
(L
ag

ge
d)
.P

ol
ic
y
In
de

x
(1
/1
/2
01

7-
9/
30

/2
01

7)
:2

2.
9%

R
us
se
ll
30

00
,1
1%

M
S
C
IA

C
W
Ie

x-
U
S
(G

ro
ss
),
10

.9
%

M
S
C
IA

C
W
I(
N
et
),

22
.4
%

B
B
gB

ar
c
1-
3
Y
rG

ov
/C
re
di
t,
3.
2%

B
B
gB

ar
c
U
S
A
gg

re
ga

te
,1

.7
%

IC
E
B
of
A
M
L
H
ig
h
Yi
el
d
M
as
te
rI
I+

2%
,5

.1
%

IC
E
B
of
A
M
L
H
ig
h
Yi
el
d
M
as
te
rI
I,
1%

W
ils
hi
re

R
E
IT
,1

.7
%

N
C
R
E
IF

P
ro
pe

rty
In
de

x,
6.
8%

N
C
R
E
IF

O
D
C
E
In
de

x,
3.
6%

C
P
I

+4
%
,8

.1
%

S
&
P
50

0
+4

%
(L
ag

ge
d)
,1

.6
%

90
-d
ay

T-
B
ill
s.
P
ol
ic
y
In
de

x
(4
/1
/ 2
01

2-
12

/3
1/
16

):
27

.7
%

R
us
se
ll
30

00
,1

0.
6%

M
S
C
IA

C
W
Ie

x-
U
S
(G

ro
ss
),
12

.3
%

M
S
C
IA

C
W
I(
N
et
),
19

.6
%

B
B
gB

ar
c
U
.S
.A

gg
re
ga

te
,5

%
IC
E
B
of
A
M
L
H
ig
h
Yi
el
d
M
as
te
r

II,
4%

B
B
gB

ar
c
G
lo
ba

lA
gg

re
ga

te
,5

.4
%

W
ils
hi
re

R
E
IT
,6

.7
5%

N
C
R
E
IF

P
ro
pe

rty
In
de

x,
1.
35

%
FT

S
E
/E
P
R
A
N
A
R
E
IT

D
ev
el
op

ed
ex
U
S
,6

.8
%

S
&
P
50

0
+4

%
(L
ag

ge
d)
,0

.5
%

91
-D
ay

T-
B
ill
s.
P
ol
ic
y
In
de

x
(4
/1
/2
01
1-
3/
31

/2
01

2)
:3

1%
R
us
se
ll
30

00
,

10
.4
%

M
S
C
IE

A
FE

(G
ro
ss
),
9.
6%

M
S
C
IA

C
W
I(
N
et
),
25

%
B
B
gB

ar
c
U
.S
.A

gg
re
ga

te
,3

%
IC
E
B
of
A
M
L
H
ig
h
Yi
el
d
M
as
te
rI
I,
4%

B
B
gB

ar
c
G
lo
ba

lA
gg

re
ga

te
,8

.4
%

W
ils
hi
re

R
E
IT
,3

.1
%

N
C
R
E
IF

P
ro
pe

rty
In
de

x,
5%

S
&
P
50

0
+4

%
(L
ag

ge
d)
,0

.5
%

91
-D
ay

T-
B
ill
s.
P
ol
ic
y
In
de

x
(4
/1
/2
01

0-
3/
31

/2
01
1)
:3

5.
6%

R
us
se
ll
30

00
,1

0.
4%

M
S
C
IE

A
FE

(G
ro
ss
),
5%

M
S
C
IA

C
W
I(
N
et
),
25

%
B
B
gB

ar
c
U
.S
.A

gg
re
ga

te
,3

%
IC
E
B
of
A
M
L
H
ig
h
Yi
el
d
M
as
te
rI
I,
4%

B
B
gB

ar
c
G
lo
ba

lA
gg

re
ga

te
,8

.4
%

W
ils
hi
re

R
E
IT
,3

.1
%

N
C
R
E
IF

P
ro
pe

rty
In
de

x,
5%

S
&
P
50

0
+4

%
(L
ag

ge
d)
,0

.5
%

91
-D
ay

T-
B
ill
s.
 P

ol
ic
y
In
de

x
(7
/1
/2
00

9-
3/
31

/2
01

0)
:4

0.
6%

R
us
se
ll
30

00
,1

0.
4%

M
S
C
IE

A
FE

(G
ro
ss
),
25

%
B
B
gB

ar
c
U
.S
.A

gg
re
ga

te
,3

%
IC
E
B
of
A
M
L
H
ig
h
Yi
el
d
M
as
te
rI
I,

4%
B
B
gB

ar
c
G
lo
ba

lA
gg

re
ga

te
,8

.4
%

W
ils
hi
re

R
E
IT
,3

.1
%

N
C
R
E
IF

P
ro
pe

rty
In
de

x,
5%

S
&
P
50

0
+4

%
(L
ag

ge
d)
,0

.5
%

91
-D
ay

T-
B
ill
s.

%
 o

f
Po

rtf
oli

o
QT

D
YT

D
1 

Yr
3 

Yr
s

5 
Yr

s
10

 Y
rs

20
18

20
17

20
16

20
15

20
14

_

To
ta

l F
un

d
10

0.
0

0.
5

10
.1

4.
4

7.
0

6.
4

8.
5

-2
.7

13
.9

6.
9

2.
1

7.
7

Po
lic

y I
nd

ex
1.

0
9.

9
5.

2
7.

6
6.

8
9.

1
-0

.9
13

.7
8.

9
0.

6
9.

0

Gr
ow

th
67

.9
0.

2
12

.1
3.

8
8.

8
7.

6
--

-3
.9

18
.7

7.
6

2.
3

8.
1

Cu
sto

m
 G

ro
wt

h 
Be

nc
hm

ar
k

1.
1

12
.5

5.
1

10
.0

8.
2

--
-2

.1
19

.3
10

.1
0.

3
8.

4

Di
ve

rs
ify

in
g

8.
0

1.
8

6.
2

5.
3

1.
5

0.
8

2.
3

-2
.3

2.
6

0.
8

-1
.8

1.
7

Cu
sto

m
 D

ive
rs

ify
ing

 B
en

ch
m

ar
k

1.
5

5.
6

5.
9

3.
4

3.
8

4.
1

1.
4

4.
7

4.
1

2.
5

5.
4

Li
qu

id
ity

22
.7

0.
8

4.
2

5.
5

--
--

--
1.

7
1.

4
--

--
--

BB
gB

ar
c U

S 
Go

vt/
Cr

ed
it 1

-3
 Y

r. 
TR

0.
7

3.
4

4.
6

--
--

--
1.

6
0.

8
--

--
--

XX
XX

X

*C
or
re
la
tio

n
be

tw
ee

n
th
e
G
ro
w
th

an
d
D
iv
er
si
fy
in
g
co

m
po

si
te
s
is
.4
8,

.2
7

an
d
.2
6
ov

er
th
e
pr
ev

io
us

1,
3
an

d
5
ye

ar
pe

rio
ds

re
sp

ec
tiv
el
y.

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
5



To
ta

l F
un

d
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

Su
m

m
ar

y 
(N

et
 o

f F
ee

s)
Pe

ri
od

 E
nd

in
g:

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

3 
Ye

ar
s

An
lzd

 R
et

ur
n

An
n 

Ex
ce

ss
BM

 R
et

ur
n

An
lzd

St
an

da
rd

De
via

tio
n

An
lzd

 A
lph

a
Be

ta
Tr

ac
kin

g 
Er

ro
r

R-
Sq

ua
re

d
Sh

ar
pe

 R
at

io
In

fo
rm

at
ion

Ra
tio

Up
 M

kt
Ca

pt
ur

e 
Ra

tio
Do

wn
 M

kt
Ca

pt
ur

e 
Ra

tio
_

To
ta

l F
un

d
7.

00
%

-0
.5

6%
5.

32
%

-0
.7

0%
1.

02
1.

67
%

0.
90

1.
03

-0
.3

3
96

.5
7%

10
4.

34
%

XX
XX

X

5 
Ye

ar
s

An
lzd

 R
et

ur
n

An
n 

Ex
ce

ss
BM

 R
et

ur
n

An
lzd

St
an

da
rd

De
via

tio
n

An
lzd

 A
lph

a
Be

ta
Tr

ac
kin

g 
Er

ro
r

R-
Sq

ua
re

d
Sh

ar
pe

 R
at

io
In

fo
rm

at
ion

Ra
tio

Up
 M

kt
Ca

pt
ur

e 
Ra

tio
Do

wn
 M

kt
Ca

pt
ur

e 
Ra

tio
_

To
ta

l F
un

d
6.

39
%

-0
.4

2%
5.

45
%

0.
29

%
0.

90
1.

82
%

0.
90

0.
99

-0
.2

3
88

.3
5%

87
.9

7%

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
6



To
ta

l F
un

d
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 S

um
m

ar
y 

(G
ro

ss
 o

f F
ee

s)
Pe

ri
od

 E
nd

in
g:

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

In
di
vi
du

al
cl
os

ed
en

d
fu
nd

s
ar
e
no

ts
ho

w
n
in

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
su

m
m
ar
y
ta
bl
e.

A
Q
R
G
lo
ba

lR
is
k
P
re
m
iu
m

fu
nd

ed
1/
18

/2
01

9.
 P

an
A
go

ra
R
is
k
P
ar
ity

fu
nd

ed
 3

/1
5/
20

19
. 
E
ffe

ct
iv
e
1/
01

/2
01

7,
on

ly
tra

di
tio

na
la

ss
et

cl
as

s
(p
ub

lic
eq

ui
ty
,p

ub
lic

fix
ed

in
co

m
e,

R
E
IT
s)

in
ve

st
m
en

tm
an

ag
em

en
tf
ee

s
w
ill
be

in
cl
ud

ed
in

th
e
gr
os

s
of

fe
e
re
tu
rn

ca
lc
ul
at
io
n.
 E

ffe
ct
iv
e
7/
1/
20

18
,P

riv
at
e
C
re
di
ta

nd
P
riv

at
e
E
qu

ity
da

ta
pr
ov

id
ed

by
S
te
pS

to
ne

G
ro
up

.

Ma
rk

et
 V

alu
e

%
 o

f
Po

rtf
oli

o
3 

Mo
YT

D
1 

Yr
3 

Yr
s

5 
Yr

s
10

 Y
rs

20
18

20
17

20
16

20
15

20
14

To
ta

l F
un

d
9,

11
2,

54
6,

49
5

10
0.

0
0.

6
10

.4
4.

7
7.

3
6.

8
9.

1
-2

.5
14

.2
7.

4
2.

7
8.

4
Po

lic
y I

nd
ex

1.
0

9.
9

5.
2

7.
6

6.
8

9.
1

-0
.9

13
.7

8.
9

0.
6

9.
0

In
vM

et
ric

s P
ub

lic
 D

B 
> 

$1
B 

Gr
os

s R
an

k
49

78
26

84
32

17
25

83
74

5
6

To
ta

l F
un

d 
ex

 O
ve

rla
y 

& 
Ca

sh
8,

98
7,

65
8,

20
4

98
.6

0.
6

10
.2

4.
7

7.
4

6.
8

9.
1

-2
.1

14
.1

7.
4

2.
7

8.
4

Po
lic

y I
nd

ex
1.

0
9.

9
5.

2
7.

6
6.

8
9.

1
-0

.9
13

.7
8.

9
0.

6
9.

0
In

vM
et

ric
s P

ub
lic

 D
B 

> 
$1

B 
Gr

os
s R

an
k

49
82

26
80

30
17

20
84

74
5

6
Gr

ow
th

6,
18

7,
51

4,
49

3
67

.9
0.

3
12

.4
4.

1
9.

1
8.

1
--

-3
.6

19
.1

8.
1

3.
0

8.
8

1.
1

12
.5

5.
1

10
.0

8.
2

--
-2

.1
19

.3
10

.1
0.

3
8.

4
Cu

sto
m

 G
ro

wt
h 

Be
nc

hm
ar

k 
To

ta
l D

om
es

tic
 E

qu
ity

95
0,5

62
,25

5
10

.4
-0

.2
18

.1
-0

.7
12

.0
10

.4
13

.3
-7

.2
23

.9
11

.5
1.1

11
.4

Ru
ss

ell
 3

00
0

1.
2

20
.1

2.
9

12
.8

10
.4

13
.1

-5
.2

21
.1

12
.7

0.
5

12
.6

In
vM

et
ric

s P
ub

lic
 D

B 
US

 E
q 

Gr
os

s R
an

k
94

92
96

74
37

20
78

6
77

21
50

Bl
ac

kR
oc

k R
us

se
ll 1

00
0 

In
de

x
18

7,
64

7,
47

6
2.

1
1.

4
20

.5
3.

9
--

--
--

-4
.8

--
--

--
--

Ru
ss

ell
 1

00
0

1.
4

20
.5

3.
9

--
--

--
-4

.8
--

--
--

--
eV

 U
S 

La
rg

e 
Ca

p 
Eq

uit
y G

ro
ss

 R
an

k
52

41
46

--
--

--
47

--
--

--
--

Ja
ck

so
n 

Sq
ua

re
 P

ar
tn

er
s

23
1,

04
4,

33
0

2.
5

0.
1

21
.0

4.
4

13
.7

10
.7

14
.5

-2
.0

29
.3

-4
.4

6.
1

13
.9

Ru
ss

ell
 1

00
0 

Gr
ow

th
1.

5
23

.3
3.

7
16

.9
13

.4
14

.9
-1

.5
30

.2
7.

1
5.

7
13

.0
eV

 U
S 

La
rg

e 
Ca

p 
Gr

ow
th

 E
qu

ity
 G

ro
ss

 R
an

k
59

64
46

85
85

50
59

47
98

37
31

Bo
sto

n 
Pa

rtn
er

s
23

2,
26

1,
87

9
2.

5
1.

7
14

.9
-0

.9
10

.9
8.

0
12

.0
-8

.7
20

.1
15

.1
-3

.9
12

.0
Ru

ss
ell

 1
00

0 
Va

lue
1.

4
17

.8
4.

0
9.

4
7.

8
11

.5
-8

.3
13

.7
17

.3
-3

.8
13

.5
eV

 U
S 

La
rg

e 
Ca

p 
Va

lue
 E

qu
ity

 G
ro

ss
 R

an
k

51
81

75
40

56
47

55
23

50
65

55
Em

er
ald

 A
dv

ise
rs

14
3,

14
6,

34
3

1.
6

-6
.8

17
.3

-8
.8

12
.2

11
.7

15
.1

-1
0.

1
28

.8
10

.1
4.

1
7.

3
Ru

ss
ell

 2
00

0 
Gr

ow
th

-4
.2

15
.3

-9
.6

9.
8

9.
1

12
.2

-9
.3

22
.2

11
.3

-1
.4

5.
6

eV
 U

S 
Sm

all
 C

ap
 G

ro
wt

h 
Eq

uit
y G

ro
ss

 R
an

k
76

55
65

62
41

31
85

26
54

19
21

Ce
re

de
x

15
6,

46
2,

22
7

1.
7

1.
2

15
.4

-3
.8

6.
7

9.
2

--
-1

1.
3

11
.4

29
.8

-4
.4

3.
3

Ru
ss

ell
 2

00
0 

Va
lue

-0
.6

12
.8

-8
.2

6.
5

7.
2

--
-1

2.
9

7.
8

31
.7

-7
.5

4.
2

eV
 U

S 
Sm

all
 C

ap
 V

alu
e 

Eq
uit

y G
ro

ss
 R

an
k

24
50

31
60

21
--

25
48

32
52

74

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
7



In
di
vi
du

al
cl
os

ed
en

d
fu
nd

s
ar
e
no

ts
ho

w
n
in

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
su

m
m
ar
y
ta
bl
e.
 A
Q
R
G
lo
ba

lR
is
k
P
re
m
iu
m

fu
nd

ed
1/
18

/2
01

9.
 P

an
A
go

ra
R
is
k
P
ar
ity

fu
nd

ed
 3

/1
5/
20

19
. 
E
ffe

ct
iv
e
1/
01

/2
01

7,
on

ly
tra

di
tio

na
la

ss
et

cl
as

s
(p
ub

lic
eq

ui
ty
,p

ub
lic

fix
ed

in
co

m
e,

R
E
IT
s)

in
ve

st
m
en

tm
an

ag
em

en
tf
ee

s
w
ill
be

in
cl
ud

ed
in

th
e
gr
os

s
of

fe
e
re
tu
rn

ca
lc
ul
at
io
n.
 E

ffe
ct
iv
e
7/
1/
20

18
,P

riv
at
e
C
re
di
ta

nd
P
riv

at
e
E
qu

ity
da

ta
pr
ov

id
ed

by
S
te
pS

to
ne

G
ro
up

.

Ma
rk

et
 V

alu
e

%
 o

f
Po

rtf
oli

o
3 

Mo
YT

D
1 

Yr
3 

Yr
s

5 
Yr

s
10

 Y
rs

20
18

20
17

20
16

20
15

20
14

To
ta

l In
te

rn
at

io
na

l E
qu

ity
1,5

48
,77

0,8
76

17
.0

-2
.8

11
.6

0.1
5.0

3.4
5.2

-1
4.3

25
.5

1.2
-1

.2
0.3

M
SC

I A
CW

I e
x U

SA
 G

ro
ss

-1
.7

12
.1

-0
.7

6.
8

3.
4

4.
9

-1
3.

8
27

.8
5.

0
-5

.3
-3

.4
M

SC
I E

AF
E 

Gr
os

s
-1

.0
13

.3
-0

.8
7.

0
3.

8
5.

4
-1

3.
4

25
.6

1.
5

-0
.4

-4
.5

In
vM

et
ric

s P
ub

lic
 D

B 
ex

-U
S 

Eq
 G

ro
ss

 R
an

k
93

65
19

86
61

56
44

90
89

28
5

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l E
qu

ity
89

8,8
36

,87
1

9.9
-1

.0
15

.8
0.9

6.6
4.3

5.7
-1

3.6
25

.3
1.2

-1
.2

0.3
M

SC
I A

CW
I e

x U
SA

 G
ro

ss
-1

.7
12

.1
-0

.7
6.

8
3.

4
4.

9
-1

3.
8

27
.8

5.
0

-5
.3

-3
.4

In
vM

et
ric

s P
ub

lic
 D

B 
ex

-U
S 

Eq
 G

ro
ss

 R
an

k
12

8
11

43
29

36
21

93
89

28
5

Py
rfo

rd
44

7,
98

8,
31

5
4.

9
-1

.0
12

.6
1.

9
5.

5
3.

6
--

-1
0.

1
19

.8
3.

4
-2

.9
--

M
SC

I A
CW

I e
x U

SA
 V

alu
e

-2
.8

6.
9

-4
.5

5.
2

0.
9

--
-1

4.
0

22
.7

8.
9

-1
0.

1
--

eV
 A

CW
I e

x-
US

 V
alu

e 
Eq

uit
y G

ro
ss

 R
an

k
25

26
6

41
20

--
5

84
74

59
--

W
illi

am
 B

lai
r

45
0,

84
8,

55
6

4.
9

-1
.0

19
.0

0.
0

7.
6

4.
9

--
-1

6.
8

30
.9

-1
.4

0.
5

-1
.2

M
SC

I A
CW

I e
x U

SA
 G

ro
wt

h
-0

.8
16

.2
2.

0
7.

4
4.

9
--

-1
4.

4
32

.0
0.

1
-1

.3
-2

.6
eV

 A
CW

I e
x-

US
 G

ro
wt

h 
Eq

uit
y G

ro
ss

 R
an

k
32

43
53

67
84

--
69

81
55

69
37

Em
er

gi
ng

 M
ar

ke
ts

 E
qu

ity
64

9,9
34

,00
4

7.1
-5

.3
6.1

-0
.9

--
--

--
-1

5.3
--

--
--

--
M

SC
I E

m
er

gin
g 

M
ar

ke
ts

-4
.2

5.
9

-2
.0

--
--

--
-1

4.
6

--
--

--
--

In
vM

et
ric

s P
ub

lic
 D

B 
Em

g 
M

kt 
Eq

 G
ro

ss
 R

an
k

96
68

64
--

--
--

51
--

--
--

--
PI

MC
O 

RA
E 

Em
er

gin
g 

M
ar

ke
ts

33
2,

47
4,

89
8

3.
6

-5
.9

3.
1

-4
.0

--
--

--
-1

2.
3

--
--

--
--

M
SC

I E
m

er
gin

g 
M

ar
ke

ts
-4

.2
5.

9
-2

.0
--

--
--

-1
4.

6
--

--
--

--
eV

 E
m

g 
M

kts
 E

qu
ity

 G
ro

ss
 R

an
k

93
89

86
--

--
--

19
--

--
--

--
TT

 E
me

rg
ing

 M
ar

ke
ts

31
7,

45
9,

10
6

3.
5

-4
.7

9.
6

2.
5

--
--

--
-1

8.
4

--
--

--
--

M
SC

I E
m

er
gin

g 
M

ar
ke

ts
-4

.2
5.

9
-2

.0
--

--
--

-1
4.

6
--

--
--

--
77

39
31

--
--

--
83

--
--

--
--

eV
 E

m
g 

M
kts

 E
qu

ity
 G

ro
ss

 R
an

k 
To

ta
l G

lo
ba

l E
qu

ity
74

0,9
33

,71
5

8.1
0.9

20
.1

5.8
10

.6
8.7

8.1
-7

.8
23

.7
7.6

2.2
5.2

M
SC

I A
CW

I
0.

0
16

.2
1.

4
9.

7
6.

7
8.

3
-9

.4
24

.0
7.

9
-2

.4
4.

2
In

vM
et

ric
s P

ub
lic

 D
B 

Gl
bl 

Eq
 G

ro
ss

 R
an

k
48

1
3

50
30

9
60

79
40

16
41

Ar
tis

an
 P

ar
tn

er
s

36
8,

95
2,

26
4

4.
0

0.
7

24
.9

5.
9

13
.0

11
.9

--
-7

.9
32

.9
5.

6
9.

2
3.

9
M

SC
I A

CW
I

0.
0

16
.2

1.
4

9.
7

6.
7

--
-9

.4
24

.0
7.

9
-2

.4
4.

2
eV

 A
ll G

lob
al 

Eq
uit

y G
ro

ss
 R

an
k

34
7

27
14

7
--

40
11

61
4

56
Fir

st 
Ea

gle
37

1,
81

8,
33

4
4.

1
1.

0
15

.3
5.

9
7.

1
6.

6
--

-7
.6

15
.1

11
.7

0.
2

4.
5

M
SC

I A
CW

I
0.

0
16

.2
1.

4
9.

7
6.

7
--

-9
.4

24
.0

7.
9

-2
.4

4.
2

eV
 A

ll G
lob

al 
Eq

uit
y G

ro
ss

 R
an

k
28

62
27

79
66

--
38

89
19

49
51

To
ta

l F
un

d
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 S

um
m

ar
y 

(G
ro

ss
 o

f F
ee

s)
Pe

ri
od

 E
nd

in
g:

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
8



In
di
vi
du

al
cl
os

ed
en

d
fu
nd

s
ar
e
no

ts
ho

w
n
in

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
su

m
m
ar
y
ta
bl
e.

A
Q
R
G
lo
ba

lR
is
k
P
re
m
iu
m

fu
nd

ed
1/
18

/2
01

9.
 P

an
A
go

ra
R
is
k
P
ar
ity

fu
nd

ed
 3

/1
5/
20

19
. 
E
ffe

ct
iv
e
1/
01

/2
01

7,
on

ly
tra

di
tio

na
la

ss
et

cl
as

s
(p
ub

lic
eq

ui
ty
,p

ub
lic

fix
ed

in
co

m
e,

R
E
IT
s)

in
ve

st
m
en

tm
an

ag
em

en
tf
ee

s
w
ill
be

in
cl
ud

ed
in

th
e
gr
os

s
of

fe
e
re
tu
rn

ca
lc
ul
at
io
n.
 E

ffe
ct
iv
e
7/
1/
20

18
,P

riv
at
e
C
re
di
ta

nd
P
riv

at
e
E
qu

ity
da

ta
pr
ov

id
ed

by
S
te
pS

to
ne

G
ro
up

.

Ma
rk

et
 V

alu
e

%
 o

f
Po

rtf
oli

o
3 

Mo
YT

D
1 

Yr
3 

Yr
s

5 
Yr

s
10

 Y
rs

20
18

20
17

20
16

20
15

20
14

Pr
iva

te
 C

re
di

t
52

0,7
51

,45
1

5.7
2.6

5.9
9.9

8.6
9.7

14
.6

8.3
10

.4
8.2

12
.9

15
.4

1.
8

13
.2

8.
5

8.
2

7.
5

10
.0

-0
.3

9.
6

19
.8

-2
.7

4.
5

IC
E 

Bo
fA

M
L 

Hi
gh

 Y
iel

d 
M

as
te

r I
I +

2%
To

ta
l H

ig
h 

Yi
eld

20
3,3

91
,25

5
2.2

1.8
13

.0
7.6

5.9
4.8

7.7
-3

.2
6.5

14
.3

-3
.5

1.2
IC

E 
Bo

fA
M

L 
Hi

gh
 Y

iel
d 

M
as

te
r I

I
1.

2
11

.5
6.

3
6.

1
5.

4
7.

9
-2

.3
7.

5
17

.5
-4

.6
2.

5
eV

 U
S 

Hi
gh

 Y
iel

d 
Fi

xe
d 

In
c G

ro
ss

 R
an

k
34

12
30

63
72

67
88

74
47

68
83

Al
lia

nz
 G

lob
al 

In
ve

sto
rs

20
3,

39
1,

25
5

2.
2

1.
8

13
.0

7.
6

5.
9

4.
8

7.
7

-3
.2

6.
5

14
.3

-3
.5

1.
2

IC
E 

Bo
fA

M
L 

Hi
gh

 Y
iel

d 
M

as
te

r I
I

1.
2

11
.5

6.
3

6.
1

5.
4

7.
9

-2
.3

7.
5

17
.5

-4
.6

2.
5

34
12

30
63

72
67

88
74

47
68

83
eV

 U
S 

Hi
gh

 Y
iel

d 
Fi

xe
d 

In
c G

ro
ss

 R
an

k 
To

ta
l R

ea
l E

st
at

e
74

6,9
88

,20
8

8.2
1.7

7.1
7.6

8.8
10

.1
12

.8
7.4

11
.1

5.5
13

.5
20

.6
Re

al 
Es

ta
te

 B
en

ch
m

ar
k

2.
0

6.
4

7.
2

6.
2

8.
6

10
.6

6.
7

7.
1

6.
7

8.
3

18
.8

NC
RE

IF
-O

DC
E

1.
3

3.
8

5.
6

7.
3

9.
3

10
.9

8.
3

7.
6

8.
8

15
.0

12
.5

NC
RE

IF
 P

ro
pe

rty
 In

de
x

1.
4

4.
8

6.
2

6.
8

8.
6

9.
8

6.
7

7.
0

8.
0

13
.3

11
.8

Ad
ela

nt
e

80
,7

79
,4

60
0.

9
7.

7
29

.1
21

.0
8.

8
10

.7
13

.9
-5

.0
7.

8
4.

1
5.

1
33

.4
7.

9
27

.2
18

.4
7.

2
10

.2
13

.1
-4

.8
4.

2
7.

2
4.

2
31

.8
W

ils
hir

e 
RE

IT
 

Pr
iva

te
 E

qu
ity

1,0
23

,77
2,8

28
11

.2
2.0

5.6
7.9

11
.5

10
.4

11
.7

12
.1

11
.9

9.4
11

.6
17

.3
5.

3
5.

6
14

.8
18

.7
15

.1
19

.2
22

.6
23

.3
20

.0
3.

4
24

.5
S&

P 
50

0 
In

de
x +

4%
 (L

ag
ge

d)
 

Ri
sk

 P
ar

ity
45

2,3
43

,90
5

5.0
3.0

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

60
%

 M
SC

I A
CW

I N
et

/4
0%

 B
Bg

Ba
rc

 G
lob

al 
Ag

gr
eg

at
e

0.
3

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

AQ
R 

Gl
ob

al 
Ri

sk
 P

re
m

ium
-E

L
22

8,
67

7,
51

2
2.

5
1.

9
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
60

%
 M

SC
I A

CW
I N

et
/4

0%
 B

Bg
Ba

rc
 G

lob
al 

Ag
gr

eg
at

e
0.

3
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
Pa

nA
go

ra
 R

isk
 P

ar
ity

 M
ult

i A
ss

et
22

3,
66

6,
39

3
2.

5
4.

2
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
60

%
 M

SC
I A

CW
I N

et
/4

0%
 B

Bg
Ba

rc
 G

lob
al 

Ag
gr

eg
at

e
0.

3
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--

To
ta

l F
un

d
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 S

um
m

ar
y 

(G
ro

ss
 o

f F
ee

s)
Pe

ri
od

 E
nd

in
g:

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
9



In
di
vi
du

al
cl
os

ed
en

d
fu
nd

s
ar
e
no

ts
ho

w
n
in

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
su

m
m
ar
y
ta
bl
e.

A
Q
R
G
lo
ba

lR
is
k
P
re
m
iu
m

fu
nd

ed
1/
18

/2
01

9.
 P

an
A
go

ra
R
is
k
P
ar
ity

fu
nd

ed
 3

/1
5/
20

19
. 
E
ffe

ct
iv
e
3/
1/
20

19
th
e
cu

st
od

ia
n
of

re
co

rd
sw

itc
he

d
fro

m
S
ta
te

S
tre

et
to

N
or
th
er
n
Tr
us

t. 
S
ta
te

S
tre

et
C
as

h/
Ta

x
R
ec

la
im

s
re
fle

ct
s
$1
1,
06

2
in

ca
sh

an
d
$2

24
,8
74

in
po

te
nt
ia
lt
ax

re
cl
ai
m
s
at

S
ta
te

S
tre

et
af
te
ra

ss
et
s
w
er
e
tra

ns
fe
rr
ed

to
N
or
th
er
n
Tr
us

t.
E
ffe

ct
iv
e
1/
01

/2
01

7,
on

ly
tra

di
tio

na
la

ss
et

cl
as

s
(p
ub

lic
eq

ui
ty
,

pu
bl
ic
fix
ed

in
co

m
e,

R
E
IT
s)

in
ve

st
m
en

tm
an

ag
em

en
tf
ee

s
w
ill
be

in
cl
ud

ed
in

th
e
gr
os

s
of

fe
e
re
tu
rn

ca
lc
ul
at
io
n.
 E

ffe
ct
iv
e
7/
1/
20

18
,P

riv
at
e
C
re
di
ta

nd
P
riv

at
e
E
qu

ity
da

ta
pr
ov

id
ed

by
S
te
pS

to
ne

G
ro
up

.

Ma
rk

et
 V

alu
e

%
 o

f
Po

rtf
oli

o
3 

Mo
YT

D
1 

Yr
3 

Yr
s

5 
Yr

s
10

 Y
rs

20
18

20
17

20
16

20
15

20
14

Di
ve

rs
ify

in
g

72
7,

26
7,

10
1

8.
0

1.
9

6.
4

5.
5

1.
8

1.
1

2.
7

-2
.0

2.
8

1.
3

-1
.4

2.
2

Cu
sto

m
 D

ive
rs

ify
ing

 B
en

ch
m

ar
k

1.
5

5.
6

5.
9

3.
4

3.
8

4.
1

1.
4

4.
7

4.
1

2.
5

5.
4

Di
ve

rs
ify

in
g 

Fi
xe

d 
In

co
m

e
52

4,1
00

,66
6

5.8
1.9

8.0
7.8

2.1
3.0

3.7
-1

.7
2.8

2.8
1.6

6.6
eV

 U
S 

Co
re

 F
ixe

d 
In

c G
ro

ss
 R

an
k

92
90

98
99

97
93

99
96

72
15

25
AF

L-
CI

O
33

7,
48

0,
36

1
3.

7
2.

2
8.

6
10

.8
3.

2
3.

7
4.

1
0.

6
3.

6
2.

4
1.

6
6.

6
BB

gB
ar

c U
S 

Ag
gr

eg
at

e 
TR

2.
3

8.
5

10
.3

2.
9

3.
4

3.
7

0.
0

3.
5

2.
6

0.
6

6.
0

eV
 U

S 
Co

re
 F

ixe
d 

In
c G

ro
ss

 R
an

k
78

75
29

64
57

74
16

76
87

15
25

W
ell

ing
to

n 
Re

al 
To

ta
l R

et
ur

n
18

6,
62

0,
30

5
2.

0
1.

4
7.

0
2.

8
0.

9
-1

.4
--

-5
.6

1.
9

-0
.1

-4
.9

-2
.5

CP
I +

 4
%

1.
2

5.
2

5.
8

6.
1

5.
6

--
6.

0
6.

2
6.

2
4.

8
4.

8
Di

ve
rs

ify
in

g 
Eq

ui
ty

20
3,1

66
,43

6
2.2

1.7
2.5

-0
.1

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

Pa
ra

m
et

ric
 D

ef
en

siv
e 

Eq
uit

y
20

3,
16

6,
43

6
2.

2
1.

7
2.

5
-0

.1
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
91

 D
ay

 T
-B

ill 
+4

%
1.

5
4.

7
6.

3
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
Li

qu
id

ity
2,

07
2,

87
6,

61
0

22
.7

0.
9

4.
3

5.
6

--
--

--
1.

8
1.

5
--

--
--

BB
gB

ar
c U

S 
Go

vt/
Cr

ed
it 1

-3
 Y

r. 
TR

0.
7

3.
4

4.
6

--
--

--
1.

6
0.

8
--

--
--

eV
 U

S 
Sh

or
t D

ur
at

ion
 F

ixe
d 

In
c G

ro
ss

 R
an

k
44

34
21

--
--

--
24

50
--

--
--

DF
A 

Sh
or

t C
re

dit
50

1,
75

2,
96

1
5.

5
0.

9
4.

5
5.

8
--

--
--

1.
2

1.
9

--
--

--
IC

E 
Bo

fA
M

L 
1-

5 
Yr

s U
S 

Co
rp

 &
 G

ov
t T

R
0.

9
4.

5
6.

0
--

--
--

1.
4

1.
3

--
--

--
eV

 U
S 

Sh
or

t D
ur

at
ion

 F
ixe

d 
In

c G
ro

ss
 R

an
k

47
25

16
--

--
--

93
26

--
--

--
In

sig
ht

 S
ho

rt 
Du

ra
tio

n
1,

02
8,

46
1,

53
2

11
.3

1.
1

3.
9

4.
7

--
--

--
1.

7
1.

5
--

--
--

BB
gB

ar
c U

S 
Go

vt/
Cr

ed
it 1

-3
 Y

r. 
TR

0.
7

3.
4

4.
6

--
--

--
1.

6
0.

8
--

--
--

eV
 U

S 
Sh

or
t D

ur
at

ion
 F

ixe
d 

In
c G

ro
ss

 R
an

k
7

54
64

--
--

--
38

50
--

--
--

Si
t S

ho
rt 

Du
ra

tio
n

54
2,

66
2,

11
7

6.
0

0.
6

4.
8

7.
0

--
--

--
2.

5
1.

3
--

--
--

BB
gB

ar
c U

S 
Go

vt 
1-

3 
Yr

 T
R

0.
6

3.
1

4.
4

--
--

--
1.

6
0.

4
--

--
--

eV
 U

S 
Sh

or
t D

ur
at

ion
 F

ixe
d 

In
c G

ro
ss

 R
an

k
97

15
1

--
--

--
1

68
--

--
--

To
ta

l C
as

h
97

,8
20

,7
97

1.
1

0.
8

2.
5

3.
2

1.
9

1.
3

3.
0

1.
7

0.
9

0.
9

0.
1

-3
.0

91
 D

ay
 T

-B
ills

0.
5

1.
7

2.
3

1.
5

1.
0

0.
5

1.
9

0.
9

0.
3

0.
0

0.
0

Ca
sh

97
,5

77
,8

32
1.

1
1.

0
2.

7
3.

3
2.

0
1.

3
3.

1
1.

7
0.

9
0.

9
0.

1
1.

4
St

at
e 

St
re

et
 C

as
h/

Ta
x R

ec
lai

m
s

23
5,

87
3

0.
0

-1
3.

1
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
No

rth
er

n 
Tr

us
t T

ra
ns

itio
n

7,
09

2
0.

0
-0

.7
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--

To
ta

l F
un

d
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 S

um
m

ar
y 

(G
ro

ss
 o

f F
ee

s)
Pe

ri
od

 E
nd

in
g:

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
10



In
di
vi
du

al
cl
os

ed
en

d
fu
nd

s
ar
e
no

ts
ho

w
n
in

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
su

m
m
ar
y
ta
bl
e.

A
Q
R
G
lo
ba

lR
is
k
P
re
m
iu
m

fu
nd

ed
1/
18

/2
01

9.
 P

an
A
go

ra
R
is
k
P
ar
ity

fu
nd

ed
 3

/1
5/
20

19
. 
E
ffe

ct
iv
e
7/
1/
20

18
,P

riv
at
e
C
re
di
ta

nd
P
riv

at
e
E
qu

ity
da

ta
pr
ov

id
ed

by
S
te
pS

to
ne

G
ro
up

.

Ma
rk

et
 V

alu
e

%
 o

f
Po

rtf
oli

o
3 

Mo
YT

D
1 

Yr
3 

Yr
s

5 
Yr

s
10

 Y
rs

20
18

20
17

20
16

20
15

20
14

To
ta

l F
un

d
9,

11
2,

54
6,

49
5

10
0.

0
0.

5
10

.1
4.

4
7.

0
6.

4
8.

5
-2

.7
13

.9
6.

9
2.

1
7.

7
Po

lic
y I

nd
ex

1.
0

9.
9

5.
2

7.
6

6.
8

9.
1

-0
.9

13
.7

8.
9

0.
6

9.
0

To
ta

l F
un

d 
ex

 O
ve

rla
y 

& 
Ca

sh
8,

98
7,

65
8,

20
4

98
.6

0.
5

10
.0

4.
5

7.
1

6.
4

8.
6

-2
.4

13
.8

6.
9

2.
1

7.
7

Po
lic

y I
nd

ex
1.

0
9.

9
5.

2
7.

6
6.

8
9.

1
-0

.9
13

.7
8.

9
0.

6
9.

0
Gr

ow
th

6,
18

7,
51

4,
49

3
67

.9
0.

2
12

.1
3.

8
8.

8
7.

6
--

-3
.9

18
.7

7.
6

2.
3

8.
1

1.
1

12
.5

5.
1

10
.0

8.
2

--
-2

.1
19

.3
10

.1
0.

3
8.

4
Cu

sto
m

 G
ro

wt
h 

Be
nc

hm
ar

k 
To

ta
l D

om
es

tic
 E

qu
ity

95
0,5

62
,25

5
10

.4
-0

.3
17

.7
-1

.2
11

.5
10

.0
12

.9
-7

.6
23

.5
11

.1
0.6

11
.0

Ru
ss

ell
 3

00
0

1.
2

20
.1

2.
9

12
.8

10
.4

13
.1

-5
.2

21
.1

12
.7

0.
5

12
.6

Bl
ac

kR
oc

k R
us

se
ll 1

00
0 

In
de

x
18

7,
64

7,
47

6
2.

1
1.

4
20

.5
3.

9
--

--
--

-4
.8

--
--

--
--

Ru
ss

ell
 1

00
0

1.
4

20
.5

3.
9

--
--

--
-4

.8
--

--
--

--
Ja

ck
so

n 
Sq

ua
re

 P
ar

tn
er

s
23

1,
04

4,
33

0
2.

5
0.

0
20

.6
3.

9
13

.2
10

.2
14

.0
-2

.4
28

.7
-4

.8
5.

6
13

.4
Ru

ss
ell

 1
00

0 
Gr

ow
th

1.
5

23
.3

3.
7

16
.9

13
.4

14
.9

-1
.5

30
.2

7.
1

5.
7

13
.0

Bo
sto

n 
Pa

rtn
er

s
23

2,
26

1,
87

9
2.

5
1.

6
14

.6
-1

.2
10

.6
7.

7
11

.7
-8

.9
19

.7
14

.7
-4

.2
11

.6
Ru

ss
ell

 1
00

0 
Va

lue
1.

4
17

.8
4.

0
9.

4
7.

8
11

.5
-8

.3
13

.7
17

.3
-3

.8
13

.5
Em

er
ald

 A
dv

ise
rs

14
3,

14
6,

34
3

1.
6

-7
.0

16
.6

-9
.5

11
.5

11
.1

14
.4

-1
0.

7
28

.0
9.

4
3.

5
6.

6
Ru

ss
ell

 2
00

0 
Gr

ow
th

-4
.2

15
.3

-9
.6

9.
8

9.
1

12
.2

-9
.3

22
.2

11
.3

-1
.4

5.
6

Ce
re

de
x

15
6,

46
2,

22
7

1.
7

1.
1

14
.9

-4
.4

6.
1

8.
6

--
-1

1.
8

10
.7

29
.1

-5
.0

2.
7

-0
.6

12
.8

-8
.2

6.
5

7.
2

--
-1

2.
9

7.
8

31
.7

-7
.5

4.
2

Ru
ss

ell
 2

00
0 

Va
lue

 
To

ta
l In

te
rn

at
io

na
l E

qu
ity

1,5
48

,77
0,8

76
17

.0
-3

.0
11

.2
-0

.4
4.6

3.0
4.8

-1
4.7

25
.0

0.8
-1

.6
0.0

-1
.7

12
.1

-0
.7

6.
8

3.
4

4.
9

-1
3.

8
27

.8
5.

0
-5

.3
-3

.4
-1

.0
13

.3
-0

.8
7.

0
3.

8
5.

4
-1

3.
4

25
.6

1.
5

-0
.4

-4
.5

M
SC

I A
CW

I e
x U

SA
 G

ro
ss

 
M

SC
I E

AF
E 

Gr
os

s 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l E

qu
ity

89
8,8

36
,87

1
9.9

-1
.1

15
.4

0.5
6.1

3.9
5.3

-1
3.9

24
.8

0.8
-1

.6
0.0

M
SC

I A
CW

I e
x U

SA
 G

ro
ss

-1
.7

12
.1

-0
.7

6.
8

3.
4

4.
9

-1
3.

8
27

.8
5.

0
-5

.3
-3

.4
Py

rfo
rd

44
7,

98
8,

31
5

4.
9

-1
.1

12
.3

1.
5

5.
1

3.
2

--
-1

0.
5

19
.3

3.
0

-3
.3

--
M

SC
I A

CW
I e

x U
SA

 V
alu

e
-2

.8
6.

9
-4

.5
5.

2
0.

9
--

-1
4.

0
22

.7
8.

9
-1

0.
1

--
W

illi
am

 B
lai

r
45

0,
84

8,
55

6
4.

9
-1

.1
18

.6
-0

.4
7.

2
4.

5
--

-1
7.

1
30

.4
-1

.8
0.

0
-1

.7
-0

.8
16

.2
2.

0
7.

4
4.

9
--

-1
4.

4
32

.0
0.

1
-1

.3
-2

.6
M

SC
I A

CW
I e

x U
SA

 G
ro

wt
h 

Em
er

gi
ng

 M
ar

ke
ts

 E
qu

ity
64

9,9
34

,00
4

7.1
-5

.5
5.7

-1
.5

--
--

--
-1

5.7
--

--
--

--
M

SC
I E

m
er

gin
g 

M
ar

ke
ts

-4
.2

5.
9

-2
.0

--
--

--
-1

4.
6

--
--

--
--

PI
MC

O 
RA

E 
Em

er
gin

g 
M

ar
ke

ts
33

2,
47

4,
89

8
3.

6
-6

.0
2.

6
-4

.5
--

--
--

-1
2.

6
--

--
--

--
M

SC
I E

m
er

gin
g 

M
ar

ke
ts

-4
.2

5.
9

-2
.0

--
--

--
-1

4.
6

--
--

--
--

TT
 E

me
rg

ing
 M

ar
ke

ts
31

7,
45

9,
10

6
3.

5
-4

.9
9.

1
1.

9
--

--
--

-1
8.

9
--

--
--

--
M

SC
I E

m
er

gin
g 

M
ar

ke
ts

-4
.2

5.
9

-2
.0

--
--

--
-1

4.
6

--
--

--
--

To
ta

l F
un

d
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 S

um
m

ar
y 

(N
et

 o
f F

ee
s)

Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 2
01

9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
11



In
di
vi
du

al
cl
os

ed
en

d
fu
nd

s
ar
e
no

ts
ho

w
n
in

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
su

m
m
ar
y
ta
bl
e.

A
Q
R
G
lo
ba

lR
is
k
P
re
m
iu
m

fu
nd

ed
1/
18

/2
01

9.
 P

an
A
go

ra
R
is
k
P
ar
ity

fu
nd

ed
 3

/1
5/
20

19
. 
E
ffe

ct
iv
e
7/
1/
20

18
,P

riv
at
e
C
re
di
ta

nd
P
riv

at
e
E
qu

ity
da

ta
pr
ov

id
ed

by
S
te
pS

to
ne

G
ro
up

.

Ma
rk

et
 V

alu
e

%
 o

f
Po

rtf
oli

o
3 

Mo
YT

D
1 

Yr
3 

Yr
s

5 
Yr

s
10

 Y
rs

20
18

20
17

20
16

20
15

20
14

To
ta

l G
lo

ba
l E

qu
ity

74
0,9

33
,71

5
8.1

0.7
19

.4
5.1

9.8
8.0

7.5
-8

.5
22

.8
6.9

1.6
4.5

M
SC

I A
CW

I
0.

0
16

.2
1.

4
9.

7
6.

7
8.

3
-9

.4
24

.0
7.

9
-2

.4
4.

2
Ar

tis
an

 P
ar

tn
er

s
36

8,
95

2,
26

4
4.

0
0.

5
24

.2
5.

1
12

.2
11

.1
--

-8
.6

31
.9

4.
8

8.
4

3.
1

M
SC

I A
CW

I
0.

0
16

.2
1.

4
9.

7
6.

7
--

-9
.4

24
.0

7.
9

-2
.4

4.
2

Fir
st 

Ea
gle

37
1,

81
8,

33
4

4.
1

0.
8

14
.7

5.
2

6.
3

5.
8

--
-8

.3
14

.3
10

.9
-0

.6
3.

7
0.

0
16

.2
1.

4
9.

7
6.

7
--

-9
.4

24
.0

7.
9

-2
.4

4.
2

M
SC

I A
CW

I 
Pr

iva
te

 C
re

di
t

52
0,7

51
,45

1
5.7

2.6
5.9

9.9
8.6

9.2
12

.7
8.3

10
.4

6.9
11

.6
12

.3
1.

8
13

.2
8.

5
8.

2
7.

5
10

.0
-0

.3
9.

6
19

.8
-2

.7
4.

5
IC

E 
Bo

fA
M

L 
Hi

gh
 Y

iel
d 

M
as

te
r I

I +
2%

To
ta

l H
ig

h 
Yi

eld
20

3,3
91

,25
5

2.2
1.5

12
.6

7.0
5.5

4.4
7.3

-3
.6

6.1
13

.9
-3

.9
0.8

IC
E 

Bo
fA

M
L 

Hi
gh

 Y
iel

d 
M

as
te

r I
I

1.
2

11
.5

6.
3

6.
1

5.
4

7.
9

-2
.3

7.
5

17
.5

-4
.6

2.
5

Al
lia

nz
 G

lob
al 

In
ve

sto
rs

20
3,

39
1,

25
5

2.
2

1.
5

12
.6

7.
0

5.
5

4.
4

7.
2

-3
.6

6.
1

13
.9

-3
.9

0.
8

1.
2

11
.5

6.
3

6.
1

5.
4

7.
9

-2
.3

7.
5

17
.5

-4
.6

2.
5

IC
E 

Bo
fA

M
L 

Hi
gh

 Y
iel

d 
M

as
te

r I
I 

To
ta

l R
ea

l E
st

at
e

74
6,9

88
,20

8
8.2

1.7
7.0

7.6
8.7

9.7
11

.9
7.4

11
.0

4.8
12

.4
19

.1
Re

al 
Es

ta
te

 B
en

ch
m

ar
k

2.
0

6.
4

7.
2

6.
2

8.
6

10
.6

6.
7

7.
1

6.
7

8.
3

18
.8

NC
RE

IF
-O

DC
E

1.
3

3.
8

5.
6

7.
3

9.
3

10
.9

8.
3

7.
6

8.
8

15
.0

12
.5

NC
RE

IF
 P

ro
pe

rty
 In

de
x

1.
4

4.
8

6.
2

6.
8

8.
6

9.
8

6.
7

7.
0

8.
0

13
.3

11
.8

Ad
ela

nt
e

80
,7

79
,4

60
0.

9
7.

6
28

.6
20

.4
8.

2
10

.1
13

.3
-5

.5
7.

2
3.

6
4.

6
32

.7
7.

9
27

.2
18

.4
7.

2
10

.2
13

.1
-4

.8
4.

2
7.

2
4.

2
31

.8
W

ils
hir

e 
RE

IT
 

Pr
iva

te
 E

qu
ity

1,0
23

,77
2,8

28
11

.2
2.0

5.6
7.9

11
.5

9.9
10

.2
12

.1
11

.9
8.9

9.9
15

.2
5.

3
5.

6
14

.8
18

.7
15

.1
19

.2
22

.6
23

.3
20

.0
3.

4
24

.5
S&

P 
50

0 
In

de
x +

4%
 (L

ag
ge

d)
 

Ri
sk

 P
ar

ity
45

2,3
43

,90
5

5.0
3.0

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

60
%

 M
SC

I A
CW

I N
et

/4
0%

 B
Bg

Ba
rc

 G
lob

al 
Ag

gr
eg

at
e

0.
3

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

AQ
R 

Gl
ob

al 
Ri

sk
 P

re
m

ium
-E

L
22

8,
67

7,
51

2
2.

5
1.

9
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
60

%
 M

SC
I A

CW
I N

et
/4

0%
 B

Bg
Ba

rc
 G

lob
al 

Ag
gr

eg
at

e
0.

3
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
Pa

nA
go

ra
 R

isk
 P

ar
ity

 M
ult

i A
ss

et
22

3,
66

6,
39

3
2.

5
4.

2
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
60

%
 M

SC
I A

CW
I N

et
/4

0%
 B

Bg
Ba

rc
 G

lob
al 

Ag
gr

eg
at

e
0.

3
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--

To
ta

l F
un

d
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 S

um
m

ar
y 

(N
et

 o
f F

ee
s)

Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 2
01

9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
12



Ma
rk

et
 V

alu
e

%
 o

f
Po

rtf
oli

o
3 

Mo
YT

D
1 

Yr
3 

Yr
s

5 
Yr

s
10

 Y
rs

20
18

20
17

20
16

20
15

20
14

Di
ve

rs
ify

in
g

72
7,

26
7,

10
1

8.
0

1.
8

6.
2

5.
3

1.
5

0.
8

2.
3

-2
.3

2.
6

0.
8

-1
.8

1.
7

Cu
sto

m
 D

ive
rs

ify
ing

 B
en

ch
m

ar
k

1.
5

5.
6

5.
9

3.
4

3.
8

4.
1

1.
4

4.
7

4.
1

2.
5

5.
4

Di
ve

rs
ify

in
g 

Fi
xe

d 
In

co
m

e
52

4,1
00

,66
6

5.8
1.9

7.8
7.5

1.8
2.7

3.3
-2

.0
2.6

2.3
1.1

6.1
AF

L-
CI

O
33

7,
48

0,
36

1
3.

7
2.

1
8.

2
10

.4
2.

8
3.

2
3.

6
0.

2
3.

2
1.

9
1.

1
6.

1
BB

gB
ar

c U
S 

Ag
gr

eg
at

e 
TR

2.
3

8.
5

10
.3

2.
9

3.
4

3.
7

0.
0

3.
5

2.
6

0.
6

6.
0

W
ell

ing
to

n 
Re

al 
To

ta
l R

et
ur

n
18

6,
62

0,
30

5
2.

0
1.

4
7.

0
2.

8
0.

9
-1

.6
--

-5
.6

1.
9

-0
.6

-5
.4

-3
.1

CP
I +

 4
%

1.
2

5.
2

5.
8

6.
1

5.
6

--
6.

0
6.

2
6.

2
4.

8
4.

8
Di

ve
rs

ify
in

g 
Eq

ui
ty

20
3,1

66
,43

6
2.2

1.6
2.3

-0
.3

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

Pa
ra

m
et

ric
 D

ef
en

siv
e 

Eq
uit

y
20

3,
16

6,
43

6
2.

2
1.

6
2.

3
-0

.3
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
91

 D
ay

 T
-B

ill 
+4

%
1.

5
4.

7
6.

3
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
Li

qu
id

ity
2,

07
2,

87
6,

61
0

22
.7

0.
8

4.
2

5.
5

--
--

--
1.

7
1.

4
--

--
--

BB
gB

ar
c U

S 
Go

vt/
Cr

ed
it 1

-3
 Y

r. 
TR

0.
7

3.
4

4.
6

--
--

--
1.

6
0.

8
--

--
--

DF
A 

Sh
or

t C
re

dit
50

1,
75

2,
96

1
5.

5
0.

8
4.

4
5.

7
--

--
--

1.
1

1.
8

--
--

--
IC

E 
Bo

fA
M

L 
1-

5 
Yr

s U
S 

Co
rp

 &
 G

ov
t T

R
0.

9
4.

5
6.

0
--

--
--

1.
4

1.
3

--
--

--
In

sig
ht

 S
ho

rt 
Du

ra
tio

n
1,

02
8,

46
1,

53
2

11
.3

1.
1

3.
9

4.
7

--
--

--
1.

7
1.

5
--

--
--

BB
gB

ar
c U

S 
Go

vt/
Cr

ed
it 1

-3
 Y

r. 
TR

0.
7

3.
4

4.
6

--
--

--
1.

6
0.

8
--

--
--

Si
t S

ho
rt 

Du
ra

tio
n

54
2,

66
2,

11
7

6.
0

0.
6

4.
7

6.
8

--
--

--
2.

3
1.

1
--

--
--

BB
gB

ar
c U

S 
Go

vt 
1-

3 
Yr

 T
R

0.
6

3.
1

4.
4

--
--

--
1.

6
0.

4
--

--
--

To
ta

l C
as

h
97

,8
20

,7
97

1.
1

0.
8

2.
5

3.
2

1.
9

1.
3

3.
0

1.
7

0.
9

0.
9

0.
1

-3
.0

91
 D

ay
 T

-B
ills

0.
5

1.
7

2.
3

1.
5

1.
0

0.
5

1.
9

0.
9

0.
3

0.
0

0.
0

Ca
sh

97
,5

77
,8

32
1.

1
1.

0
2.

7
3.

3
2.

0
1.

3
3.

1
1.

7
0.

9
0.

9
0.

1
1.

4
St

at
e 

St
re

et
 C

as
h/

Ta
x R

ec
lai

m
s

23
5,

87
3

0.
0

-1
3.

1
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
No

rth
er

n 
Tr

us
t T

ra
ns

itio
n

7,
09

2
0.

0
-0

.7
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--

To
ta

l F
un

d
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 S

um
m

ar
y 

(N
et

 o
f F

ee
s)

Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 2
01

9

In
di
vi
du

al
cl
os
ed

en
d
fu
nd

s
ar
e
no

ts
ho

w
n
in
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

su
m
m
ar
y
ta
bl
e.

A
Q
R
G
lo
ba

lR
is
k
P
re
m
iu
m

fu
nd

ed
1/
18

/2
01

9.
 P

an
A
go

ra
R
is
k
P
ar
ity

fu
nd

ed
 3

/1
5/
20

19
. 
E
ffe

ct
iv
e
3/
1/
20

19
th
e
cu
st
od

ia
n
of

re
co
rd

sw
itc
he

d
fro

m
S
ta
te

S
tre

et
to

N
or
th
er
n
Tr
us
t. 

S
ta
te

S
tre

et
C
as
h/
Ta

x
R
ec
la
im
s
re
fle
ct
s
$1
1,
06

2
in
ca
sh

an
d
$2

24
,8
74

in
po

te
nt
ia
lt
ax

re
cl
ai
m
s
at

S
ta
te

S
tre

et
af
te
ra

ss
et
s
w
er
e
tra

ns
fe
rr
ed

to
N
or
th
er
n
Tr
us
t. 

E
ffe

ct
iv
e
7/
1/
20

18
,P

riv
at
e
C
re
di
ta

nd
P
riv
at
e
E
qu

ity
da

ta
pr
ov
id
ed

by
S
te
pS

to
ne

G
ro
up

.

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
13



To
ta

l F
un

d
C

lo
se

d 
E

nd
 F

un
ds

 - 
In

ve
st

m
en

t S
um

m
ar

y
Pe

ri
od

 E
nd

in
g:

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
14



To
ta

l F
un

d
C

lo
se

d 
E

nd
 F

un
ds

 - 
In

ve
st

m
en

t S
um

m
ar

y
Pe

ri
od

 E
nd

in
g:

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
15



To
ta

l F
un

d
C

lo
se

d 
E

nd
 F

un
ds

 - 
In

ve
st

m
en

t S
um

m
ar

y
Pe

ri
od

 E
nd

in
g:

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
16



To
ta

l F
un

d
C

lo
se

d 
E

nd
 F

un
ds

 - 
IR

R
 S

um
m

ar
y

Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 2
01

9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
17



To
ta

l F
un

d
C

lo
se

d 
E

nd
 F

un
ds

 - 
IR

R
 S

um
m

ar
y

Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 2
01

9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
18



3 
Ye

ar
s

An
lzd

 R
et

An
n 

Ex
ce

ss
BM

 R
et

ur
n

An
lzd

 S
td

De
v

An
lzd

 A
lph

a
Be

ta
Tr

ac
kin

g
Er

ro
r

R-
Sq

ua
re

d
Sh

ar
pe

 R
at

io
In

fo
 R

at
io

Up
 M

kt 
Ca

p
Ra

tio
Do

wn
 M

kt
Ca

p 
Ra

tio
_

Ja
ck

so
n 

Sq
ua

re
 P

ar
tn

er
s

13
.2

4%
-3

.6
5%

13
.1

9%
-2

.6
4%

0.
94

4.
29

%
0.

90
0.

89
-0

.8
5

81
.7

4%
97

.1
9%

Bo
sto

n 
Pa

rtn
er

s
10

.5
8%

1.
15

%
13

.2
9%

0.
66

%
1.

05
2.

93
%

0.
95

0.
68

0.
39

10
6.

55
%

99
.7

2%
Em

er
ald

 A
dv

ise
rs

11
.4

7%
1.

67
%

18
.5

3%
1.

43
%

1.
03

4.
77

%
0.

93
0.

54
0.

35
10

3.
01

%
95

.8
2%

Ce
re

de
x

6.
08

%
-0

.4
6%

16
.7

8%
0.

22
%

0.
90

5.
87

%
0.

89
0.

27
-0

.0
8

91
.0

0%
95

.3
0%

Py
rfo

rd
5.

08
%

-0
.1

6%
9.

67
%

1.
25

%
0.

73
5.

47
%

0.
79

0.
37

-0
.0

3
67

.3
8%

69
.4

2%
W

illi
am

 B
lai

r
7.

17
%

-0
.2

0%
12

.3
8%

-0
.2

7%
1.

01
2.

67
%

0.
95

0.
45

-0
.0

7
95

.1
9%

96
.5

2%
Ar

tis
an

 P
ar

tn
er

s
12

.2
0%

2.
49

%
13

.0
1%

2.
01

%
1.

05
5.

33
%

0.
83

0.
82

0.
47

11
5.

12
%

99
.6

6%
Fi

rst
 E

ag
le

6.
29

%
-3

.4
2%

8.
40

%
-0

.6
9%

0.
72

3.
79

%
0.

94
0.

56
-0

.9
0

60
.1

1%
71

.3
4%

Al
lia

nz
 G

lob
al 

In
ve

sto
rs

5.
49

%
-0

.5
8%

4.
47

%
-0

.8
2%

1.
04

0.
94

%
0.

96
0.

88
-0

.6
2

96
.5

4%
10

9.
50

%
Ad

ela
nt

e
8.

21
%

0.
99

%
12

.4
6%

1.
30

%
0.

96
1.

67
%

0.
98

0.
53

0.
60

95
.2

4%
89

.4
5%

AF
L-

CI
O

2.
75

%
-0

.1
7%

3.
15

%
0.

06
%

0.
92

0.
70

%
0.

96
0.

38
-0

.2
5

89
.1

0%
86

.3
2%

W
ell

ing
to

n 
Re

al 
To

ta
l R

et
ur

n
0.

90
%

-5
.2

5%
4.

24
%

-2
.7

6%
0.

60
4.

22
%

0.
01

-0
.1

5
-1

.2
4

23
.2

2%
NM

XX
XX

X

P
er
fo
rm

an
ce

A
na

ly
si
s
ex

cl
ud

es
cl
os

ed
en

d
fu
nd

s
an

d
th
os

e
fu
nd

s
w
ith

ou
t3

ye
ar
s
of

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
.

To
ta

l F
un

d
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 A

na
ly

si
s 

- 3
 Y

ea
rs

 (N
et

 o
f F

ee
s)

Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 2
01

9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
19



5 
Ye

ar
s

An
lzd

 R
et

An
n 

Ex
ce

ss
BM

 R
et

ur
n

An
lzd

 S
td

De
v

An
lzd

 A
lph

a
Be

ta
Tr

ac
kin

g
Er

ro
r

R-
Sq

ua
re

d
Sh

ar
pe

 R
at

io
In

fo
 R

at
io

Up
 M

kt 
Ca

p
Ra

tio
Do

wn
 M

kt
Ca

p 
Ra

tio
_

Ja
ck

so
n 

Sq
ua

re
 P

ar
tn

er
s

10
.1

9%
-3

.2
0%

13
.3

2%
-2

.6
9%

0.
96

4.
90

%
0.

87
0.

69
-0

.6
5

88
.5

1%
10

7.
48

%
Bo

sto
n 

Pa
rtn

er
s

7.
69

%
-0

.1
0%

13
.0

2%
-0

.6
2%

1.
07

2.
90

%
0.

95
0.

52
-0

.0
3

10
5.

18
%

10
4.

32
%

Em
er

ald
 A

dv
ise

rs
11

.0
6%

1.
98

%
17

.6
5%

1.
96

%
1.

00
4.

92
%

0.
92

0.
57

0.
40

10
8.

36
%

97
.9

1%
Ce

re
de

x
8.

61
%

1.
44

%
15

.1
7%

2.
29

%
0.

88
5.

72
%

0.
87

0.
50

0.
25

92
.5

5%
91

.0
6%

Py
rfo

rd
3.

17
%

2.
28

%
10

.2
2%

2.
55

%
0.

71
5.

70
%

0.
83

0.
22

0.
40

60
.8

7%
68

.1
3%

W
illi

am
 B

lai
r

4.
50

%
-0

.3
6%

12
.2

1%
-0

.2
0%

0.
97

2.
70

%
0.

95
0.

29
-0

.1
3

91
.4

0%
96

.3
6%

Ar
tis

an
 P

ar
tn

er
s

11
.0

6%
4.

41
%

13
.0

3%
4.

27
%

1.
02

5.
17

%
0.

84
0.

77
0.

85
12

2.
87

%
90

.9
8%

Fi
rst

 E
ag

le
5.

84
%

-0
.8

1%
8.

57
%

1.
23

%
0.

69
4.

52
%

0.
90

0.
57

-0
.1

8
58

.2
7%

65
.6

0%
Al

lia
nz

 G
lob

al 
In

ve
sto

rs
4.

41
%

-0
.9

5%
5.

26
%

-0
.6

7%
0.

95
1.

23
%

0.
95

0.
65

-0
.7

7
89

.9
4%

10
1.

66
%

Ad
ela

nt
e

10
.1

3%
-0

.0
4%

13
.7

2%
0.

49
%

0.
95

1.
79

%
0.

99
0.

67
-0

.0
2

90
.4

5%
93

.4
9%

AF
L-

CI
O

3.
24

%
-0

.1
4%

2.
84

%
0.

21
%

0.
90

0.
73

%
0.

95
0.

80
-0

.1
9

87
.8

5%
81

.3
3%

W
ell

ing
to

n 
Re

al 
To

ta
l R

et
ur

n
-1

.6
4%

-7
.2

2%
5.

67
%

-8
.9

3%
1.

31
5.

52
%

0.
05

-0
.4

6
-1

.3
1

-4
.2

0%
NM

XX
XX

X

To
ta

l F
un

d
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 A

na
ly

si
s 

- 5
 Y

ea
rs

 (N
et

 o
f F

ee
s)

Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 2
01

9

P
er
fo
rm

an
ce

A
na

ly
si
s
ex

cl
ud

es
cl
os

ed
en

d
fu
nd

s
an

d
th
os

e
fu
nd

s
w
ith

ou
t5

ye
ar
s
of

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
.

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
20



To
ta

l F
un

d
In

ve
st

m
en

t F
un

d 
Fe

e 
A

na
ly

si
s

Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 2
01

9

M
ut
ua

lf
un

d
fe
es

sh
ow

n
ar
e
so

ur
ce

d
fro

m
M
or
ni
ng

st
ar

an
d
ar
e
as

of
th
e
m
os

tc
ur
re
nt

pr
os

pe
ct
us

.

Na
me

As
se

t C
las

s
Fe

e 
Sc

he
du

le
M

ar
ke

t V
alu

e
Es

tim
at

ed
 F

ee
 V

alu
e

Es
tim

at
ed

 F
ee

 

Bl
ac

kR
oc

k R
us

se
ll 1

00
0 

In
de

x
Gr

ow
th

0.
03

%
 o

f A
ss

et
s

$1
87

,6
47

,4
76

$5
6,

29
4

0.
03

%

Ja
ck

so
n 

Sq
ua

re
 P

ar
tn

er
s

Gr
ow

th
0.

50
%

 o
f F

irs
t 1

00
.0

 M
il,

0.
40

%
 o

f N
ex

t 1
50

.0
 M

il,
0.

35
%

 T
he

re
af

te
r

$2
31

,0
44

,3
30

$1
,0

24
,1

77
0.

44
%

Bo
sto

n 
Pa

rtn
er

s
Gr

ow
th

0.
50

%
 o

f F
irs

t 2
5.

0 
Mi

l,
0.

30
%

 T
he

re
af

te
r

$2
32

,2
61

,8
79

$7
46

,7
86

0.
32

%

Em
er

ald
 A

dv
ise

rs
Gr

ow
th

0.
75

%
 o

f F
irs

t 1
0.

0 
Mi

l,
0.

60
%

 T
he

re
af

te
r

$1
43

,1
46

,3
43

$8
73

,8
78

0.
61

%

Ce
re

de
x

Gr
ow

th
0.

85
%

 o
f F

irs
t 1

0.
0 

Mi
l,

0.
68

%
 o

f N
ex

t 4
0.

0 
Mi

l,
0.

51
%

 T
he

re
af

te
r

$1
56

,4
62

,2
27

$8
99

,9
57

0.
58

%

Py
rfo

rd
Gr

ow
th

0.
70

%
 o

f F
irs

t 5
0.

0 
Mi

l,
0.

50
%

 o
f N

ex
t 5

0.
0 

Mi
l,

0.
35

%
 T

he
re

af
te

r
$4

47
,9

88
,3

15
$1

,8
17

,9
59

0.
41

%

W
illi

am
 B

lai
r

Gr
ow

th

0.
80

%
 o

f F
irs

t 2
0.

0 
Mi

l,
0.

60
%

 o
f N

ex
t 3

0.
0 

Mi
l,

0.
50

%
 o

f N
ex

t 5
0.

0 
Mi

l,
0.

45
%

 o
f N

ex
t 5

0.
0 

Mi
l,

0.
40

%
 o

f N
ex

t 5
0.

0 
Mi

l,
0.

30
%

 T
he

re
af

te
r

$4
50

,8
48

,5
56

$1
,7

67
,5

46
0.

39
%

PI
MC

O 
RA

E 
Em

er
gin

g 
Ma

rk
et

s
Gr

ow
th

0.
75

%
 o

f F
irs

t 5
0.

0 
Mi

l,
0.

68
%

 o
f N

ex
t 5

0.
0 

Mi
l,

0.
50

%
 o

f N
ex

t 1
00

.0
 M

il,
0.

45
%

 T
he

re
af

te
r

$3
32

,4
74

,8
98

$1
,8

08
,6

37
0.

54
%

TT
 E

m
er

gin
g 

M
ar

ke
ts

Gr
ow

th
0.

70
%

 o
f F

irs
t 1

00
.0

 M
il,

0.
65

%
 o

f N
ex

t 1
00

.0
 M

il,
0.

60
%

 T
he

re
af

te
r

$3
17

,4
59

,1
06

$2
,0

54
,7

55
0.

65
%

Ar
tis

an
 P

ar
tn

er
s

Gr
ow

th
0.

75
%

 o
f A

ss
et

s
$3

68
,9

52
,2

64
$2

,7
67

,1
42

0.
75

%
Fi

rst
 E

ag
le

Gr
ow

th
0.

75
%

 o
f A

ss
et

s
$3

71
,8

18
,3

34
$2

,7
88

,6
38

0.
75

%

Al
lia

nz
 G

lob
al 

In
ve

sto
rs

Gr
ow

th
0.

50
%

 o
f F

irs
t 5

0.
0 

Mi
l,

0.
40

%
 o

f N
ex

t 5
0.

0 
Mi

l,
0.

35
%

 T
he

re
af

te
r

$2
03

,3
91

,2
55

$8
11

,8
69

0.
40

%

AQ
R 

Gl
ob

al 
Ri

sk
 P

re
mi

um
-E

L
Gr

ow
th

0.
38

%
 o

f A
ss

et
s

$2
28

,6
77

,5
12

$8
68

,9
75

0.
38

%

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
21



Na
me

As
se

t C
las

s
Fe

e 
Sc

he
du

le
M

ar
ke

t V
alu

e
Es

tim
at

ed
 F

ee
 V

alu
e

Es
tim

at
ed

 F
ee

 

Pa
nA

go
ra

 R
isk

 P
ar

ity
 M

ult
i A

ss
et

Gr
ow

th
0.

35
%

 o
f A

ss
et

s
$2

23
,6

66
,3

93
$7

82
,8

32
0.

35
%

AF
L-

CI
O

Di
ve

rsi
fyi

ng
0.

43
%

 o
f A

ss
et

s
$3

37
,4

80
,3

61
$1

,4
51

,1
66

0.
43

%
W

ell
ing

to
n 

Re
al 

To
ta

l R
et

ur
n

Di
ve

rsi
fyi

ng
0.

35
%

 o
f A

ss
et

s
$1

86
,6

20
,3

05
$6

53
,1

71
0.

35
%

Pa
ra

me
tri

c D
ef

en
siv

e 
Eq

uit
y

Di
ve

rsi
fyi

ng
0.

42
%

 o
f F

irs
t 2

00
.0

 M
il,

0.
39

%
 T

he
re

af
te

r
$2

03
,1

66
,4

36
$8

52
,3

49
0.

42
%

DF
A 

Sh
or

t C
re

dit
Liq

uid
ity

0.
20

%
 o

f F
irs

t 2
5.

0 
Mi

l,
0.

10
%

 T
he

re
af

te
r

$5
01

,7
52

,9
61

$5
26

,7
53

0.
10

%

In
sig

ht
 S

ho
rt 

Du
ra

tio
n

Liq
uid

ity
0.

06
%

 o
f F

irs
t 5

00
.0

 M
il,

0.
05

%
 o

f N
ex

t 5
00

.0
 M

il,
0.

04
%

 T
he

re
af

te
r

$1
,0

28
,4

61
,5

32
$5

61
,3

85
0.

05
%

Si
t S

ho
rt 

Du
ra

tio
n

Liq
uid

ity
0.

15
%

 o
f A

ss
et

s
$5

42
,6

62
,1

17
$8

13
,9

93
0.

15
%

M
ut
ua

lf
un

d
fe
es

sh
ow

n
ar
e
so

ur
ce

d
fro

m
M
or
ni
ng

st
ar

an
d
ar
e
as

of
th
e
m
os

tc
ur
re
nt

pr
os

pe
ct
us

.

To
ta

l F
un

d
In

ve
st

m
en

t F
un

d 
Fe

e 
A

na
ly

si
s

Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 2
01

9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
22



To
ta

l F
un

d
Pe

er
 U

ni
ve

rs
e 

C
om

pa
ri

so
n:

 C
um

ul
at

iv
e 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 (G
ro

ss
 o

f F
ee

s)
Pe

ri
od

 E
nd

in
g:

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

E
ffe

ct
iv
e
1/
01

/2
01

7,
on

ly
tra

di
tio

na
la

ss
et

cl
as

s
(p
ub

lic
eq

ui
ty
,p

ub
lic

fix
ed

in
co

m
e,

R
E
IT
s)

in
ve

st
m
en

tm
an

ag
em

en
tf
ee

s
w
ill
be

in
cl
ud

ed
in

th
e
gr
os

s
of

fe
e
re
tu
rn

ca
lc
ul
at
io
n.

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
23



To
ta

l F
un

d
Pe

er
 U

ni
ve

rs
e 

C
om

pa
ri

so
n:

 C
um

ul
at

iv
e 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 (N
et

 o
f F

ee
s)

Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 2
01

9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
24



To
ta

l F
un

d
Pe

er
 U

ni
ve

rs
e 

C
om

pa
ri

so
n:

 C
on

se
cu

tiv
e 

Pe
ri

od
s 

(G
ro

ss
 o

f F
ee

s)
Pe

ri
od

 E
nd

in
g:

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

E
ffe

ct
iv
e
1/
01

/2
01

7,
on

ly
tra

di
tio

na
la

ss
et

cl
as

s
(p
ub

lic
eq

ui
ty
,p

ub
lic

fix
ed

in
co

m
e,

R
E
IT
s)

in
ve

st
m
en

tm
an

ag
em

en
tf
ee

s
w
ill
be

in
cl
ud

ed
in

th
e
gr
os

s
of

fe
e
re
tu
rn

ca
lc
ul
at
io
n.

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
25



To
ta

l F
un

d
Pe

er
 U

ni
ve

rs
e 

C
om

pa
ri

so
n:

 C
on

se
cu

tiv
e 

Pe
ri

od
s 

(N
et

 o
f F

ee
s)

Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 2
01

9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
26



To
ta

l F
un

d
Sh

ar
pe

 R
at

io
 R

an
ki

ng
 (G

ro
ss

 o
f F

ee
s)

Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 2
01

9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
27



   
  D

om
es

tic
 E

qu
ity

 M
an

ag
er

s



Do
m
es

tic
eq

uit
yl
ar
ge

ca
p
gr
ow

th
po

rtf
oli
o
co

nc
en

tra
te
d
in

co
m
pa

nie
sw

ith
su

sta
ina

ble
lon

g-
te
rm

gr
ow

th
ch

ar
ac

te
ris

tic
s.

Pr
im

ar
yp

er
so

nn
el

inc
lud

e
Je

ffr
ey

Va
n
Ha

rte
,

Ch
ris

to
ph

er
Bo

na
vic

o,
Ch

ris
to
ph

er
Er
ick

se
n,

an
d
Da

nie
lP

ris
lin
.

U
nc

la
ss

ifi
ed

se
ct
or

al
lo
ca

tio
n
in
cl
ud

es
ca

sh
al
lo
ca

tio
ns

.

Ch
ar

ac
te

ris
tic

s

Po
rtf

oli
o

Ru
ss

ell
10

00
Gr

ow
th

Nu
mb

er
 o

f H
old

ing
s

28
52

6

W
eig

ht
ed

 A
vg

. M
ar

ke
t C

ap
. (

$B
)

17
6.

96
30

0.
55

Me
dia

n 
M

ar
ke

t C
ap

. (
$B

)
43

.8
3

12
.2

4

Pr
ice

 T
o 

Ea
rn

ing
s

28
.9

2
26

.7
4

Pr
ice

 T
o 

Bo
ok

5.
21

8.
05

Pr
ice

 T
o 

Sa
les

2.
93

3.
09

Re
tu

rn
 o

n 
Eq

uit
y (

%
)

22
.2

7
35

.4
2

Yi
eld

 (%
)

0.
83

1.
21

Be
ta

0.
84

1.
00

La
rg

es
t H

ol
di

ng
s

En
d 

W
ei

gh
t

Re
tu

rn
M

IC
RO

SO
FT

10
.0

2
4.

14
IQ

VI
A 

HO
LD

IN
GS

5.
67

-7
.1

6
BA

LL
5.

37
4.

22
DO

LL
AR

 T
RE

E
5.

01
6.

30
KK

R 
AN

D 
A

4.
86

6.
78

CO
NS

TE
LL

AT
IO

N 
BR

AN
DS

 'A
'

4.
75

5.
66

HA
SB

RO
4.

72
12

.9
4

CH
AR

TE
R 

CO
M

MS
.C

L.
A

4.
39

4.
29

M
AS

TE
RC

AR
D

3.
91

2.
79

IL
LU

MI
NA

3.
69

-1
7.

37

To
p 

Co
nt

rib
ut

or
s

Av
g 

W
gt

Re
tu

rn
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

n
HA

SB
RO

1.
41

12
.9

4
0.

18
AP

PL
IE

D 
MA

TS
.

1.
18

11
.6

1
0.

14
MI

CR
OS

OF
T

3.
23

4.
14

0.
13

DO
LL

AR
 G

EN
ER

AL
0.

73
17

.8
7

0.
13

TA
KE

 T
W

O 
IN

TA
CT

.S
FT

W
.

1.
19

10
.4

0
0.

12
DO

LL
AR

 T
RE

E
1.

78
6.

30
0.

11
KK

R 
AN

D 
A

1.
62

6.
78

0.
11

AL
PH

AB
ET

 A
0.

77
12

.7
8

0.
10

CM
E 

GR
OU

P
0.

82
9.

26
0.

08
CO

NS
TE

LL
AT

IO
N

BR
AN

DS
 'A

'
1.

24
5.

66
0.

07

Bo
tto

m
 C

on
tri

bu
to

rs
Av

g 
W

gt
Re

tu
rn

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
n

TR
IP

AD
VI

SO
R 

'A
'

1.
00

-1
6.

44
-0

.1
6

IL
LU

MI
NA

0.
89

-1
7.

37
-0

.1
5

IQ
VI

A 
HO

LD
IN

GS
2.

04
-7

.1
6

-0
.1

5
PA

YP
AL

 H
OL

DI
NG

S
1.

35
-9

.5
0

-0
.1

3
AU

TO
DE

SK
1.

26
-9

.3
3

-0
.1

2
UN

IT
ED

HE
AL

TH
 G

RO
UP

1.
11

-1
0.

53
-0

.1
2

LI
BE

RT
Y 

GL
OB

AL
 S

R.
C

1.
10

-1
0.

33
-0

.1
1

AR
IS

TA
 N

ET
W

OR
KS

0.
85

-7
.9

7
-0

.0
7

LI
BE

RT
Y 

GL
OB

AL
 C

L.
A

0.
20

-8
.3

0
-0

.0
2

VI
SA

 'A
'

1.
30

-0
.7

5
-0

.0
1

Ja
ck

so
n 

Sq
ua

re
 P

ar
tn

er
s

M
an

ag
er

 P
or

tf
ol

io
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 2
01

9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
29



Ja
ck

so
n 

Sq
ua

re
 P

ar
tn

er
s

M
an

ag
er

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 C
om

pa
ri

so
ns

 (G
ro

ss
 o

f F
ee

s)
Pe

ri
od

 E
nd

in
g:

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
30



Ja
ck

so
n 

Sq
ua

re
 P

ar
tn

er
s

M
an

ag
er

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 - 
R

ol
lin

g 
3 

&
 5

 Y
ea

r 
(G

ro
ss

 o
f F

ee
s)

Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 2
01

9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
31



5 
Ye

ar
s

 
An

lzd
 R

et
ur

n
An

lzd
 S

ta
nd

ar
d

De
via

tio
n

Sh
ar

pe
 R

at
io

_

Ja
ck

so
n 

Sq
ua

re
 P

ar
tn

er
s

10
.7

%
13

.3
%

0.
7

Ru
ss

ell
 1

00
0 

Gr
ow

th
13

.4
%

12
.9

%
1.

0
eV

 U
S 

La
rg

e 
Ca

p 
Gr

ow
th

 E
qu

ity
 G

ro
ss

 M
ed

ian
12

.7
%

13
.0

%
0.

9

3 
Ye

ar
s

 
An

lzd
 R

et
ur

n
An

lzd
 S

ta
nd

ar
d

De
via

tio
n

Sh
ar

pe
 R

at
io

_

Ja
ck

so
n 

Sq
ua

re
 P

ar
tn

er
s

13
.7

%
13

.2
%

0.
9

Ru
ss

ell
 1

00
0 

Gr
ow

th
16

.9
%

13
.3

%
1.

2
eV

 U
S 

La
rg

e 
Ca

p 
Gr

ow
th

 E
qu

ity
 G

ro
ss

 M
ed

ian
16

.2
%

13
.1

%
1.

1

Ja
ck

so
n 

Sq
ua

re
 P

ar
tn

er
s

R
is

k 
vs

. R
et

ur
n 

3 
&

 5
 Y

ea
r 

(G
ro

ss
 o

f F
ee

s)
Pe

ri
od

 E
nd

in
g:

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
32



Ch
ar

ac
te

ris
tic

s

Po
rtf

oli
o

Ru
ss

ell
10

00
 V

alu
e

Nu
mb

er
 o

f H
old

ing
s

81
76

0

W
eig

ht
ed

 A
vg

. M
ar

ke
t C

ap
. (

$B
)

12
6.

09
11

4.
23

Me
dia

n 
M

ar
ke

t C
ap

. (
$B

)
35

.8
2

8.
98

Pr
ice

 T
o 

Ea
rn

ing
s

16
.1

1
16

.6
8

Pr
ice

 T
o 

Bo
ok

2.
20

2.
24

Pr
ice

 T
o 

Sa
les

1.
32

1.
50

Re
tu

rn
 o

n 
Eq

uit
y (

%
)

16
.8

7
14

.9
2

Yi
eld

 (%
)

2.
16

2.
62

Be
ta

1.
05

1.
00

U
nc

la
ss

ifi
ed

se
ct
or

al
lo
ca

tio
n
in
cl
ud

es
ca

sh
al
lo
ca

tio
ns

.

Do
m
es

tic
eq

uit
yl
ar
ge

ca
p
va

lue
po

rtf
oli
o
ex

hib
itin

g
low

tu
rn
ov

er
in

co
m
pa

nie
sw

ith
low

va
lua

tio
ns

re
lat

ive
to

int
rin

sic
va

lue
.P

rim
ar
yp

er
so

nn
el

inc
lud

e
M
ar
kD

on
ov

an
an

d
Da

vid
Py

le.
 

La
rg

es
t H

ol
di

ng
s

En
d 

W
ei

gh
t

Re
tu

rn
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 'B
'

4.
42

-2
.4

2
BA

NK
 O

F 
AM

ER
IC

A
3.

77
1.

23
CO

MC
AS

T 
A

3.
04

7.
14

JP
 M

OR
GA

N 
CH

AS
E 

& 
CO

.
2.

97
6.

01
PR

OC
TE

R 
& 

GA
MB

LE
2.

67
14

.1
7

W
EL

LS
 F

AR
GO

 &
 C

O
2.

57
7.

77
VE

RI
ZO

N 
CO

M
MU

NI
CA

TI
ON

S
2.

47
6.

78
CH

UB
B

2.
27

10
.1

3
CI

TI
GR

OU
P

2.
21

-0
.6

1
AM

ER
IC

AN
 IN

TL
.G

P.
2.

18
5.

14

To
p 

Co
nt

rib
ut

or
s

Av
g 

W
gt

Re
tu

rn
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

n
PR

OC
TE

R 
& 

GA
MB

LE
0.

80
14

.1
7

0.
11

AL
PH

AB
ET

 A
0.

64
12

.7
8

0.
08

ME
DT

RO
NI

C
0.

63
12

.7
1

0.
08

CO
MC

AS
T 

A
0.

97
7.

14
0.

07
CH

UB
B

0.
60

10
.1

3
0.

06
CV

S 
HE

AL
TH

0.
35

16
.7

8
0.

06
W

EL
LS

 F
AR

GO
 &

 C
O

0.
70

7.
77

0.
05

VE
RI

ZO
N

CO
MM

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
0.

79
6.

78
0.

05

BA
RR

IC
K 

GO
LD

 (N
YS

)
0.

46
10

.1
2

0.
05

NX
P 

SE
MI

CO
ND

UC
TO

RS
0.

35
12

.1
7

0.
04

Bo
tto

m
 C

on
tri

bu
to

rs
Av

g 
W

gt
Re

tu
rn

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
n

PF
IZ

ER
0.

74
-1

6.
28

-0
.1

2
JO

HN
SO

N 
& 

JO
HN

SO
N

1.
14

-6
.4

2
-0

.0
7

AN
TH

EM
0.

50
-1

4.
65

-0
.0

7
CI

SC
O 

SY
ST

EM
S

0.
73

-9
.1

6
-0

.0
7

DX
C 

TE
CH

NO
LO

GY
0.

13
-4

6.
15

-0
.0

6
UN

IT
ED

HE
AL

TH
 G

RO
UP

0.
48

-1
0.

53
-0

.0
5

RO
YA

L 
DU

TC
H 

SH
EL

L 
A

AD
R 

1:
2

0.
57

-8
.0

2
-0

.0
5

FO
X 

A
0.

28
-1

3.
33

-0
.0

4
PI

ON
EE

R 
NT

RL
.R

ES
.

0.
21

-1
7.

97
-0

.0
4

BE
RK

SH
IR

E 
HA

TH
AW

AY
'B

'
1.

54
-2

.4
2

-0
.0

4

B
os

to
n 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

M
an

ag
er

 P
or

tf
ol

io
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 2
01

9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
33



B
os

to
n 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

M
an

ag
er

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 C
om

pa
ri

so
ns

 (G
ro

ss
 o

f F
ee

s)
Pe

ri
od

 E
nd

in
g:

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
34



B
os

to
n 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

M
an

ag
er

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 - 
R

ol
lin

g 
3 

&
 5

 Y
ea

r 
(G

ro
ss

 o
f F

ee
s)

Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 2
01

9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
35



5 
Ye

ar
s

 
An

lzd
 R

et
ur

n
An

lzd
 S

ta
nd

ar
d

De
via

tio
n

Sh
ar

pe
 R

at
io

_

Bo
sto

n 
Pa

rtn
er

s
8.

0%
13

.0
%

0.
5

Ru
ss

ell
 1

00
0 

Va
lue

7.
8%

11
.9

%
0.

6
eV

 U
S 

La
rg

e 
Ca

p 
Va

lue
 E

qu
ity

 G
ro

ss
 M

ed
ian

8.
2%

12
.2

%
0.

6

3 
Ye

ar
s

 
An

lzd
 R

et
ur

n
An

lzd
 S

ta
nd

ar
d

De
via

tio
n

Sh
ar

pe
 R

at
io

_

Bo
sto

n 
Pa

rtn
er

s
10

.9
%

13
.3

%
0.

7
Ru

ss
ell

 1
00

0 
Va

lue
9.

4%
12

.3
%

0.
6

eV
 U

S 
La

rg
e 

Ca
p 

Va
lue

 E
qu

ity
 G

ro
ss

 M
ed

ian
10

.5
%

12
.6

%
0.

7

B
os

to
n 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

R
is

k 
vs

. R
et

ur
n 

3 
&

 5
 Y

ea
r 

(G
ro

ss
 o

f F
ee

s)
Pe

ri
od

 E
nd

in
g:

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
36



Ch
ar

ac
te

ris
tic

s

Po
rtf

oli
o

Ru
ss

ell
20

00
Gr

ow
th

Nu
mb

er
 o

f H
old

ing
s

11
7

1,
14

4

W
eig

ht
ed

 A
vg

. M
ar

ke
t C

ap
. (

$B
)

2.
74

2.
44

Me
dia

n 
M

ar
ke

t C
ap

. (
$B

)
1.

92
0.

85

Pr
ice

 T
o 

Ea
rn

ing
s

26
.3

7
25

.6
0

Pr
ice

 T
o 

Bo
ok

4.
06

4.
04

Pr
ice

 T
o 

Sa
les

2.
34

1.
61

Re
tu

rn
 o

n 
Eq

uit
y (

%
)

-9
.2

2
-3

.7
5

Yi
eld

 (%
)

0.
51

0.
78

Be
ta

1.
13

1.
00

Bo
tto

m
 C

on
tri

bu
to

rs
Av

g 
W

gt
Re

tu
rn

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
n

CH
EG

G
0.

96
-2

2.
39

-0
.2

1
PL

UR
AL

SI
GH

T 
A

0.
36

-4
4.

61
-0

.1
6

LE
ND

IN
GT

RE
E

0.
58

-2
6.

09
-0

.1
5

RA
PI

D7
0.

69
-2

1.
52

-0
.1

5
PL

AN
ET

 F
IT

NE
SS

 C
L.

A
0.

66
-2

0.
11

-0
.1

3
GR

EE
N 

DO
T 

CL
AS

S 
A

0.
26

-4
8.

36
-0

.1
3

OL
LI

ES
 B

AR
GA

IN
 O

UT
LE

T
HL

DG
.

0.
36

-3
2.

68
-0

.1
2

KR
AT

OS
DE

F&
SC

TY
.S

LT
N.

0.
63

-1
8.

76
-0

.1
2

ME
RI

T 
ME

DI
CA

L 
SY

S.
0.

23
-4

8.
86

-0
.1

1
PL

AY
AG

S
0.

22
-4

7.
15

-0
.1

0

To
p 

Co
nt

rib
ut

or
s

Av
g 

W
gt

Re
tu

rn
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

n
TR

EX
0.

68
26

.8
2

0.
18

ME
RI

TA
GE

 H
OM

ES
0.

28
37

.0
3

0.
11

MO
DE

L 
N

0.
23

42
.3

6
0.

10
TH

E 
SI

MP
LY

 G
OO

D
FO

OD
S

0.
47

20
.3

9
0.

10

NE
W

 F
OR

TR
ES

S 
EN

ER
GY

A
0.

15
53

.9
7

0.
08

KA
RY

OP
HA

RM
TH

ER
AP

EU
TI

CS
0.

13
60

.6
0

0.
08

ME
RC

UR
Y 

SY
ST

EM
S

0.
49

15
.3

8
0.

08
DE

CI
PH

ER
A 

PH
AR

MS
.

0.
13

50
.5

1
0.

07
TE

TR
A 

TE
CH

0.
60

10
.6

6
0.

06
HO

RI
ZO

N
TH

ER
AP

EU
TI

CS
 P

UB
LI

C
0.

46
13

.1
8

0.
06

La
rg

es
t H

ol
di

ng
s

En
d 

W
ei

gh
t

Re
tu

rn
TR

EX
2.

50
26

.8
2

CH
EG

G
2.

45
-2

2.
39

FI
VE

 B
EL

OW
2.

08
5.

07
CH

UR
CH

IL
L 

DO
W

NS
2.

01
7.

29
CI

EN
A

1.
98

-4
.6

2
TE

TR
A 

TE
CH

1.
97

10
.6

6
FR

ES
HP

ET
1.

94
9.

36
TH

E 
SI

M
PL

Y 
GO

OD
 F

OO
DS

1.
91

20
.3

9
KR

AT
OS

 D
EF

&S
CT

Y.
SL

TN
.

1.
87

-1
8.

76
FO

RE
SC

OU
T 

TE
CH

NO
LO

GI
ES

1.
75

11
.9

9

Do
m
es

tic
eq

uit
ys

m
all

ca
p
gr
ow

th
po

rtf
oli
o
of

co
m
pa

nie
sw

ith
sig

nif
ica

nt
ly
hig

h
gr
ow

th
ra
te
s.

Pr
im
ar
yp

er
so

nn
el

inc
lud

e
Ke

nn
et
h
M
er
tz,

Jo
se

ph
Ga

rn
er
,a

nd
St
ac

ey
Se

ar
s.

U
nc

la
ss

ifi
ed

se
ct
or

al
lo
ca

tio
n
in
cl
ud

es
ca

sh
al
lo
ca

tio
ns

.

E
m

er
al

d 
A

dv
is

er
s

M
an

ag
er

 P
or

tf
ol

io
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 2
01

9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
37



E
m

er
al

d 
A

dv
is

er
s

M
an

ag
er

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 C
om

pa
ri

so
ns

 (G
ro

ss
 o

f F
ee

s)
Pe

ri
od

 E
nd

in
g:

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
38



E
m

er
al

d 
A

dv
is

er
s

M
an

ag
er

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 - 
R

ol
lin

g 
3 

&
 5

 Y
ea

r 
(G

ro
ss

 o
f F

ee
s)

Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 2
01

9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
39



3 
Ye

ar
s

 
An

lzd
 R

et
ur

n
An

lzd
 S

ta
nd

ar
d

De
via

tio
n

Sh
ar

pe
 R

at
io

_

Em
er

ald
 A

dv
ise

rs
12

.2
%

18
.5

%
0.

6
Ru

ss
ell

 2
00

0 
Gr

ow
th

9.
8%

17
.5

%
0.

5
eV

 U
S 

Sm
all

 C
ap

 G
ro

wt
h 

Eq
uit

y G
ro

ss
 M

ed
ian

13
.4

%
17

.5
%

0.
7

5 
Ye

ar
s

 
An

lzd
 R

et
ur

n
An

lzd
 S

ta
nd

ar
d

De
via

tio
n

Sh
ar

pe
 R

at
io

_

Em
er

ald
 A

dv
ise

rs
11

.7
%

17
.7

%
0.

6
Ru

ss
ell

 2
00

0 
Gr

ow
th

9.
1%

16
.9

%
0.

5
eV

 U
S 

Sm
all

 C
ap

 G
ro

wt
h 

Eq
uit

y G
ro

ss
 M

ed
ian

11
.4

%
16

.6
%

0.
6

E
m

er
al

d 
A

dv
is

er
s

R
is

k 
vs

. R
et

ur
n 

3 
&

 5
 Y

ea
r 

(G
ro

ss
 o

f F
ee

s)
Pe

ri
od

 E
nd

in
g:

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
40



U
nc

la
ss

ifi
ed

se
ct
or

al
lo
ca

tio
n
in
cl
ud

es
ca

sh
al
lo
ca

tio
ns

.

Do
m
es

tic
eq

uit
ys

m
all

ca
p
va

lue
po

rtf
oli
o
of

co
m
pa

nie
sw

ith
div

ide
nd

yie
lds

an
d
low

va
lua

tio
ns

.P
rim

ar
yp

er
so

nn
el

inc
lud

e
Br
et
tB

ar
ne

ra
nd

Da
vid

M
ay

na
rd
.

Bo
tto

m
 C

on
tri

bu
to

rs
Av

g 
W

gt
Re

tu
rn

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
n

CH
IL

DR
EN

S 
PL

AC
E

1.
15

-1
8.

69
-0

.2
2

PH
IB

RO
 A

NI
MA

L
HL

TH
.C

L.
A

0.
46

-3
2.

47
-0

.1
5

KE
MP

ER
1.

54
-9

.3
6

-0
.1

4
GR

AN
IT

E 
CO

N.
0.

27
-3

3.
04

-0
.0

9
EV

ER
CO

RE
 A

0.
88

-8
.9

0
-0

.0
8

US
 S

IL
IC

A 
HO

LD
IN

GS
0.

31
-2

4.
83

-0
.0

8
B 

& 
G 

FO
OD

S
1.

02
-6

.8
4

-0
.0

7
AP

OG
EE

 E
NT

ER
PR

IS
ES

0.
55

-9
.8

7
-0

.0
5

SM
 E

NE
RG

Y
0.

19
-2

2.
60

-0
.0

4
W

AB
AS

H 
NA

TI
ON

AL
0.

37
-1

0.
37

-0
.0

4

To
p 

Co
nt

rib
ut

or
s

Av
g 

W
gt

Re
tu

rn
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

n
PO

W
ER

 IN
TE

GR
AT

IO
NS

1.
81

13
.0

0
0.

24
CA

BO
T 

MI
CR

OE
LS

.
0.

68
28

.2
8

0.
19

EN
ER

GI
ZE

R 
HO

LD
IN

GS
1.

18
13

.6
9

0.
16

OU
TF

RO
NT

 M
ED

IA
1.

17
9.

14
0.

11
CU

BI
C

0.
99

9.
44

0.
09

LI
TH

IA
 M

OT
OR

S 
'A

'
0.

73
11

.7
1

0.
09

RI
TC

HI
E

BR
OS

.A
UC

TI
ON

EE
RS

(N
YS

)
0.

41
20

.7
3

0.
08

MK
S 

IN
ST

RU
ME

NT
S

0.
39

18
.7

9
0.

07
KN

OL
L

0.
59

11
.0

6
0.

06
MO

NO
LI

TH
IC

 P
W

R.
SY

S.
0.

39
14

.9
1

0.
06

Ch
ar

ac
te

ris
tic

s

Po
rtf

oli
o

Ru
ss

ell
20

00
 V

alu
e

Nu
mb

er
 o

f H
old

ing
s

82
1,

38
7

W
eig

ht
ed

 A
vg

. M
ar

ke
t C

ap
. (

$B
)

3.
24

1.
96

Me
dia

n 
M

ar
ke

t C
ap

. (
$B

)
2.

05
0.

62

Pr
ice

 T
o 

Ea
rn

ing
s

18
.2

5
14

.8
5

Pr
ice

 T
o 

Bo
ok

2.
34

1.
62

Pr
ice

 T
o 

Sa
les

1.
13

0.
92

Re
tu

rn
 o

n 
Eq

uit
y (

%
)

14
.1

7
5.

44

Yi
eld

 (%
)

2.
55

2.
21

Be
ta

0.
82

1.
00

La
rg

es
t H

ol
di

ng
s

En
d 

W
ei

gh
t

Re
tu

rn
KE

MP
ER

4.
86

-9
.3

6
PO

W
ER

 IN
TE

GR
AT

IO
NS

4.
71

13
.0

0
EN

ER
GI

ZE
R 

HO
LD

IN
GS

4.
25

13
.6

9
FI

RS
T 

AM
ER

.F
IN

L.
4.

01
10

.6
6

SL
M

3.
81

-8
.9

0
PH

YS
IC

IA
NS

 R
EA

LT
Y 

TS
T.

3.
71

3.
14

SA
BR

E
3.

45
1.

49
CU

BI
C

3.
28

9.
44

CH
IL

DR
EN

S 
PL

AC
E

3.
03

-1
8.

69
AM

ER
.E

AG
.O

UT
FI

TT
ER

S
2.

72
-3

.2
3

C
er

ed
ex

M
an

ag
er

 P
or

tf
ol

io
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 2
01

9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
41



C
er

ed
ex

M
an

ag
er

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 C
om

pa
ri

so
ns

 (G
ro

ss
 o

f F
ee

s)
Pe

ri
od

 E
nd

in
g:

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
42



C
er

ed
ex

M
an

ag
er

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 - 
R

ol
lin

g 
3 

&
 5

 Y
ea

r 
(G

ro
ss

 o
f F

ee
s)

Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 2
01

9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
43



C
er

ed
ex

R
is

k 
vs

. R
et

ur
n 

3 
&

 5
 Y

ea
r 

(G
ro

ss
 o

f F
ee

s)
Pe

ri
od

 E
nd

in
g:

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

5 
Ye

ar
s

 
An

lzd
 R

et
ur

n
An

lzd
 S

ta
nd

ar
d

De
via

tio
n

Sh
ar

pe
 R

at
io

_

Ce
re

de
x

9.
2%

15
.2

%
0.

5
Ru

ss
ell

 2
00

0 
Va

lue
7.

2%
16

.1
%

0.
4

eV
 U

S 
Sm

all
 C

ap
 V

alu
e 

Eq
uit

y G
ro

ss
 M

ed
ian

7.
5%

15
.9

%
0.

4

3 
Ye

ar
s

 
An

lzd
 R

et
ur

n
An

lzd
 S

ta
nd

ar
d

De
via

tio
n

Sh
ar

pe
 R

at
io

_

Ce
re

de
x

6.
7%

16
.8

%
0.

3
Ru

ss
ell

 2
00

0 
Va

lue
6.

5%
17

.7
%

0.
3

eV
 U

S 
Sm

all
 C

ap
 V

alu
e 

Eq
uit

y G
ro

ss
 M

ed
ian

7.
1%

17
.5

%
0.

3

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
44



   
  I

nt
er

na
tio

na
l E

qu
ity

 M
an

ag
er

s



Ch
ar

ac
te

ris
tic

s

Po
rtf

oli
o

MS
CI

 A
CW

I
ex

 U
SA

Va
lue

Nu
mb

er
 o

f H
old

ing
s

73
1,

31
5

W
eig

ht
ed

 A
vg

. M
ar

ke
t C

ap
. (

$B
)

64
.9

5
48

.6
4

M
ed

ian
 M

ar
ke

t C
ap

. (
$B

)
23

.0
2

6.
70

Pr
ice

 T
o 

Ea
rn

ing
s

17
.0

0
11

.5
3

Pr
ice

 T
o 

Bo
ok

2.
40

1.
63

Pr
ice

 T
o 

Sa
les

1.
52

0.
86

Re
tu

rn
 o

n 
Eq

uit
y (

%
)

18
.1

5
11

.4
8

Yi
eld

 (%
)

3.
81

4.
61

Be
ta

0.
86

1.
00

Co
un

try
 A

llo
ca

tio
n Ma

na
ge

r
In

de
x

En
din

g 
Al

loc
at

ion
(U

SD
)

En
din

g 
Al

loc
at

ion
(U

SD
)

_

To
ta

ls
 

 
De

ve
lop

ed
90

.0
%

73
.2

%
Em

er
gin

g*
6.

7%
26

.8
%

To
p 

10
 L

ar
ge

st
 C

ou
nt

rie
s

 
 

Sw
itz

er
lan

d
14

.2
%

3.
2%

Un
ite

d 
Ki

ng
do

m
13

.2
%

14
.6

%
Ja

pa
n

11
.5

%
16

.9
%

Au
str

ali
a

10
.9

%
4.

9%
Fr

an
ce

9.
3%

6.
9%

Ge
rm

an
y

9.
0%

5.
7%

Ho
ng

 K
on

g
4.

8%
2.

5%
Ne

th
er

lan
ds

4.
8%

0.
8%

Si
ng

ap
or

e
4.

6%
0.

9%
Ta

iw
an

*
4.

0%
3.

0%
To

ta
l-T

op
 1

0 
La

rg
es

t C
ou

nt
rie

s
86

.2
%

59
.3

%
_

To
p 

Co
nt

rib
ut

or
s

Av
g 

W
gt

Re
tu

rn
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

n
VO

DA
FO

NE
 G

RO
UP

1.
14

21
.2

9
0.

24
W

OO
LW

OR
TH

S 
GR

OU
P

2.
28

9.
50

0.
22

NE
ST

LE
 'R

'
3.

77
4.

76
0.

18
TA

IW
AN

 S
EM

IC
ON

.M
NF

G.
1.

18
14

.8
0

0.
18

ZU
RI

CH
 IN

SU
RA

NC
E

GR
OU

P
1.

51
9.

89
0.

15

KO
NI

NK
LI

JK
E 

VO
PA

K
1.

31
11

.3
4

0.
15

SS
E

0.
88

14
.2

7
0.

13
NI

HO
N 

KO
HD

EN
1.

38
9.

05
0.

13
GL

AX
OS

MI
TH

KL
IN

E
1.

41
8.

36
0.

12
SA

NO
FI

1.
55

7.
27

0.
11

Bo
tto

m
 C

on
tri

bu
to

rs
Av

g 
W

gt
Re

tu
rn

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
n

BR
AM

BL
ES

2.
20

-1
3.

83
-0

.3
0

SA
P

1.
73

-1
4.

09
-0

.2
4

W
OO

DS
ID

E 
PE

TR
OL

EU
M

1.
71

-1
2.

94
-0

.2
2

SA
MP

O 
'A

'
1.

39
-1

4.
59

-0
.2

0
AX

IA
TA

 G
RO

UP
1.

17
-1

4.
78

-0
.1

7
SI

NG
AP

OR
E 

TE
LE

CO
M

1.
49

-1
0.

54
-0

.1
6

NO
VA

RT
IS

 'R
'

3.
03

-5
.1

4
-0

.1
6

AI
A 

GR
OU

P
1.

19
-1

2.
04

-0
.1

4
CO

MF
OR

TD
EL

GR
O

CO
RP

OR
AT

IO
N

1.
40

-1
0.

13
-0

.1
4

LE
GA

L 
& 

GE
NE

RA
L

1.
44

-8
.7

7
-0

.1
3

In
te
rn
at
ion

al
eq

uit
yv

alu
e
po

rtf
oli
o
of

no
n-
US

co
m
pa

nie
sw

ith
low

va
lua

tio
ns

at
th
e
co

un
try

an
d
sto

ck
lev

el.
Pr
im

ar
yp

er
so

nn
el

inc
lud

e
To

ny
Co

us
ins

,D
an

iel
M
cD

on
ag

h,
an

d
Pa

ul
Si
m
on

s.

U
nc

la
ss

ifi
ed

se
ct
or

al
lo
ca

tio
n
in
cl
ud

es
ca

sh
al
lo
ca

tio
ns

.

Py
rf

or
d

M
an

ag
er

 P
or

tf
ol

io
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 2
01

9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
46



Py
rf

or
d

M
an

ag
er

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 C
om

pa
ri

so
ns

 (G
ro

ss
 o

f F
ee

s)
Pe

ri
od

 E
nd

in
g:

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
47



Py
rf

or
d

M
an

ag
er

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 - 
R

ol
lin

g 
3 

Ye
ar

 (G
ro

ss
 o

f F
ee

s)
Pe

ri
od

 E
nd

in
g:

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
48



Py
rf

or
d

R
is

k 
vs

. R
et

ur
n 

3 
&

 5
 Y

ea
r 

(G
ro

ss
 o

f F
ee

s)
Pe

ri
od

 E
nd

in
g:

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

5 
Ye

ar
s

 
An

lzd
 R

et
ur

n
An

lzd
 S

ta
nd

ar
d

De
via

tio
n

Sh
ar

pe
 R

at
io

_

Py
rfo

rd
3.

6%
10

.2
%

0.
3

MS
CI

 A
CW

I e
x U

SA
 V

alu
e

0.
9%

13
.2

%
0.

0
eV

 A
CW

I e
x-U

S 
Va

lue
 E

qu
ity

 G
ro

ss
 M

ed
ian

2.
4%

13
.2

%
0.

1

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
49

3 
Ye

ar
s

 
An

lzd
 R

et
ur

n
An

lzd
 S

ta
nd

ar
d

De
via

tio
n

Sh
ar

pe
 R

at
io

_

Py
rfo

rd
5.

5%
9.

6%
0.

4
M

SC
I A

CW
I e

x U
SA

 V
alu

e
5.

2%
11

.7
%

0.
3

eV
 A

CW
I e

x-U
S 

Va
lue

 E
qu

ity
 G

ro
ss

 M
ed

ian
5.

1%
12

.1
%

0.
3



To
p 

Co
nt

rib
ut

or
s

Av
g 

W
gt

Re
tu

rn
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

n
TA

IW
AN

SE
MI

CO
N.

SP
N.

AD
R 

1:
5

1.
33

19
.5

1
0.

26

LO
ND

ON
 S

TO
CK

EX
.G

RO
UP

0.
75

29
.3

6
0.

22

AS
ML

 H
OL

DI
NG

1.
19

18
.4

0
0.

22
BR

OO
KF

IE
LD

 A
SS

ET
MA

N.
'A

' (N
YS

)
1.

22
11

.4
6

0.
14

CO
MP

AS
S 

GR
OU

P
1.

61
7.

40
0.

12
MT

U 
AE

RO
 E

NG
IN

ES
HL

DG
.

1.
03

11
.3

5
0.

12

SM
C

0.
66

14
.4

1
0.

10
SA

FR
AN

1.
28

7.
32

0.
09

LI
 N

IN
G

0.
42

21
.7

3
0.

09
KW

EI
CH

OW
 M

OU
TA

I 'A
'

0.
65

12
.4

5
0.

08
U
nc

la
ss

ifi
ed

se
ct
or

al
lo
ca

tio
n
in
cl
ud

es
ca

sh
al
lo
ca

tio
ns

.

In
te
rn
at
ion

al
eq

uit
yg

ro
wt
h
po

rtf
oli
o
of

no
n-
US

co
m
pa

nie
sw

ith
hig

h
gr
ow

th
ra
te
sc

on
str

uc
te
d
fro

m
th
e
se

cu
rit
yl
ev

el.
Pr
im

ar
yp

er
so

nn
el

inc
lud

e
Si
m
on

Fe
nn

ell
an

d
Je

ffr
ey

Ur
bin

a.

Ch
ar

ac
te

ris
tic

s

Po
rtf

oli
o

MS
CI

 A
CW

I
ex

 U
SA

Gr
ow

th
Nu

mb
er

 o
f H

old
ing

s
19

9
1,

15
1

W
eig

ht
ed

 A
vg

. M
ar

ke
t C

ap
. (

$B
)

61
.4

4
78

.4
0

M
ed

ian
 M

ar
ke

t C
ap

. (
$B

)
10

.3
5

7.
70

Pr
ice

 T
o 

Ea
rn

ing
s

25
.2

6
20

.7
9

Pr
ice

 T
o 

Bo
ok

4.
35

3.
14

Pr
ice

 T
o 

Sa
les

2.
52

1.
76

Re
tu

rn
 o

n 
Eq

uit
y (

%
)

22
.2

8
18

.7
6

Yi
eld

 (%
)

1.
58

2.
01

Be
ta

1.
09

1.
00

Co
un

try
 A

llo
ca

tio
n Ma

na
ge

r
In

de
x

En
din

g 
Al

loc
at

ion
(U

SD
)

En
din

g 
Al

loc
at

ion
(U

SD
)

_

To
ta

ls
 

 
De

ve
lop

ed
82

.7
%

74
.0

%
Em

er
gin

g*
16

.0
%

26
.0

%
To

p 
10

 L
ar

ge
st

 C
ou

nt
rie

s
 

 
Un

ite
d 

Ki
ng

do
m

13
.7

%
7.

3%
Ja

pa
n

11
.5

%
16

.3
%

Fr
an

ce
10

.9
%

8.
1%

Sw
itz

er
lan

d
6.

6%
9.

0%
Ch

ina
*

6.
0%

8.
5%

Ho
ng

 K
on

g
5.

5%
2.

5%
Ne

th
er

lan
ds

5.
2%

4.
0%

Ca
na

da
5.

1%
6.

8%
Ge

rm
an

y
4.

8%
5.

7%
De

nm
ar

k
4.

6%
2.

1%
To

ta
l-T

op
 1

0 
La

rg
es

t C
ou

nt
rie

s
74

.0
%

70
.3

%
_

Bo
tto

m
 C

on
tri

bu
to

rs
Av

g 
W

gt
Re

tu
rn

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
n

AI
A 

GR
OU

P
1.

96
-1

2.
04

-0
.2

4
SA

P
1.

48
-1

4.
09

-0
.2

1
TE

NC
EN

T 
HO

LD
IN

GS
2.

05
-6

.6
7

-0
.1

4
AI

RB
US

1.
61

-8
.4

7
-0

.1
4

KE
RI

NG
0.

97
-1

3.
94

-0
.1

3
SI

KA
0.

92
-1

4.
31

-0
.1

3
AM

AD
EU

S 
IT

 G
RO

UP
1.

29
-9

.0
0

-0
.1

2
RO

YA
L 

DU
TC

H 
SH

EL
L 

A
1.

28
-8

.7
7

-0
.1

1
QI

AG
EN

0.
57

-1
8.

69
-0

.1
1

LV
MH

1.
44

-6
.7

4
-0

.1
0

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
M

an
ag

er
 P

or
tf

ol
io

 O
ve

rv
ie

w
Pe

ri
od

 E
nd

in
g:

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
50



W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
M

an
ag

er
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 C

om
pa

ri
so

ns
 (G

ro
ss

 o
f F

ee
s)

Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 2
01

9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
51



W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
M

an
ag

er
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 - 

R
ol

lin
g 

3 
&

 5
 Y

ea
r 

(G
ro

ss
 o

f F
ee

s)
Pe

ri
od

 E
nd

in
g:

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
52



3 
Ye

ar
s

 
An

lzd
 R

et
ur

n
An

lzd
 S

ta
nd

ar
d

De
via

tio
n

Sh
ar

pe
 R

at
io

_

W
illi

am
 B

lai
r

7.
6%

12
.4

%
0.

5
MS

CI
 A

CW
I e

x U
SA

 G
ro

wt
h

7.
4%

12
.0

%
0.

5
eV

 A
CW

I e
x-U

S 
Gr

ow
th

 E
qu

ity
 G

ro
ss

 M
ed

ian
8.

8%
12

.9
%

0.
6

5 
Ye

ar
s

 
An

lzd
 R

et
ur

n
An

lzd
 S

ta
nd

ar
d

De
via

tio
n

Sh
ar

pe
 R

at
io

_

W
illi

am
 B

lai
r

4.
9%

12
.2

%
0.

3
MS

CI
 A

CW
I e

x U
SA

 G
ro

wt
h

4.
9%

12
.3

%
0.

3
eV

 A
CW

I e
x-U

S 
Gr

ow
th

 E
qu

ity
 G

ro
ss

 M
ed

ian
6.

8%
12

.8
%

0.
4

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
R

is
k 

vs
. R

et
ur

n 
3 

&
 5

 Y
ea

r 
(G

ro
ss

 o
f F

ee
s)

Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 2
01

9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
53



Ch
ar

ac
te

ris
tic

s

Po
rtf

oli
o

M
SC

I
Em

er
gin

g
M

ar
ke

ts
Nu

mb
er

 o
f H

old
ing

s
62

7
1,

19
4

W
eig

ht
ed

 A
vg

. M
ar

ke
t C

ap
. (

$B
)

35
.7

0
80

.1
8

M
ed

ian
 M

ar
ke

t C
ap

. (
$B

)
3.

47
5.

31
Pr

ice
 T

o 
Ea

rn
ing

s
8.

24
13

.5
5

Pr
ice

 T
o 

Bo
ok

1.
66

2.
42

Pr
ice

 T
o 

Sa
les

0.
52

1.
26

Re
tu

rn
 o

n 
Eq

uit
y (

%
)

10
.9

0
16

.7
7

Yi
eld

 (%
)

4.
37

3.
10

Be
ta

 
1.

00

To
p 

Co
nt

rib
ut

or
s

En
d 

W
ei

gh
t

Re
tu

rn
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

n
SU

RG
UT

NE
FT

EG
AS

PU
BL

IC
 JO

IN
T 

AD
R 

1:
10

0.
92

33
.7

6
0.

31

JB
S 

ON
0.

67
42

.1
8

0.
28

TA
IW

AN
SE

MI
CO

N.
SP

N.
AD

R 
1:

5
0.

83
19

.5
1

0.
16

AK
BA

NK
0.

44
22

.3
2

0.
10

MA
RF

RI
G 

FR
IG

OR
IF

IC
OS

ON
0.

15
61

.2
0

0.
09

HA
CI

 O
ME

R 
SA

BA
NC

I
HL

DG
.

0.
58

14
.1

2
0.

08

TK
I.V

AK
IF

LA
R 

BA
NK

AS
I

0.
28

26
.6

4
0.

07
TU

RK
IY

E 
HA

LK
 B

AN
KA

SI
0.

42
17

.0
7

0.
07

PJ
SC

 G
AZ

PR
OM

 A
DR

 C
DI

1:
2

5.
09

1.
41

0.
07

TK
I.G

AR
AN

TI
 B

KS
I.

0.
47

14
.9

3
0.

07

Co
un

try
 A

llo
ca

tio
n Ma

na
ge

r
In

de
x

En
din

g 
Al

loc
at

ion
(U

SD
)

En
din

g 
Al

loc
at

ion
(U

SD
)

_

To
ta

ls
 

 
De

ve
lop

ed
8.

0%
0.

0%
Em

er
gin

g*
91

.4
%

10
0.

0%
To

p 
10

 L
ar

ge
st

 C
ou

nt
rie

s
 

 
Ch

ina
*

17
.2

%
32

.7
%

Ko
re

a*
16

.7
%

12
.0

%
Ru

ss
ia*

11
.6

%
4.

0%
Ta

iw
an

*
10

.3
%

11
.2

%
Br

az
il*

8.
7%

7.
5%

Ho
ng

 K
on

g
7.

5%
0.

0%
In

dia
*

5.
6%

8.
3%

Tu
rke

y*
4.

7%
0.

6%
So

ut
h 

Af
ric

a*
4.

7%
5.

2%
Me

xic
o*

2.
7%

2.
4%

To
ta

l-T
op

 1
0 

La
rg

es
t C

ou
nt

rie
s

89
.7

%
83

.9
%

_

U
nc

la
ss

ifi
ed

se
ct
or

al
lo
ca

tio
n
in
cl
ud

es
ca

sh
al
lo
ca

tio
ns

.

Th
e
PI
M
CO

RA
E
Em

er
gin

g
M
ar
ke
ts
se
ek
st
o
inv

es
t8

0%
of

its
as
se
ts
in
inv

es
tm

en
ts
th
at

ar
e
ec
on

om
ica

lly
tie
d
to

em
er
gin

g
m
ar
ke
tc
ou

nt
rie

s.
Th

e
po

rtf
oli
o
is
su
b-
ad

vis
ed

by
Re

se
ar
ch

Af
fili
at
es
,L

LC
.

PI
M

C
O

 R
A

E
 E

m
er

gi
ng

 M
ar

ke
ts

M
an

ag
er

 P
or

tf
ol

io
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 2
01

9

Bo
tto

m
 C

on
tri

bu
to

rs
En

d 
W

ei
gh

t
Re

tu
rn

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
n

CH
IN

A 
CO

N.
BA

NK
 'H

'
3.

58
-6

.6
4

-0
.2

4
IN

DL
&C

OM
L.

BO
C.

'H
'

2.
25

-8
.2

1
-0

.1
8

BA
NC

O 
DO

 B
RA

SI
L 

ON
0.

71
-2

1.
28

-0
.1

5
TA

TA
 M

OT
OR

S
0.

50
-2

9.
62

-0
.1

5
SA

SO
L

0.
44

-3
2.

80
-0

.1
5

BA
NK

 O
F 

CH
IN

A 
'H

'
2.

03
-6

.9
9

-0
.1

4
BN

C.
BR

AD
ES

CO
PF

.S
PN

.A
DR

 1
:1

0.
82

-1
6.

54
-0

.1
4

MT
N 

GR
OU

P
0.

81
-1

4.
49

-0
.1

2
LG

 D
IS

PL
AY

0.
48

-2
3.

48
-0

.1
1

CH
IN

A 
MO

BI
LE

1.
27

-7
.0

4
-0

.0
9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
54



PI
M

C
O

 R
A

E
 E

m
er

gi
ng

 M
ar

ke
ts

M
an

ag
er

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 C
om

pa
ri

so
ns

 (G
ro

ss
 o

f F
ee

s)
Pe

ri
od

 E
nd

in
g:

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
55



Ch
ar

ac
te

ris
tic

s

Po
rtf

oli
o

M
SC

I
Em

er
gin

g
M

ar
ke

ts
Nu

mb
er

 o
f H

old
ing

s
71

1,
19

4
W

eig
ht

ed
 A

vg
. M

ar
ke

t C
ap

. (
$B

)
67

.5
5

80
.1

8
M

ed
ian

 M
ar

ke
t C

ap
. (

$B
)

9.
53

5.
31

Pr
ice

 T
o 

Ea
rn

ing
s

13
.0

6
13

.5
5

Pr
ice

 T
o 

Bo
ok

2.
30

2.
42

Pr
ice

 T
o 

Sa
les

1.
21

1.
26

Re
tu

rn
 o

n 
Eq

uit
y (

%
)

16
.2

3
16

.7
7

Yi
eld

 (%
)

2.
29

3.
10

Be
ta

 
1.

00

Bo
tto

m
 C

on
tri

bu
to

rs
En

d 
W

ei
gh

t
Re

tu
rn

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
n

BA
NC

O 
DO

 B
RA

SI
L 

ON
1.

92
-2

1.
28

-0
.4

1
TR

IP
 C

OM
 G

RO
UP

 A
DR

8:
1

1.
62

-2
0.

64
-0

.3
3

NA
SP

ER
S

3.
83

-8
.2

0
-0

.3
1

VA
LE

 O
N 

AD
R 

1:
1

2.
12

-1
4.

43
-0

.3
1

FU
TU

RE
 R

ET
AI

L
1.

26
-2

3.
52

-0
.3

0
LG

2.
40

-1
2.

13
-0

.2
9

PR
UD

EN
TI

AL
1.

74
-1

5.
78

-0
.2

8
CH

IN
A 

EV
ER

BR
IG

HT
(H

SC
) I

NT
ER

NA
TI

ON
AL

1.
69

-1
4.

24
-0

.2
4

LO
MA

 N
EG

RA
 S

PN
.A

DR
1:

5
0.

46
-5

0.
85

-0
.2

3

OC
I

1.
62

-1
4.

10
-0

.2
3

To
p 

Co
nt

rib
ut

or
s

En
d 

W
ei

gh
t

Re
tu

rn
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

n
PU

BL
IC

 JO
IN

T 
ST

OC
K

PO
LY

US
 G

DR
1.

37
24

.8
9

0.
34

LA
RG

AN
 P

RE
CI

SI
ON

1.
75

17
.6

2
0.

31
ES

TA
CI

O
PA

RT
IC

IP
AC

OE
S 

ON
1.

13
14

.4
7

0.
16

W
ON

IK
 IP

S
0.

86
16

.4
8

0.
14

PH
OE

NI
X 

MI
LL

S
1.

61
7.

32
0.

12
IR

B 
BR

AS
IL

RE
SS

EG
UR

OS
 O

N
1.

95
5.

54
0.

11

ME
DI

CL
IN

IC
IN

TE
RN

AT
IO

NA
L

1.
57

5.
18

0.
08

PA
RA

DE
 T

EC
HN

OL
OG

IE
S

0.
61

4.
73

0.
03

EM
BA

SS
Y 

OF
FI

CE
 P

AR
KS

RE
IT

 U
NI

TS
0.

34
8.

03
0.

03

LU
KO

IL
 O

AO
 S

PN
.A

DR
 1

:1
1.

70
1.

34
0.

02

Co
un

try
 A

llo
ca

tio
n Ma

na
ge

r
In

de
x

En
din

g 
Al

loc
at

ion
(U

SD
)

En
din

g 
Al

loc
at

ion
(U

SD
)

_

To
ta

ls
 

 
De

ve
lop

ed
23

.5
%

0.
0%

Em
er

gin
g*

73
.9

%
10

0.
0%

Fr
on

tie
r**

0.
8%

0.
0%

To
p 

10
 L

ar
ge

st
 C

ou
nt

rie
s

 
 

Ch
ina

*
15

.4
%

32
.7

%
In

dia
*

14
.7

%
8.

3%
Ko

re
a*

13
.2

%
12

.0
%

Br
az

il*
10

.9
%

7.
5%

Ho
ng

 K
on

g
8.

8%
0.

0%
Ne

th
er

lan
ds

5.
4%

0.
0%

Ru
ss

ia*
5.

4%
4.

0%
Ta

iw
an

*
4.

3%
11

.2
%

So
ut

h 
Af

ric
a*

3.
8%

5.
2%

Un
ite

d 
Ki

ng
do

m
3.

3%
0.

0%
To

ta
l-T

op
 1

0 
La

rg
es

t C
ou

nt
rie

s
85

.3
%

80
.9

%
_

U
nc

la
ss

ifi
ed

se
ct
or

al
lo
ca

tio
n
in
cl
ud

es
ca

sh
al
lo
ca

tio
ns

.

TT
 E

m
er

gi
ng

 M
ar

ke
ts

M
an

ag
er

 P
or

tf
ol

io
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 2
01

9
Th

e
Em

er
gin

g
M
ar
ke

ts
Un

co
ns

tra
ine

d
str

at
eg

ya
im

st
o
ou

tp
er
fo
rm

its
be

nc
hm

ar
k,

M
SC

IE
m
er
gin

g
M
ar
ke

ts
In
de

xb
y5

%
pe

ra
nn

um
ov

er
a
th
re
e-
ye

ar
ro
llin

g
pe

rio
d.

It
ta
rg
et
sh

igh
re
tu
rn
sa

nd
lon

g
te
rm

ca
pit

al
gr
ow

th
by

inv
es

tin
g
in

a
fo
cu

se
d
po

rtf
oli
o
of

pr
im

ar
ily

eq
uit

ya
nd

eq
uit

y-
re
lat

ed
se

cu
rit
ies

tra
de

d
in

th
e
Em

er
gin

g
M
ar
ke

ts.

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
56



TT
 E

m
er

gi
ng

 M
ar

ke
ts

M
an

ag
er

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 C
om

pa
ri

so
ns

 (G
ro

ss
 o

f F
ee

s)
Pe

ri
od

 E
nd

in
g:

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
57



   
  G

lo
ba

l E
qu

ity
 M

an
ag

er
s



A
rt

is
an

 P
ar

tn
er

s
M

an
ag

er
 P

or
tf

ol
io

 O
ve

rv
ie

w
Pe

ri
od

 E
nd

in
g:

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

Gl
ob

al
eq

uit
yp

or
tfo

lio
of

co
m
pa

nie
st
ha

tis
be

nc
hm

ar
ka

gn
os
tic

wi
th

ac
ce
ler

at
ing

pr
of
itc

yc
les

an
d
a
fo
cu
so

n
ca
pit
al
all
oc
at
ion

.P
rim

ar
yp

er
so
nn

el
inc

lud
e
Ja
m
es

Ha
m
el,

Cr
aig

h
Ce

pu
ke
na

s,
an

d
M
at
th
ew

Ka
m
m
.

 

To
p 

Co
nt

rib
ut

or
s

Av
g 

W
gt

Re
tu

rn
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

n
LO

ND
ON

 S
TO

CK
EX

.G
RO

UP
2.

38
29

.3
6

0.
70

AS
TR

AZ
EN

EC
A

3.
92

10
.3

2
0.

41
W

OR
LD

PA
Y 

A
3.

40
10

.1
6

0.
34

IH
S 

MA
RK

IT
6.

39
4.

96
0.

32
L3

HA
RR

IS
TE

CH
NO

LO
GI

ES
2.

93
10

.7
1

0.
31

AL
PH

AB
ET

 A
2.

26
12

.7
8

0.
29

PA
GS

EG
UR

O 
DI

GI
TA

L 
A

1.
43

18
.8

3
0.

27
GE

NM
AB

2.
48

10
.2

5
0.

25
TR

EA
SU

RY
 W

IN
E

ES
TA

TE
S

1.
17

20
.9

0
0.

24

LO
W

E'
S 

CO
MP

AN
IE

S
2.

28
9.

55
0.

22

Bo
tto

m
 C

on
tri

bu
to

rs
Av

g 
W

gt
Re

tu
rn

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
n

AL
EX

IO
N 

PH
AR

MS
.

2.
28

-2
5.

23
-0

.5
7

AN
TH

EM
2.

53
-1

4.
65

-0
.3

7
TE

CH
TR

ON
IC

 IN
DS

.
4.

11
-8

.3
4

-0
.3

4
FO

RT
IV

E
1.

73
-1

5.
81

-0
.2

7
HD

FC
 B

AN
K 

AD
R 

1:
3

2.
19

-1
2.

09
-0

.2
6

VE
ST

AS
 W

IN
DS

YS
TE

MS
2.

02
-1

0.
24

-0
.2

1
TE

NC
EN

T 
HO

LD
IN

GS
2.

65
-6

.6
7

-0
.1

8
CR

EE
1.

35
-1

2.
78

-0
.1

7
TE

ME
NO

S 
N

2.
37

-6
.5

0
-0

.1
5

BO
ST

ON
 S

CI
EN

TI
FI

C
2.

81
-5

.3
3

-0
.1

5

Ch
ar

ac
te

ris
tic

s
Po

rtf
oli

o
MS

CI
 A

CW
I

Nu
mb

er
 o

f H
old

ing
s

46
2,

84
3

W
eig

ht
ed

 A
vg

. M
ar

ke
t C

ap
. (

$B
)

12
5.

23
15

0.
53

M
ed

ian
 M

ar
ke

t C
ap

. (
$B

)
31

.0
1

9.
01

Pr
ice

 T
o 

Ea
rn

ing
s

30
.7

7
17

.6
3

Pr
ice

 T
o 

Bo
ok

5.
16

2.
95

Pr
ice

 T
o 

Sa
les

3.
04

1.
54

Re
tu

rn
 o

n 
Eq

uit
y (

%
)

22
.5

9
19

.7
1

Yi
eld

 (%
)

0.
84

2.
52

Be
ta

1.
24

1.
00

Co
un

try
 A

llo
ca

tio
n Ma

na
ge

r
In

de
x

En
din

g 
Al

loc
at

ion
(U

SD
)

En
din

g 
Al

loc
at

ion
(U

SD
)

_

To
ta

ls
 

 
De

ve
lop

ed
92

.2
%

88
.3

%
Em

er
gin

g*
1.

1%
11

.7
%

To
p 

10
 L

ar
ge

st
 C

ou
nt

rie
s

 
 

Un
ite

d 
St

at
es

58
.6

%
55

.8
%

Ca
sh

6.
6%

0.
0%

Ho
ng

 K
on

g
6.

4%
1.

1%
Un

ite
d 

Ki
ng

do
m

6.
3%

4.
8%

De
nm

ar
k

5.
2%

0.
5%

Sw
itz

er
lan

d
4.

6%
2.

7%
Ja

pa
n

2.
9%

7.
3%

Ne
th

er
lan

ds
2.

2%
1.

1%
Sp

ain
2.

1%
0.

8%
Ge

rm
an

y
2.

0%
2.

5%
To

ta
l-T

op
 1

0 
La

rg
es

t C
ou

nt
rie

s
97

.4
%

76
.7

%
_

U
nc

la
ss

ifi
ed

se
ct
or

al
lo
ca

tio
n
in
cl
ud

es
ca

sh
al
lo
ca

tio
ns

.

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
59



A
rt

is
an

 P
ar

tn
er

s
M

an
ag

er
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 C

om
pa

ri
so

ns
 (G

ro
ss

 o
f F

ee
s)

Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 2
01

9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
60



A
rt

is
an

 P
ar

tn
er

s
M

an
ag

er
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 - 

R
ol

lin
g 

3 
Ye

ar
 (G

ro
ss

 o
f F

ee
s)

Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 2
01

9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
61



A
rt

is
an

 P
ar

tn
er

s
R

is
k 

vs
. R

et
ur

n 
3 

&
 5

 Y
ea

r 
(G

ro
ss

 o
f F

ee
s)

Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 2
01

9

3 
Ye

ar
s

 
An

lzd
 R

et
ur

n
An

lzd
 S

ta
nd

ar
d

De
via

tio
n

Sh
ar

pe
 R

at
io

_

Ar
tis

an
 P

ar
tn

er
s

13
.0

%
13

.0
%

0.
9

M
SC

I A
CW

I
9.

7%
11

.3
%

0.
7

eV
 A

ll G
lob

al 
Eq

uit
y G

ro
ss

 M
ed

ian
9.

6%
11

.7
%

0.
7

5 
Ye

ar
s

 
An

lzd
 R

et
ur

n
An

lzd
 S

ta
nd

ar
d

De
via

tio
n

Sh
ar

pe
 R

at
io

_

Ar
tis

an
 P

ar
tn

er
s

11
.9

%
13

.0
%

0.
8

MS
CI

 A
CW

I
6.

7%
11

.7
%

0.
5

eV
 A

ll G
lob

al 
Eq

uit
y G

ro
ss

 M
ed

ian
7.

5%
12

.0
%

0.
6

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
62



Gl
ob

al
eq

uit
yp

or
tfo

lio
th
at

is
be

nc
hm

ar
ka

gn
os
tic

co
m
pr
ise

d
of

co
m
pa

nie
sw

ith
low

va
lua

tio
ns
.P

rim
ar
yp

er
so
nn

el
inc

lud
e
M
at
tM

cL
en

na
n
an

d
Ki
m
ba

llB
ro
ok
er
.

U
nc

la
ss

ifi
ed

se
ct
or

al
lo
ca

tio
n
in
cl
ud

es
ca

sh
al
lo
ca

tio
ns

an
d
G
ol
d
al
lo
ca

tio
ns

(9
.1
%

as
of

9/
30

/2
01

9)
.

Co
un

try
 A

llo
ca

tio
n Ma

na
ge

r
In

de
x

En
din

g 
Al

loc
at

ion
(U

SD
)

En
din

g 
Al

loc
at

ion
(U

SD
)

_

To
ta

ls
 

 
De

ve
lop

ed
80

.7
%

88
.3

%
Em

er
gin

g*
3.

8%
11

.7
%

Ca
sh

15
.5

%
To

p 
10

 L
ar

ge
st

 C
ou

nt
rie

s
 

 
Un

ite
d 

St
at

es
46

.7
%

55
.8

%
Ca

sh
15

.5
%

0.
0%

Ja
pa

n
12

.2
%

7.
3%

Fr
an

ce
5.

4%
3.

3%
Un

ite
d 

Ki
ng

do
m

4.
8%

4.
8%

Ca
na

da
3.

4%
3.

1%
Sw

itz
er

lan
d

2.
1%

2.
7%

Ko
re

a*
2.

0%
1.

4%
Si

ng
ap

or
e

1.
5%

0.
4%

Sw
ed

en
1.

0%
0.

8%
To

ta
l-T

op
 1

0 
La

rg
es

t C
ou

nt
rie

s
94

.6
%

79
.6

%
_

To
p 

Co
nt

rib
ut

or
s

Av
g 

W
gt

Re
tu

rn
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

n
SP

DR
 G

OL
D 

SH
AR

ES
2.

99
4.

26
0.

13
CO

MC
AS

T 
A

0.
65

7.
14

0.
05

SO
MP

O 
HO

LD
IN

GS
0.

41
10

.0
0

0.
04

W
EY

ER
HA

EU
SE

R
0.

50
6.

51
0.

03
AL

LE
GH

AN
Y

0.
17

17
.1

3
0.

03
NT

T 
DO

CO
MO

 IN
C

0.
23

11
.6

0
0.

03
BR

IT
IS

H 
AM

ER
IC

AN
TO

BA
CC

O
0.

45
5.

93
0.

03

TA
IW

AN
 S

EM
IC

ON
.S

PN
.A

DR
1:

5
0.

14
19

.5
1

0.
03

BB
&T

0.
27

9.
68

0.
03

UN
IV

ER
SA

L 
HE

AL
TH

 S
VS

.'B
'

0.
18

14
.2

4
0.

03

Ch
ar

ac
te

ris
tic

s
Po

rtf
oli

o
MS

CI
 A

CW
I

Nu
mb

er
 o

f H
old

ing
s

14
0

2,
84

3
W

eig
ht

ed
 A

vg
. M

ar
ke

t C
ap

. (
$B

)
76

.7
2

15
0.

53
M

ed
ian

 M
ar

ke
t C

ap
. (

$B
)

20
.9

6
9.

01
Pr

ice
 T

o 
Ea

rn
ing

s
17

.0
1

17
.6

3
Pr

ice
 T

o 
Bo

ok
2.

25
2.

95
Pr

ice
 T

o 
Sa

les
1.

46
1.

54
Re

tu
rn

 o
n 

Eq
uit

y (
%

)
14

.6
0

19
.7

1
Yi

eld
 (%

)
2.

35
2.

52
Be

ta
0.

70
1.

00

Bo
tto

m
 C

on
tri

bu
to

rs
En

d 
W

ei
gh

t
Re

tu
rn

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
n

SC
HL

UM
BE

RG
ER

1.
42

-1
2.

66
-0

.1
8

EX
XO

N 
MO

BI
L

1.
84

-6
.7

0
-0

.1
2

JA
RD

IN
E 

MA
TH

ES
ON

 H
DG

.
0.

76
-1

4.
42

-0
.1

1
TE

RA
DA

TA
0.

68
-1

3.
53

-0
.0

9
AN

TH
EM

0.
53

-1
4.

65
-0

.0
8

HE
ID

EL
BE

RG
CE

ME
NT

0.
73

-1
0.

50
-0

.0
8

OR
AC

LE
2.

46
-3

.0
1

-0
.0

7
FL

OW
SE

RV
E

0.
67

-1
1.

00
-0

.0
7

RI
CH

EM
ON

T 
N

0.
63

-1
1.

24
-0

.0
7

NU
TR

IE
N 

(N
YS

)
1.

19
-5

.8
5

-0
.0

7

Fi
rs

t E
ag

le
M

an
ag

er
 P

or
tf

ol
io

 O
ve

rv
ie

w
Pe

ri
od

 E
nd

in
g:

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
63



Fi
rs

t E
ag

le
M

an
ag

er
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 C

om
pa

ri
so

ns
 (G

ro
ss

 o
f F

ee
s)

Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 2
01

9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
64



Fi
rs

t E
ag

le
M

an
ag

er
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 - 

R
ol

lin
g 

3 
&

 5
 Y

ea
r 

(G
ro

ss
 o

f F
ee

s)
Pe

ri
od

 E
nd

in
g:

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
65



5 
Ye

ar
s

 
An

lzd
 R

et
ur

n
An

lzd
 S

ta
nd

ar
d

De
via

tio
n

Sh
ar

pe
 R

at
io

_

Fir
st 

Ea
gle

6.
6%

8.
5%

0.
7

MS
CI

 A
CW

I
6.

7%
11

.7
%

0.
5

eV
 A

ll G
lob

al 
Eq

uit
y G

ro
ss

 M
ed

ian
7.

5%
12

.0
%

0.
6

3 
Ye

ar
s

 
An

lzd
 R

et
ur

n
An

lzd
 S

ta
nd

ar
d

De
via

tio
n

Sh
ar

pe
 R

at
io

_

Fir
st 

Ea
gle

7.
1%

8.
4%

0.
7

M
SC

I A
CW

I
9.

7%
11

.3
%

0.
7

eV
 A

ll G
lob

al 
Eq

uit
y G

ro
ss

 M
ed

ian
9.

6%
11

.7
%

0.
7

Fi
rs

t E
ag

le
R

is
k 

vs
. R

et
ur

n 
3 

&
 5

 Y
ea

r 
(G

ro
ss

 o
f F

ee
s)

Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 2
01

9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
66



   
  H

ig
h 

Yi
el

d 
Ma

na
ge

rs



Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

9

Q
ua

lity
 d

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
ex

cl
ud

es
 c

as
h.

C
o

n
tr

a
 C

o
s

ta
 C

o
u

n
ty

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

' 
R

e
ti

re
m

e
n

t 
A

s
s

o
c

ia
ti

o
n

6
8

Yi
el

d 
to

 M
at

ur
ity

Av
er

ag
e 

Q
ua

lit
y

Av
er

ag
e 

Co
up

on

Al
lia

nz
 G

lo
ba

l I
nv

es
to

rs
M

an
ag

er
 P

or
tf

ol
io

 O
ve

rv
ie

w Al
lia

nz
IC

E 
Bo

fA
M

L 
HY

 
M

as
te

r I
I

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
Du

ra
tio

n
3.

50

5.
90 B1 6.
5%

3.
40

6.
40 B1 6.
4%

Do
me

sti
c h

igh
 yi

eld
 fix

ed
 in

co
me

 po
rtf

oli
o w

ith
 a 

foc
us

 on
 se

cu
rity

 se
lec

tio
n. 

Pr
im

ar
y p

er
so

nn
el 

inc
lud

e D
ou

gla
s F

or
sy

th,
 Ju

sti
nK

as
s, 

W
illi

am
 S

tic
kn

ey
, a

nd
 M

ich
ae

l Y
ee

.

0%

47
%

30
%

19
%

0%
0%10

%
20

%
30

%
40

%
50

%
60

%

BB
B

BB
B

<B
N

ot
 R

at
ed

Q
ua

lit
y 

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n

12
%

15
%

6%

32
%

11
%

0%

12
%

9%
4%

0%10
%

20
%

30
%

40
%

En
er

gy
/U

til
iti

es
In

du
st

ria
ls

Fi
na

nc
ia

ls
Te

le
co

m
/M

ed
ia

Co
ns

um
er

 P
ro

du
ct

s
Fo

re
ig

n
He

al
th

 C
ar

e
O

th
er

Ca
sh

Se
ct

or
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

8%

22
%

47
%

21
%

2%
0%10

%

20
%

30
%

40
%

50
%

<1
 Y

r
1-

3 
Yr

s
3-

5 
Yr

s
5-

7 
Yr

s
>7

 Y
rs

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
D

ur
at

io
n 

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n



A
lli

an
z 

G
lo

ba
l I

nv
es

to
rs

M
an

ag
er

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 C
om

pa
ri

so
ns

 (G
ro

ss
 o

f F
ee

s)
Pe

ri
od

 E
nd

in
g:

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
69



A
lli

an
z 

G
lo

ba
l I

nv
es

to
rs

M
an

ag
er

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 - 
R

ol
lin

g 
3 

&
 5

 Y
ea

r 
(G

ro
ss

 o
f F

ee
s)

Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 2
01

9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
70



5 
Ye

ar
s

 
An

lzd
 R

et
ur

n
An

lzd
 S

ta
nd

ar
d

De
via

tio
n

Sh
ar

pe
 R

at
io

_

Al
lia

nz
 G

lob
al 

In
ve

sto
rs

4.
8%

5.
3%

0.
7

IC
E 

Bo
fA

ML
 H

igh
 Y

iel
d 

Ma
ste

r I
I

5.
4%

5.
4%

0.
8

eV
 U

S 
Hi

gh
 Y

iel
d 

Fix
ed

 In
c G

ro
ss

 M
ed

ian
5.

4%
4.

8%
1.

0

3 
Ye

ar
s

 
An

lzd
 R

et
ur

n
An

lzd
 S

ta
nd

ar
d

De
via

tio
n

Sh
ar

pe
 R

at
io

_

Al
lia

nz
 G

lob
al 

In
ve

sto
rs

5.
9%

4.
5%

1.
0

IC
E 

Bo
fA

ML
 H

igh
 Y

iel
d 

Ma
ste

r I
I

6.
1%

4.
2%

1.
1

eV
 U

S 
Hi

gh
 Y

iel
d 

Fix
ed

 In
c G

ro
ss

 M
ed

ian
6.

1%
4.

0%
1.

2

A
lli

an
z 

G
lo

ba
l I

nv
es

to
rs

R
is

k 
vs

. R
et

ur
n 

3 
&

 5
 Y

ea
r 

(G
ro

ss
 o

f F
ee

s)
Pe

ri
od

 E
nd

in
g:

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
71



   
  R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
Ma

na
ge

rs



Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

9

3.
5%

 is
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
 C

as
h 

an
d 

C
as

h 
E

qu
iv

al
en

ts
.

C
o

n
tr

a
 C

o
s
ta

 C
o

u
n

ty
 E

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s
' 
R

e
ti

re
m

e
n

t 
A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
7

3

A
de

la
nt

e
M

an
ag

er
 P

or
tfo

lio
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

Co
m

pa
ny

Pr
op

er
ty

 T
yp

e
Al

lo
ca

tio
n

To
p 

Fi
ve

 H
ol

di
ng

s

Pr
oL

og
is

 In
c.

Si
m

on
 P

ro
pe

rt
y 

G
ro

up
, I

nc
.

Eq
ui

ni
x 

In
c

Eq
ui

ty
 R

es
id

en
tia

l

HC
P 

In
c.

In
du

st
ria

l

Re
gi

on
al

 R
et

ai
l

In
du

st
ria

l M
ix

ed

Ap
ar

tm
en

ts

He
al

th
ca

re

7.
0%

5.
3%

6.
7%

6.
2%

4.
6%

Di
ve

rsi
fie

d p
or

tfo
lio

 of
 U

.S
. R

EI
Ts

 w
ith

 a 
foc

us
 on

 th
e u

nd
er

lyi
ng

 re
al 

es
tat

e a
ss

ets

2.
7%

2.
7%

3.
2%

2.
9%

2.
4%

2.
1%

4.
3%

5.
3%

2.
9%

5.
1%

4.
2%

2.
0%

1.
8%

0.
0%

1.
0%

2.
0%

3.
0%

4.
0%

5.
0%

6.
0%

Ap
ar

tm
en

ts
Di

ve
rs

ifi
ed

/S
pe

ci
al

ty
St

or
ag

e
Ho

te
ls

In
du

st
ria

l
In

du
st

ria
l M

ix
ed

Re
ta

il-
Lo

ca
l

Re
ta

il-
Re

gi
on

al
O

ffi
ce

Tr
ip

le
-N

et
 L

ea
se

He
al

th
ca

re
M

an
uf

ac
tu

re
d 

Ho
m

es
Si

ng
le

 F
am

ily
 H

om
es

D
iv

id
en

d 
Yi

el
d 

by
 P

ro
pe

rt
y 

Ty
pe

15
.9

%

2.
1%

6.
9%

4.
6%

8.
3%

16
.0

%

6.
0%

7.
0%

13
.0

%

2.
1%

9.
8%

3.
2%

1.
8%

0.
0%

2.
0%

4.
0%

6.
0%

8.
0%

10
.0

%

12
.0

%

14
.0

%

16
.0

%

18
.0

%

Pr
op

er
ty

 T
yp

e 
Al

lo
ca

tio
n



   
  D

iv
er

si
fy

in
g 

Fi
xe

d 
In

co
m

e 
Ma

na
ge

rs



Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

9

D
ur

at
io

n 
an

d 
Q

ua
lity

 d
is

tri
bu

tio
ns

 e
xc

lu
de

 c
as

h.

C
o

n
tr

a
 C

o
s

ta
 C

o
u

n
ty

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

' 
R

e
ti

re
m

e
n

t 
A

s
s

o
c

ia
ti

o
n

7
5

AF
L-

CI
O

M
an

ag
er

 P
or

tf
ol

io
 O

ve
rv

ie
w AF

L-
CI

O
BB

gB
ar

c 
Ag

gr
eg

at
e

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
Du

ra
tio

n
5.

50
5.

85

Av
er

ag
e 

Co
up

on
3.

3%
3.

3%

Yi
el

d 
to

 M
at

ur
ity

3.
15

3.
01

Av
er

ag
e 

Q
ua

lit
y

AA
A

AA

Do
me

sti
c c

or
e f

ixe
d i

nc
om

e p
or

tfo
lio

 w
ith

 an
 ex

clu
siv

e f
oc

us
 on

 m
or

tga
ge

-re
lat

ed
 se

cu
riti

es
. P

rim
ar

y p
er

so
nn

el 
inc

lud
e S

tep
he

n C
oy

le 
an

d C
ha

ng
 S

u.

95
%

5%
0%

0%
0%

0%

72
%

3%
11

%
14

%
0%

0%
0%25

%
50

%
75

%
10

0%

AA
A

AA
A

BB
B

<B
BB

N
ot

 R
at

ed

Q
ua

lit
y 

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
AF

L-
CI

O
BB

gB
ar

c 
Ag

gr
eg

at
e

4%
2%

92
%

0%
0%

0%
0%

2%

42
%

25
%

29
%

0%
2%

1%
0%

0%
0%25

%

50
%

75
%

10
0%

U
ST

re
as

ur
y/

Ag
en

cy
Co

rp
or

at
e

M
BS

AB
S

Fo
re

ig
n

M
un

i
O

th
er

Ca
sh

Se
ct

or
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

AF
L-

CI
O

BB
gB

ar
c 

Ag
gr

eg
at

e

14
%

8%
21

%
24

%
23

%

8%
0%

24
%

26
%

28
%

7%
15

%

0%10
%

20
%

30
%

40
%

50
%

<1
 Y

r
1-

3 
Yr

s
3-

5 
Yr

s
5-

7 
Yr

s
7-

10
 Y

rs
>1

0 
Yr

s

D
ur

at
io

n 
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

AF
L-

CI
O

BB
gB

ar
c 

Ag
gr

eg
at

e



A
FL

-C
IO

M
an

ag
er

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 C
om

pa
ri

so
ns

 (G
ro

ss
 o

f F
ee

s)
Pe

ri
od

 E
nd

in
g:

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
76



A
FL

-C
IO

M
an

ag
er

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 - 
R

ol
lin

g 
3 

&
 5

 Y
ea

r 
(G

ro
ss

 o
f F

ee
s)

Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 2
01

9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
77



5 
Ye

ar
s

 
An

lzd
 R

et
ur

n
An

lzd
 S

ta
nd

ar
d

De
via

tio
n

Sh
ar

pe
 R

at
io

_

AF
L-

CI
O

3.
7%

2.
8%

1.
0

BB
gB

ar
c U

S 
Ag

gr
eg

at
e 

TR
3.

4%
3.

1%
0.

8
eV

 U
S 

Co
re

 F
ixe

d 
In

c G
ro

ss
 M

ed
ian

3.
7%

3.
0%

0.
9

3 
Ye

ar
s

 
An

lzd
 R

et
ur

n
An

lzd
 S

ta
nd

ar
d

De
via

tio
n

Sh
ar

pe
 R

at
io

_

AF
L-

CI
O

3.
2%

3.
1%

0.
5

BB
gB

ar
c U

S 
Ag

gr
eg

at
e 

TR
2.

9%
3.

3%
0.

4
eV

 U
S 

Co
re

 F
ixe

d 
In

c G
ro

ss
 M

ed
ian

3.
3%

3.
2%

0.
6

A
FL

-C
IO

R
is

k 
vs

. R
et

ur
n 

3 
&

 5
 Y

ea
r 

(G
ro

ss
 o

f F
ee

s)
Pe

ri
od

 E
nd

in
g:

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
78



Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

9

C
o

n
tr

a
 C

o
s
ta

 C
o

u
n

ty
 E

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s
' 
R

e
ti

re
m

e
n

t 
A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
7

9

W
el

lin
gt

on
 T

ot
al

 R
et

ur
n

M
an

ag
er

 P
or

tf
ol

io
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

N
um

be
r o

f E
qu

ity
 H

ol
di

ng
s

N
um

be
r o

f C
om

m
od

ity
 H

ol
di

ng
s

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
D

ur
at

io
n 

(Y
ea

rs
)

W
el

lin
gt

on
 T

ot
al

 R
et

ur
n

91
5

11
2

5.
60

Ta
cti

ca
l m

ult
i‐a

ss
et 

cla
ss

 re
al 

re
tur

n s
tra

teg
y w

ith
 a 

foc
us

 on
 m

an
ag

ing
 ris

k o
f a

cti
ve

 st
ra

teg
ies

 us
ed

 to
 ga

in 
ex

po
su

re
 to

 at
tra

cti
ve

 as
se

ts 
of 

ma
rke

ts.

76
%

1%
0%

22
%

0%

-5
%

15
%

35
%

55
%

75
%

95
%

Eq
ui

tie
s

Fi
xe

d 
In

co
m

e
Co

m
m

od
iti

es
Ca

sh
 &

Eq
ui

va
le

nt
s

Cu
rr

en
cy

As
se

t A
llo

ca
tio

n

0%
2%

6%

16
%

-3
%

0%

0%

1%
1%

0%

44
%

22
%

9%

-1
0%0%10

%

20
%

30
%

40
%

50
%

Co
nt

in
en

ta
l

Eu
ro

pe
N

or
th

Am
er

ic
a

U
ni

te
d

Ki
ng

do
m

Ja
pa

n
As

ia
 P

ac
ifi

c
ex

-Ja
pa

n
M

id
dl

e 
Ea

st
De

ve
lo

pe
d

La
tin

 A
m

er
ic

a
Em

er
gi

ng
Eu

ro
pe

Em
er

gi
ng

 A
sia

Af
ric

a 
M

id
dl

e
Ea

st
U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

Ca
sh

O
th

er

Re
gi

on
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n



   
  L

iq
ui

di
ty

 M
an

ag
er

s



Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

9

C
o

n
tr

a
 C

o
s
ta

 C
o

u
n

ty
 E

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s
' 
R

e
ti

re
m

e
n

t 
A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
8

1

D
FA

 S
ho

rt
 C

re
di

t
M

an
ag

er
 P

or
tf

ol
io

 O
ve

rv
ie

w

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
D

ur
at

io
n

Av
er

ag
e 

Q
ua

lit
y

Av
er

ag
e 

Co
up

on

DF
A

IC
E 

Bo
fA

M
L 

1-
5y

r 
G

ov
t/

Cr
ed

2.
63

%
2.

60
%

Aa
1

A+

1.
88

2.
29

2.
61

1.
15

Yi
el

d 
to

 M
at

ur
ity

Do
me

sti
c s

ho
rt

ter
m 

US
 cr

ed
it f

ixe
d i

nc
om

e p
or

tfo
lio

 th
at 

ma
xim

ize
st

ota
l re

tur
n t

hr
ou

gh
 in

co
me

 an
d c

ap
ita

l a
pp

re
cia

tio
n. 

Pr
im

ar
y p

er
so

nn
el 

inc
lud

e D
av

e P
lec

ha
 an

d J
os

ep
h K

ole
ric

h.

31
%

57
%

10
%

72
%

28
%

0%
0%20

%

40
%

60
%

80
%

U
ST

re
as

ur
y/

Ag
en

cy
Co

rp
or

at
e

Fl
oa

tin
g 

Ra
te

 N
ot

e

Se
ct

or
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

DF
A

IC
E 

Bo
fA

M
L 

1-
5y

r G
ov

t/
Cr

ed

20
%

21
%

20
%

25
%

14
%

0%

68
%

6%
13

%
10

%
4%

0%
0%20

%

40
%

60
%

80
%

AA
A

AA
A

BB
B

<B
BB

N
ot

 R
at

ed

Q
ua

lit
y 

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n

DF
A

IC
E 

Bo
fA

M
L 

1-
5y

r G
ov

t/
Cr

ed

43
%

3%
4%

2%

37
%

10
%

0%
0%

0%
0%

59
%

41
%

0%20
%

40
%

60
%

80
%

0-
3 

M
on

th
s

3-
6 

M
on

th
s

6-
9 

M
on

th
s

9-
12

 M
on

th
s

1-
3 

Yr
s

3-
5 

Yr
s

D
ur

at
io

n 
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

DF
A

IC
E 

Bo
fA

M
L 

1-
5y

r G
ov

t/
Cr

ed



Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

9

C
o

n
tr

a
 C

o
s
ta

 C
o

u
n

ty
 E

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s
' 
R

e
ti

re
m

e
n

t 
A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
8

2

In
si

gh
t S

ho
rt

 D
ur

at
io

n
M

an
ag

er
 P

or
tfo

lio
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

In
is

ig
ht

BB
gB

ar
c 

1-
3y

r G
ov

t

Av
er

ag
e 

Co
up

on
2.

63
%

2.
07

%

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
Du

ra
tio

n
1.

64
1.

89

Yi
el

d 
to

 M
at

ur
ity

2.
15

1.
70

Av
er

ag
e 

Q
ua

lit
y

A+
AA

A

Hi
gh

qu
ali

ty,
 sh

or
t d

ur
ati

on
 m

ult
i-s

ec
tor

 fix
ed

 in
co

me
 po

rtf
oli

o c
om

pr
ise

d o
f T

re
as

ur
ies

, A
ge

nc
ies

, in
ve

stm
en

t g
ra

de
 co

rp
or

ate
s, 

an
dA

BS
 de

sig
ne

d s
pe

cif
ica

lly
 to

 m
ee

t C
CC

ER
A'

s l
iab

ilit
ies

. K
ey

 
pe

rso
nn

el 
inc

lud
e G

er
ar

d B
er

rig
an

 an
d J

es
se

 F
og

ar
ty.

16
%

9%

61
%

13
%

0%
2%

0%20
%

40
%

60
%

80
%

AA
A

AA
A

BB
B

<B
BB

N
ot

 R
at

ed

Q
ua

lit
y 

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n

In
isg

ht

0%
2%

2%
5%

23
%

2%
9%

24
%

2%
8%

9%
9%

4%

0%10
%

20
%

30
%

AB
S 

ot
he

r
Ca

r l
oa

n
Ca

sh
Co

ns
um

er
cy

cl
ic

al
Co

ns
um

er
no

n-
cy

cl
ic

al
Cr

ed
it 

ca
rd

En
er

gy
Fi

na
nc

ia
ls

Fo
re

ig
n

Ag
en

ci
es

In
du

st
ria

ls
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

U
S 

tr
ea

su
ry

 /
ag

en
cy

U
til

iti
es

Se
ct

or
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

In
isg

ht

5%
2%

84
%

9%

0%20
%

40
%

60
%

80
%

10
0%

AB
S

Ca
sh

 &
 o

th
er

Co
rp

or
at

e
U

S 
tr

ea
su

ry
 / 

ag
en

cy

As
se

t A
llo

ca
tio

n 
Ex

po
su

re



Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

9

C
o

n
tr

a
 C

o
s
ta

 C
o

u
n

ty
 E

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s
' 
R

e
ti

re
m

e
n

t 
A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
8

3

6.
50

%
2.

07
%

Av
er

ag
e 

Co
up

on

1.
70

AA
A

Av
er

ag
e 

Q
ua

lit
y

AA
A

Si
t S

ho
rt

 D
ur

at
io

n
M

an
ag

er
 P

or
tf

ol
io

 O
ve

rv
ie

w

Ad
ju

st
ed

 D
ur

at
io

n

Yi
el

d 
to

 M
at

ur
ity

Si
t

2.
70

2.
50

BB
gB

ar
c

1-
3y

r G
ov

t

1.
90

Sh
or

td
ur

ati
on

fix
ed

 in
co

me
 po

rtf
oli

o w
ith

 a 
foc

us
 on

 ea
rn

ing
 hi

gh
 le

ve
ls 

of 
int

er
es

t in
co

me
. P

rim
ar

y p
er

so
nn

el 
inc

lud
e B

ryc
e D

oty
,P

au
l J

un
gq

uis
t a

nd
 M

ich
ae

l B
rill

ey
.

1%

66
%

33
%

0%
0%

0%

10
0%

0%
0%

0%
0%20

%

40
%

60
%

80
%

10
0%

12
0%

<1
 Y

r
1-

3 
Yr

s
3-

5 
Yr

s
5-

10
 Y

rs
>1

0 
Yr

s

Du
ra

tio
n 

Di
st

rib
ut

io
n

Si
t

BB
gB

ar
c 

1-
3y

r G
ov

t

10
0%

0%
0%

0%
0%

0%

10
0%

0%
0%

0%
0%

0%
0%20

%

40
%

60
%

80
%

10
0%

12
0%

AA
A

AA
A

BB
B

<B
BB

N
ot

 R
at

ed

Q
ua

lit
y 

Di
st

rib
ut

io
n

Si
t

BB
gB

ar
c 

1-
3y

r G
ov

t

0%
0%

0%

49
%

0%

50
%

0%
1%

10
0%

0%
0%

0%
0%

0%
0%

0%
0%20

%

40
%

60
%

80
%

10
0%

12
0%

U
ST

re
as

ur
y/

Ag
en

cy
Co

rp
or

at
e

AB
S

M
or

tg
ag

e 
pa

ss
-t

hr
ou

gh
M

ut
ua

l f
un

ds
CM

O
's/

CM
BS

M
un

i
Ca

sh

Se
ct

or
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

Si
t

BB
gB

ar
c 

1-
3y

r G
ov

t



D
at

a 
So

ur
ce

s 
&

 M
et

ho
do

lo
gy

Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 2
01

9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
84



D
at

a 
So

ur
ce

s 
&

 M
et

ho
do

lo
gy

Pe
ri

od
 E

nd
in

g:
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 2
01

9

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s' 
Re

tir
em

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
85



 G
lo

ss
ar

y 
 

 

Al
lo
ca
tio

n 
Ef
fe
ct
: A

n 
at
tr
ib
ut
io
n 
ef
fe
ct
 th

at
 d
es
cr
ib
es
 th

e 
am

ou
nt
 a
tt
rib

ut
ab

le
 to

 th
e 
m
an

ag
er
s' 
as
se
t a

llo
ca
tio

n 
de

ci
sio

ns
, r
el
at
iv
e 
to
 th

e 
be

nc
hm

ar
k.
 

Al
ph

a:
 T
he

 e
xc
es
s r
et
ur
n 
of
 a
 p
or
tf
ol
io
 a
ft
er
 a
dj
us
tin

g 
fo
r m

ar
ke
t r
isk

. T
hi
s e

xc
es
s r
et
ur
n 
is 
at
tr
ib
ut
ab

le
 to

 th
e 
se
le
ct
io
n 
sk
ill
 o
f t
he

 p
or
tf
ol
io
 m

an
ag
er
. A

lp
ha

 is
 c
al
cu
la
te
d 
as
: P

or
tf
ol
io
 R
et
ur
n 
‐ [
Ri
sk
‐fr
ee

 R
at
e 
+ 

Po
rt
fo
lio

 B
et
a 
x 
(M

ar
ke
t R

et
ur
n 
‐ R

isk
‐fr
ee

 R
at
e)
]. 

Be
nc
hm

ar
k 
R‐
sq
ua

re
d:
 M

ea
su
re
s h

ow
 w
el
l t
he

 B
en

ch
m
ar
k 
re
tu
rn
 s
er
ie
s 
fit
s 
th
e 
m
an

ag
er
's 
re
tu
rn
 se

rie
s.
 T
he

 h
ig
he

r t
he

 B
en

ch
m
ar
k 
R‐
sq
ua

re
d,
 th

e 
m
or
e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te
 th

e 
be

nc
hm

ar
k 
is 
fo
r t
he

 m
an

ag
er
. 

Be
ta
: A

 m
ea

su
re
 o
f s
ys
te
m
at
ic
, o

r m
ar
ke
t r
isk

; t
he

 p
ar
t o

f r
isk

 in
 a
 p
or
tf
ol
io
 o
r s
ec
ur
ity

 th
at
 is
 a
tt
rib

ut
ab

le
 to

 g
en

er
al
 m

ar
ke
t m

ov
em

en
ts
. B

et
a 
is 
ca
lc
ul
at
ed

 b
y 
di
vi
di
ng

 th
e 
co
va
ria

nc
e 
of
 a
 se

cu
rit
y 
by

 th
e 

va
ria

nc
e 
of
 th

e 
m
ar
ke
t. 

Bo
ok

‐t
o‐
M
ar
ke

t: 
Th

e 
ra
tio

 o
f b

oo
k 
va
lu
e 
pe

r s
ha

re
 to

 m
ar
ke
t p

ric
e 
pe

r s
ha

re
. G

ro
w
th
 m

an
ag
er
s t
yp
ic
al
ly
 h
av
e 
lo
w
 b
oo

k‐
to
‐m

ar
ke
t r
at
io
s w

hi
le
 v
al
ue

 m
an

ag
er
s t
yp
ic
al
ly
 h
av
e 
hi
gh

 b
oo

k‐
to
‐m

ar
ke
t r
at
io
s.
 

Ca
pt
ur
e 
Ra

tio
: A

 st
at
ist
ic
al
 m

ea
su
re
 o
f a

n 
in
ve
st
m
en

t m
an

ag
er
's 
ov

er
al
l p

er
fo
rm

an
ce
 in
 u
p 
or
 d
ow

n 
m
ar
ke
ts
. T
he

 c
ap

tu
re
 ra

tio
 is
 u
se
d 
to
 e
va
lu
at
e 
ho

w
 w
el
l a
n 
in
ve
st
m
en

t m
an

ag
er
 p
er
fo
rm

ed
 re

la
tiv

e 
to
 a
n 

in
de

x 
du

rin
g 
pe

rio
ds
 w
he

n 
th
at
 in
de

x 
ha

s r
ise

n 
(u
p 
m
ar
ke
t)
 o
r f
al
le
n 
(d
ow

n 
m
ar
ke
t)
. T
he

 c
ap

tu
re
 ra

tio
 is
 c
al
cu
la
te
d 
by

 d
iv
id
in
g 
th
e 
m
an

ag
er
's 
re
tu
rn
s b

y 
th
e 
re
tu
rn
s o

f t
he

 in
de

x 
du

rin
g 
th
e 
up

/d
ow

n 
m
ar
ke
t, 

an
d 
m
ul
tip

ly
in
g 
th
at
 fa

ct
or
 b
y 
10

0.
 

Co
rr
el
at
io
n:
 A
 m

ea
su
re
 o
f t
he

 re
la
tiv

e 
m
ov

em
en

t o
f r
et
ur
ns
 o
f o

ne
 se

cu
rit
y 
or
 a
ss
et
 c
la
ss
 re

la
tiv

e 
to
 a
no

th
er
 o
ve
r t
im

e.
 A
 c
or
re
la
tio

n 
of
 1
 m

ea
ns
 th

e 
re
tu
rn
s o

f t
w
o 
se
cu
rit
ie
s m

ov
e 
in
 lo

ck
 st
ep

, a
 c
or
re
la
tio

n 
of
 

‐1
 m

ea
ns
 th

e 
re
tu
rn
s o

f t
w
o 
se
cu
rit
ie
s m

ov
e 
in
 th

e 
ex
ac
t o

pp
os
ite

 d
ire

ct
io
n 
ov
er
 ti
m
e.
 C
or
re
la
tio

n 
is 
us
ed

 a
s a

 m
ea
su
re
 to

 h
el
p 
m
ax
im

iz
e 
th
e 
be

ne
fit
s o

f d
iv
er
sif
ic
at
io
n 
w
he

n 
co
ns
tr
uc
tin

g 
an

 in
ve
st
m
en

t 

po
rt
fo
lio

. 

Ex
ce
ss
 R
et
ur
n:
 A
 m

ea
su
re
 o
f t
he

 d
iff
er
en

ce
 in
 a
pp

re
ci
at
io
n 
or
 d
ep

re
ci
at
io
n 
in
 th

e 
pr
ic
e 
of
 a
n 
in
ve
st
m
en

t c
om

pa
re
d 
to
 it
s b

en
ch
m
ar
k,
 o
ve
r a

 g
iv
en

 ti
m
e 
pe

rio
d.
 T
hi
s i
s u

su
al
ly
 e
xp
re
ss
ed

 a
s a

 p
er
ce
nt
ag
e 
an

d 
m
ay
 b
e 
an

nu
al
iz
ed

 o
ve
r a

 n
um

be
r o

f y
ea

rs
 o
r r
ep

re
se
nt
 a
 si
ng

le
 p
er
io
d.
 

In
fo
rm

at
io
n 
Ra

tio
: A

 m
ea

su
re
 o
f a

 m
an

ag
er
's 
ab

ili
ty
 to

 e
ar
n 
ex
ce
ss
 re

tu
rn
 w
ith

ou
t i
nc
ur
rin

g 
ad

di
tio

na
l r
isk

. I
nf
or
m
at
io
n 
ra
tio

 is
 c
al
cu
la
te
d 
as
: e

xc
es
s r
et
ur
n 
di
vi
de

d 
by

 tr
ac
ki
ng

 e
rr
or
. 

In
te
ra
ct
io
n 
Ef
fe
ct
: A

n 
at
tr
ib
ut
io
n 
ef
fe
ct
 th

at
 d
es
cr
ib
es
 th

e 
po

rt
io
n 
of
 a
ct
iv
e 
m
an

ag
em

en
t t
ha

t i
s c

on
tr
ib
ut
ab

le
 to

 th
e 
cr
os
s i
nt
er
ac
tio

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
th
e 
al
lo
ca
tio

n 
an

d 
se
le
ct
io
n 
ef
fe
ct
. T
hi
s c

an
 a
lso

 b
e 
ex
pl
ai
ne

d 
as
 

an
 e
ffe

ct
 th

at
 c
an

no
t b

e 
ea
sil
y 
tr
ac
ed

 to
 a
 so

ur
ce
. 

Po
rt
fo
lio

 T
ur
no

ve
r:
 T
he

 p
er
ce
nt
ag
e 
of
 a
 p
or
tf
ol
io
 th

at
 is
 so

ld
 a
nd

 re
pl
ac
ed

 (t
ur
ne

d 
ov
er
) d

ur
in
g 
a 
gi
ve
n 
tim

e 
pe

rio
d.
 L
ow

 p
or
tf
ol
io
 tu

rn
ov

er
 is
 in

di
ca
tiv

e 
of
 a
 b
uy

 a
nd

 h
ol
d 
st
ra
te
gy
 w
hi
le
 h
ig
h 
po

rt
fo
lio

 tu
rn
ov

er
 

im
pl
ie
s a

 m
or
e 
ac
tiv

e 
fo
rm

 o
f m

an
ag
em

en
t. 

Pr
ic
e‐
to
‐E
ar
ni
ng

s R
at
io
 (P

/E
): 
Al
so
 c
al
le
d 
th
e 
ea
rn
in
gs
 m

ul
tip

lie
r, 
it 
is
 c
al
cu
la
te
d 
by

 d
iv
id
in
g 
th
e 
pr
ic
e 
of
 a
 c
om

pa
ny

's 
st
oc
k 
in
to
 e
ar
ni
ng

s p
er
 sh

ar
e.
 G
ro
w
th
 m

an
ag
er
s t
yp
ic
al
ly
 h
ol
d 
st
oc
ks
 w
ith

 h
ig
h 

pr
ic
e‐
to
‐e
ar
ni
ng

s r
at
io
s w

he
re
as
 v
al
ue

 m
an

ag
er
s h

ol
d 
st
oc
ks
 w
ith

 lo
w
 p
ric

e‐
to
‐e
ar
ni
ng

s r
at
io
s.
 

R‐
Sq

ua
re
d:
 A
lso

 c
al
le
d 
th
e 
co
ef
fic
ie
nt
 o
f d

et
er
m
in
at
io
n,
 it
 m

ea
su
re
s t
he

 a
m
ou

nt
 o
f v

ar
ia
tio

n 
in
 o
ne

 v
ar
ia
bl
e 
ex
pl
ai
ne

d 
by
 v
ar
ia
tio

ns
 in

 a
no

th
er
, i
.e
., 
th
e 
go

od
ne

ss
 o
f f
it 
to
 a
 b
en

ch
m
ar
k.
 In

 th
e 
ca
se
 o
f 

in
ve
st
m
en

ts
, t
he

 te
rm

 is
 u
se
d 
to
 e
xp
la
in
 th

e 
am

ou
nt
 o
f v

ar
ia
tio

n 
in
 a
 se

cu
rit
y 
or
 p
or
tf
ol
io
 e
xp
la
in
ed

 b
y 
m
ov
em

en
ts
 in

 th
e 
m
ar
ke
t o

r t
he

 p
or
tf
ol
io
's 
be

nc
hm

ar
k.
 

Se
le
ct
io
n 
Ef
fe
ct
: A

n 
at
tr
ib
ut
io
n 
ef
fe
ct
 th

at
 d
es
cr
ib
es
 th

e 
am

ou
nt
 a
tt
rib

ut
ab

le
 to

 th
e 
m
an

ag
er
s' 
st
oc
k 
se
le
ct
io
n 
de

ci
sio

ns
, r
el
at
iv
e 
to
 th

e 
be

nc
hm

ar
k.
 

Sh
ar
pe

 R
at
io
: A

 m
ea

su
re
 o
f p

or
tf
ol
io
 e
ffi
ci
en

cy
. T
he

 S
ha

rp
e 
Ra

tio
 in
di
ca
te
s e

xc
es
s p

or
tf
ol
io
 re

tu
rn
 fo

r e
ac
h 
un

it 
of
 ri
sk
 a
ss
oc
ia
te
d 
w
ith

 a
ch
ie
vi
ng

 th
e 
ex
ce
ss
 re

tu
rn
. T
he

 h
ig
he

r t
he

 S
ha

rp
e 
Ra

tio
, t
he

 m
or
e 

ef
fic
ie
nt
 th

e 
po

rt
fo
lio

. S
ha

rp
e 
ra
tio

 is
 c
al
cu
la
te
d 
as
: P

or
tf
ol
io
 E
xc
es
s R

et
ur
n 
/ P

or
tf
ol
io
 S
ta
nd

ar
d 
De

vi
at
io
n.
 

So
rt
in
o 
Ra

tio
: M

ea
su
re
s t
he

 ri
sk
‐a
dj
us
te
d 
re
tu
rn
 o
f a

n 
in
ve
st
m
en

t, 
po

rt
fo
lio

, o
r s
tr
at
eg
y.
 It
 is
 a
 m

od
ifi
ca
tio

n 
of
 th

e 
Sh

ar
pe

 R
at
io
, b

ut
 p
en

al
ize

s o
nl
y 
th
os
e 
re
tu
rn
s f
al
lin

g 
be

lo
w
 a
 sp

ec
ifi
ed

 b
en

ch
m
ar
k.
 T
he

 
So

rt
in
o 
Ra

tio
 u
se
s d

ow
ns
id
e 
de

vi
at
io
n 
in
 th

e 
de

no
m
in
at
or
 ra

th
er
 th

an
 st
an

da
rd
 d
ev
ia
tio

n,
 li
ke
 th

e 
Sh
ar
pe

 R
at
io
. 

St
an

da
rd
 D
ev
ia
tio

n:
 A
 m

ea
su
re
 o
f v
ol
at
ili
ty
, o

r r
isk

, i
nh

er
en

t i
n 
a 
se
cu
rit
y 
or
 p
or
tf
ol
io
. T
he

 st
an

da
rd
 d
ev
ia
tio

n 
of
 a
 se

rie
s i
s a

 m
ea
su
re
 o
f t
he

 e
xt
en

t t
o 
w
hi
ch
 o
bs
er
va
tio

ns
 in

 th
e 
se
rie

s d
iff
er
 fr
om

 th
e 
ar
ith

m
et
ic
 

m
ea
n 
of
 th

e 
se
rie

s.
 F
or
 e
xa
m
pl
e,
 if
 a
 se

cu
rit
y 
ha

s a
n 
av
er
ag
e 
an

nu
al
 ra

te
 o
f r
et
ur
n 
of
 1
0%

 a
nd

 a
 st
an

da
rd
 d
ev
ia
tio

n 
of
 5
%
, t
he

n 
tw

o‐
th
ird

s o
f t
he

 ti
m
e,
 o
ne

 w
ou

ld
 e
xp
ec
t t
o 
re
ce
iv
e 
an

 a
nn

ua
l r
at
e 
of
 re

tu
rn
 

be
tw

ee
n 
5%

 a
nd

 1
5%

. 

St
yl
e 
An

al
ys
is
: A

 re
tu
rn
 b
as
ed

 a
na

ly
sis

 d
es
ig
ne

d 
to
 id

en
tif
y 
co
m
bi
na

tio
ns
 o
f p

as
siv

e 
in
ve
st
m
en

ts
 to

 c
lo
se
ly
 re

pl
ic
at
e 
th
e 
pe

rf
or
m
an

ce
 o
f f
un

ds
 

St
yl
e 
M
ap

: A
 sp

ec
ia
liz
ed

 fo
rm

 o
r s
ca
tt
er
 p
lo
t c

ha
rt
 ty

pi
ca
lly
 u
se
d 
to
 sh

ow
 w
he

re
 a
 M

an
ag
er
 li
es
 in
 re

la
tio

n 
to
 a
 se

t o
f s
ty
le
 in

di
ce
s o

n 
a 
tw

o‐
di
m
en

sio
na

l p
la
ne

. T
hi
s i
s s

im
pl
y 
a 
w
ay
 o
f v

ie
w
in
g 
th
e 
as
se
t l
oa

di
ng

s 
in
 a
 d
iff
er
en

t c
on

te
xt
. T
he

 c
oo

rd
in
at
es
 a
re
 c
al
cu
la
te
d 
by

 re
sc
al
in
g 
th
e 
as
se
t l
oa

di
ng

s t
o 
ra
ng

e 
fr
om

 ‐1
 to

 1
 o
n 
ea

ch
 a
xi
s a

nd
 a
re
 d
ep

en
de

nt
 o
n 
th
e 
St
yl
e 
In
di
ce
s c

om
pr
isi
ng

 th
e 
M
ap

. 



 D
is

cl
ai

m
er

 
 

 Th
is 
re
po

rt
 c
on

ta
in
s c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 p
ro
pr
ie
ta
ry
 in

fo
rm

at
io
n 
an

d 
is 
su
bj
ec
t t
o 
th
e 
te
rm

s a
nd

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 o
f t
he

 C
on

su
lti
ng

 A
gr
ee

m
en

t. 
It 
is 
be

in
g 
pr
ov

id
ed

 fo
r u

se
 so

le
ly
 b
y 
th
e 
cu
st
om

er
. T
he

 re
po

rt
 

m
ay
 n
ot
 b
e 
so
ld
 o
r o

th
er
w
ise

 p
ro
vi
de

d,
 in

 w
ho

le
 o
r i
n 
pa

rt
, t
o 
an

y 
ot
he

r p
er
so
n 
or
 e
nt
ity

 w
ith

ou
t w

rit
te
n 
pe

rm
iss

io
n 
fr
om

 V
er
us
 A
dv

iso
ry
, I
nc
., 
(h
er
ei
na

ft
er
 V
er
us
) o

r a
s r
eq

ui
re
d 
by
 la
w
 o
r a

ny
 

re
gu

la
to
ry
 a
ut
ho

rit
y.
 T
he

 in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
pr
es
en

te
d 
do

es
 n
ot
 c
on

st
itu

te
 a
 re

co
m
m
en

da
tio

n 
by

 V
er
us
 a
nd

 c
an

no
t b

e 
us
ed

 fo
r a

dv
er
tis
in
g 
or
 sa

le
s p

ro
m
ot
io
n 
pu

rp
os
es
. T
hi
s d

oe
s n

ot
 c
on

st
itu

te
 a
n 
of
fe
r 

or
 a
 so

lic
ita

tio
n 
of
 a
n 
of
fe
r t
o 
bu

y 
or
 se

ll 
se
cu
rit
ie
s,
 c
om

m
od

iti
es
 o
r a

ny
 o
th
er
 fi
na

nc
ia
l i
ns
tr
um

en
ts
 o
r p

ro
du

ct
s.
 

  Th
e 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
pr
es
en

te
d 
ha

s b
ee

n 
pr
ep

ar
ed

 u
sin

g 
da

ta
 fr
om

 th
ird

 p
ar
ty
 so

ur
ce
s t
ha

t V
er
us
 b
el
ie
ve
s t
o 
be

 re
lia
bl
e.
 W

hi
le
 V
er
us
 e
xe
rc
ise

d 
re
as
on

ab
le
 p
ro
fe
ss
io
na

l c
ar
e 
in
 p
re
pa

rin
g 
th
e 
re
po

rt
, i
t 

ca
nn

ot
 g
ua

ra
nt
ee

 th
e 
ac
cu
ra
cy
 o
f t
he

 in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 
th
ird

 p
ar
ty
 so

ur
ce
s.
 T
he

re
fo
re
, V

er
us
 m

ak
es
 n
o 
re
pr
es
en

ta
tio

ns
 o
r w

ar
ra
nt
ie
s a

s t
o 
th
e 
ac
cu
ra
cy
 o
f t
he

 in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
pr
es
en

te
d.
 V
er
us
 

ta
ke
s n

o 
re
sp
on

sib
ili
ty
 o
r l
ia
bi
lit
y 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 
da

m
ag
es
) f
or
 a
ny

 e
rr
or
, o

m
iss

io
n,
 o
r i
na

cc
ur
ac
y 
in
 th

e 
da

ta
 su

pp
lie
d 
by
 a
ny

 th
ird

 p
ar
ty
. N

ot
hi
ng

 c
on

ta
in
ed

 h
er
ei
n 
is,
 o
r s
ho

ul
d 
be

 re
lie
d 
on

 a
s a

 p
ro
m
ise

, 
re
pr
es
en

ta
tio

n,
 o
r g

ua
ra
nt
ee

 a
s t
o 
fu
tu
re
 p
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 o
r a

 p
ar
tic

ul
ar
 o
ut
co
m
e.
 E
ve
n 
w
ith

 p
or
tf
ol
io
 d
iv
er
sif
ic
at
io
n,
 a
ss
et
 a
llo

ca
tio

n,
 a
nd

 a
 lo

ng
‐t
er
m
 a
pp

ro
ac
h,
 in

ve
st
in
g 
in
vo

lv
es
 ri
sk
 o
f l
os
s t
ha

t t
he

 
in
ve
st
or
 sh

ou
ld
 b
e 
pr
ep

ar
ed

 to
 b
ea

r. 

  Th
e 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
pr
es
en

te
d 
m
ay
 b
e 
de

em
ed

 to
 c
on

ta
in
 fo

rw
ar
d‐
lo
ok

in
g 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n.
 E
xa
m
pl
es
 o
f f
or
w
ar
d 
lo
ok

in
g 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
in
cl
ud

e,
 b
ut
 a
re
 n
ot
 li
m
ite

d 
to
, (
a)
 p
ro
je
ct
io
ns
 o
f o

r s
ta
te
m
en

ts
 

re
ga
rd
in
g 
re
tu
rn
 o
n 
in
ve
st
m
en

t, 
fu
tu
re
 e
ar
ni
ng

s,
 in
te
re
st
 in

co
m
e,
 o
th
er
 in

co
m
e,
 g
ro
w
th
 p
ro
sp
ec
ts
, c
ap

ita
l s
tr
uc
tu
re
 a
nd

 o
th
er
 fi
na

nc
ia
l t
er
m
s,
 (b

) s
ta
te
m
en

ts
 o
f p

la
ns
 o
r o

bj
ec
tiv

es
 o
f m

an
ag
em

en
t, 

(c
) s
ta
te
m
en

ts
 o
f f
ut
ur
e 
ec
on

om
ic
 p
er
fo
rm

an
ce
, a
nd

 (d
) s
ta
te
m
en

ts
 o
f a

ss
um

pt
io
ns
, s
uc
h 
as
 e
co
no

m
ic
 c
on

di
tio

ns
 u
nd

er
ly
in
g 
ot
he

r s
ta
te
m
en

ts
. S
uc
h 
fo
rw

ar
d‐
lo
ok

in
g 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
ca
n 
be

 id
en

tif
ie
d 

by
 th

e 
us
e 
of
 fo

rw
ar
d 
lo
ok

in
g 
te
rm

in
ol
og

y 
su
ch
 a
s b

el
ie
ve
s,
 e
xp
ec
ts
, m

ay
, w

ill
, s
ho

ul
d,
 a
nt
ic
ip
at
es
, o

r t
he

 n
eg
at
iv
e 
of
 a
ny

 o
f t
he

 fo
re
go

in
g 
or
 o
th
er
 v
ar
ia
tio

ns
 th

er
eo

n 
co
m
pa

ra
bl
e 
te
rm

in
ol
og

y,
 o
r b

y 
di
sc
us
sio

n 
of
 st
ra
te
gy
. N

o 
as
su
ra
nc
e 
ca
n 
be

 g
iv
en

 th
at
 th

e 
fu
tu
re
 re

su
lts
 d
es
cr
ib
ed

 b
y 
th
e 
fo
rw

ar
d‐
lo
ok

in
g 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
w
ill
 b
e 
ac
hi
ev
ed

. S
uc
h 
st
at
em

en
ts
 a
re
 su

bj
ec
t t
o 
ris
ks
, u

nc
er
ta
in
tie

s,
 a
nd

 
ot
he

r 
fa
ct
or
s 
w
hi
ch
 c
ou

ld
 c
au

se
 t
he

 a
ct
ua

l r
es
ul
ts
 t
o 
di
ffe

r 
m
at
er
ia
lly
 f
ro
m
 f
ut
ur
e 
re
su
lts
 e
xp
re
ss
ed

 o
r 
im

pl
ie
d 
by

 s
uc
h 
fo
rw

ar
d 
lo
ok

in
g 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n.
 T
he

 f
in
di
ng

s,
 r
an

ki
ng

s,
 a
nd

 o
pi
ni
on

s 
ex
pr
es
se
d 
he

re
in
 a
re
 th

e 
in
te
lle
ct
ua

l p
ro
pe

rt
y 
of
 V
er
us
 a
nd

 a
re
 s
ub

je
ct
 to

 c
ha

ng
e 
w
ith

ou
t n

ot
ic
e.
 T
he

 in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
pr
es
en

te
d 
do

es
 n
ot
 c
la
im

 to
 b
e 
al
l‐i
nc
lu
siv

e,
 n
or
 d
oe

s 
it 
co
nt
ai
n 
al
l i
nf
or
m
at
io
n 

th
at
 c
lie
nt
s m

ay
 d
es
ire

 fo
r t
he

ir 
pu

rp
os
es
. T
he

 in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
pr
es
en

te
d 
sh
ou

ld
 b
e 
re
ad

 in
 c
on

ju
nc
tio

n 
w
ith

 a
ny

 o
th
er
 m

at
er
ia
l p

ro
vi
de

d 
by

 V
er
us
, i
nv

es
tm

en
t m

an
ag
er
s,
 a
nd

 c
us
to
di
an

s.
 

  Ve
ru
s w

ill
 m

ak
e 
ev
er
y 
re
as
on

ab
le
 e
ffo

rt
 to

 o
bt
ai
n 
an

d 
in
cl
ud

e 
ac
cu
ra
te
 m

ar
ke
t v

al
ue

s.
 H
ow

ev
er
, i
f m

an
ag
er
s o

r c
us
to
di
an

s a
re
 u
na

bl
e 
to
 p
ro
vi
de

 th
e 
re
po

rt
in
g 
pe

rio
d'
s m

ar
ke
t v

al
ue

s p
rio

r t
o 
th
e 

re
po

rt
 is
su
an

ce
, V

er
us
 m

ay
 u
se
 th

e 
la
st
 re

po
rt
ed

 m
ar
ke
t v

al
ue

 o
r m

ak
e 
es
tim

at
es
 b
as
ed

 o
n 
th
e 
m
an

ag
er
's 
st
at
ed

 o
r e

st
im

at
ed

 re
tu
rn
s a

nd
 o
th
er
 in

fo
rm

at
io
n 
av
ai
la
bl
e 
at
 th

e 
tim

e.
 T
he

se
 e
st
im

at
es
 

m
ay
 d
iff
er
 m

at
er
ia
lly
 fr
om

 th
e 
ac
tu
al
 v
al
ue

. H
ed

ge
 fu

nd
 m

ar
ke
t v

al
ue

s p
re
se
nt
ed

 in
 th

is 
re
po

rt
 a
re
 p
ro
vi
de

d 
by

 th
e 
fu
nd

 m
an

ag
er
 o
r c

us
to
di
an

. M
ar
ke
t v

al
ue

s p
re
se
nt
ed

 fo
r p

riv
at
e 
eq

ui
ty
 

in
ve
st
m
en

ts
 re

fle
ct
 th

e 
la
st
 re

po
rt
ed

 N
AV

 b
y 
th
e 
cu
st
od

ia
n 
or
 m

an
ag
er
 n
et
 o
f c
ap

ita
l c
al
ls 
an

d 
di
st
rib

ut
io
ns
 a
s o

f t
he

 e
nd

 o
f t
he

 re
po

rt
in
g 
pe

rio
d.
 T
he

se
 v
al
ue

s a
re
 e
st
im

at
es
 a
nd

 m
ay
 d
iff
er
 

m
at
er
ia
lly
 fr
om

 th
e 
in
ve
st
m
en

ts
 a
ct
ua

l v
al
ue

. P
riv

at
e 
eq

ui
ty
 m

an
ag
er
s r
ep

or
t p

er
fo
rm

an
ce
 u
sin

g 
an

 in
te
rn
al
 ra

te
 o
f r
et
ur
n 
(IR

R)
, w

hi
ch
 d
iff
er
s f
ro
m
 th

e 
tim

e‐
w
ei
gh

te
d 
ra
te
 o
f r
et
ur
n 
(T
W
RR

) 
ca
lc
ul
at
io
n 
do

ne
 b
y 
Ve

ru
s.
 It
 is
 in
ap

pr
op

ria
te
 to

 c
om

pa
re
 IR

R 
an

d 
TW

RR
 to

 e
ac
h 
ot
he

r. 
IR
R 
fig

ur
es
 re

po
rt
ed

 in
 th

e 
ill
iq
ui
d 
al
te
rn
at
iv
e 
pa

ge
s a

re
 p
ro
vi
de

d 
by

 th
e 
re
sp
ec
tiv

e 
m
an

ag
er
s,
 a
nd

 V
er
us
 h
as
 

no
t m

ad
e 
an

y 
at
te
m
pt
s t
o 
ve
rif
y 
th
es
e 
re
tu
rn
s.
 U
nt
il 
a 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi
p 
is 
liq

ui
da

te
d 
(t
yp

ic
al
ly
 o
ve
r 1

0‐
12

 y
ea

rs
), 
th
e 
IR
R 
is 
on

ly
 a
n 
in
te
rim

 e
st
im

at
ed

 re
tu
rn
. T
he

 a
ct
ua

l I
RR

 p
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 o
f a

ny
 L
P 
is 
no

t 
kn

ow
n 
un

til
 th

e 
fin

al
 li
qu

id
at
io
n.
 

  Ve
ru
s 
re
ce
iv
es
 u
ni
ve
rs
e 
da

ta
 fr
om

 In
vM

et
ric

s,
 e
Ve

st
m
en

t A
lli
an

ce
, a

nd
 M

or
ni
ng

st
ar
. W

e 
be

lie
ve
 th

is 
da

ta
 to

 b
e 
ro
bu

st
 a
nd

 a
pp

ro
pr
ia
te
 fo

r 
pe

er
 c
om

pa
ris
on

. N
ev
er
th
el
es
s,
 th

es
e 
un

iv
er
se
s 
m
ay
 

no
t b

e 
co
m
pr
eh

en
siv

e 
of
 a
ll 
pe

er
 in

ve
st
or
s/
m
an

ag
er
s b

ut
 ra

th
er
 o
f t
he

 in
ve
st
or
s/
m
an

ag
er
s t
ha

t c
om

pr
ise

 th
at
 d
at
ab

as
e.
 T
he

 re
su
lti
ng

 u
ni
ve
rs
e 
co
m
po

sit
io
n 
is 
no

t s
ta
tic

 a
nd

 w
ill
 c
ha

ng
e 
ov
er
 ti
m
e.
 

Re
tu
rn
s a

re
 a
nn

ua
liz
ed

 w
he

n 
th
ey
 c
ov

er
 m

or
e 
th
an

 o
ne

 y
ea

r. 
In
ve
st
m
en

t m
an

ag
er
s m

ay
 re

vi
se
 th

ei
r d

at
a 
af
te
r r
ep

or
t d

ist
rib

ut
io
n.
 V
er
us
 w
ill
 m

ak
e 
th
e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te
 c
or
re
ct
io
n 
to
 th

e 
cl
ie
nt
 a
cc
ou

nt
 

bu
t m

ay
 o
r m

ay
 n
ot
 d
isc

lo
se
 th

e 
ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 
cl
ie
nt
 b
as
ed

 o
n 
th
e 
m
at
er
ia
lit
y 
of
 th

e 
ch
an

ge
. 



1 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: November 20, 2019 

To: CCCERA Board of Retirement 

From: Timothy Price, Chief Investment Officer 

Subject: Investment Staff Report – Q3 2019 

Overview 
On a quarterly basis CCCERA’s Board receives a report which details critical elements of CCCERA’s 
Functionally Focused Portfolio’s sub-portfolios. The purpose of the report is to highlight elements of 
the sub-portfolios which are good indicators to the Board of the program’s efficient and effective 
operation.  

Summary 
CCCERA’s Total Fund is performing as expected, exhibiting returns above expectations for the amount 
of risk taken. This is measured by the Sharpe Ratio (risk-adjusted return), and a comparison to the 
Simple Target Index. The Simple Target Index is the most basic index which could replicate CCCERA’s 
Total Fund, and is made up of 68% MSCI ACWI, 24% Bloomberg 1-3 Year Gov/Credit, and 8% 3-Month 
Treasury Bills (please see the Total Fund pages in the appendix for additional details). CCCERA’s 
portfolio is much more complex, especially as it relates to allocations to private equity, private credit, 
and real estate.  

CCCERA has been rewarded for implementing a more complex portfolio, and has outperformed the 
Simple Target Index over the trailing five years, while experiencing less risk (volatility). Details on 
performance relative to this index are included in the appendix. It is worth noting that CCCERA’s Total 
Fund return is an aggregate of the performance of the Liquidity, Growth, and Risk Diversifying sub-
portfolios. 

1) Liquidity
The purpose of the liquidity program is to match four years of benefit payments with high
credit quality, low duration assets. The liquidity sub-portfolio is made up of three fixed income
managers, all of whom pursue a high quality, low duration investment approach. Through the
third quarter of 2019, all managers held high quality portfolios (as measured by credit ratings),

sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date11/20/19Agenda Item#4b.



2 

low duration portfolios. The average credit quality for the entire liquidity program is AA- (AAA is 
the highest rating), and the duration is 1.8 years, which is considered short.  
 

2) Growth 
The Growth portfolio is designed to take advantage of capital appreciation and income 
opportunities globally. To achieve this, the Growth portfolio includes a variety of assets, from 
stocks and growth oriented bonds to private equity, real estate, and private credit. In the third 
quarter, CCCERA’s Growth portfolio returned 0.2% during a quarter that experienced significant 
volatility without a clear positive or negative market trend. 

 
3) Risk Diversifying 

The Risk Diversifying mandate holds assets that are expected to diversify the growth portfolio’s 
volatility while offering moderate growth. The mandate as a whole seeks to be highly liquid, 
have a low beta to the growth market, and produce positive real returns. In the third quarter, 
the Risk Diversifying mandate fulfilled two of these goals. The entire mandate is able to be 
liquidated within 90 days, meeting the requirement of high liquidity. The correlation of the 
mandate to growth markets is 0.5, which shows good diversification. The trailing real (net of 
inflation) returns over the past five years is -0.8%, an improvement from last quarter’s -1.2%, 
but remains below expectations. We continue to explore additional mandates that can 
strengthen this sub-portfolio. 

 
The Liquidity, Growth, and Risk Diversifying sub-portfolios are largely functioning well and within 
expectations. The product teams and asset managers are stable, and at this time we see few causes of 
organizational concern at our investment managers. CCCERA’s Total Fund in aggregate is performing in 
line with expectations, having a higher return and a lower level of volatility compared to the Simple 
Target Index. Enclosed are additional details on CCCERA’s Total Fund, sub-portfolios, and individual 
investment strategies. 
  



3 

CCCERA Portfolio Report Card 
Below we have itemized those elements of each of CCCERA’s sub-portfolios and Total Fund which we 
believe the Board should pay particular attention to. Additional details on each of the sub-portfolios 
are available in the appendix.  
 
Liquidity 

Objective Measurement Current Period Data Status 

High Quality Credit Quality AA- Meeting Expectations 

Low Risk Duration 1.80 years Meeting Expectations 

Appropriately Sized Months of Benefit 
Payments Invested 

46 Months Meeting Expectations 

 

Growth 

Objective Measurement Current Period Data Status 

Growth of Plan Assets Absolute Returns Trailing 5yr return of 7.6% Meeting Expectations 

Benchmark Relative 
Returns 

1.0% over ACWI over 
trailing 5 years 

Meeting Expectations 

Efficient Capital 
Deployment 

Sharpe Ratio CCCERA: 1.0 
MSCI ACWI: 0.5 
(over trailing 5 years) 

Meeting Expectations 

 

Risk Diversifying 

Objective Measurement Current Period Data Status 

Offset Volatility in Growth 
Portfolio 

Correlation 0.5 over trailing 5 years Meeting Expectations 

Positive Real Returns Returns Trailing 5yr real return of  
-0.8% 

Below Expectations 

High Liquidity % of Portfolio that can be 
liquidated within 90 days 

100% Meeting Expectations 

 

Total Fund 

Objective Component/Measurement Status 

Store 4 Years of Benefit Payments Liquidity Sub-portfolio Meeting Expectations 

Participate in Growth Opportunities Growth Sub-portfolio Meeting Expectations 

Provide an offset to Growth volatility Risk Diversifying Sub-portfolio Meeting Expectations 

Produce superior risk adjusted 
returns 

Total Fund Sharpe Ratio Meeting Expectations 

 

 

 



4 

Appendix – Liquidity Sub-Portfolio 

Manager Reviews 

 Organizational Stability 

 

Portfolio Management 
Assessment 

1 Year Product 
Asset Growth 

1 Year Firm 
Asset Growth 

Regulatory Action in 
Last Year? 

Insight Good -2% 4% N 

Sit Good 5% -2% N 

DFA Good 13% -3% N 

     

 Performance 

 

Portfolio Average Credit 
Quality 

Portfolio Average 
Duration 

Portfolio 
Average Yield 

1 Year Total Return 

Insight A+ 1.6 2.2 4.8% 

Sit AAA 2.7 2.5 6.6% 

DFA A+ 1.2 2.3 5.2% 
 

 
Manager Notes: 
 
None 
 
Manager Theses:  
The Liquidity Portfolio is a combination of three managers which work together to match four years of CCCERA’s 
liabilities. The portfolio is refreshed every year during the annual funding plan.  
  
Insight: Insight plays a completion role in the liquidity program, matching out liabilities with short duration 
government and corporate fixed income securities.  
  
DFA: Dimensional Fund Advisors runs a strategy that focuses on obtaining fixed income exposures via the most 
liquid securities available. DFA contributes to the Liquidity Program by selling securities at regular intervals to 
pay a portion of CCCERA’s monthly benefit payment. 
  
Sit: Sit invests in high yielding government backed mortgages. The cash flow from these securities is harvested 
monthly to make up a portion of CCCERA’s monthly benefit payment.  
 
  



5 

Appendix – Growth Sub-Portfolio 

Manager Reviews 

 

Portfolio Management 

Assessment

1 Year Product Asset 

Growth

1 Year Firm 

Asset Growth

Regulatory Action 

in Last Year?

Boston Partners Good 2% -8% N

Jackson Square Good -6% 2% N

BlackRock Index Fund Good 7% 9% N

Emerald Advisors Good -2% -8% N

Ceredex Good -20% -8% N

Pyrford (BMO) Good 11% 14% N

William Blair Good -11% -9% N

First Eagle Good -9% -10% N

Artisan Global Good 7% 0% N

PIMCO/RAE EM Good 35% 8% N

TT EM Good 27% 16% N

Adelante Good 12% 12% N

Allianz Good -2% 1% N

AQR Good -7% -14% N

PanAgora Good 3% -10% N

Private Equity Good -- -- N

Private Credit Good -- -- N

Real Estate Good -- -- N

Trailing 1 Year Return Trailing 5 Year Return

Performance in 

Line with 

Expectations?

Boston Partners -1% 8% Y

Jackson Square 4% 10% Y

BlackRock Index Fund 4% 11% Y

Emerald Advisors -10% 11% Y

Ceredex -4% 9% Y

Pyrford (BMO) 1% 3% Y

William Blair -1% 4% Y

First Eagle 5% 6% Y

Artisan Global 5% 11% Y

PIMCO/RAE EM -5% 2% Y

TT EM 2% 6% Y

Adelante 20% 10% Y

Allianz 6% 4% Y

AQR 11% 4% Y

PanAgora 17% 8% Y

1Yr Premium 5 Year Premium

Private Equity 7% 3% Y

Private Credit 9% 3% Y

Real Estate 6% 3% Y

Performance

Organizational Stability



6 

Manager Notes: 

TT announced that they will be acquired by Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group.  All emerging markets team 
members are expected to remain with the firm for at least the next several years. The transaction is expected to 
close in the first half of 2020. 
 
Manager Theses: 
The growth portfolio includes all managers in public and private equity, real estate, and private credit. These 
managers grow CCCERA’s assets for future benefit payments (beyond the four years already covered by the 
Liquidity program).  
  
Boston Partners: Large cap domestic equity which follows a value discipline. Boston Partners will buy out of 
favor companies and sell them when their intrinsic values are reflected in the market. Expected to outperform in 
flat to falling markets.  
  
Jackson Square: Domestic equity large cap growth portfolio concentrated in companies with sustainable long-
term growth characteristics. This portfolio should outperform in rapidly rising markets.  
  
BlackRock Index Fund: Large cap domestic equity portfolio which should follow the Russell 1000 Index.  
  
Emerald Advisors: Small cap growth equity seeking companies with high growth rates. Expected to produce 
strong returns in rising markets, and weak returns in falling markets.  
  
Ceredex: Domestic equity small cap value portfolio of companies with dividend yields and low valuations. This 
portfolio should outperform flat markets.  
 
Pyrford (BMO): International equity value portfolio of non-US companies with low valuations at the country and 
stock level. This portfolio should outperform in flat markets.  
 
William Blair: International equity growth portfolio of non-US companies with high growth rates constructed 
from the security level. This portfolio should outperform in rapidly rising markets.  
  
First Eagle: Global equity portfolio that is benchmark agnostic comprised of companies with low valuations. 
  
Artisan Global Opportunities: Global equity portfolio of companies that is benchmark agnostic with accelerating 
profit cycles and a focus on capital allocation. 
 
PIMCO/RAE Emerging Markets: Quantitative equity with a value orientation. This portfolio follows the 
fundamental indexing approach (ranking companies by metrics other than market capitalization), resulting in a 
diversified, low turnover portfolio. This portfolio underperforms in momentum driven markets. 
  
TT International Emerging Markets: Concentrated, growth oriented manager which invests in small and mid-cap 
emerging market companies. TT employs both a top-down and a bottom-up research approach, and seeks to 
outperform by identifying companies that have a catalyst to drive future growth.  
  
Adelante: Diversified portfolio of U.S. REITs with a focus on the underlying real estate assets. Adelante is a 
public market proxy of the core real estate market. 
  



7 

Allianz High Yield Fixed Income: Domestic high yield fixed income portfolio with a focus on security selection. 
Allianz will focus on the higher quality segment of the high yield universe. Allianz should provide a steady 
income stream, and provide downside protection in falling markets.  
 
Private Equity: CCCERA invests in private equity to generate returns above those available in the public equity 
markets.  
  
Private Credit: CCCERA invests in private credit to generate cash flow streams above those available in the 
public debt markets.  
  
Real Estate: CCCERA invests in value-add, distressed, and opportunistic real estate to generate returns from the 
capital appreciation and cash flow associated with commercial real estate investment.  
  
Risk Parity:  Multi-asset approach that strives for balanced contributions to total portfolio risk from multiple 

asset classes.  



8 

Appendix – Risk Diversifying Sub-Portfolio 

 

 
Manager Notes: 
 
None. 
 
Manager Theses: 
Managers in the risk diversifying allocation seek to have a low correlation with the growth portfolio, positive 
returns in flat and falling equity markets, and a high degree of liquidity. These managers work together to offset 
some of the risks in the growth portfolio.  
  
AFL-CIO: Portfolio of domestic, high quality fixed income securities which are backed by commercial and 
residential mortgages.  
  
Parametric: Portfolio of paired options selling intended to collect insurance premiums by selling puts and calls 
on the S&P 500 with collateral invested in US Treasury portfolio. 
  
Wellington: Multi-strategy fund which tactically rotates between assets to produce returns.  Approximately 50% 
of underlying strategies pursue an inflation-hedging goal. 
  

Portfolio Management 

Assessment

1 Year Product 

Asset Growth

1 Year Firm 

Asset Growth

Regulatory Action 

in Last Year?

Wellington Satisfactory -64% 1% N

AFL-CIO Good 13% 13% N

Parametric Good 18% 88% N

Trailing 1 Year 

Correlation to Growth

Trailing 3 Year 

Correlation to 

Growth

1 Year Return 5 Year Return
% of Portfolio Liquid in 

30 Days

Wellington 1.0 0.9 3% -1% 100%

AFL-CIO 0.6 0.1 10% 3% 100%

Parametric 1.0 0.9 2% 7% 100%

Organizational Stability

Performance



9 

Appendix Data – Total Fund 

Rolling 3-Year Total Fund Upside/Downside Market Capture 
 

 
*The composition of the Simple Target Index has mirrored changes in CCCERA’s asset allocation over time: from 2008 to 
2012 the benchmark was 73% MSCI ACWI, 23% Bloomberg 1-3 Year Gov/Credit, and 4% 3-Month Treasury Bills.  From 2012 
to 2016 the composition was 74% MSCI ACWI, 18% Bloomberg 1-3 Year Gov/Credit, and 9% 3-Month Treasury Bills. From 
2016 to 2017 the composition was 63% MSCI ACWI, 25% Bloomberg 1-3 Year Gov/Credit, and 12% 3-Month Treasury Bills, 
from 2017 to June 2018 the composition was 61% MSCI ACWI, 27% Bloomberg 1-3 Year Gov/Credit, and 12% 3-Month 
Treasury Bills, from July 2018 to June 2019 the composition is 69% MSCI ACWI, 23% Bloomberg 1-3 Year Gov/Credit, and 8% 
3-Month Treasury Bills, and from July 2019 to the present the composition is 68% MSCI ACWI, 24% Bloomberg 1-3 Year 
Gov/Credit, and 8% 3-Month Treasury Bills. 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

35

45

55

65

75

85

95

Ju
n

-1
2

Se
p

-1
2

D
ec

-1
2

M
ar

-1
3

Ju
n

-1
3

Se
p

-1
3

D
ec

-1
3

M
ar

-1
4

Ju
n

-1
4

Se
p

-1
4

D
ec

-1
4

M
ar

-1
5

Ju
n

-1
5

Se
p

-1
5

D
ec

-1
5

M
ar

-1
6

Ju
n

-1
6

Se
p

-1
6

D
ec

-1
6

M
ar

-1
7

Ju
n

-1
7

Se
p

-1
7

D
ec

-1
7

M
ar

-1
8

Ju
n

-1
8

Se
p

-1
8

D
ec

-1
8

M
ar

-1
9

Ju
n

-1
9

Se
p

-1
9

M
ar

ke
t 

C
ap

tu
re

 %

CCCERA Total Fund
Upside & Downside Market Capture vs. Simple Policy Index

Upside Downside



10 

Total Fund Quarterly Attribution 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CCCERA Total Fund Performance vs. Simple Target Index 
 

 
  

 

The Simple Target Index is made up of 68% MSCI ACWI, 24% Bloomberg 1-3 Year Gov/Credit, and 8% 3-
Month Treasury Bill. This purpose of this index is to examine whether or not CCCERA is being rewarded 
for pursuing a more nuanced portfolio versus a very simple representative portfolio.  
  
CCCERA’s Total Fund has produced strong risk adjusted returns over most trailing periods. Additionally, 
the CCCERA Portfolio has exceeded the Simple Target Index over all trailing periods. This would 
indicate that CCCERA has been rewarded for engaging in more complex investments which target 
outperformance versus investing passively in the publicly traded market.  
  
The Sharpe ratio is a measure of risk adjusted returns which shows the amount of return a portfolio 
earns above the risk free rate per unit of volatility. Over all trailing periods, the Total Fund has 
produced a better Sharpe ratio relative to the Simple Target Index, indicating that CCCERA is being 
favorably rewarded for the risk taken in the portfolio.  
 
 

Allocation Return

Return 

Contribution Allocation Return

Return 

Contribution

Allocation 

Difference

Return 

Difference

Total            

Effect

Liquidity 19% 0.8% 0.2% 24% 0.7% 0.2% -4.9% 0.2% 0.0%

Growth 73% 0.2% 0.2% 68% 0.0% 0.0% 4.8% 0.3% 0.2%

Risk Diversifying 8% 1.8% 0.1% 8% 0.6% 0.0% 0.1% 1.2% 0.1%

Total Fund 100% 0.5% 100% 0.2% -0.1% 0.3%

CCCERA Total Fund Simple Target Index Analysis

CCCERA STI CCCERA STI CCCERA STI CCCERA STI

Return 4.4 2.6 7.0 6.8 6.4 4.7 8.5 6.3

Volatility 9.8 14.3 5.7 8.1 5.3 7.4 7.2 9.4

Sharpe 0.2 0.0 1.0 0.6 1.0 0.5 1.1 0.6

One Year Three Years Five Years Ten Years



C
C

C
ER

A
 B

o
ar

d
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

Pr
iv

at
e 

Eq
u

it
y 

U
p

d
at

e

N
O

V
EM

B
ER

 2
0

1
9

sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date11/20/19Agenda Item#5



D
is

cl
o

su
re

Th
is

d
o

cu
m

en
t

is
m

ea
n

t
o

n
ly

to
p

ro
vi

d
e

a
b

ro
ad

o
ve

rv
ie

w
fo

r
d

is
cu

ss
io

n
p

u
rp

o
se

s.
A

ll
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
p

ro
vi

d
ed

h
er

e
is

su
b

je
ct

to
ch

an
ge

.
Th

is
d

o
cu

m
en

t
is

fo
r

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

al
p

u
rp

o
se

s
o

n
ly

an
d

d
o

es
n

o
t

co
n

st
it

u
te

an
o

ff
er

to
se

ll,
a

so
lic

it
at

io
n

to
b

u
y,

o
r

a
re

co
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

fo
r

an
y

se
cu

ri
ty

,
o

r
as

an
o

ff
er

to
p

ro
vi

d
e

ad
vi

so
ry

o
r

o
th

er
se

rv
ic

es
b

y
St

ep
St

o
n

e
G

ro
u

p
LP

,S
te

p
St

o
n

e
G

ro
u

p
R

ea
lA

ss
et

s
LP

,S
te

p
St

o
n

e
G

ro
u

p
R

ea
lE

st
at

e
LP

,S
w

is
s

C
ap

it
al

In
ve

st
H

o
ld

in
g

(D
u

b
lin

)
Lt

d
,S

w
is

s
C

ap
it

al
A

lt
er

n
at

iv
e

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

A
G

o
r

th
ei

r
su

b
si

d
ia

ri
es

o
r

af
fi

lia
te

s
(c

o
lle

ct
iv

el
y,

“S
te

p
St

o
n

e”
)

in
an

y
ju

ri
sd

ic
ti

o
n

in
w

h
ic

h
su

ch
o

ff
er

,
so

lic
it

at
io

n
,

p
u

rc
h

as
e

o
r

sa
le

w
o

u
ld

b
e

u
n

la
w

fu
lu

n
d

er
th

e
se

cu
ri

ti
es

la
w

s
o

f
su

ch
ju

ri
sd

ic
ti

o
n

.
Th

e
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
co

n
ta

in
ed

in
th

is
d

o
cu

m
en

t
sh

o
u

ld
n

o
t

b
e

co
n

st
ru

ed
as

fi
n

an
ci

al
o

r
in

ve
st

m
en

t
ad

vi
ce

o
n

an
y

su
b

je
ct

m
at

te
r.

St
ep

St
o

n
e

ex
p

re
ss

ly
d

is
cl

ai
m

s
al

ll
ia

b
ili

ty
in

re
sp

ec
t

to
ac

ti
o

n
s

ta
ke

n
b

as
ed

o
n

an
y

o
r

al
lo

f
th

e
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
in

th
is

d
o

cu
m

en
t.

Th
is

d
o

cu
m

en
t

is
so

le
ly

fo
r

th
e

u
se

o
f

St
ep

St
o

n
e

an
d

th
e

ex
is

ti
n

g
an

d
p

o
te

n
ti

al
cl

ie
n

ts
o

f
St

ep
St

o
n

e
to

w
h

o
m

it
h

as
b

ee
n

d
el

iv
er

e
d

,
w

h
er

e
p

er
m

it
te

d
.

W
h

ile
so

m
e

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

u
se

d
in

th
e

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

h
as

b
ee

n
o

b
ta

in
ed

fr
o

m
va

ri
o

u
s

p
u

b
lis

h
e

d
an

d
u

n
p

u
b

lis
h

ed
so

u
rc

es
co

n
si

d
er

e
d

to
b

e
re

lia
b

le
,

St
ep

St
o

n
e

d
o

es
n

o
t

gu
ar

an
te

e
it

s
ac

cu
ra

cy
o

r
co

m
p

le
te

n
es

s
an

d
ac

ce
p

ts
n

o
lia

b
ili

ty
fo

r
an

y
d

ir
ec

t
o

r
co

n
se

q
u

e
n

ti
al

lo
ss

es
ar

is
in

g
fr

o
m

it
s

u
se

.T
h

u
s,

al
ls

u
ch

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

is
su

b
je

ct
to

in
d

ep
e

n
d

en
t

ve
ri

fi
ca

ti
o

n
b

y
p

ro
sp

ec
ti

ve
in

ve
st

o
rs

.

Th
e

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

is
b

e
in

g
m

ad
e

b
as

e
d

o
n

th
e

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

th
at

ea
ch

re
ci

p
ie

n
t

h
as

su
ff

ic
ie

n
t

kn
o

w
le

d
ge

an
d

ex
p

e
ri

e
n

ce
to

ev
al

u
at

e
th

e
m

er
it

s
an

d
ri

sk
s

o
f

in
ve

st
in

g
in

p
ri

va
te

m
ar

ke
t

p
ro

d
u

ct
s.

A
ll

ex
p

re
ss

io
n

s
o

f
o

p
in

io
n

ar
e

in
te

n
d

ed
so

le
ly

as
ge

n
e

ra
lm

ar
ke

t
co

m
m

en
ta

ry
an

d
d

o
n

o
t

co
n

st
it

u
te

in
ve

st
m

en
t

ad
vi

ce
o

r
a

gu
ar

an
te

e
o

f
re

tu
rn

s.
A

ll
ex

p
re

ss
io

n
s

o
f

o
p

in
io

n
ar

e
as

o
f

th
e

d
at

e
o

f
th

is
d

o
cu

m
en

t,
ar

e
su

b
je

ct
to

ch
an

ge
w

it
h

o
u

t
n

o
ti

ce
an

d
m

ay
d

if
fe

r
fr

o
m

vi
ew

s
h

el
d

b
y

o
th

er
b

u
si

n
es

se
s

o
f

St
ep

St
o

n
e

.

A
ll

va
lu

at
io

n
s

ar
e

b
as

ed
o

n
cu

rr
en

t
va

lu
es

ca
lc

u
la

te
d

in
ac

co
rd

an
ce

w
it

h
St

ep
St

o
n

e’
s

V
al

u
at

io
n

P
o

lic
ie

s
an

d
m

ay
in

cl
u

d
e

b
o

th
re

al
iz

ed
an

d
u

n
re

al
iz

ed
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
.

D
u

e
to

th
e

in
h

er
en

t
u

n
ce

rt
ai

n
ty

o
f

va
lu

at
io

n
,

th
e

st
at

ed
va

lu
e

m
ay

d
if

fe
r

si
gn

if
ic

an
tl

y
fr

o
m

th
e

va
lu

e
th

at
w

o
u

ld
h

av
e

b
ee

n
u

se
d

h
ad

a
re

ad
y

m
ar

ke
t

ex
is

te
d

fo
r

al
lo

f
th

e
p

o
rt

fo
lio

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

,a
n

d
th

e
d

if
fe

re
n

ce
co

u
ld

b
e

m
at

er
ia

l.
Th

e
lo

n
g-

te
rm

va
lu

e
o

f
th

es
e

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

m
ay

b
e

le
ss

er
o

r
gr

ea
te

r
th

an
th

e
va

lu
at

io
n

s
p

ro
vi

d
ed

.

St
ep

St
o

n
e

G
ro

u
p

LP
,i

ts
af

fi
lia

te
s

an
d

em
p

lo
ye

es
ar

e
n

o
t

in
th

e
b

u
si

n
es

s
o

f
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
ta

x,
le

ga
lo

r
ac

co
u

n
ti

n
g

ad
vi

ce
.A

n
y

ta
x-

re
la

te
d

st
at

em
en

ts
co

n
ta

in
e

d
in

th
es

e
m

at
er

ia
ls

ar
e

p
ro

vi
d

e
d

fo
r

ill
u

st
ra

ti
o

n
p

u
rp

o
se

s
o

n
ly

an
d

ca
n

n
o

t
b

e
re

lie
d

u
p

o
n

fo
r

th
e

p
u

rp
o

se
o

f
av

o
id

in
g

ta
x

p
en

al
ti

es
.

A
n

y
ta

xp
ay

er
sh

o
u

ld
se

ek
ad

vi
ce

b
as

ed
o

n
th

e
ta

xp
ay

er
’s

p
ar

ti
cu

la
r

ci
rc

u
m

st
an

ce
s

fr
o

m
an

in
d

ep
en

d
en

t
ta

x
ad

vi
so

r.

P
ro

sp
ec

ti
ve

in
ve

st
o

rs
sh

o
u

ld
in

fo
rm

th
em

se
lv

es
an

d
ta

ke
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e

ad
vi

ce
as

to
an

y
ap

p
lic

ab
le

le
ga

l
re

q
u

ir
em

e
n

ts
an

d
an

y
ap

p
lic

ab
le

ta
xa

ti
o

n
an

d
ex

ch
an

ge
co

n
tr

o
l

re
gu

la
ti

o
n

s
in

th
e

co
u

n
tr

ie
s

o
f

th
ei

r
ci

ti
ze

n
sh

ip
,

re
si

d
en

ce
o

r
d

o
m

ic
ile

w
h

ic
h

m
ig

h
t

b
e

re
le

va
n

t
to

th
e

su
b

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

,
p

u
rc

h
as

e
,

h
o

ld
in

g,
ex

ch
an

ge
,

re
d

em
p

ti
o

n
o

r
d

is
p

o
sa

lo
f

an
y

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

.
Ea

ch
p

ro
sp

ec
ti

ve
in

ve
st

o
r

is
u

rg
ed

to
d

is
cu

ss
an

y
p

ro
sp

ec
ti

ve
in

ve
st

m
en

t
w

it
h

it
s

le
ga

l,
ta

x
an

d
re

gu
la

to
ry

ad
vi

so
rs

in
o

rd
er

to
m

ak
e

an
in

d
ep

e
n

d
en

t
d

et
er

m
in

at
io

n
o

f
th

e
su

it
ab

ili
ty

an
d

co
n

se
q

u
en

ce
s

o
f

su
ch

an
in

ve
st

m
en

t.

A
n

in
ve

st
m

en
t

in
vo

lv
es

a
n

u
m

b
er

o
f

ri
sk

s
an

d
th

er
e

ar
e

co
n

fl
ic

ts
o

f
in

te
re

st
.P

le
as

e
re

fe
r

to
th

e
ri

sk
s

an
d

co
n

fl
ic

ts
d

is
cl

o
se

d
h

er
ei

n
.

Ea
ch

o
f

St
ep

St
o

n
e

G
ro

u
p

LP
,

St
ep

St
o

n
e

G
ro

u
p

R
ea

l
A

ss
et

s
LP

an
d

St
ep

St
o

n
e

G
ro

u
p

R
e

al
Es

ta
te

LP
is

an
in

ve
st

m
en

t
ad

vi
se

r
re

gi
st

er
e

d
w

it
h

th
e

Se
cu

ri
ti

es
an

d
Ex

ch
an

ge
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
(“

SE
C

”)
.

St
ep

St
o

n
e

G
ro

u
p

Eu
ro

p
e

LL
P

is
au

th
o

ri
ze

d
an

d
re

gu
la

te
d

b
y

th
e

Fi
n

an
ci

al
C

o
n

d
u

ct
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
,

fi
rm

re
fe

re
n

ce
n

u
m

b
er

5
5

1
5

8
0

.
Sw

is
s

C
ap

it
al

In
ve

st
H

o
ld

in
g

(D
u

b
lin

)
Lt

d
(“

SC
H

ID
L”

)
is

an
SE

C
R

e
gi

st
er

ed
In

ve
st

m
en

t
A

d
vi

so
r.

Su
ch

re
gi

st
ra

ti
o

n
s

d
o

n
o

t
im

p
ly

a
ce

rt
ai

n
le

ve
lo

f
sk

ill
o

r
tr

ai
n

in
g

an
d

n
o

in
fe

re
n

ce
to

th
e

co
n

tr
ar

y
sh

o
u

ld
b

e
m

ad
e.

A
ll

d
at

a
as

o
f

Se
p

te
m

b
er

2
0

1
9

u
n

le
ss

o
th

er
w

is
e

n
o

te
d

.

P
A

ST
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E

IS
N

O
T

N
EC

ES
SA

R
IL

Y
IN

D
IC

A
TI

V
E

O
F

FU
TU

R
E

R
ES

U
LT

S.
A

C
TU

A
L

P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E
M

A
Y

V
A

R
Y.



B
io

gr
ap

h
ie

s

2

N
A

TA
LI

E
W

A
LK

ER
,M

A
N

A
G

IN
G

D
IR

EC
TO

R
,L

A
JO

LL
A

M
s.

W
al

ke
r

is
a

m
em

b
er

o
f

th
e

p
ri

va
te

eq
u

it
y

te
am

,f
o

cu
si

n
g

o
n

U
S-

b
as

ed
sm

al
l-

m
ar

ke
t

m
an

ag
er

s
an

d
se

co
n

d
ar

y
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
.

P
ri

o
r

to
St

ep
St

o
n

e,
M

s.
W

al
ke

r
w

as
a

re
se

ar
ch

an
al

ys
t

at
O

p
p

en
h

ei
m

er
&

C
o

.,
a

le
ad

in
g

n
at

io
n

al
in

ve
st

m
en

t
b

an
k

an
d

fu
ll-

se
rv

ic
e

in
ve

st
m

en
t

fi
rm

o
ff

er
in

g
in

ve
st

m
en

t
b

an
ki

n
g,

fi
n

an
ci

al
ad

vi
so

ry
se

rv
ic

es
,

ca
p

it
al

m
ar

ke
ts

se
rv

ic
es

,
as

se
t

m
an

ag
em

en
t,

w
ea

lt
h

m
an

ag
em

en
t,

an
d

re
la

te
d

p
ro

d
u

ct
s

an
d

se
rv

ic
es

w
o

rl
d

w
id

e.
M

s.
W

al
ke

r
w

as
a

m
em

b
er

o
f

O
p

p
en

h
ei

m
er

’s
p

ri
va

te
eq

u
it

y
te

am
,w

h
er

e
sh

e
co

n
d

u
ct

ed
d

u
e

d
ili

ge
n

ce
an

d
re

se
ar

ch
o

n
p

ri
va

te
eq

u
it

y
fu

n
d

s,
se

co
n

d
ar

y
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
an

d
co

-i
n

ve
st

m
en

ts
.

B
ef

o
re

th
at

sh
e

w
o

rk
ed

fo
r

a
p

ri
va

te
eq

u
it

y
b

ac
ke

d
st

ar
t-

u
p

an
d

W
o

m
en

-o
w

n
ed

B
u

si
n

es
s

En
te

rp
ri

se
,S

u
n

d
an

ce
En

er
gy

.

M
s.

W
al

ke
r

re
ce

iv
ed

h
er

B
A

fr
o

m
G

eo
rg

et
o

w
n

U
n

iv
er

si
ty

M
cD

o
n

o
u

gh
Sc

h
o

o
lo

f
B

u
si

n
es

s.

TO
M

K
EC

K
,P

A
R

TN
ER

,L
A

JO
LL

A

M
r.

K
ec

k
le

ad
s

St
ep

St
o

n
e’

s
gl

o
b

al
re

se
ar

ch
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

an
d

th
e

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

o
f

SP
I.

H
e

is
al

so
in

vo
lv

ed
in

th
e

Fi
rm

’s
ES

G
an

d
ri

sk
m

an
ag

em
en

t
in

it
ia

ti
ve

s.

P
ri

o
r

to
co

-f
o

u
n

d
in

g
St

ep
St

o
n

e,
M

r.
K

ec
k

w
as

a
m

an
ag

in
g

d
ir

ec
to

r
at

P
ac

if
ic

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

G
ro

u
p

,
a

p
ri

va
te

eq
u

it
y

in
ve

st
m

en
t

fi
rm

th
at

o
ve

rs
aw

o
ve

r
U

S$
1

5
b

ill
io

n
o

f
p

ri
va

te
eq

u
it

y
co

m
m

it
m

en
ts

fo
r

in
st

it
u

ti
o

n
al

in
ve

st
o

rs
.

B
ef

o
re

th
at

h
e

w
as

a
p

ri
n

ci
p

al
w

it
h

B
lu

e
C

ap
it

al
,

a
m

id
d

le
-

m
ar

ke
t

b
u

yo
u

t
fi

rm
.

M
r.

K
ec

k
gr

ad
u

at
ed

cu
m

la
u

d
e

w
it

h
a

B
A

fr
o

m
th

e
G

eo
rg

e
W

as
h

in
gt

o
n

U
n

iv
er

si
ty

an
d

re
ce

iv
ed

h
is

M
B

A
w

it
h

h
ig

h
h

o
n

o
rs

fr
o

m
th

e
U

n
iv

er
si

ty
o

f
C

h
ic

ag
o

B
o

o
th

Sc
h

o
o

lo
f

B
u

si
n

es
s.

H
e

se
rv

ed
in

th
e

U
S

N
av

y
as

a
N

av
al

Fl
ig

h
t

O
ff

ic
er

,
re

ce
iv

in
g

n
u

m
er

o
u

s
d

ec
o

ra
ti

o
n

s
fl

yi
n

g
EA

-6
B

s
o

ff
th

e
U

SS
N

im
it

z
(C

V
N

-6
8

).



O
ve

rv
ie

w

I.
Pr

iv
at

e 
Eq

u
it

y 
M

ar
ke

t 
U

p
d

at
e

II.
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
Pr

iv
at

e 
Eq

u
it

y 
Pr

o
gr

am
 

III
.

Pr
iv

at
e 

Eq
u

it
y 

Po
rt

fo
lio

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce



I. 
P

R
IV

AT
E 

EQ
U

IT
Y 

M
A

R
K

ET
 U

P
D

AT
E



P
ri

va
te

IQ
,a

s
o

f
6/

3
0

/1
9

;
P

E
R

et
u

rn
s

in
cl

u
d

es
G

en
er

al
is

ts
,E

q
u

it
y,

an
d

D
is

tr
e

ss
ed

Fu
n

d
s.

Th
e

D
ir

ec
t

A
lp

h
a

m
et

h
o

d
fo

rm
al

iz
e

s
th

e
ca

lc
u

la
ti

o
n

o
f

th
e

ex
ac

t
al

p
h

a
(i

n
a

co
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s

ti
m

e
lo

g-
re

tu
rn

se
n

se
)

th
at

a
P

E
p

o
rt

fo
lio

h
as

ge
n

er
at

ed
re

la
ti

ve
to

th
e

ch
o

se
n

re
fe

re
n

ce
b

en
ch

m
ar

k;
D

at
a

fo
r

20
1

8
-2

01
9

n
o

t
co

n
si

d
er

ed
re

le
va

n
t

gi
ve

n
ea

rl
y

n
at

u
re

o
f

th
o

se
vi

n
ta

ge
ye

ar
s;

Th
e

re
fe

re
n

ce
d

in
d

ic
es

ar
e

sh
o

w
n

fo
r

ge
n

er
al

m
ar

ke
t

co
m

p
ar

is
o

n
s

an
d

ar
e

n
o

t
m

e
an

t
to

re
p

re
se

n
t

an
y

p
ar

ti
cu

la
r

fu
n

d
.

A
n

in
ve

st
o

r
ca

n
n

o
t

d
ir

ec
tl

y
in

ve
st

in
an

in
d

ex
.

M
o

re
o

ve
r,

in
d

ic
es

d
o

n
o

t
re

fl
ec

t
co

m
m

is
si

o
n

s
o

r
fe

es
th

at
m

ay
b

e
ch

ar
ge

d
to

an
in

ve
st

m
en

t
p

ro
d

u
ct

b
as

ed
o

n
th

e
in

d
ex

,w
h

ic
h

m
ay

m
at

er
ia

lly
af

fe
ct

th
e

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

d
at

a
p

re
se

n
te

d
.

P
R

IV
AT

E 
EQ

U
IT

Y 
H

A
S 

D
EL

IV
ER

ED
 A

LP
H

A
 R

EL
AT

IV
E 

TO
 T

H
E 

P
U

B
LI

C
 M

A
R

K
ET

S

•
H

is
to

ri
ca

lly
, T

o
p

 Q
u

ar
ti

le
 P

ri
va

te
 

Eq
u

it
y 

h
as

 o
u

tp
er

fo
rm

ed
 p

u
b

lic
 

eq
u

it
ie

s 
in

 e
ac

h
 o

f 
th

e 
p

as
t 

1
8

 
vi

n
ta

ge
 y

ea
rs

.

•
M

o
re

 r
ec

en
tl

y,
 M

ed
ia

n
 p

ri
va

te
 

eq
u

it
y 

re
tu

rn
s 

fr
o

m
 2

0
0

9
-2

0
1

4
 h

av
e 

p
er

fo
rm

ed
 w

el
l r

el
at

iv
e 

to
 p

u
b

lic
 

m
ar

ke
ts

 a
ve

ra
gi

n
g 

2
6

0
 b

p
s 

ab
o

ve
 

th
e 

p
u

b
lic

 m
ar

ke
t.

 S
te

p
St

o
n

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 t

h
e 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
f 

2
0

0
9

-
2

0
1

4
 v

in
ta

ge
 f

u
n

d
s 

th
at

 a
re

 p
as

t 
th

ei
r 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

p
er

io
d

 a
n

d
 in

 
h

ar
ve

st
 m

o
d

e.
 

•
In

st
it

u
ti

o
n

al
 in

ve
st

o
rs

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 
in

cl
u

d
e 

p
ri

va
te

 m
ar

ke
ts

 a
s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

ei
r 

al
lo

ca
ti

o
n

 t
o

 d
iv

er
si

fy
 a

n
d

 
en

h
an

ce
 o

ve
ra

ll 
re

tu
rn

s.
 

M
ar

ke
t 

O
ve

rv
ie

w

P
R

IV
AT

E 
EQ

U
IT

Y 
D

IR
EC

T 
A

LP
H

A

5

8
%

1
6

%

1
4

%

1
3

%

1
1

%

8
%

6
%

6
%

5
%

9
%

6
%

9
%

9
%

1
0

%

1
2

%
1

1
%

1
2

%

1
0

%

-1
%

1
%

5
%

4
%

4
%

1
%

0
%

1
%

-1
%

2
%

-1
%

3
%

3
%

4
%

5
%

3
%

2
%

0
%

-5
%

0%5%

10
%

15
%

20
%

2
0

00
2

0
01

2
0

02
2

0
03

2
0

04
2

0
05

2
0

06
2

0
07

2
0

08
2

0
09

2
0

10
2

0
11

2
0

12
2

0
13

2
0

14
2

0
15

2
0

16
2

0
17

FI
R

ST
Q

U
A

R
TI

LE
P

E 
R

ET
U

R
N

S
V

S
M

SC
I 

W
O

R
LD

IN
D

EX
SE

C
O

N
D

Q
U

A
R

TI
LE

P
E 

R
ET

U
R

N
S

V
S

M
SC

I W
O

R
LD

IN
D

EX

20
09

-1
4 

A
R

IT
H

M
ET

IC
 A

V
ER

A
G

E
A

S 
O

F
TO

P
 Q

M
ED

IA
N

 Q

2
Q

1
9

9
.2

%
2

.6
%

2
Q

1
8

6
.3

%
0

.2
%

C
h

an
ge

 in
 b

p
s:

2
8

9
 b

p
s

2
4

0
 b

p
s



P
re

q
in

, S
te

p
St

o
n

e 
an

al
ys

is
. D

at
a 

su
b

je
ct

 t
o

 c
h

an
ge

 a
s 

P
re

q
in

’s
 d

at
ab

as
e 

is
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
o

u
sl

y 
u

p
d

at
ed

. D
at

a 
is

 f
o

r 
fu

n
d

s 
la

b
el

ed
 a

s 
B

u
yo

u
t,

 B
al

an
ce

d
, C

o
-I

n
ve

st
m

en
t,

 C
o

-I
n

ve
st

m
en

t 
M

u
lt

i-
M

an
ag

er
, a

n
d

 D
is

tr
es

se
d

 
D

eb
t.

 D
at

a 
is

 a
s 

o
f 

O
ct

o
b

er
 2

0
1

9
. 

P
R

IV
AT

E 
EQ

U
IT

Y 
B

U
YO

U
T 

FU
N

D
R

A
IS

IN
G

 IS
 O

N
 P

A
C

E 
FO

R
 ~

$
3

5
0

-4
0

0
B

IL
LI

O
N

 IN
 2

0
1

9

•
G

lo
b

al
 P

E 
B

u
yo

u
t 

fu
n

d
s 

h
av

e 
ra

is
ed

 n
ea

rl
y 

$
3

0
0

 b
ill

io
n

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 

m
id

-O
ct

o
b

er
; f

u
n

d
ra

is
in

g 
ac

ti
vi

ty
 

is
 t

yp
ic

al
ly

 h
ig

h
 in

 Q
4

 a
s 

fu
n

d
s 

lo
o

k 
to

 c
lo

se
 b

ef
o

re
 y

ea
r-

en
d

. 

•
Th

e 
fu

n
d

ra
is

in
g 

m
ar

ke
t 

h
as

 
b

ec
o

m
e 

m
u

ch
 m

o
re

 G
P

-f
ri

en
d

ly
, 

w
it

h
 f

u
n

d
s 

b
ec

o
m

in
g 

o
ve

rs
u

b
sc

ri
b

ed
 in

 v
er

y 
lit

tl
e 

ti
m

e.

•
Th

is
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t 
is

 im
p

ac
ti

n
g 

fu
n

d
 s

iz
es

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

te
rm

s 
–

m
o

re
 G

Ps
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 lo

o
ki

n
g 

to
 

ch
an

ge
 t

er
m

s 
o

n
 n

ew
 f

u
n

d
s 

to
 b

e 
m

o
re

 G
P

 f
av

o
ra

b
le

. 

M
ar

ke
t 

O
ve

rv
ie

w

G
LO

B
A

L 
P

R
IV

AT
E 

EQ
U

IT
Y 

B
U

YO
U

T 
FU

N
D

R
A

IS
IN

G

6

$
7

9
 

$
1

6
4

 

$
2

4
8

 

$
3

0
2

 
$

3
0

4
 

$
1

2
6

 
$

1
0

6
 

$
1

1
8

 

$
1

4
5

 

$
2

3
8

 
$

2
2

2
 

$
2

3
2

 

$
2

8
4

 

$
3

5
7

 

$
3

0
1

 
$

2
9

4
 

20
04

2
0

0
5

20
06

20
07

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

2
0

1
3

20
14

20
15

2
0

1
6

20
17

20
18

O
C

T
2

0
1

9

(USD in Billions)



Th
o

m
so

n
O

n
e;

 d
at

a 
as

 o
f 

9
/3

0
/1

9
; G

eo
gr

ap
h

y 
d

et
er

m
in

ed
 b

y 
co

m
p

an
y’

s 
h

ea
d

q
u

ar
te

rs
. 

2
0

1
8

 W
A

S 
A

 R
EC

O
R

D
 IN

V
ES

TM
EN

T 
YE

A
R

 A
N

D
 2

0
1

9
 IS

 O
N

 P
A

C
E 

TO
 S

U
R

PA
SS

 $
3

0
0

 B
IL

LI
O

N

M
ar

ke
t 

O
ve

rv
ie

w

G
LO

B
A

L 
EQ

U
IT

Y 
IN

V
ES

TE
D

 B
Y 

YE
A

R
EQ

U
IT

Y 
IN

V
ES

TE
D

 B
Y 

R
EG

IO
N

 B
R

ID
G

E

7

$
7

5
 

$
8

1
 $

1
0

4
 $

1
3

2
 $

1
7

4
 $

1
6

2
 $

1
0

2
 $

1
5

1
 $

1
5

1
 $

1
3

6
 $

1
2

8
 $

1
9

5
 $

2
0

9
 $

2
2

1
 $

2
3

1
 $

3
7

7
 $

2
6

3
 

 $
-

 $
50

 $
10

0

 $
15

0

 $
20

0

 $
25

0

 $
30

0

 $
35

0

 $
40

0

20
03

20
04

20
05

20
06

20
07

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

SE
P

20
19

(USD in Billions)

5
1

%

4
9

%
5

3
%

2
4

%

1
1

%

1
5

%

1
7

%

3
4

%

2
4

%

9
%

6
%

8
%

$
1

0
2

 

$
3

7
7

 

$
2

6
3

 

$
1

3
2

 
$

1
6

 

$
1

0
9

 
$

1
9

 

20
09

U
S

Eu
ro

pe
A

si
a

Ro
W

20
18

 S
EP

 2
01

9

U
S 

EU
R

O
P

E
A

SI
A

R
O

W
 



Q
3

 2
0

1
9

 S
&

P
 L

B
O

 R
ev

ie
w

; S
&

P
 u

p
d

at
es

 d
at

a 
an

d
 h

is
to

ri
ca

l a
m

o
u

n
ts

 a
re

 s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 c

h
an

ge
; V

o
lu

m
e 

o
n

 t
h

is
 p

ag
e 

in
cl

u
d

es
 a

ll 
To

ta
lS

o
u

rc
es

 (
lo

an
s,

 s
ec

u
re

d
 d

eb
t,

 u
n

se
cu

re
d

 d
eb

t,
 s

u
b

 d
eb

t,
 a

n
d

 
eq

u
it

y)
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 a
n

y 
sp

o
n

so
re

d
 t

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

, r
eg

ar
d

le
ss

 o
f 

p
u

rp
o

se
.

U
.S

. T
R

A
N

SA
C

TI
O

N
 V

O
LU

M
E 

IS
 O

N
 P

A
C

E 
FO

R
 ~

$
3

5
0

-4
0

0
 B

IL
LI

O
N

 IN
 2

0
1

9

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n

 V
o

lu
m

e

U
.S

. S
P

O
N

SO
R

ED
 T

R
A

N
SA

C
TI

O
N

 V
O

LU
M

E 
B

Y 
YE

A
R

8

$
3

8
2

 

$
5

6
5

 

$
1

4
5

 

$
3

8
 

$
1

7
8

 

$
2

4
1

 

$
3

2
6

 

$
5

9
8

 

$
3

8
4

 

$
2

5
9

 

$
3

4
4

 

$
6

1
0

 

$
5

4
5

 

$
2

9
5

 

$
1

4
0

 

$
9

6
 

$
1

2
7

 

$
6

7
 

$
1

0
1

 

$
0

$
1

00

$
2

00

$
3

00

$
4

00

$
5

00

$
6

00

$
7

00

2
0

06
2

0
07

2
0

08
2

0
09

2
0

10
2

0
11

2
0

12
2

0
13

2
0

14
2

0
15

2
0

16
2

0
17

2
0

18
SE

P

2
0

19

3
Q

18
4

Q
18

1
Q

19
2

Q
19

3
Q

19

(USD in Billions)



Th
e 

vo
lu

m
e 

o
n

 t
h

is
 p

ag
e 

re
fl

ec
ts

 a
ll 

sp
o

n
so

r-
re

la
te

d
 a

ct
iv

it
y,

 in
cl

u
d

in
g 

b
u

yo
u

ts
, r

ef
in

an
ci

n
g,

 a
n

d
 r

ec
ap

s.
 Q

3
 2

0
1

9
 S

&
P

 L
B

O
 R

ev
ie

w

EU
R

O
P

EA
N

 T
R

A
N

SA
C

TI
O

N
 V

O
LU

M
E 

H
A

S 
G

R
O

W
N

, B
U

T 
IS

 S
TI

LL
 B

EL
O

W
 2

0
0

6
-0

7

•
Eu

ro
p

ea
n

 t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 v

o
lu

m
e 

ye
ar

-t
o

-d
at

e 
Se

p
te

m
b

er
 2

0
1

9
 h

as
 s

lo
w

ed
 c

o
m

p
ar

ed
 t

o
 2

0
1

7
-2

0
1

8
.

•
Lo

w
 g

ro
w

th
 e

xp
ec

ta
ti

o
n

s 
ar

e 
m

ak
in

g 
it

 h
ar

d
 f

o
r 

LB
O

 f
ir

m
s 

to
 id

en
ti

fy
 a

tt
ra

ct
iv

e 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s,
 t

h
er

eb
y 

in
cr

ea
si

n
g 

co
m

p
et

it
io

n
–

an
d

 p
ri

ce
s 

–
fo

r 
q

u
al

it
y 

as
se

ts
. 

9

EU
R

O
P

EA
N

 S
P

O
N

SO
R

ED
 T

R
A

N
SA

C
TI

O
N

 V
O

LU
M

E 
B

Y 
YE

A
R

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n

 V
o

lu
m

e

€
 1

1
6

 

€
 1

3
8

 

€
 4

9
 

€
 5

 

€
 1

9
 

€
 3

3
 

€
 2

3
 

€
 4

6
 

€
 5

5
 

€
 4

5
 

€
 5

0
 

€
 7

9
 

€
 7

6
 

€
 4

1
 

€
 1

9
 

€
 1

1
 

€
 1

5
 

€
 1

3
 

€
 1

2
 

$
0

$
2

5

$
5

0

$
7

5

$
1

00

$
1

25

$
1

50

2
0

06
2

0
07

2
0

08
2

0
09

2
0

10
2

0
11

2
0

12
2

0
13

2
0

14
2

0
15

2
0

16
2

0
17

2
0

18
 S

E
P

2
0

19

3
Q

18
4

Q
18

1
Q

19
2

Q
19

3
Q

19

(EUR in Billions)



D
ry

 P
o

w
d

er

C
A

P
IT

A
L 

R
A

IS
ED

 B
U

T 
N

O
T 

YE
T 

IN
V

ES
TE

D
 (

“D
R

Y 
P

O
W

D
ER

”)
 H

A
S 

IN
C

R
EA

SE
D

7
3

%
 S

IN
C

E 
YE

A
R

-E
N

D
 2

0
1

5

P
re

q
in

P
ri

va
te

 E
q

u
it

y 
O

n
lin

e.
 D

at
a 

as
 o

f 
O

ct
o

b
er

 2
0

1
9

. 

P
R

IV
AT

E 
EQ

U
IT

Y 
D

R
Y 

P
O

W
D

ER
 –

B
Y 

ST
R

AT
EG

Y

1
0

5
0

%
4

6
%

4
9

%
4

9
%

4
8

%
5

3
%

5
8

%
5

6
%

5
7

%
5

6
%

5
5

%
5

2
%

5
0

%
5

1
%

5
2

%
5

3
%

5
1

%
4

9
%

4
9

%
4

8
%

1
3

%
1

2
%

1
1

%
1

1
%

1
2

%
1

2
%

1
0

%
1

1
%

1
1

%
1

2
%

1
5

%

1
5

%
1

6
%

2
4

%
2

4
%

2
5

%
2

5
%

2
5

%
2

7
%

2
5

%
2

4
%

2
3

%
2

4
%

2
1

%

2
0

%

1
9

%

24
%

24
%

25
%

25
%

2
5

%
27

%

2
5

%
24

%
23

%

24
%

21
%

20
%

19
%

$
2

9
4

 
$

3
5

5
 

$
3

8
6

 
$

3
7

6
 

$
3

6
5

 

$
4

8
1

 

$
6

5
2

 

$
7

8
1

 
$

8
4

3
 

$
8

5
2

 
$

7
7

7
 

$
7

5
8

 
$

7
2

8
 

$
8

3
8

 
$

8
4

5
 

$
9

0
0

 

$
1

,0
1

6
 $

1
,2

3
2

 $
1

,4
5

2
 $

1
,5

5
5

 

$0

$2
00

$4
00

$6
00

$8
00

$1
,0

00

$1
,2

00

$1
,4

00

$1
,6

00

$1
,8

00

$2
,0

00

20
00

20
01

20
02

2
0

0
3

20
04

2
0

0
5

20
06

20
07

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

2
0

1
2

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

O
CT

2
0

1
9

USD in Billions

BU
YO

U
T

G
RO

W
TH

EQ
U

IT
Y

V
EN

TU
RE

CA
PI

TA
L

O
TH

ER



SP
I, 

St
ep

St
o

n
e 

an
al

ys
is

; l
at

es
t 

av
ai

la
b

le
 d

at
a 

in
 S

P
I a

s 
o

f 
Q

2
 2

0
1

9
; S

P
I d

at
a 

is
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
o

u
sl

y 
u

p
d

at
ed

 a
n

d
 h

is
to

ri
ca

l v
al

u
es

 a
re

 s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 c

h
an

ge
.

IN
TH

E
U

.S
.,

P
R

IC
ES

R
EM

A
IN

AT
H

IS
TO

R
IC

A
LL

Y
H

IG
H

LE
V

EL
S

•
Lo

w
 in

te
re

st
 r

at
es

 a
n

d
 h

ig
h

 g
ro

w
th

 e
xp

ec
ta

ti
o

n
s 

ex
p

la
in

 t
h

e 
h

ig
h

 p
ri

ce
s.

•
St

ep
St

o
n

e 
w

o
u

ld
 e

xp
ec

t 
p

ri
ce

s 
to

 m
o

d
er

at
e 

o
ve

r 
th

e 
n

ex
t 

fu
n

d
 c

yc
le

.

Ye
ar

(s
am

p
le

 s
iz

e)

Pu
rc

h
as

e 
Pr

ic
e 

M
u

lt
ip

le
s

U
.S

. P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 P

R
IC

E 
M

U
LT

IP
LE

S

1
1

8
.1

x

8
.9

x

1
0

.6
x

9
.7

x

6
.9

x

9
.0

x
8

.8
x

9
.2

x
9

.2
x

1
0

.6
x

1
0

.8
x

1
1

.0
x

1
1

.9
x

1
2

.1
x

1
2

.1
x

6
.9

x

7
.4

x
7

.6
x

7
.3

x

6
.7

x
7

.0
x

7
.4

x
7

.4
x

7
.6

x

8
.4

x
8

.8
x

9
.4

x
9

.3
x

9
.7

x
9

.6
x

20
05

(3
12

)
20

06
(3

50
)

20
07

(4
8

5
)

20
08

(2
85

)
2

0
0

9
(1

71
)

20
10

(3
46

)
20

11
(3

3
9

)
20

12
(4

18
)

2
0

1
3

(2
91

)
20

14
(4

05
)

20
15

(4
0

8
)

20
16

(3
81

)
2

0
1

7
(3

10
)

20
18

(1
96

)
1H

19
(5

7)

G
LO

B
A

L/
LA

R
G

E
(T

EV
 >

 U
S$

5
0

0
 M

IL
LI

O
N

)
SM

A
LL

/M
ID

D
LE

(T
EV

 <
 U

S$
5

0
0

 M
IL

LI
O

N
)



P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
P

R
IC

ES
IN

EU
R

O
P

E
H

A
V

E
EX

H
IB

IT
ED

TH
E

SA
M

E
B

EH
A

V
IO

R
A

S
IN

N
O

R
TH

A
M

ER
IC

A

SP
I, 

St
ep

St
o

n
e 

an
al

ys
is

; l
at

es
t 

av
ai

la
b

le
 d

at
a 

in
 S

P
I a

s 
o

f 
Q

2
 2

0
1

9
; S

P
I d

at
a 

is
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
o

u
sl

y 
u

p
d

at
ed

 a
n

d
 h

is
to

ri
ca

l v
al

u
es

 a
re

 s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 c

h
an

ge
.

1
2

Ye
ar

(s
am

p
le

 s
iz

e)

EU
R

O
P

EA
N

 P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 P

R
IC

E 
M

U
LT

IP
LE

S

Pu
rc

h
as

e 
Pr

ic
e 

M
u

lt
ip

le
s

8
.5

x

9
.4

x

1
0

.8
x

9
.3

x

7
.3

x

9
.1

x
8

.8
x

8
.4

x
8

.4
x

9
.8

x
9

.9
x

1
0

.7
x

1
1

.4
x

1
1

.9
x

1
0

.7
x

6
.8

x
7

.2
x

7
.8

x

7
.1

x

6
.1

x

7
.5

x

7
.0

x
7

.2
x

7
.0

x

7
.9

x

8
.4

x
8

.2
x

8
.4

x

9
.5

x

8
.7

x

20
05

(2
28

)
20

06
(2

75
)

20
07

(2
64

)
20

08
(1

7
8

)
20

09
(1

05
)

2
0

1
0

(1
94

)
20

11
(2

00
)

20
12

(1
7

5
)

20
13

(1
79

)
2

0
1

4
(2

16
)

20
15

(2
2

3
)

20
16

(2
29

)
20

17
(1

70
)

20
18

(1
13

)
1H

19
(2

3)

G
LO

B
A

L/
LA

R
G

E
(T

EV
 >

 €
5

0
0

 M
IL

LI
O

N
)

SM
A

LL
/M

ID
D

LE
(T

EV
 <

 €
5

0
0

 M
IL

LI
O

N
)

•
H

1
 2

0
1

9
 p

u
rc

h
as

e 
p

ri
ce

s 
h

av
e 

co
m

e 
d

o
w

n
 f

ro
m

 2
0

1
7

-1
8

 b
u

t 
ar

e 
st

ill
 h

ig
h

 r
el

at
iv

e 
to

 h
is

to
ri

c 
le

ve
ls

.



Le
ve

ra
ge

 M
u

lt
ip

le
s

SP
I, 

St
ep

St
o

n
e 

an
al

ys
is

; S
P

I d
at

a 
as

 o
f 

Q
2

 2
0

1
9

 a
n

d
 is

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

sl
y 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
d

 h
is

to
ri

ca
l v

al
u

es
 a

re
 s

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 c
h

an
ge

.

EQ
U

IT
Y

C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
H

A
S

R
EM

A
IN

ED
W

EL
L

A
B

O
V

E
P

R
E-

R
EC

ES
SI

O
N

LE
V

EL
S

A
S

P
R

IC
ES

H
A

V
E

IN
C

R
EA

SE
D

•
Le

ve
ra

ge
 m

u
lt

ip
le

s 
in

 t
h

e 
G

lo
b

al
/L

ar
ge

 m
ar

ke
t 

re
m

ai
n

 a
t 

~6
x.

•
P

ri
ce

s 
ar

e 
h

ig
h

er
, b

u
t 

ca
p

it
al

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e 
m

o
re

 d
u

ra
b

le
 a

s 
th

e 
eq

u
it

y 
co

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

co
n

ti
n

u
e 

to
 r

em
ai

n
 a

t 
a 

h
ea

lt
h

ie
r 

le
ve

l t
h

an
 p

re
-G

FC
. 

Ye
ar

(s
am

p
le

 s
iz

e)

U
.S

. L
EV

ER
A

G
E 

M
U

LT
IP

LE
S

1
3

5
.6

x

6
.1

x

6
.8

x

4
.4

x

3
.9

x

4
.7

x
5

.0
x

5
.3

x

5
.8

x

6
.3

x
5

.9
x

5
.9

x
6

.0
x

6
.4

x
6

.1
x

3
.4

x

4
.0

x
4

.1
x

3
.3

x

2
.8

x
3

.0
x

3
.5

x
3

.6
x

3
.3

x

3
.9

x
4

.0
x

4
.0

x
3

.9
x

4
.3

x
4

.2
x

3
5

%
3

7
%

3
8

%

5
2

%
5

6
%

5
0

%
4

6
%

4
4

%
4

3
%

4
2

%
4

6
%

4
7

%
5

2
%

4
9

%
5

0
%

4
9

%
5

0
%

4
9

%

5
7

%
6

1
%

5
8

%
5

6
%

5
5

%
5

8
%

5
5

%
5

7
%

5
9

%
6

2
%

5
8

%
5

9
%

20
05

(2
91

)
20

06
(3

33
)

2
0

0
7

(4
62

)
20

08
(2

71
)

20
09

(1
5

1
)

20
10

(3
19

)
2

0
1

1
(3

21
)

20
12

(3
86

)
20

13
(2

8
0

)
20

14
(3

88
)

20
15

(3
95

)
2

0
1

6
(3

61
)

20
17

(2
95

)
20

18
(1

91
)

1H
19

(5
9)

G
LO

BA
L/

LA
RG

E
(T

EV
 >

 U
S$

50
0 

M
IL

LI
O

N
)

SM
A

LL
/M

ID
D

LE
(T

EV
 <

 U
S$

50
0 

M
IL

LI
O

N
)

G
LO

BA
L/

LA
RG

E
EQ

U
IT

Y
C

O
N

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

SM
A

LL
/M

ID
D

LE
EQ

U
IT

Y
CO

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N



IN
 E

U
R

O
P

E,
 L

EV
ER

A
G

E 
M

U
LT

IP
LE

S 
R

EM
A

IN
 B

EL
O

W
 2

0
0

5
-2

0
0

7
 IN

 T
H

E 
G

LO
B

A
L/

LA
R

G
E 

M
A

R
K

ET

SP
I, 

St
ep

St
o

n
e 

an
al

ys
is

; S
P

I d
at

a 
as

 o
f 

Q
2

 2
0

1
9

 is
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
o

u
sl

y 
u

p
d

at
ed

 a
n

d
 h

is
to

ri
ca

l v
al

u
es

 a
re

 s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 c

h
an

ge
.

1
4

Ye
ar

(s
am

p
le

 s
iz

e)

EU
R

O
P

EA
N

 L
EV

ER
A

G
E 

M
U

LT
IP

LE
S

Le
ve

ra
ge

 M
u

lt
ip

le
s

6
.1

x

6
.7

x

7
.2

x

4
.9

x

4
.4

x
4

.3
x

4
.1

x
3

.9
x

4
.8

x
5

.3
x

5
.2

x
5

.2
x

5
.7

x
5

.7
x

5
.9

x

4
.3

x
3

.9
x

4
.0

x
3

.8
x

2
.7

x
3

.0
x

2
.8

x
2

.7
x

2
.8

x

3
.4

x
3

.5
x

3
.6

x

3
.2

x

3
.8

x
3

.8
x

3
1

%
3

5
%

3
5

%

4
9

%
4

9
%

5
1

%
5

1
%

5
4

%

4
5

%
4

8
%

4
8

%
5

3
%

5
5

%
5

1
%

5
5

%
4

3
%

4
7

%
5

4
%

5
2

%
5

9
%

6
1

%
6

0
%

6
7

%
6

5
%

6
2

%
6

4
%

6
1

%
6

5
%

6
3

%
5

7
%

20
05

(2
03

)
20

06
(2

50
)

2
0

0
7

(2
27

)
20

08
(1

5
9

)
20

09
(8

2)
20

10
(1

71
)

20
11

(1
73

)
20

12
(1

64
)

20
13

(1
5 5

)
2

0
1

4
(1

92
)

20
15

(1
9

8
)

20
16

(2
09

)
20

17
(1

59
)

20
18

(1
01

)
1

H
1

9
(2

2
)

G
LO

BA
L/

LA
RG

E
(T

EV
 >

 €
50

0 
M

IL
LI

O
N

)
SM

A
LL

/M
ID

D
LE

(T
EV

 <
 €

50
0 

M
IL

LI
O

N
)

G
LO

BA
L/

LA
RG

E
EQ

U
IT

Y
CO

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
SM

A
LL

/M
ID

D
LE

EQ
U

IT
Y

CO
N

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N



So
u

rc
e:

 Q
3

 2
0

1
9

 S
&

P
 L

B
O

 R
ev

ie
w

; S
te

p
St

o
n

e 
A

n
al

ys
is

In
te

re
st

 C
o

ve
ra

ge
 R

at
io

 d
ef

in
ed

 a
s 

(A
d

ju
st

ed
 E

B
IT

D
A

 –
C

ap
Ex

)/
In

te
re

st

D
eb

t 
M

ar
ke

ts

IN
TE

R
ES

T
C

O
V

ER
A

G
E

IN
2

0
1

9
IS

B
EL

O
W

2
.0

x

IN
TE

R
ES

T 
C

O
V

ER
A

G
E 

R
AT

IO
 F

O
R

 U
.S

. L
A

R
G

E 
C

O
R

P
O

R
AT

E 
LB

O
s

1
5

•
Si

n
ce

 2
0

0
8

, n
o

 f
u

ll 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r 
h

as
 b

ee
n

 b
el

o
w

 2
.3

x.
 If

 2
0

1
9

 f
in

is
h

es
 b

el
o

w
 2

.0
x,

 it
 w

o
u

ld
 m

ar
k 

a 
st

ar
k 

re
ve

rs
al

 o
f 

th
at

 t
re

n
d

.

2
.6

2
x 2.

05
x

1
.8

8
x

1.
64

x

2.
23

x

2.
34

x

2.
55

x

2.
41

x

2.
33

x

2.
50

x

2.
85

x

2.
39

x

2.
56

x

2.
44

x

2
.3

6
x

1.
98

x

1.
88

x

2.
06

x

1.
99

x

1
.4

x

1
.6

x

1
.8

x

2
.0

x

2
.2

x

2
.4

x

2
.6

x

2
.8

x

3
.0

x

20
04

20
05

20
06

20
07

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

SE
P

20
19

1Q
19

2Q
19

3Q
19



Q
3

 2
0

1
9

 S
&

P
 L

B
O

 R
ev

ie
w

D
IV

ID
EN

D
 A

C
TI

V
IT

Y 
IS

 IN
-L

IN
E 

FO
R

 IT
S 

SM
A

LL
ES

T 
YE

A
R

 S
IN

C
E 

2
0

0
9

1
6

D
IV

ID
EN

D
/S

TO
C

K
 R

EP
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 V

O
LU

M
E

D
eb

t 
M

ar
ke

ts

•
N

ew
 is

su
e 

vo
lu

m
e 

in
 s

yn
d

ic
at

ed
 lo

an
s 

h
as

 b
ee

n
 m

u
te

d
 s

o
 f

ar
 in

 2
0

1
9

. 

•
In

 a
b

so
lu

te
 /

 d
o

lla
r 

te
rm

s,
 y

ea
r-

to
-d

at
e 

vo
lu

m
e 

fo
r 

su
ch

 t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s 

ar
e 

st
ill

 m
at

er
ia

lly
 lo

w
er

 t
h

an
 in

 2
0

1
8

.

$
5

6
.2

 $
5

5
.0

 

$
4

.1
 

$
7

.9
 

$
5

4
.1

 $
5

6
.9

 $
7

7
.2

 $
9

4
.9

 $
6

7
.6

 $
4

7
.7

 $
5

8
.6

 $
7

0
.6

 $
4

7
.1

 

$
3

9
.6

 $
3

0
.8

 

$
3

.0
 

$
1

6
.1

 
$

7
.3

 

$
1

6
.1

 

$
7

.4
 

20
06

20
07

2
0

0
8

20
09

20
10

20
11

2
0

1
2

20
13

20
14

2
0

1
5

20
16

20
17

20
18

SE
P

20
18

SE
P

20
19

3
Q

1
8

4Q
18

1Q
19

2Q
19

3
Q

1
9

(US$ in billions)

LO
A

N
H

IG
H

YI
EL

D



So
u

rc
e:

 T
h

o
m

so
n

O
n

e 
as

 o
f 

Q
3

 2
0

1
9

; S
te

p
St

o
n

e 
A

n
al

ys
is

In
 2

0
1

2
, t

h
e 

gr
ey

 b
ar

 r
ep

re
se

n
ts

 t
h

e 
IP

O
 o

f 
Fa

ce
b

o
o

k 
(N

A
SD

A
Q

: F
B

)
In

 2
0

1
4

, t
h

e 
gr

ey
 b

ar
 r

ep
re

se
n

ts
 t

h
e 

IP
O

 o
f 

A
lib

ab
a 

(N
YS

E:
 B

A
B

A
)

In
 2

0
1

9
, t

h
e 

gr
ey

 b
ar

 r
ep

re
se

n
ts

 t
h

e 
IP

O
 o

f 
U

b
er

 (
N

YS
E:

 U
B

ER
)

IP
O

 M
ar

ke
t

2
0

1
9

 IS
 T

H
E 

SE
C

O
N

D
 M

O
ST

 F
R

U
IT

FU
L 

IP
O

M
A

R
K

ET
 B

EH
IN

D
 2

0
1

4
 IN

 T
ER

M
S 

O
F 

D
O

LL
A

R
S 

R
A

IS
ED

•
Th

e 
la

rg
es

t 
IP

O
s 

d
u

ri
n

g 
2

0
1

9
 w

er
e 

U
b

er
 (

$
7

5
.2

b
),

 L
yf

t 
($

2
0

.8
b

),
 a

n
d

 P
in

te
re

st
 (

$
1

1
.7

b
).

•
2

0
1

9
 IP

O
 v

al
u

e 
d

o
w

n
 1

0
%

 s
in

ce
 li

st
in

g 
d

ri
ve

n
 b

y 
U

b
er

 a
n

d
 L

yf
t,

 w
h

ic
h

 r
ep

re
se

n
te

d
 4

2
%

 o
f 

2
0

1
9

 is
su

an
ce

s 
co

lle
ct

iv
el

y.

•
Ex

cl
u

d
in

g 
U

b
er

 a
n

d
 L

yf
t,

 m
ar

ke
t 

ca
p

 h
as

 in
cr

ea
se

d
 b

y 
4

%
.

IP
O

 A
C

TI
V

IT
Y 

B
Y 

YE
A

R

1
7

$
8

3
 

$
9

0
 

$
1

3
6

 
$

1
4

1
 

$
1

0
 

$
6

2
 

$
1

6
4

 
$

1
5

7
 

$
1

5
5

 

$
2

1
9

 

$
4

4
9

 

$
1

1
3

 

$
6

1
 

$
1

0
2

 

$
1

9
9

 
$

2
2

9
 

$
8

1

$
1

6
9

$
7

5

1
3

1
 

1
2

7
 

1
3

5
 

1
4

4
 

1
5

 

3
6

 

1
0

8
 

7
8

 
8

4
 

1
4

6
 

2
0

1
 

1
1

0
 

6
3

 

8
2

 
9

3
 

7
7

 

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

(USD in Billions)

V
a

lu
e

 o
f 

IP
O

s
La

rg
e

st
 I

P
O

#
 I

P
O

 E
x

it
s



So
u

rc
e:

 N
YS

E 
Eu

ro
n

ex
t,

 a
s 

o
f 

O
ct

o
b

er
 2

0
1

9
.

1
8

N
U

M
B

ER
 O

F 
P

R
O

P
O

SE
D

 D
EA

LS
 B

Y 
SE

C
TO

R

V
A

LU
E 

O
F 

P
R

O
P

O
SE

D
 D

EA
LS

 B
Y 

SE
C

TO
R

IP
O

 B
A

C
K

LO
G

IP
O

 M
ar

ke
t

4
2

6

1
1

3
1

2
2

5

2

26

12

Co
ns

um
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s
En

er
gy

Fi
na

nc
ia

ls
H

ea
lt

hc
ar

e
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

To
ta

l

C
U

R
R

EN
TL

Y
1

-Y
EA

R
A

G
O

15
%

5% 2
4

%

31
%

25
%

CO
N

S
U

M
E

R
SE

RV
IC

ES

EN
E

R
G

Y

FI
N

A
N

C
IA

LS

H
EA

LT
H

CA
RE

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

1
5

%

8%

23
%

42
%

12
%

CO
N

SU
M

ER
SE

RV
IC

ES

E
N

ER
G

Y

F
IN

A
N

CI
A

LS

H
EA

LT
H

CA
RE

T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

$
3

7
5

$
1

2
4

$
6

1
0

$
7

6
4

$
6

2
0

$5
8

$2
05

$1
80

$
5

0
0

$1
,0

91

$2
,4

93
 $2

,0
34

 

Co
ns

um
er

Se
rv

ic
es

En
er

gy
Fi

na
nc

ia
ls

H
ea

lt
hc

ar
e

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
To

ta
l

(USD in Millions)

C
U

R
R

EN
TL

Y
1

-Y
EA

R
A

G
O



Se
co

n
d

ar
y 

M
ar

ke
t 

O
ve

rv
ie

w

G
re

en
h

ill
 C

o
ge

n
t,

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

9
. T

h
er

e 
ca

n
 b

e 
n

o
 a

ss
u

ra
n

ce
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
d

is
co

u
n

ts
 in

 t
h

e 
am

o
u

n
ts

 s
h

o
w

n
 a

b
o

ve
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e 

to
 b

e 
av

ai
la

b
le

 in
 t

h
e 

m
ar

ke
t.

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

IN
V

ES
TM

EN
T 

EN
V

IR
O

M
EN

T

•
Se

co
n

d
ar

y 
m

ar
ke

t 
in

 m
at

u
re

 p
h

as
e 

o
f 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t.

•
C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
ex

is
t 

fo
r 

co
n

ti
n

u
ed

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

p
ri

ci
n

g.

•
O

u
tp

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 n

ec
es

si
ta

te
s 

a 
d

is
ti

n
ct

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d
 p

la
tf

o
rm

 a
d

va
n

ta
ge

s.
 

M
A

R
K

ET
 S

EC
O

N
D

A
R

Y 
P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 P
R

IC
E 

A
S 

A
 %

 O
F 

N
A

V

O
FF

-M
A

R
K

ET
 T

R
A

N
SA

C
TI

O
N

S,
 Q

U
A

LI
TY

 A
SS

ET
S 

A
R

E 
K

EY
 

TO
 R

ET
U

R
N

S 
IN

 T
H

E 
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
EN

V
IR

O
M

EN
T

1
9

10
4%

70
%

63
%

83
%

82
%

80
%

87
%

92
%

90
%

8
9

%

9
3

%
9

2
%

8
9

%

1
0

9
%

73
%

59
%

89
%

86
%

84
%

91
%

95
%

94
%

95
%

99
%

97
%

95
%

20
07

20
08

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

1H
19

A
LL

ST
R

A
TE

G
IE

S
B

U
YO

U
T

O
N

LY



II.
 R

EV
IE

W
 O

F 
P

R
IV

AT
E 

EQ
U

IT
Y 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M



2
1

Pr
iv

at
e 

Eq
u

it
y 

Te
am

1
.

St
ep

St
o

n
e 

d
ep

lo
ye

d
 o

ve
r 

U
S$

3
7

 b
ill

io
n

 in
 2

0
1

8
 

2
.

LT
M

 e
n

d
ed

 S
ep

te
m

b
er

 3
0

, 2
0

1
8

.P
O

R
TF

O
LI

O
M

A
N

A
G

ER
S

•
1

5
0

+ 
in

ve
st

m
en

t 
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

s 
co

ve
r 

1
2

 s
ec

to
rs

 a
cr

o
ss

 p
ri

m
ar

ie
s,

 s
ec

o
n

d
ar

ie
s 

an
d

 

co
-i

n
ve

st
m

en
ts

•
So

u
gh

t 
af

te
r 

al
lo

ca
to

r 
o

f 
$

3
7

+ 
b

n
 a

n
n

u
al

ly
1

•
H

ig
h

ly
 n

et
w

o
rk

ed
 t

ea
m

 a
tt

en
d

s 
3

,7
0

0+
 G

P
 m

ee
ti

n
gs

 a
n

n
u

al
ly

2

•
Se

n
io

r 
te

am
 a

ve
ra

ge
s 

1
7

 y
rs

. i
n

ve
st

m
en

t 
ex

p
er

ie
n

ce

LE
G

A
L/

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

IN
G

•
1

5
+ 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
s

n
eg

o
ti

at
e 

tr
an

sa
ct

io
n

 d
o

cu
m

en
ts

 a
n

d
 

ex
ec

u
te

 f
u

n
d

 s
tr

u
ct

u
ri

n
g 

so
lu

ti
o

n
s

•
Se

n
io

r 
te

am
 a

ve
ra

ge
s 

1
4

 y
rs

. 

re
le

va
n

t 
ex

p
er

ie
n

ce

•
5

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 le

ga
l a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
s 

fo
cu

s 
o

n
 p

ri
va

te
 

d
eb

t 
an

d
 r

ea
l e

st
at

e 
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

N
at

al
ie

 W
al

ke
r,

 M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ir
ec

to
r 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

La
 J

o
lla

1
3

 y
rs

. i
n

ve
st

m
en

t 
ex

p
er

ie
n

ce
O

p
p

en
h

ei
m

er
 &

 C
o

.

K
ir

st
y 

M
cG

u
ir

e,
 G

en
er

al
 C

o
u

n
se

l
N

ew
 Y

o
rk

1
5

yr
s.

 r
el

ev
a

n
t 

ex
p

er
ie

n
ce

O
rr

ic
k,

 H
er

ri
n

g
to

n
 &

 S
u

tc
lif

f,
 C

re
d

it
 S

u
is

se
 S

ec
u

ri
ti

es

To
m

 K
ec

k,
 P

ar
tn

er
, H

ea
d

 o
f 

R
es

ea
rc

h
   

   
   

   
La

 J
o

lla
2

2
 y

rs
. i

n
ve

st
m

en
t 

ex
p

er
ie

n
ce

P
C

G
, B

lu
e 

C
a

p
it

a
l, 

M
cK

in
se

y

C
U

ST
O

M
IZ

ED
 S

EP
A

R
AT

E 
A

C
C

O
U

N
TS

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 C
A

PA
B

IL
IT

IE
S

TH
O

R
O

U
G

H
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T 

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

AT
IO

N

•
Se

p
ar

at
e 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

•
Ta

rg
et

ed
 C

o
m

m
in

gl
ed

 F
u

n
d

s 

•
St

ra
te

gi
c 

A
d

vi
ce

•
M

an
ag

er
 S

el
ec

ti
o

n

•
M

ar
ke

t 
R

es
ea

rc
h

•
Po

rt
fo

lio
 P

la
n

n
in

g

•
In

ve
st

m
en

t 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g

•
Pe

rf
o

rm
an

ce
 &

 A
n

al
yt

ic
s

•
Fu

n
d

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n

•
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

M
an

ag
er

 C
ap

ab
ili

ti
es

•
Po

rt
fo

lio
 &

 R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t

–
C

o
-I

nv
es

tm
en

ts
   

  –
Ve

nt
u

re
 C

ap
ita

l
–

Se
co

n
d

ar
ie

s
–

Pr
iv

at
e 

D
eb

t
–

Re
al

 E
st

at
e

Q
i L

iu
, C

FA
, S

en
io

r 
A

ss
o

ci
at

e
La

 J
o

lla
1

2
 y

rs
. i

n
ve

st
m

en
t 

ex
p

er
ie

n
ce

To
rr

ey
C

o
ve

, 
M

a
cq

u
a

ri
e 

G
ro

u
p

C
C

C
ER

A
 B

O
A

R
D IN

V
ES

TO
R

 R
EL

AT
IO

N
S

•
1

1
0

+ 
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

s
p

ro
vi

d
e 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g 

an
d

 r
ep

o
rt

in
g 

an
d

 

in
ve

st
o

r 
re

la
ti

o
n

s 
se

rv
ic

es

•
M

o
n

it
o

r 
an

d
 a

n
al

yz
e 

3
,7

0
0+

 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 c
o

m
p

ri
si

n
g 

4
0

,0
00

+

co
m

p
an

ie
s 

ac
ro

ss
 1

,3
7

0+
 G

P
s

•
Se

n
io

r 
te

am
 a

ve
ra

ge
s 

1
5

 y
rs

. 

re
le

va
n

t 
ex

p
er

ie
n

ce

Jo
se

 F
er

n
an

d
ez

, P
ar

tn
er

, C
o

-C
O

O
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
La

 J
o

lla
2

2
 y

rs
. i

n
ve

st
m

en
t 

ex
p

er
ie

n
ce

P
C

G
, L

a
th

a
m

 &
 W

a
tk

in
s 

LL
P



•
Ta

rg
et

 A
ss

et
 A

llo
ca

ti
o

n
:

1
1

.0
%

 o
f 

To
ta

l P
o

rt
fo

lio
 F

M
V

•
El

ig
ib

le
 A

ss
et

 C
la

ss
es

:
Pr

iv
at

e 
Eq

u
it

y 
&

 R
ea

l A
ss

et
s

•
Su

b
-A

ss
et

 C
la

ss
 R

an
ge

s:
B

u
yo

u
t 

6
0

-7
5

.0
%

Sp
ec

ia
l S

it
u

at
io

n
s 

5
-1

5
.0

%

V
C

 /
 G

ro
w

th
 E

q
u

it
y 

5
-1

5
.0

%

R
ea

l A
ss

et
s 

/ 
N

at
u

ra
l R

es
o

u
rc

es
 0

-1
0

.0
%

Se
co

n
d

ar
ie

s 
0

-1
0

.0
%

•
G

eo
gr

ap
h

ic
 P

re
fe

re
n

ce
:

G
lo

b
al

 (
w

ei
gh

te
d

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

N
o

rt
h

 A
m

er
ic

a)

•
Im

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

:
Pr

im
ar

y 
M

an
d

at
e

Pr
iv

at
e 

Eq
u

it
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

O
b

je
ct

iv
es

C
C

C
ER

A
In

ve
st

m
en

t
St

ra
te

gy
:

H
el

p
b

u
ild

a
to

p
p

er
fo

rm
in

g
gl

o
b

al
p

ri
va

te
eq

u
it

y
p

o
rt

fo
lio

b
y

le
ve

ra
gi

n
g

St
ep

St
o

n
e’

s
re

se
ar

ch
-i

n
te

n
si

ve
ap

p
ro

ac
h

to
in

ve
st

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
is

ti
ca

lly
in

h
ig

h
q

u
al

it
y

m
an

ag
er

s
w

it
h

a
lo

n
g-

te
rm

vi
ew

o
f

m
ak

in
g

ca
p

it
al

ga
in

s
o

n
in

ve
st

m
en

ts

2
2



Pr
iv

at
e 

Eq
u

it
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

Pr
o

ce
ss

2
3

P
E

Pr
im

ar
y

In
ve

st
m

en
t

Pr
o

ce
ss

:

•
P

E
Pr

im
ar

y
p

ip
el

in
e

fl
ag

ge
d

an
d

d
is

cu
ss

ed
at

b
eg

in
n

in
g

o
f

ea
ch

ye
ar

•
In

te
ri

m
p

ip
el

in
e

ca
lls

to
h

ig
h

lig
h

t
p

ip
el

in
e

u
p

d
at

es
an

d
p

ro
vi

d
e

d
ili

ge
n

ce
fe

ed
b

ac
k

•
Ti

m
el

y
d

el
iv

er
y

o
f

St
ep

St
o

n
e’

s
p

ri
m

ar
y

fu
n

d
in

ve
st

m
en

t
m

em
o

fo
r

re
co

m
m

en
d

ed
in

ve
st

m
en

ts

•
Q

u
ar

te
rl

y
re

p
o

rt
s

an
d

an
n

u
al

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

o
n

p
ro

gr
es

s
o

f
ex

is
ti

n
g

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

Po
rt

fo
lio

 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g

M
an

ag
er

 
H

ir
es

M
an

ag
er

R
e

se
ar

ch

Po
rt

fo
lio

 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n

Pr
o

gr
am

G
u

id
e

lin
e

s

St
ep

St
o

n
e 

an
d

 S
ta

ff
 c

o
lla

b
o

ra
ti

o
n

 t
h

ro
u

gh
o

u
t 

th
e 

p
o

rt
fo

lio
 p

la
n

n
in

g,
 in

ve
st

m
en

t 
an

d
 r

ep
o

rt
in

g 
p

ro
ce

ss
 



C
C

C
ER

A
 P

ac
in

g 
A

n
al

ys
is

2
4

•
St

ep
St

o
n

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

 it
s 

p
ac

in
g 

an
al

ys
is

 f
o

r 
C

C
C

ER
A

’s
 p

ri
va

te
 e

q
u

it
y 

an
d

 r
ea

l a
ss

et
s 

p
o

rt
fo

lio
 

b
as

ed
 o

n
 a

 s
ta

rt
in

g 
to

ta
l p

o
rt

fo
lio

 F
M

V
 o

f 
$

8
.1

 
b

ill
io

n
 a

n
d

 a
 p

ri
va

te
 e

q
u

it
y 

an
d

 r
ea

l a
ss

et
s 

FM
V

 
o

f 
$

9
5

4
.8

 m
ill

io
n

, a
s 

o
f 

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1
, 2

0
1

8

•
To

 a
ch

ie
ve

 a
n

 1
1

.0
%

 t
ar

ge
t 

al
lo

ca
ti

o
n

 o
ve

r 
1

0
 

ye
ar

s,
 S

te
p

St
o

n
e 

re
co

m
m

en
d

s:

−
C

o
m

m
it

ti
n

g
$

1
0

0
-2

0
0

m
ill

io
n

p
er

an
n

u
m

o
ve

r
th

e
n

ex
t

fo
u

r
ye

ar
s

an
d

gr
ad

u
al

ly
in

cr
ea

si
n

g
th

er
ea

ft
er

−
A

t 
th

e 
$

1
0

0
-3

0
0

 m
ill

io
n

 a
n

n
u

al
 

co
m

m
it

m
en

t 
le

ve
l, 

St
ep

St
o

n
e 

re
co

m
m

en
d

s 
m

ak
in

g 
3

-5
 

co
m

m
it

m
en

ts
 p

er
 a

n
n

u
m

 (
$

3
0

-1
0

0
 

m
ill

io
n

 p
er

 c
o

m
m

it
m

en
t)

−
M

ak
in

g 
an

n
u

al
 t

ac
ti

ca
l a

d
ju

st
m

en
ts

 t
o

 
p

ac
in

g 
p

ro
gr

am
 a

ss
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s 

an
d

 
d

ep
lo

ym
en

t 
p

ac
e

•
A

ss
u

m
ed

 a
ve

ra
ge

 p
o

rt
fo

lio
 g

ro
w

th
 o

f 
4

.3
%

 p
er

 
an

n
u

m
 a

n
d

 w
ei

gh
te

d
 a

ve
ra

ge
 r

et
u

rn
 o

n
 

p
ri

va
te

 e
q

u
it

y 
an

d
 r

ea
l a

ss
et

s 
p

o
rt

fo
lio

 o
f 

1
2

.4
%

 t
ar

ge
t 

N
et

 IR
R

•
Su

b
-a

ss
et

 C
la

ss
 A

llo
ca

ti
o

n
s:

−
B

u
yo

u
t 

7
0

.0
%

−
Sp

ec
ia

l S
it

u
at

io
n

s 
1

0
.0

%

−
V

C
 /

 G
ro

w
th

 E
q

u
it

y 
1

0
.0

%

−
R

ea
l A

ss
et

s 
/ 

N
at

u
ra

l R
es

o
u

rc
es

 1
0

.0
%

N
o

te
: W

h
ile

 S
te

p
st

o
n

e 
cu

rr
en

tl
y 

b
el

ie
ve

s 
th

a
t 

th
e 

a
ss

u
m

p
ti

o
n

s 
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

a
n

a
ly

si
s 

a
re

 b
a

se
d

 a
re

 r
ea

so
n

a
b

le
u

n
d

er
 t

h
e 

ci
rc

u
m

st
a

n
ce

s,
 t

h
er

e 
is

 n
o

 g
u

a
ra

n
te

e 
th

a
t 

th
e 

co
n

d
it

io
n

s 
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 s

u
ch

 a
ss

u
m

p
ti

o
n

s 
a

re
 b

a
se

d
 w

ill
 m

a
te

ri
a

liz
e 

o
r 

o
th

er
w

is
e 

b
e

a
p

p
lic

a
b

le
. P

la
n

 le
ve

l p
ro

je
ct

io
n

s 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

 b
y 

C
C

C
ER

A
.

Ta
rg

et
 r

et
u

rn
s 

ar
e 

h
yp

o
th

et
ic

al
 a

n
d

 a
re

 n
ei

th
er

 g
u

ar
an

te
es

 n
o

r 
p

re
d

ic
ti

o
n

s 
o

r 
p

ro
je

ct
io

n
s 

o
f 

fu
tu

re
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
. 

 F
u

tu
re

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 in
d

ic
at

io
n

s 
an

d
 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 m

ar
ke

t 
sc

en
ar

io
s 

ar
e 

n
o

 g
u

ar
an

te
e 

o
f 

cu
rr

en
t 

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
. 

Th
er

e 
ca

n
 b

e 
n

o
 a

ss
u

ra
n

ce
 t

h
at

 s
u

ch
 t

ar
ge

t 
n

et
 I

R
R

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
ac

h
ie

ve
d

 o
r 

th
at

 t
h

e 
in

ve
st

m
en

t 
w

ill
 b

e 
ab

le
 t

o
 im

p
le

m
en

t 
it

s 
in

ve
st

m
en

t 
st

ra
te

gy
, a

ch
ie

ve
 it

s 
in

ve
st

m
en

t 
o

b
je

ct
iv

es
 o

r 
av

o
id

 s
u

b
st

an
ti

al
 lo

ss
es

. 
Fu

rt
h

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 r

eg
ar

d
in

g 
ta

rg
et

 n
et

 IR
R

 c
al

cu
la

ti
o

n
s 

is
 a

va
ila

b
le

 u
p

o
n

 r
eq

u
es

t.

10
0 

10
0 

15
0 

2
0

0
 

20
0 

2
0

0
 

30
0 

30
0 

30
0 

30
0 

70
 

11
4 

15
0 

15
0 

20
0 

2
0

0
 

25
0 

25
0 

3
0

0
 

30
0 

95
5 

1,
00

0 
1,

03
3 

1
,0

5
4

 
1,

07
7 

1,
09

9 
1,

12
7 

1,
16

7 

1,
23

4 

1
,3

2
6

 

11
.7

%
11

.6
%

1
1

.4
%

11
.1

%
10

.8
%

10
.6

%
10

.5
%

1
0

.5
%

10
.7

%
11

.1
%

 -

 2
00

 4
00

 6
00

 8
00

 1
,0

00

 1
,2

00

 1
,4

00

0
.0

%

2
.0

%

4
.0

%

6
.0

%

8
.0

%

1
0
.0

%

1
2
.0

%

1
4
.0

%

1
6
.0

%

1
8
.0

%

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
1

2
0
2
2

2
0
2
3

2
0
2
4

2
0
2
5

2
0
2
6

2
0
2
7

US$ in millions

% of Total Portfolio Value

2
0
1

8
 R

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

2
0
1

9
 R

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

P
ri

v
a
te

 E
q

u
it

y
 F

M
V

P
E
 F

M
V

 %
 o

f 
T

o
ta

l
T
a

rg
e
t 

P
E
 F

M
V

 %

C
o

n
tr

a 
C

o
st

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

 E
m

p
lo

ye
e

s 
R

e
ti

re
m

e
n

t 
A

ss
o

ci
at

io
n

 
(Y

ea
rs

 e
n

d
ed

 1
2

/3
1

)



2
5

•
C

o
m

m
it

ap
p

ro
xi

m
at

el
y

$
2

5
-5

0
.0

m
ill

io
n

p
er

fu
n

d
ac

ro
ss

2
-4

p
ri

m
ar

y
fu

n
d

re
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
s

̶
O

ve
rv

ie
w

o
f

2
0

1
9

vi
n

ta
ge

,a
s

o
f

N
o

ve
m

b
er

,2
0

1
9

:

✓
U

S
La

rg
e

B
u

yo
u

t,
Fe

b
ru

ar
y

2
0

1
9

=>
$

5
0

.0
m

ill
io

n
co

m
m

it
m

en
t

to
G

en
st

ar
C

ap
it

al
Pa

rt
n

er
s

IX

✓
U

S
La

rg
e

B
u

yo
u

t,
M

ay
2

0
1

9
=>

$
4

0
.0

m
ill

io
n

co
m

m
it

m
en

t
to

Tr
id

en
t

V
III

✓
U

S
La

rg
e

B
u

yo
u

t,
Ju

n
e

2
0

1
9

=>
$

2
4

.0
m

ill
io

n
co

m
m

it
m

en
t

to
TP

G
H

ea
lt

h
ca

re
Pa

rt
n

er
s

C
C

C
ER

A
 P

E 
Pr

o
gr

am
 –

2
0

1
9

 P
ac

in
g



2
0

2
0

 T
ac

ti
ca

l P
la

n

2
6

2
0

18
 T

IL
TS

SE
C

TO
R

SU
B

-S
EC

TO
R

G
EO

G
R

A
P

H
Y

V
EN

TU
R

E

EA
R

LY

A
m

er
ic

as

Eu
ro

p
e

A
si

a 
&

 R
o

W

LA
TE

A
m

er
ic

as

Eu
ro

p
e

A
si

a 
&

 R
o

W

G
R

O
W

TH
 E

Q
U

IT
Y

R
es

tr
u

ct
u

ri
n

g/
D

is
tr

es
se

d

A
m

er
ic

as

Eu
ro

p
e

A
si

a 
&

 R
o

W

B
U

YO
U

TS

G
LO

B
A

L
$

6
B

+

A
m

er
ic

as

Eu
ro

p
e

A
si

a 
&

 R
o

W

LA
R

G
E/

 
M

ED
IU

M
$

1
-6

B

A
m

er
ic

as

Eu
ro

p
e

A
si

a 
&

 R
o

W

SM
A

LL
<$

1
B

A
m

er
ic

as

Eu
ro

p
e

A
si

a 
&

 R
o

W

R
ES

TR
U

C
TU

R
E/

 
D

IS
TR

ES
SE

D

M
ez

za
n

in
e

A
m

er
ic

as

Eu
ro

p
e

A
si

a 
&

 R
o

W

SE
C

O
N

D
A

R
IE

S

A
m

er
ic

as

Eu
ro

p
e

A
si

a 
&

 R
o

W

C
O

-I
N

V
ES

TM
EN

T

A
m

er
ic

as

Eu
ro

p
e

A
si

a 
&

 R
o

W

Fa
vo

ra
b

le
N

eu
tr

al
U

n
fa

vo
ra

b
le

2
0

2
0

 T
IL

TS

Fo
r 

ill
u

st
ra

ti
ve

 p
u

rp
o

se
s 

o
n

ly
. T

h
e 

o
p

in
io

n
s 

ex
p

re
ss

ed
 h

er
ei

n
 r

ef
le

ct
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

o
p

in
io

n
s 

o
f 

St
ep

st
o

n
e

as
 o

f 
th

e 
d

at
e 

ap
p

ea
ri

n
g 

in
 t

h
is

 m
at

er
ia

l o
n

ly
. T

h
er

e 
ca

n
 b

e 
n

o
 a

ss
u

ra
n

ce
 

th
at

 v
ie

w
s 

an
d

 o
p

in
io

n
s 

ex
p

re
ss

ed
 in

 t
h

is
 d

o
cu

m
en

t 
w

ill
 c

o
m

e 
to

 p
as

s.
 . 



2
0

2
0

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
es

2
7

•
C

o
m

m
it

ap
p

ro
xi

m
at

el
y

$
3

0
-5

0
m

ill
io

n
p

er
fu

n
d

ac
ro

ss
3

-5
p

ri
m

ar
y

fu
n

d
re

la
ti

o
n

sh
ip

s

̶
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y
th

o
u

gh
ts

o
n

2
0

2
0

vi
n

ta
ge

:

✓
N

o
rt

h
A

m
er

ic
a

D
is

tr
es

se
d

&
R

es
tr

u
ct

u
ri

n
g

✓
U

S
M

ed
iu

m
B

u
yo

u
t

✓
U

S
La

rg
e

B
u

yo
u

t



III
. P

R
IV

AT
E 

EQ
U

IT
Y 

P
O

R
TF

O
LI

O
 P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E



Pe
rf

o
rm

an
ce

 S
u

m
m

ar
y

2
9

•
C

C
C

ER
A

 p
ri

va
te

 e
q

u
it

y 
an

d
 r

ea
l a

ss
et

 p
o

rt
fo

lio
 in

cl
u

d
es

 $
1

.8
 b

ill
io

n
 in

 c
o

m
m

it
m

en
ts

 t
o

 5
9

 p
ri

m
ar

y 
an

d
 f

u
n

d
-o

f-
fu

n
d

s 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
.

•
O

ve
r 

th
e 

tw
el

ve
-m

o
n

th
 p

er
io

d
 e

n
d

ed
 J

u
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

9
, t

h
e 

p
o

rt
fo

lio
 d

re
w

 $
1

4
1

.9
 m

ill
io

n
 a

n
d

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 $

1
7

4
.5

 m
ill

io
n

 in
 d

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s.

•
Th

e 
p

o
rt

fo
lio

 g
en

er
at

ed
 a

 n
et

 g
ai

n
 o

f 
$

8
7

.4
 m

ill
io

n
 y

ea
r-

o
ve

r-
ye

ar
, l

ea
d

in
g 

to
 a

 1
-y

ea
r 

IR
R

 o
f 

9
.3

%
. 

•
Th

e 
p

o
rt

fo
lio

 g
en

er
at

ed
 s

in
ce

-i
n

ce
p

ti
o

n
1

IR
R

 o
f 

9
.4

%
 a

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
e 

3
0

, 2
0

1
9

.

1
.

In
ce

p
ti

o
n

re
p

re
se

n
ts

d
at

e
o

f
fi

rs
t

ca
p

it
al

ca
ll

o
n

1
/2

5
/1

9
96

.
2

.
To

ta
lG

ro
ss

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
d

re
p

re
se

n
ts

to
ta

lc
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

to
u

n
d

er
ly

in
g

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

in
cl

u
d

in
g

ca
p

it
al

iz
ed

le
ga

la
n

d
o

th
er

tr
an

sa
ct

io
n

fe
e

s
an

d
ex

p
en

se
s.

3
.

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s
to

P
ai

d
-i

n
C

ap
it

al
(D

P
I)

re
p

re
se

n
ts

to
ta

lg
ro

ss
d

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

re
ce

iv
ed

b
y

th
e

Fu
n

d
fr

o
m

u
n

d
er

ly
in

g
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
(i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s
u

se
d

to
o

ff
se

t
d

ra
w

d
o

w
n

s
fo

r
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
)

d
iv

id
ed

b
y

to
ta

lg
ro

ss
co

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s.

4
.

To
ta

lV
al

u
e

to
P

ai
d

in
M

u
lt

ip
le

(T
V

P
I)

is
n

et
o

f
m

an
ag

em
en

t
fe

e
s

an
d

ex
p

en
se

s
re

la
te

d
to

th
e

u
n

d
er

ly
in

g
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
,

an
d

re
p

re
se

n
t

th
e

ag
gr

e
ga

te
n

et
as

se
t

va
lu

e
o

f
u

n
d

er
ly

in
g

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

p
lu

s
gr

o
ss

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s
re

ce
iv

ed
b

y
th

e
Fu

n
d

fr
o

m
th

o
se

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

,d
iv

id
ed

b
y

to
ta

lg
ro

ss
co

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s.

5
.

In
te

rn
al

R
at

e
o

f
R

et
u

rn
(I

R
R

)
is

ca
lc

u
la

te
d

b
as

ed
o

n
th

e
P

o
rt

fo
lio

’s
d

ai
ly

ca
sh

fl
o

w
s

an
d

m
ar

ke
t

va
lu

e
as

o
f

q
u

ar
te

r-
en

d
.I

R
R

is
n

et
o

f
m

an
ag

er
’s

fe
e

s,
ex

p
en

se
s

an
d

ca
rr

ie
d

in
te

re
st

,b
u

t
n

o
t

n
et

o
f

St
ep

St
o

n
e

A
d

vi
so

ry
fe

e
s.

IR
R

n
et

o
f

St
ep

St
o

n
e

fe
e

s
is

9
.4

%
si

n
ce

in
ce

p
ti

o
n

.

P
as

t
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
is

n
o

t
n

ec
e

ss
ar

ily
in

d
ic

at
iv

e
o

f
fu

tu
re

re
su

lt
s

an
d

th
er

e
ca

n
b

e
n

o
as

su
ra

n
ce

th
at

th
e

fu
n

d
w

il
la

ch
ie

ve
it

s
o

b
je

ct
iv

es
o

r
av

o
id

su
b

st
an

ti
al

lo
ss

e
s

IN
C

E
P

T
IO

N
 T

O
IN

C
E

P
T

IO
N

 T
O

A
N

N
U

A
L

JU
N

E
 3

0
, 

2
0

1
9

JU
N

E
 3

0
, 

2
0

1
8

C
H

A
N

G
E

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
M

an
ag

er
s

1
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
5

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3

C
o

m
m

it
te

d
 C

ap
it

al
$

1
,8

3
3

.6
$

1
,7

1
9

.6
$

1
1

4
.0

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
d

 C
ap

it
al

2
1

,4
7

8
.0

1
,3

3
6

.0
1

4
1

.9

D
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 C

ap
it

al
1

,1
0

2
.9

9
2

8
.4

1
7

4
.5

M
ar

ke
t 

V
al

u
e

1
,0

1
0

.8
9

5
6

.0
5

4
.8

T
o

ta
l 

V
a

lu
e

$
2

,1
1

3
.7

$
1

,8
8

4
.4

$
2

2
9

.4

To
ta

l G
ai

n
/(

Lo
ss

)
6

3
5

.8
5

4
8

.3
8

7
.4

U
n

fu
n

d
ed

 C
o

m
m

it
m

en
t 

4
8

6
.0

4
8

7
.3

(1
.3

)

To
ta

l E
xp

o
su

re
1

,4
9

6
.8

1
,4

4
3

.3
5

3
.5

D
P

I3
0

.7
x

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0

.7
x

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0

.1
x

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

TV
P

I4
1

.4
x

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

.4
x

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0

.0
x

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

IR
R

5
9

.4
%

9
.4

%
-1

 b
p

s

U
S

$
 i
n
 m

il
li
o

n
s



Pe
rf

o
rm

an
ce

 v
er

su
s 

B
en

ch
m

ar
ks

3
0

1
.

P
ri

m
ar

y
fu

n
d

b
en

ch
m

ar
k

d
at

a
in

cl
u

d
es

C
C

C
ER

A
sp

ec
if

ic
vi

n
ta

ge
ye

ar
s

an
d

st
ra

te
gi

es
.

P
le

as
e

n
o

te
th

at
C

C
C

ER
A

’s
Fu

n
d

-o
f-

Fu
n

d
s

in
cl

u
d

e
a

d
o

u
b

le
la

ye
r

o
f

fe
e

s
an

d
co

m
p

o
se

a
m

aj
o

ri
ty

o
f

co
m

m
it

m
en

ts
C

C
C

ER
A

h
as

m
ad

e
to

d
at

e
.

2
.

IR
R

P
e

rf
o

rm
an

ce
is

n
et

o
f

u
n

d
er

ly
in

g
p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
fe

e
s.

3
.

P
u

b
lis

h
ed

b
y

B
u

rg
is

s
P

ri
va

te
iQ

,A
ll

P
ri

va
te

Eq
u

it
y

M
ed

ia
n

IR
R

s
fo

r
V

in
ta

ge
s

1
9

9
6-

2
0

05
,2

0
0

7-
20

09
,&

2
0

1
1-

2
0

19
,a

s
o

f
Ju

n
e

3
0

,2
0

1
9.

Th
is

b
en

ch
m

ar
k

d
at

a
is

co
n

ti
n

u
o

u
sl

y
u

p
d

at
ed

an
d

th
er

ef
o

re
su

b
je

ct
to

ch
an

ge
4

.
Th

e
re

fe
re

n
ce

d
in

d
ic

es
ar

e
sh

o
w

n
fo

r
ge

n
er

al
m

ar
ke

t
co

m
p

ar
is

o
n

s
an

d
ar

e
n

o
t

m
ea

n
t

to
re

p
re

se
n

t
an

y
p

ar
ti

cu
la

r
fu

n
d

.
A

n
in

ve
st

o
r

ca
n

n
o

t
d

ir
ec

tl
y

in
ve

st
in

an
in

d
ex

.
M

o
re

o
ve

r,
in

d
ic

es
d

o
n

o
t

re
fl

ec
t

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
s

o
r

fe
e

s
th

at
m

ay
b

e
ch

ar
ge

d
to

an
in

ve
st

m
en

t
p

ro
d

u
ct

b
as

ed
o

n
th

e
in

d
ex

,w
h

ic
h

m
ay

m
at

er
ia

lly
af

fe
ct

th
e

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

d
at

a
p

re
se

n
te

d
.R

et
u

rn
s

u
n

d
er

o
n

e
ye

ar
ar

e
u

n
an

n
u

al
iz

ed
..

P
as

t
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
is

n
o

t
n

ec
es

sa
ri

ly
in

di
ca

ti
ve

o
f

fu
tu

re
re

su
lt

s
an

d
th

er
e

ca
n

b
e

n
o

as
su

ra
nc

e
th

at
th

e
fu

nd
w

ill
ac

hi
ev

e
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e
re

su
lt

s
o

r
av

o
id

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
ll

o
ss

es
.

P
er

io
d

 e
n

d
in

g
 J

u
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

9
Q

TD
1

-Y
ea

r
3

-Y
ea

r
5

-Y
ea

r
1

0
-Y

ea
r

Si
n

ce
 In

ce
p

ti
o

n

C
C

C
ER

A
 P

o
rt

fo
lio

 IR
R

2
2

.3
%

9
.3

%
1

1
.6

%
1

0
.1

%
1

0
.5

%
9

.4
%

P
ri

va
te

 iQ
 M

ed
ia

n
 IR

R
 B

en
ch

m
ar

k1,
3

0
.8

%
5

.6
%

8
.9

%
8

.8
%

1
0

.5
%

9
.2

%

S&
P 

5
0

0
 In

d
ex

4
4

.3
%

1
0

.4
%

1
4

.2
%

1
0

.7
%

1
4

.7
%

9
.0

%

S&
P 

5
0

0
 In

d
ex

 +
 4

0
0

 b
p

s4
8

.3
%

1
4

.4
%

1
8

.2
%

1
4

.7
%

1
8

.7
%

1
3

.0
%

•
Po

rt
fo

lio
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
is

m
ea

su
re

d
ag

ai
n

st
p

ri
va

te
an

d
p

u
b

lic
b

en
ch

m
ar

ks
:

(i
)

B
u

rg
is

s
Pr

iv
at

e
iQ

an
d

(i
i)

th
e

S&
P

5
0

0
in

d
ex

.H
is

to
ri

ca
lly

,C
C

C
ER

A
’s

co
m

m
it

m
en

ts
h

av
e

b
ee

n
w

ei
gh

te
d

to
w

ar
d

s
fu

n
d

o
f

fu
n

d
s,

w
h

ic
h

h
av

e
an

ad
d

ed
la

ye
r

o
f

fe
es

co
m

p
ar

ed
to

p
ri

m
ar

y
fu

n
d

s.
Th

e
B

u
rg

is
s

Pr
iv

at
e

iQ

b
en

ch
m

ar
k

is
w

ei
gh

te
d

to
w

ar
d

s
p

ri
m

ar
y

fu
n

d
s,

w
h

ic
h

h
av

e
o

n
e

le
ss

la
ye

r
o

f
fe

es
th

an
fu

n
d

o
f

fu
n

d
s.

o
Th

e
Po

rt
fo

lio
’s

o
ve

ra
ll

si
n

ce
in

ce
p

ti
o

n
IR

R
o

f
9

.4
%

is
1

8
b

as
is

p
o

in
ts

ab
o

ve
th

e
Pr

iv
at

e
iQ

M
ed

ia
n

IR
R

.

o
Si

n
ce

in
ce

p
ti

o
n

,
th

e
Po

rt
fo

lio
h

as
o

u
tp

er
fo

rm
ed

th
e

S&
P

5
0

0
in

d
ex

b
en

ch
m

ar
k

b
y

4
2

b
as

is
p

o
in

ts
.

Th
e

fo
llo

w
in

g
gr

ap
h

ill
u

st
ra

te
s

th
e

Po
rt

fo
lio

’s
IR

R
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
ve

rs
u

s
b

en
ch

m
ar

ks
as

o
f

Ju
n

e
3

0
,2

0
1

9
.

9
.4

%
9

.2
%

9
.0

%

1
3

.0
%

0
%

2
%

4
%

6
%

8
%

1
0

%

1
2

%

C
C

C
ER

A
P

ri
va

te
 iQ

 M
ed

ia
n

 IR
R

S&
P

 5
0

0
S&

P
 5

0
0

 +
 4

0
0

 b
p

s

IRR

Si
n

ce
 In

ce
p

ti
o

n
 R

et
u

rn
s1



Va
lu

at
io

n
 B

ri
d

ge

3
1

•
Th

e
Po

rt
fo

lio
ex

p
er

ie
n

ce
d

a
ga

in
o

f
$

8
7

.4
m

ill
io

n
ye

ar
-o

ve
r-

ye
ar

,g
en

er
at

in
g

a
1

-y
ea

r
IR

R
o

f
9

.3
%

.

•
Si

n
ce

-i
n

ce
p

ti
o

n
n

et
ga

in
th

ro
u

gh
Ju

n
e

3
0

,2
0

1
9

is
$

6
3

5
.8

m
ill

io
n

.

TO
TA

L 
FU

N
D

ED
 T

O
 T

O
TA

L 
V

A
LU

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
C

H
A

N
G

E 
IN

 M
A

R
K

ET
 V

A
LU

E

P
as

t
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
is

n
o

t
n

ec
es

sa
ri

ly
in

d
ic

at
iv

e
o

f
fu

tu
re

re
su

lt
s

an
d

th
er

e
ca

n
b

e
n

o
as

su
ra

n
ce

th
at

th
e

fu
n

d
w

ill
ac

h
ie

ve
co

m
p

ar
ab

le
re

su
lt

s
o

r
av

o
id

su
b

st
an

ti
al

lo
ss

es
.

$
1

,1
0

2
.9

G
ro

ss
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

$
1

,4
7

8
.0

$
6

3
5

.8

$
1

,0
1

0
.8

M
ar

ke
t 

V
al

u
e

$
0

$
2

0
0

$
4

0
0

$
6

0
0

$
8

0
0

$
1

,0
0

0

$
1

,2
0

0

$
1

,4
0

0

$
1

,6
0

0

$
1

,8
0

0

$
2

,0
0

0

$
2

,2
0

0

Si
n

ce
 In

ce
p

ti
o

n
G

ro
ss

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
d

Si
n

ce
 In

ce
p

ti
o

n
G

ai
n

/(
Lo

ss
)

To
ta

l V
al

u
e

US$ in millions



C
as

h
 F

lo
w

 A
n

al
ys

is

3
2

A
n

n
u

al
 C

as
h

 F
lo

w
 A

ct
iv

it
y

•
A

s
o

f
Q

3
2

0
1

9
,C

C
C

ER
A

h
as

re
ce

iv
ed

$
8

4
.6

m
ill

io
n

in
d

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s,

an
d

m
ad

e
$

1
0

3
.4

m
ill

io
n

in
co

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

($
5

2
.9

)
($

4
7

.0
)

($
7

8
.1

)
($

8
7

.1
)

($
4

6
.6

)
($

6
8

.8
)

($
1

2
0

.7
)

($
1

4
6

.6
)

($
1

4
7

.7
)

($
1

6
8

.9
)

($
1

7
2

.3
)

($
1

0
3

.4
)

$
2

8
.5

 
$

8
.2

 
$

4
1

.5
 

$
4

8
.2

 
$

4
2

.6
 

$
6

9
.5

 
$

8
9

.9
 

$
1

1
1

.0
 

$
8

0
.2

 

$
1

3
1

.8
 

$
2

1
7

.1
 

$
8

4
.6

 

($
2

0
0

)

($
1

5
0

)

($
1

0
0

)

($
5

0
)

$
0

$
5

0

$
1

0
0

$
1

5
0

$
2

0
0

$
2

5
0

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

US$ in millions

C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
S

D
IS

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

S
A

N
N

U
A

L 
N

ET
 C

A
SH

 F
LO

W



D
iv

er
si

fi
ca

ti
o

n
1

3
3

B
y

St
ra

te
gy

1
.

B
as

ed
o

n
ex

p
o

su
re

(i
n

m
ill

io
n

s)
ca

lc
u

la
te

d
as

m
ar

ke
t

va
lu

e
p

lu
s

u
n

fu
n

d
ed

co
m

m
it

m
en

t.
St

ra
te

gy
in

cl
u

d
es

lo
o

k
th

ro
u

gh
o

f
Fu

n
d

o
f

Fu
n

d
s

to
u

n
d

er
ly

in
g

st
ra

te
gi

es
(F

u
n

d
o

f
Fu

n
d

s
in

cl
u

d
es

A
d

am
s

St
re

et
P

ar
tn

er
s

‐
B

P
F

an
d

A
d

am
s

St
re

et
P

ar
tn

er
s

(C
C

C
ER

A
),

as
u

n
d

er
ly

in
g

st
ra

te
gi

es
ar

e
n

o
t

av
ai

la
b

le
).

O
th

er
in

cl
u

d
es

C
o

-i
n

ve
st

m
en

t,
P

ri
va

te
D

eb
t

an
d

R
ea

lE
st

at
e

st
ra

te
gi

es
.

2
.

R
ep

re
se

n
ts

C
C

C
ER

A
’s

ex
p

o
se

d
m

ar
ke

t
va

lu
e

.

B
y

In
ve

st
m

e
n

t
M

an
ag

e
r

B
y

In
d

u
st

ry
2

$
3

0
8

.6
 

2
1

%

$
2

7
9

.4
 

1
9

%

$
2

3
1

.1
 

1
6

%

$
1

3
5

.2
 

9
%

$
1

2
5

.4
 

9
%

$
9

7
.5

 
7

%

$
5

2
.0

 
4

%$
4

9
.8

 
3

%

$
4

0
.0

 
3

%

$
3

4
.9

 
2

%

$
9

9
.0

 
7

%

A
d

am
s 

St
re

et
 P

ar
tn

er
s

Si
gu

le
r,

 G
u

ff
 &

 C
o

. L
LC

P
at

h
w

ay
 C

ap
it

al

A
et

h
er

 In
ve

st
m

en
t 

P
ar

tn
er

s

A
re

s 
M

an
ag

em
en

t

O
ce

an
 A

ve
n

u
e 

C
ap

it
al

 P
ar

tn
er

s

C
o

m
m

o
n

fu
n

d
 C

ap
it

al

G
en

st
ar

 C
ap

it
al

 P
ar

tn
er

s

St
o

n
e 

P
o

in
t 

C
ap

it
al

, L
LC

Si
ri

s 
C

ap
it

al
 G

ro
u

p

N
in

e 
R

em
ai

n
in

g 
M

an
ag

er
s

$
2

9
0

.2
 

2
9

%

$
1

2
8

.2
 

1
3

%

$
1

1
4

.3
 

1
1

%

$
7

7
.8

 
8

%

$
8

8
.9

 
9

%

$
8

0
.8

 
8

%$
7

4
.0

 
7

%

$
6

8
.4

 
7

%

$
5

0
.9

 
5

%

$
1

5
.5

 
2

%

$
6

.5
 

1
%

$
1

.7
 

<1
%

IT En
er

gy

In
d

u
st

ri
al

s

U
ti

lit
ie

s

C
o

n
su

m
er

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y

N
o

t 
C

la
ss

if
ie

d

H
ea

lt
h

 C
ar

e

M
at

er
ia

ls

Fi
n

an
ci

al
s

C
o

n
su

m
er

 S
ta

p
le

s

O
th

er

R
ea

l E
st

at
e

$
7

8
7

.8
 

7
8

%

$
1

9
1

.6
 

1
9

%

$
3

1
.4

 
3

%

Fu
n

d
 o

f 
Fu

n
d

s

P
ri

m
ar

y

Se
co

n
d

ar
ie

s

$
4

8
4

.2
 

4
8

%

$
2

5
1

.7
 

2
5

%

$
1

6
6

.6
 

1
6

%

$
4

9
.1

 
5

%

$
3

1
.0

 
3

%

$
2

8
.2

 
3

%

B
u

yo
u

t

R
ea

l A
ss

et
s

V
en

tu
re

 C
ap

it
al

Sp
ec

ia
l S

it
u

at
io

n
s

G
ro

w
th

 E
q

u
it

y

O
th

er

B
y

Fu
n

d
Ty

p
e



R
is

ks
 a

n
d

 O
th

er
 C

o
n

si
d

er
at

io
n

s

R
is

ks
A

ss
o

ci
at

ed
w

it
h

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

.
Id

en
ti

fy
in

g
at

tr
ac

ti
ve

in
ve

st
m

en
t

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

an
d

th
e

ri
gh

t
u

n
d

e
rl

yi
n

g
fu

n
d

m
an

ag
er

s
is

d
if

fi
cu

lt
an

d
in

vo
lv

es
a

h
ig

h
d

e
gr

ee
o

f
u

n
ce

rt
ai

n
ty

.
Th

er
e

is
n

o
as

su
ra

n
ce

th
at

th
e

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

w
ill

b
e

p
ro

fi
ta

b
le

an
d

th
er

e
is

a
su

b
st

an
ti

al
ri

sk
th

at
lo

ss
es

an
d

ex
p

en
se

s
w

ill
ex

ce
ed

in
co

m
e

an
d

ga
in

s.

R
es

tr
ic

ti
o

n
s

o
n

Tr
an

sf
er

an
d

W
it

h
d

ra
w

al
;

Ill
iq

u
id

it
y

o
f

In
te

re
st

s;
In

te
re

st
s

N
o

t
R

eg
is

te
re

d
.

Th
e

in
ve

st
m

en
t

is
h

ig
h

ly
ill

iq
u

id
an

d
su

b
je

ct
to

tr
an

sf
er

re
st

ri
ct

io
n

s
an

d
sh

o
u

ld
o

n
ly

b
e

ac
q

u
ir

e
d

b
y

an
in

ve
st

o
r

ab
le

to
co

m
m

it
it

s
fu

n
d

s
fo

r
a

si
gn

if
ic

an
t

p
er

io
d

o
f

ti
m

e
an

d
to

b
ea

r
th

e
ri

sk
in

h
e

re
n

t
in

su
ch

in
ve

st
m

en
t,

w
it

h
n

o
ce

rt
ai

n
ty

o
f

re
tu

rn
.

In
te

re
st

s
in

th
e

in
ve

st
m

en
t

h
av

e
n

o
t

b
ee

n
an

d
w

ill
n

o
t

b
e

re
gi

st
er

e
d

u
n

d
er

th
e

la
w

s
o

f
an

y
ju

ri
sd

ic
ti

o
n

.
In

ve
st

m
en

t
h

as
n

o
t

b
ee

n
re

co
m

m
en

d
ed

b
y

an
y

se
cu

ri
ti

es
co

m
m

is
si

o
n

o
r

re
gu

la
to

ry
au

th
o

ri
ty

.F
u

rt
h

er
m

o
re

,t
h

e
af

o
re

m
en

ti
o

n
ed

au
th

o
ri

ti
es

h
av

e
n

o
t

co
n

fi
rm

ed
th

e
ac

cu
ra

cy
o

r
d

et
er

m
in

ed
th

e
ad

eq
u

ac
y

o
f

th
is

d
o

cu
m

en
t.

Li
m

it
ed

D
iv

er
si

fic
at

io
n

o
f

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

.T
h

e
in

ve
st

m
en

t
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y

d
o

es
n

o
t

h
av

e
fi

xe
d

gu
id

el
in

es
fo

r
d

iv
er

si
fi

ca
ti

o
n

an
d

m
ay

m
ak

e
a

lim
it

ed
n

u
m

b
er

o
f

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

.

R
el

ia
n

ce
o

n
Th

ir
d

Pa
rt

ie
s.

St
ep

St
o

n
e

w
ill

re
q

u
ir

e
,a

n
d

re
ly

u
p

o
n

,t
h

e
se

rv
ic

es
o

f
a

va
ri

et
y

o
f

th
ir

d
p

ar
ti

es
,i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

b
u

t
n

o
t

lim
it

ed
to

at
to

rn
ey

s,
ac

co
u

n
ta

n
ts

,b
ro

ke
rs

,c
u

st
o

d
ia

n
s,

co
n

su
lt

an
ts

an
d

o
th

er
ag

en
ts

an
d

fa
ilu

re
b

y
an

y
o

f
th

es
e

th
ir

d
p

ar
ti

es
to

p
er

fo
rm

th
ei

r
d

u
ti

es
co

u
ld

h
av

e
a

m
at

er
ia

la
d

ve
rs

e
ef

fe
ct

o
n

th
e

in
ve

st
m

en
t.

R
el

ia
n

ce
o

n
M

an
ag

er
s.

Th
e

in
ve

st
m

en
t

w
ill

b
e

h
ig

h
ly

d
ep

en
d

en
t

o
n

th
e

ca
p

ab
ili

ti
es

o
f

th
e

m
an

ag
er

s.

R
is

k
A

ss
o

ci
at

ed
w

it
h

Po
rt

fo
lio

C
o

m
p

an
ie

s.
Th

e
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t

in
w

h
ic

h
th

e
in

ve
st

o
rs

d
ir

ec
tl

y
o

r
in

d
ir

ec
tl

y
in

ve
st

w
ill

so
m

et
im

es
in

vo
lv

e
a

h
ig

h
d

e
gr

ee
o

f
b

u
si

n
es

s
an

d
fi

n
an

ci
al

ri
sk

.
St

ep
St

o
n

e
ge

n
er

al
ly

w
ill

n
o

t
se

ek
co

n
tr

o
l

o
ve

r
th

e
m

an
ag

em
en

t
o

f
th

e
p

o
rt

fo
lio

co
m

p
an

ie
s

in
w

h
ic

h
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
ar

e
m

ad
e,

an
d

th
e

su
cc

es
s

o
f

ea
ch

in
ve

st
m

en
t

ge
n

e
ra

lly
w

ill
d

ep
en

d
o

n
th

e
ab

ili
ty

an
d

su
cc

es
s

o
f

th
e

m
an

ag
em

en
t

o
f

th
e

p
o

rt
fo

lio
co

m
p

an
y.

Ta
xa

ti
o

n
.A

n
in

ve
st

m
en

t
in

vo
lv

es
n

u
m

er
o

u
s

ta
x

ri
sk

s.
P

le
as

e
co

n
su

lt
w

it
h

yo
u

r
in

d
ep

en
d

en
t

ta
x

ad
vi

so
r.

C
o

n
fl

ic
ts

o
f

In
te

re
st

.C
o

n
fl

ic
ts

o
f

in
te

re
st

m
ay

ar
is

e
b

et
w

ee
n

St
ep

St
o

n
e

an
d

in
ve

st
o

rs
.C

er
ta

in
p

o
te

n
ti

al
co

n
fl

ic
ts

o
f

in
te

re
st

ar
e

d
es

cr
ib

ed
b

e
lo

w
;

h
o

w
ev

er
,t

h
ey

ar
e

b
y

n
o

m
ea

n
s

ex
h

au
st

iv
e.

Th
er

e
ca

n
b

e
n

o
as

su
ra

n
ce

th
at

an
y

p
ar

ti
cu

la
r

co
n

fl
ic

t
o

f
in

te
re

st
w

ill
b

e
re

so
lv

ed
in

fa
vo

r
o

f
an

in
ve

st
o

r.

A
llo

ca
ti

o
n

o
f

In
ve

st
m

en
t

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s.

St
ep

St
o

n
e

cu
rr

en
tl

y
m

ak
es

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

,
an

d
in

th
e

fu
tu

re
w

ill
m

ak
e

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

,
fo

r
se

p
ar

at
e

ac
co

u
n

ts
h

av
in

g
o

ve
rl

ap
p

in
g

in
ve

st
m

en
t

o
b

je
ct

iv
es

.I
n

m
ak

in
g

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

fo
r

se
p

ar
at

e
ac

co
u

n
ts

,t
h

es
e

ac
co

u
n

ts
m

ay
b

e
in

co
m

p
et

it
io

n
fo

r
in

ve
st

m
en

t
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s.

Ex
is

ti
n

g
R

el
at

io
n

sh
ip

s.
St

ep
St

o
n

e
an

d
it

s
p

ri
n

ci
p

al
s

h
av

e
lo

n
g-

te
rm

re
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
s

w
it

h
m

an
y

p
ri

va
te

eq
u

it
y

m
an

ag
er

s.
St

ep
St

o
n

e
cl

ie
n

ts
m

ay
se

ek
to

in
ve

st
in

th
e

p
o

o
le

d
in

ve
st

m
en

t
ve

h
ic

le
s

an
d

/o
r

th
e

p
o

rt
fo

lio
co

m
p

an
ie

s
m

an
ag

ed
b

y
th

o
se

m
an

ag
er

s.

C
ar

ri
ed

In
te

re
st

.
In

th
o

se
in

st
an

ce
s

w
h

er
e

St
ep

St
o

n
e

an
d

/o
r

th
e

u
n

d
e

rl
yi

n
g

p
o

rt
fo

lio
fu

n
d

m
an

ag
er

s
re

ce
iv

e
ca

rr
ie

d
in

te
re

st
o

ve
r

an
d

ab
o

ve
th

ei
r

b
as

ic
m

an
ag

em
en

t
fe

e
s,

re
ce

ip
t

o
f

ca
rr

ie
d

in
te

re
st

co
u

ld
cr

ea
te

an
in

ce
n

ti
ve

fo
r

St
ep

St
o

n
e

an
d

th
e

p
o

rt
fo

lio
fu

n
d

m
an

ag
er

s
to

m
ak

e
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
th

at
ar

e
ri

sk
ie

r
o

r
m

o
re

sp
ec

u
la

ti
ve

th
an

w
o

u
ld

o
th

er
w

is
e

b
e

th
e

ca
se

.
St

ep
St

o
n

e
d

o
es

n
o

t
re

ce
iv

e
an

y
ca

rr
ie

d
in

te
re

st
w

it
h

re
sp

ec
t

to
ad

vi
ce

p
ro

vi
d

ed
to

,o
r

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

m
ad

e
o

n
b

eh
al

f,
o

f
it

s
ad

vi
so

ry
cl

ie
n

ts
.

O
th

er
A

ct
iv

it
ie

s.
Em

p
lo

ye
es

o
f

St
ep

St
o

n
e

ar
e

n
o

t
re

q
u

ir
ed

to
d

ev
o

te
al

lo
f

th
ei

r
ti

m
e

to
th

e
in

ve
st

m
en

t
an

d
m

ay
sp

en
d

a
su

b
st

an
ti

al
p

o
rt

io
n

o
f

th
e

ir
ti

m
e

o
n

m
at

te
rs

o
th

er
th

an
th

e
in

ve
st

m
en

t.

M
at

er
ia

l,
N

o
n

-P
u

b
lic

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

.
Fr

o
m

ti
m

e
to

ti
m

e,
St

ep
St

o
n

e
m

ay
co

m
e

in
to

p
o

ss
es

si
o

n
o

f
m

at
er

ia
l,

n
o

n
-p

u
b

lic
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
th

at
w

o
u

ld
lim

it
th

ei
r

ab
ili

ty
to

b
u

y
an

d
se

ll
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
.

3
4



G
lo

b
al

 O
ff

ic
es

3
5

B
EI

JI
N

G
K

er
ry

 C
en

tr
e,

 S
o

u
th

 T
o

w
er

, 1
6

th
 F

lo
o

r
1

 G
u

an
g 

H
u

a 
R

o
ad

C
h

ao
ya

n
g 

D
is

tr
ic

t
B

ei
jin

g,
 C

h
in

a 
1

0
0

0
2

0

LA
 J

O
LL

A
4

2
7

5
 E

xe
cu

ti
ve

 S
q

u
ar

e,
 S

u
it

e 
5

0
0

La
 J

o
lla

, C
A

 9
2

0
3

7

P
ER

TH
Le

ve
l 2

4
, A

lle
n

d
al

e 
Sq

u
ar

e
7

7
 S

t 
G

eo
rg

e’
s 

Te
rr

ac
e

P
er

th
, W

A
 6

0
0

0
, A

u
st

ra
lia

 

SY
D

N
EY

Le
ve

l 4
3

 G
o

ve
rn

o
r 

P
h

ill
ip

 T
o

w
er

O
n

e 
Fa

rr
er

 P
la

ce
Sy

d
n

ey
 N

SW
 2

0
0

0
 A

u
st

ra
lia

C
H

A
R

LO
TT

E
1

4
2

2
 S

 T
ry

o
n

 S
tr

ee
t,

 S
u

it
e 

3
0

0
C

h
ar

lo
tt

e,
 N

C
 2

8
2

0
3

LI
M

A
A

v 
Jo

rg
e 

B
as

ad
re

6
0

7
Sa

n
 Is

id
ro

, L
im

a,
 P

er
u

R
O

M
E

V
ia

 C
re

sc
en

zi
o

, 1
4

0
0

1
9

3
 R

o
m

e,
 It

al
y

TO
KY

O
Le

ve
l 1

 Y
u

se
n

 B
u

ild
in

g
2

-3
-2

 M
ar

u
n

o
u

ch
i

C
h

iy
o

d
a-

ku
, T

o
ky

o
 1

0
0

-0
0

0
5

, J
ap

an

C
LE

V
EL

A
N

D
1

2
7

 P
u

b
lic

 S
q

u
ar

e,
 S

u
it

e 
5

0
5

0
C

le
ve

la
n

d
, O

h
io

 4
4

1
1

4

LO
N

D
O

N
2

 S
t 

Ja
m

es
’s

 M
ar

ke
t

Lo
n

d
o

n
 S

W
1

Y 
4

A
H

SA
N

 F
R

A
N

C
IS

C
O

Tw
o

 E
m

b
ar

ca
d

er
o

 C
en

te
r,

 S
u

it
e 

4
8

0
Sa

n
 F

ra
n

ci
sc

o
, C

A
 9

4
1

1
1

TO
R

O
N

TO
1

3
0

 K
in

g 
St

re
et

 W
es

t,
 S

u
it

e 
1

2
0

5
Ex

ch
an

ge
 T

o
w

er
To

ro
n

to
, O

N
 C

an
ad

a 
M

5
X

 1
A

9

D
U

B
LI

N
N

ew
m

o
u

n
t 

H
o

u
se

2
2

-2
4

 L
o

w
er

 M
o

u
n

t 
St

re
et

D
u

b
lin

 2
, I

re
la

n
d

LU
X

EM
B

O
U

R
G

1
2

4
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
 d

e 
la

 P
ét

ru
ss

e
L-

2
3

3
0

 L
u

xe
m

b
o

u
rg

SÃ
O

 P
A

U
LO

A
v.

 B
ri

ga
d

ei
ro

 F
ar

ia
 L

im
a 

3
3

5
5

, 8
th

Fl
o

o
r

It
ai

m
 B

ib
i -

Sã
o

 P
au

lo
 S

P
, 

B
ra

zi
l 0

4
5

3
8

-1
3

3

ZU
R

IC
H

K
la

u
ss

tr
as

se
 4

C
H

-8
0

0
8

 Z
u

ri
ch

, S
w

it
ze

rl
an

d

H
O

N
G

 K
O

N
G

Le
ve

l 1
5

 N
ex

xu
s 

B
u

ild
in

g
4

1
 C

o
n

n
au

gh
t 

R
o

ad
 C

en
tr

al
C

en
tr

al
, H

o
n

g 
K

o
n

g

N
EW

 Y
O

R
K

4
5

0
 L

ex
in

gt
o

n
 A

ve
, 3

1
st

 F
lo

o
r

N
ew

 Y
o

rk
, N

Y 
1

0
0

1
7

SE
O

U
L

Th
re

e 
IF

C
 L

ev
el

 4
3

1
0

 G
u

kj
eg

eu
m

yu
n

g-
ro

Ye
o

u
n

gd
e

u
n

gp
o

-g
u

, 
Se

o
u

l 0
7

3
2

6
 K

o
re

a



CC
CE

RA
 B
oa

rd
 P
re
se
nt
at
io
n

Pr
iv
at
e 
De

bt
 U
pd

at
e

N
ov
em

be
r 2

01
9

sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date11/20/19Agenda Item#6



Di
sc
lo
su
re

Th
is
do

cu
m
en

t
is
m
ea
nt

on
ly
to

pr
ov
id
e
a
br
oa

d
ov
er
vi
ew

fo
r
di
sc
us
sio

n
pu

rp
os
es
.A

ll
in
fo
rm

at
io
n
pr
ov
id
ed

he
re

is
su
bj
ec
t
to

ch
an

ge
.T

hi
s
do

cu
m
en

t
is
fo
r
in
fo
rm

at
io
na

l
pu

rp
os
es

on
ly
an

d
do

es
no

t
co
ns
tit
ut
e
an

of
fe
r
to

se
ll,

a
so
lic
ita

tio
n
to

bu
y,

or
a
re
co
m
m
en

da
tio

n
fo
r
an

y
se
cu
rit
y,
or

as
an

of
fe
r
to

pr
ov
id
e
ad

vi
so
ry

or
ot
he

r
se
rv
ic
es

by
St
ep

St
on

e
G
ro
up

LP
,S
te
pS
to
ne

G
ro
up

Re
al
As
se
ts
LP
,S
te
pS
to
ne

G
ro
up

Re
al
Es
ta
te

LP
,S
w
iss

Ca
pi
ta
lI
nv
es
tH

ol
di
ng

(D
ub

lin
)L
td
,S
w
iss

Ca
pi
ta
lA

lte
rn
at
iv
e
In
ve
st
m
en

ts
AG

or
th
ei
r
su
bs
id
ia
rie

s
or

af
fil
ia
te
s
(c
ol
le
ct
iv
el
y,
“S
te
pS
to
ne

”)
in

an
y
ju
ris
di
ct
io
n
in

w
hi
ch

su
ch

of
fe
r,
so
lic
ita

tio
n,

pu
rc
ha

se
or

sa
le

w
ou

ld
be

un
la
w
fu
lu

nd
er

th
e
se
cu
rit
ie
s
la
w
s
of

su
ch

ju
ris
di
ct
io
n.

Th
e
in
fo
rm

at
io
n
co
nt
ai
ne

d
in

th
is

do
cu
m
en

t
sh
ou

ld
no

t
be

co
ns
tr
ue

d
as

fin
an

ci
al

or
in
ve
st
m
en

t
ad

vi
ce

on
an

y
su
bj
ec
t
m
at
te
r.

St
ep

St
on

e
ex
pr
es
sl
y

di
sc
la
im

s
al
ll
ia
bi
lit
y
in
re
sp
ec
tt
o
ac
tio

ns
ta
ke
n
ba

se
d
on

an
y
or

al
lo
ft
he

in
fo
rm

at
io
n
in
th
is
do

cu
m
en

t.

Th
is

do
cu
m
en

t
is

so
le
ly

fo
r
th
e
us
e
of

St
ep

St
on

e
an

d
th
e
ex
ist
in
g
an

d
po

te
nt
ia
l
cl
ie
nt
s
of

St
ep

St
on

e
to

w
ho

m
it
ha

s
be

en
de

liv
er
ed

,
w
he

re
pe

rm
itt
ed

.
W
hi
le

so
m
e

in
fo
rm

at
io
n
us
ed

in
th
e
pr
es
en

ta
tio

n
ha

s
be

en
ob

ta
in
ed

fr
om

va
rio

us
pu

bl
ish

ed
an

d
un

pu
bl
is
he

d
so
ur
ce
s
co
ns
id
er
ed

to
be

re
lia
bl
e,

St
ep

St
on

e
do

es
no

t
gu

ar
an

te
e
its

ac
cu
ra
cy

or
co
m
pl
et
en

es
s
an

d
ac
ce
pt
s
no

lia
bi
lit
y
fo
ra

ny
di
re
ct

or
co
ns
eq

ue
nt
ia
ll
os
se
s
ar
is
in
g
fr
om

its
us
e.

Th
us
,a
ll
su
ch

in
fo
rm

at
io
n
is
su
bj
ec
tt
o
in
de

pe
nd

en
tv

er
ifi
ca
tio

n
by

pr
os
pe

ct
iv
e
in
ve
st
or
s.

Th
e
pr
es
en

ta
tio

n
is
be

in
g
m
ad

e
ba

se
d
on

th
e
un

de
rs
ta
nd

in
g
th
at

ea
ch

re
ci
pi
en

t
ha

s
su
ffi
ci
en

t
kn
ow

le
dg

e
an

d
ex
pe

rie
nc
e
to

ev
al
ua

te
th
e
m
er
its

an
d
ris
ks

of
in
ve
st
in
g
in

pr
iv
at
e
m
ar
ke
tp

ro
du

ct
s.
Al
le

xp
re
ss
io
ns

of
op

in
io
n
ar
e
in
te
nd

ed
so
le
ly
as

ge
ne

ra
lm

ar
ke
tc

om
m
en

ta
ry

an
d
do

no
tc

on
st
itu

te
in
ve
st
m
en

ta
dv
ic
e
or

a
gu
ar
an

te
e
of

re
tu
rn
s.

Al
le
xp
re
ss
io
ns

of
op

in
io
n
ar
e
as

of
th
e
da

te
of

th
is
do

cu
m
en

t,
ar
e
su
bj
ec
tt
o
ch
an

ge
w
ith

ou
tn

ot
ic
e
an

d
m
ay

di
ffe

rf
ro
m

vi
ew

s
he

ld
by

ot
he

rb
us
in
es
se
s
of

St
ep

St
on

e.

Al
lv
al
ua

tio
ns

ar
e
ba

se
d
on

cu
rr
en

t
va
lu
es

ca
lc
ul
at
ed

in
ac
co
rd
an

ce
w
ith

St
ep

St
on

e’
s
Va

lu
at
io
n
Po

lic
ie
s
an

d
m
ay

in
cl
ud

e
bo

th
re
al
iz
ed

an
d
un

re
al
ize

d
in
ve
st
m
en

ts
.D

ue
to

th
e
in
he

re
nt

un
ce
rt
ai
nt
y
of

va
lu
at
io
n,

th
e
st
at
ed

va
lu
e
m
ay

di
ffe

r
si
gn

ifi
ca
nt
ly
fr
om

th
e
va
lu
e
th
at

w
ou

ld
ha

ve
be

en
us
ed

ha
d
a
re
ad

y
m
ar
ke
te

xi
st
ed

fo
r
al
lo

ft
he

po
rt
fo
lio

in
ve
st
m
en

ts
,a
nd

th
e
di
ffe

re
nc
e
co
ul
d
be

m
at
er
ia
l.
Th

e
lo
ng

‐t
er
m

va
lu
e
of

th
es
e
in
ve
st
m
en

ts
m
ay

be
le
ss
er

or
gr
ea
te
rt
ha

n
th
e
va
lu
at
io
ns

pr
ov
id
ed

.

St
ep

St
on

e
G
ro
up

LP
,i
ts
af
fil
ia
te
s
an

d
em

pl
oy
ee

s
ar
e
no

ti
n
th
e
bu

sin
es
s
of

pr
ov
id
in
g
ta
x,
le
ga
lo
ra

cc
ou

nt
in
g
ad

vi
ce
.A

ny
ta
x‐
re
la
te
d
st
at
em

en
ts
co
nt
ai
ne

d
in
th
es
e
m
at
er
ia
ls

ar
e
pr
ov
id
ed

fo
r
ill
us
tr
at
io
n
pu

rp
os
es

on
ly
an

d
ca
nn

ot
be

re
lie
d
up

on
fo
r
th
e
pu

rp
os
e
of

av
oi
di
ng

ta
x
pe

na
lti
es
.A

ny
ta
xp
ay
er

sh
ou

ld
se
ek

ad
vi
ce

ba
se
d
on

th
e
ta
xp
ay
er
’s

pa
rt
ic
ul
ar

ci
rc
um

st
an

ce
sf
ro
m

an
in
de

pe
nd

en
tt
ax

ad
vi
so
r.

Pr
os
pe

ct
iv
e
in
ve
st
or
s
sh
ou

ld
in
fo
rm

th
em

se
lv
es

an
d
ta
ke

ap
pr
op

ria
te

ad
vi
ce

as
to

an
y
ap

pl
ic
ab

le
le
ga
lr
eq

ui
re
m
en

ts
an

d
an

y
ap

pl
ic
ab

le
ta
xa
tio

n
an

d
ex
ch
an

ge
co
nt
ro
l

re
gu

la
tio

ns
in

th
e
co
un

tr
ie
s
of

th
ei
r
ci
tiz
en

sh
ip
,r
es
id
en

ce
or

do
m
ic
ile

w
hi
ch

m
ig
ht

be
re
le
va
nt

to
th
e
su
bs
cr
ip
tio

n,
pu

rc
ha

se
,h

ol
di
ng

,e
xc
ha

ng
e,

re
de

m
pt
io
n
or

di
sp
os
al
of

an
y
in
ve
st
m
en

ts
.E

ac
h
pr
os
pe

ct
iv
e
in
ve
st
or

is
ur
ge
d
to

di
sc
us
s
an

y
pr
os
pe

ct
iv
e
in
ve
st
m
en

t
w
ith

its
le
ga
l,
ta
x
an

d
re
gu

la
to
ry

ad
vi
so
rs

in
or
de

r
to

m
ak
e
an

in
de

pe
nd

en
t

de
te
rm

in
at
io
n
of

th
e
su
ita

bi
lit
y
an

d
co
ns
eq

ue
nc
es

of
su
ch

an
in
ve
st
m
en

t.

An
in
ve
st
m
en

ti
nv
ol
ve
s
a
nu

m
be

ro
fr
isk

s
an

d
th
er
e
ar
e
co
nf
lic
ts
of

in
te
re
st
.P

le
as
e
re
fe
rt
o
th
e
ris
ks

an
d
co
nf
lic
ts
di
sc
lo
se
d
he

re
in
.

Ea
ch

of
St
ep

St
on

e
G
ro
up

LP
,S

te
pS
to
ne

G
ro
up

Re
al

As
se
ts

LP
an

d
St
ep

St
on

e
G
ro
up

Re
al

Es
ta
te

LP
is
an

in
ve
st
m
en

t
ad

vi
se
r
re
gi
st
er
ed

w
ith

th
e
Se
cu
rit
ie
s
an

d
Ex
ch
an

ge
Co

m
m
iss

io
n
(“
SE
C”
).
St
ep

St
on

e
G
ro
up

Eu
ro
pe

LL
P
is
au

th
or
iz
ed

an
d
re
gu

la
te
d
by

th
e
Fi
na

nc
ia
lC

on
du

ct
Au

th
or
ity

,f
irm

re
fe
re
nc
e
nu

m
be

r
55

15
80

.S
w
iss

Ca
pi
ta
lI
nv
es
t

H
ol
di
ng

(D
ub

lin
)
Lt
d
(“
SC

H
ID
L”
)
is

an
SE
C
Re

gi
st
er
ed

In
ve
st
m
en

t
Ad

vi
so
r
an

d
Sw

is
s
Ca

pi
ta
lA

lte
rn
at
iv
e
In
ve
st
m
en

ts
AG

(“
SC

AI
”)

(t
og

et
he

r
w
ith

SC
H
ID
L,

“S
w
is
s
Ca

p”
)
is

re
gi
st
er
ed

as
a
Re

ly
in
g
Ad

vi
so
rw

ith
th
e
SE
C.

Su
ch

re
gi
st
ra
tio

ns
do

no
ti
m
pl
y
a
ce
rt
ai
n
le
ve
lo

fs
ki
ll
or

tr
ai
ni
ng

an
d
no

in
fe
re
nc
e
to

th
e
co
nt
ra
ry

sh
ou

ld
be

m
ad

e.

Al
ld
at
a
as

of
Ju
ne

30
,2

01
9
un

le
ss

ot
he

rw
is
e
no

te
d.

PA
ST

PE
RF
O
RM

AN
CE

IS
N
O
T
N
EC

ES
SA

RI
LY

IN
DI
CA

TI
VE

O
F
FU

TU
RE

RE
SU

LT
S.
AC

TU
AL

PE
RF
O
RM

AN
CE

M
AY

VA
RY

.



Ag
en

da

I.
Pr
iv
at
e 
De

bt
 M

ar
ke
t U

pd
at
e

II.
Re

vi
ew

 o
f P

riv
at
e 
De

bt
 P
ro
gr
am

III
.

Pr
iv
at
e 
De

bt
 P
er
fo
rm

an
ce

Ap
pe

nd
ix



I. 
PR

IV
AT
E 
DE

BT
 M

AR
KE

T 
U
PD

AT
E



LA
TE
 C
YC
LE
 IN

VE
ST
IN
G



La
te
 C
yc
le
 In
ve
st
in
g

5

$1
3

$1
7

$1
9

$2
3

$5
9

$5
3

$5
5

$5
6

$8
3

$1
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

9

19
15

30

52

66

75
73

89

8
0

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

M
O
RE

 C
AP

IT
AL

…
.

M
O
RE

 F
U
N
D
S…

.

D
ET
ER

IO
RA

TI
N
G
 C
O
VE

N
AN

T 
PR

OT
EC

TI
O
N
 

IN
CR

EA
SI
N
G
 LE

VE
RA

G
E

3.
4

3.
8

4.
0

3.
8

2.
9

3.
1

2.
9

2.
7

2.
3

2.
0

2.
0

1.
7

1
.5

20
06

20
07

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

YT
D

20
18

5.
4x

5.
9x

5.
1x

4.
1x

4.
2x

4.
4x

4.
5x

4.
7x

5.
0x

5.
0x

4.
9x

5.
1x

5.
4x

20
06

20
07

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

D
IR
EC

T 
LE
N
D
IN
G
 D
RY

 P
O
W
DE

R 
(U
S$

 IN
 B
N)

N
U
M
BE

R 
O
F 
D
IR
EC

T 
LE
N
D
IN
G
 F
U
N
DS

 R
AI
SE
D 

W
EI
G
H
TE
D
 A
VE

RA
G
E 
N
U
M
BE

R 
O
F 
CO

VE
N
AN

TS
 F
O
R 
FI
RS

T 
LI
EN

 C
RE

D
IT
 

AN
N
U
AL

 A
VE

RA
G
E 
EU

RO
PE

AN
 D
EB

T 
TO

 E
BI
TD

A

So
ur
ce
: P

re
qi
n 
Fu
nd

ra
is
in
g 
Da

ta
 a
s o

f A
pr
il 1

0,
 2
01
9.

N
ot
e:
 2
01

8 f
un

dr
ai
sin

g l
ev
el
s a

re
 li
ke
ly
 to

 in
cr
ea
se
 a
s f
ur
th
er
 in

fo
rm

at
io
n 
20
18

 fu
nd

ra
is
in
g i
nf
or
m
at
io
n 
be
co

m
es
 a
va
ila
bl
e 
an

d 
ba
ck
fil
le
d 
in
to
 th

e 
Pr
eq

in
 d
at
ab

se
.

So
ur
ce
: P

re
qi
n 
Fu
nd

ra
is
in
g 
Da

ta
 a
s o

f A
pr
il 1

0,
 2
01
9.

So
ur
ce
: S

te
pS

to
ne

 p
ro
pr
iet
ar
y 
AI
DA

 d
at
ab

as
e 
of
 o
ve
r 8

00
0 
tra

nc
he
s 
of
 fi
rs
t l
ie
n 
de

bt
 a
ttr
ib
ut
ab

le
 to

 d
ire

ct
 le
nd

in
g t
ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
ex
ec
ut
ed

 b
y 1

3 
Eu
ro
pe

an
 

Di
re
ct
 L
en

di
ng

 M
an

ag
er
s 
an

d 
45
 N
or
th
 A
m
er
ic
an

 D
ire
ct
 L
en

di
ng

 M
an

ag
er
s.

20
18



…
An

d 
U
nd

er
w
rit
in
g 
Le
ni
en

cy

6

20
.0
%

20
.0
%

25
.0
%

25
.0
%

29
.2
%

27
.6
%

30
.0
%

30
.2
%

29
.8
%

32
.5
%

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

AV
ER

AG
E 
CO

VE
N
AN

T 
H
EA

DR
O
O
M
 F
O
R 
FI
RS
T 
LI
EN

 D
IR
EC

T 
LE
N
DI
N
G
 D
EA

LS

4.
4%

13
.4
%

12
.2
%

10
.0
%

11
.3
%

13
.1
%

15
.0
%

16
.8
%

13
.7
%

17
.2
%

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

AV
ER

AG
E 
EB

IT
DA

 A
DJ
U
ST
M
EN

TS
 ‐
FI
RS
T 
LI
EN

 D
IR
EC

T 
LE
N
DI
N
G

So
ur
ce
: S
te
pS

to
ne

 p
ro
pr
ie
ta
ry
 A
ID
A 
da

ta
ba

se
 o
f o

ve
r 8

,0
00

 tr
an

ch
es
 o
f f
irs
t‐
lie
n 
de

bt
 a
tt
rib

ut
ab

le
 to

 d
ire

ct
 le
nd

in
g 
tr
an

sa
ct
io
ns
 e
xe
cu
te
d 
by

 1
3 
Eu

ro
pe

an
 D
ire

ct
 L
en

di
ng

 M
an

ag
er
s 
an

d 
45

 N
or
th
 

Am
er
ic
an

 D
ire

ct
 L
en

di
ng

 M
an

ag
er
s.



Di
sin

te
rm

ed
ia
tio

n 
of
 B
an

ks

7
So
ur
ce
: P

re
qi
n 
Pr
iv
at
e 
De

bt
 R
ep

or
t G

lo
ba

l 2
01

8.

N
U
M
BE

R 
O
F 
G
LO

BA
L 
PR

IV
AT
E 
DE

BT
‐

BA
CK

ED
 D
EA

LS
: B

AN
KS
 v
s.
 P
RI
VA

TE
 

DE
BT

 F
IR
M
S,
 2
01

0 
‐2

01
7

60
%

51
%

45
%

48
%

37
%

37
%

38
%

23
%

40
%

49
%

55
%

52
%

63
%

63
%

62
%

77
%

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

Proportion of No. of Deals

Ba
nk

Pr
iv
at
e 
De

bt
 F
irm

N
U
M
BE

R 
O
F 
EU

RO
PE

AN
 P
RI
VA

TE
 D
EB

T 
BA

CK
ED

 D
EA

LS
: B

AN
KS
 v
s.
 P
RI
VA

TE
 D
EB

T 
FI
RM

S,
 2
01

0 
‐2

01
7

80
%

73
%

65
%

72
%

57
%

59
%

56
%

45
%

20
%

27
%

35
%

28
%

43
%

41
%

44
%

55
%

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

Proportion of No. of Deals

Ba
nk

Pr
iv
at
e 
De

bt
 F
irm



8

“B
AN

K‐
LI
KE

”
•

IN
SU

RA
N
CE

•
CO

RE
/L
AR

G
E 
AL

TE
RN

AT
IV
ES

•
RE

G
U
LA

TI
O
N
?

U
SA

AS
IA

BA
N
K 
(2
0%

)

RE
G
U
LA

TI
O
N

RA
TE
S 
/ E

C 
G
RO

W
TH

BA
N
K 
(>
75

%
)

BA
N
K 
(5
0%

)

EU
R

$8
29

B1

$1
,2
21

B1
H
IG
H
 Y
IE
LD

 B
O
N
DS

SY
N
DI
CA

TE
D 
LO

AN
S

DI
RE

CT
 L
EN

DI
N
G

$1
,0
50

B

$2
60

B1

$3
33

B1
H
IG
H
 Y
IE
LD

 B
O
N
DS

SY
N
DI
CA

TE
D 
LO

AN
S

DI
RE

CT
 L
EN

DI
N
G

$3
86

B

$2
02

B2

$2
81

B3
SY
N
DI
CA

TE
D 
LO

AN
S

DI
RE

CT
 L
EN

DI
N
G

$5
6B

H
IG
H
 Y
IE
LD

 B
O
N
DS

To
ta
l M

ar
ke
t S

iz
e 
fo
r U

S 
Di
re
ct
 L
en

di
ng

 b
as
ed

 o
n 
Re

ut
er
s 
da

ta
 S
SG

 e
st
im

at
io
ns
. E

ur
op

ea
n 
Di
re
ct
 L
en

di
ng

 d
at
a 
ba

se
d 
on

 A
re
s 
G
lo
ba

lD
ire

ct
 L
en

di
ng

 A
nn

ua
l M

ee
tin

g 
M
ay
 2
01

9.
 M

ar
ke
t S

iz
e 
fo
r A

sia
 

Di
re
ct
 L
en

di
ng

 S
SG

 E
st
im

at
io
n.

1 
So
ur
ce
: C

re
di
t S

ui
ss
e 
as
 o
f O

ct
ob

er
 2
01

9;
 D
at
a 
fo
r E

ur
op

e 
on

ly
 in
cl
ud

es
 W

es
te
rn
 E
ur
op

e.
2 
So
ur
ce
: B

lo
om

be
rg
; B

ar
cl
ay
s 
As
ia
 H
ig
h 
Yi
el
d 
In
de

x 
as
 o
f O

ct
ob

er
 2
01

9.
3 
So
ur
ce
: R

eu
te
rs
 a
s o

f S
ep

te
m
be

r 2
01

9.
Fo

r i
llu
st
ra
tiv

e 
pu

rp
os
es
.

Ba
nk
 re

tr
en

ch
m
en

t g
lo
ba

lly
 is
 c
re
at
in
g 
th
e 
op

po
rt
un

ity
 fo

r n
on

‐b
an

k 
le
nd

er
s

M
id
dl
e 
M
ar
ke
t O

pp
or
tu
ni
ty
 E
xp
an

di
ng



W
H
AT
 D
O
 W

E 
DO

?



58
%

56
%

55
%

45
%

41
%

42
%

44
%

43
%

44
%

47
%

45
%

45
%

43
%

44
%

42
%

44
%

45
%

55
%

59
%

58
%

56
%

57
%

56
%

53
%

55
%

55
%

57
%

56
%

20
05

20
06

20
07

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

So
ur
ce
: S
te
pS
to
ne

 S
PI
 D
at
ab

as
e 
Q
ua

rt
er
ly
 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
M
et
ric

 R
ep

or
t. 
Da

ta
 a
s o

f Q
3 
20

18
. S
te
pS
to
ne

 A
na

ly
sis

.

M
ed

ia
n 
LT
V

M
ed

ia
n 
Eq

ui
ty

He
ad

ro
om

St
ro
ng

 P
ro
te
ct
io
n 
of
 P
rin

ci
pa

l

Eq
ui
ty
 h
ea
dr
oo

m
 le
ve
ls 
ar
e 
12

%
 h
ig
he

r t
ha

n 
th
ey
 w
er
e 
in
 2
00

6 
le
ad

in
g 
up

 to
 th

e 
G
FC

10

M
ED

IA
N
 IM

PL
IE
D 
EQ

U
IT
Y 
H
EA

DR
O
O
M
 %
 F
O
R 
AL

L 
BU

YO
U
T 
TR

AN
SA

CT
IO
N
S 
(2
00

5‐
20

18
)



Pe
rs
ist
en

t R
et
ur
ns
 T
hr
ou

gh
 th

e 
Cy
cl
e

11

Ri
sk
‐a
dj
us
te
d 
di
re
ct
 le
nd

in
g 
yi
el
ds
 re

m
ai
ne

d 
at
tr
ac
tiv
e 
th
ro
ug

h 
th
e 
cy
cl
e

26
5

38
6

52
3

50
9

30
0

21
8

17
2

14
8

13
3

11
4

10
0

94
98

11
4

20
8

61
9

34
1

36
7

21
6

64
9

76
9

69
9

68
4

68
4

65
2

56
0

67
7

71
9

77
2

69
2

27

16
6

14
4

26
6

21
6

11
9

10
8

11
2

94
64

14
8

43
17

7
0

9.
1%

8.
9%

10
.3
%

9.
9%

11
.6
%

11
.1
%

9.
8%

9.
4%

9.
1%

8.
3%

8.
1%

8.
1%

8.
3%

8.
9%

9.
0%

0

20
0

40
0

60
0

80
0

10
00

12
00

20
04

20
05

20
06

20
07

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

BPS

Ri
sk
 F
re
e

Yi
el
d 
Ea
rn
ed

 A
bo

ve
 R
isk

 F
re
e

Lo
ss
 R
at
e

So
ur
ce
: S
te
pS
to
ne

 G
lo
ba

l, 
In
te
rn
al
 D
at
ab

as
e,
 U
S 
Fi
rs
t L

ie
n 
De

al
s 
(m

or
e 
th
an

 5
,5
50

 tr
an

sa
ct
io
ns
 a
nd

 $
17

3b
n 
of
 in

ve
st
ed

 c
ap

ita
l).
 R
isk

 fr
ee

 p
re
se
nt
s 
th
e 
w
ei
gh

te
d 
av
er
ag
e 
of
 m

ax
(L
IB
O
R,
 L
IB
O
R 
Fl
oo

r)
 

of
 th

e 
de

al
s 
or
ig
in
at
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
re
sp
ec
tiv

e 
vi
nt
ag
es
, w

he
re
 th

e 
3 
m
on

th
 L
IB
O
R 
is 
us
ed

 a
s 
re
fe
re
nc
e 
ra
te
. Y
ie
ld
 in
cl
ud

e 
th
e 
ca
sh
 c
ou

po
n 
as
 w
el
l a
s O

ID
 a
nd

 A
rr
an

ge
m
en

t F
ee

s 
an

d 
as
su
m
es
 3
‐y
ea
r 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 li
fe
. L
os
s 
Ra

te
s 
pr
es
en

t t
he

 a
nn

ua
liz
ed

 v
in
ta
ge
 lo

ss
 ra

te
s 
an

d 
ta
ke
s 
in
to
 a
cc
ou

nt
 a
ny
 p
rin

ci
pa

l l
os
s 
as
 w
el
l a
s 
an

y 
in
te
re
st
 fo

re
go

ne
. O

ne
 la
rg
e 
lo
ss
 in
 2
01

8 
w
as
 e
xc
lu
de

d 
fr
om

 th
e 
an

al
ys
is 

sin
ce
 it
 d
ist
or
ts
 th

e 
an

al
ys
is.



Li
m
iti
ng

 R
isk

 T
hr
ou

gh
 Q
ua

lit
y 
Cr
ed

its

12

So
ur
ce
: S
te
pS
to
ne

 in
te
rn
al
 d
at
ab

as
e.
 A
na

ly
sis

 b
as
ed

 o
n 
11

,1
68

 d
ea
ls 
(1
0,
07

0 
Fi
rs
t l
ie
n 
lo
an

s 
an

d 
1,
09

8 
Se
co
nd

 L
ie
n 
Lo
an

s)
  f
ro
m
 V
in
ta
ge
s 
20

06
 to

 2
01

9 
or
ig
in
at
ed

 b
y 
58

 M
an

ag
er
s 
(M

ar
ke
t)
 a
nd

 
4,
42

7 
Se
ni
or
 F
irs
t L
ie
n 
de

al
s 
w
ith

 L
ev
er
ag
e 
be

lo
w
 5
x 
an

d 
LT
V 
be

lo
w
 6
5%

 fr
om

 V
in
ta
ge
s 
20

06
 to

 2
01

9 
or
ig
in
at
ed

 b
y 
22

 M
an

ag
er
s 
se
le
ct
ed

 b
y 
SS
G
 (D

ea
ls 
by
 G
Ps
 s
el
ec
te
d 
by
 S
SG

 w
ith

in
 in
ve
st
m
en

t 
G
ui
de

lin
es
).



Th
e 
Im

po
rt
an

ce
 o
f C

ov
en

an
t P

ro
te
ct
io
n

13

So
ur
ce
: S
te
pS
to
ne

 p
ro
pr
ie
ta
ry
 A
ID
A 
da

ta
ba

se
 o
f o

ve
r 8

,0
00

 tr
an

ch
es
 o
f f
irs
t‐
lie
n 
de

bt
 a
tt
rib

ut
ab

le
 to

 d
ire

ct
 le
nd

in
g 
tr
an

sa
ct
io
ns
 e
xe
cu
te
d 
by
 1
3 
Eu

ro
pe

an
 D
ire

ct
 L
en

di
ng

 M
an

ag
er
s 
an

d 
45

 N
or
th
 A
m
er
ic
an

 D
ire

ct
 L
en

di
ng

 M
an

ag
er
s.

N
ot
e:
 P
le
as
e 
se
e 
sli
de

 3
6 
fo
r f
ur
th
er
 d
et
ai
l o
n 
St
ep

St
on

e’
s 
pr
op

rie
ta
ry
 A
ID
A 
da

ta
se
t.

2.
11

%

0.
96

%

0.
60

%
0.
62

%

0
1

2
3

St
ep

St
on

e 
in
sis

ts
 o
n 

co
ve
na

nt
s

AV
ER

AG
E 
LO

SS
 R
AT
E 
BY

 N
U
M
BE

R 
O
F 
CO

VE
N
AN

TS
 F
O
R 
FI
RS
T 
LI
EN

 T
RA

N
SA

CT
IO
N
S 
(2
00

6‐
20

15
)



Pr
em

iu
m
 T
hr
ou

gh
 C
on

tr
ol

14

M
or
e 
le
nd

er
s 
= 
lo
w
er
 lo
ss
 a
dj
us
te
d 
yi
el
d 
&
 lo
w
er
 y
ie
ld
 p
er
 tu

rn
 o
f l
ev
er
ag
e

So
ur
ce
: S
te
pS
to
ne

 p
ro
pr
ie
ta
ry
 A
ID
A 
da

ta
ba

se
 o
f o

ve
r 8

,0
00

 tr
an

ch
es
 o
f f
irs
t‐
lie
n 
de

bt
 a
tt
rib

ut
ab

le
 to

 d
ire

ct
 le
nd

in
g 
tr
an

sa
ct
io
ns
 e
xe
cu
te
d 
by
 1
3 
Eu

ro
pe

an
 D
ire

ct
 L
en

di
ng

 M
an

ag
er
s 
an

d 
45

 N
or
th
 

Am
er
ic
an

 D
ire

ct
 L
en

di
ng

 M
an

ag
er
s.



Se
ek
in
g 
Di
ve
rs
ifi
ca
tio

n 
to
 R
em

ai
n 
De

fe
ns
iv
e

15

1)
So
ur
ce
: S
te
pS
to
ne

 R
es
ea
rc
h;
 A
ve
ra
ge
 n
um

be
r o

f i
nv
es
tm

en
ts
 fo

r D
ire

ct
 L
en

di
ng

 F
un

ds
 in
 S
te
pS
to
ne

’s
 S
PI
 D
at
ab

as
e;
 A
ve
ra
ge
 n
um

be
ro

f c
re
di
ts
 S
te
pS
to
ne

 P
riv

at
e 
De

bt
 P
la
tf
or
m
 c
lie
nt
s 

ar
e 
ex
po

se
d 
to
.

2)
 S
ou

rc
e:
 S
te
pS
to
ne

 A
ID
A 
da

ta
ba

se
.

N
ot
e:
 R
es
ul
ts
 o
bt
ai
ne

d 
by
 ra

nd
om

ly
 sa

m
pl
in
g 
w
ith

 re
pl
ac
em

en
t 1

00
,0
00

 ti
m
es
 th

e 
re
sp
ec
tiv

e 
siz

e 
po

rt
fo
lio
s 
an

d 
ca
lc
ul
at
in
g 
lo
ss
 d
ist
rib

ut
io
ns
 a
cc
or
di
ng

ly
. T
he

 a
bo

ve
 re

pr
es
en

ts
 th

e 
99

th
 

pe
rc
en

til
e 
re
su
lts
 fo

r e
ac
h 
po

rt
fo
lio
 s
iz
e.



Le
ss
on

s L
ea
rn
ed

16
Fo

r i
llu
st
ra
tiv

e 
pu

rp
os
es
 o
nl
y.

2
.C

R
E
D
IT

 Q
U
A
L
IT

Y
Ri
sk
 c
om

pe
ns
at
io
n 
/ r
isk

 p
re
m
ia
 a
pp

ro
ac
h

3
.D

IV
E
R
S
IF

IC
A
T
IO

N
M
ul
tip

le
 G
P 
SM

A’
s,
 u
nd

er
ly
in
g 

tr
an

sa
ct
io
ns
, i
nd

us
tr
ie
s

4
. 

D
E
P
L
O
Y
M

E
N
T

5
. 
F
L
E
X
IB

IL
IT

Y

6
. 
R
E
T
U
R
N
 D

IS
P
E
R
S
IO

N

U
SD

 e
ar
ne

d 
op

tim
iz
ed

 (s
ho

rt
er
 

pa
y‐
ba

ck
 p
er
io
d)
 

de
‐r
isk

in
g

1
.G

O
V
E
R
N
A
N
C
E
 /

 C
O
N
T
R
O
L

Po
sit
io
n 
an

d 
Ca

sh
 c
on

tr
ol
 /
 tr
an

sp
ar
en

cy

Ad
ju
st
 to

 c
ha

ng
es
 in

 e
nv
iro

nm
en

t a
nd

 G
P 


ac
tiv

e 
ris
k 
m
an

ag
em

en
t

7
. 
F
U
N
D
 H

IS
T
O
R
Y
 G

F
C

Co
re
 =
 th

e 
un

de
rw

rit
te
n 

st
ra
te
gy

«O
th
er
»

Eq
ui
ty

Ju
ni
or

Se
ni
or



II.
 R
EV

IE
W
 O
F 
PR

IV
AT
E 
DE

BT
 P
RO

G
RA

M



Su
m
m
ar
y

18

W
H
AT
 H
AS

 B
EE
N
 D
O
N
E 
SO

 F
AR

•
In
 A
pr
il 
20

17
 th

e 
CC

CE
RA

 B
oa

rd
 a
pp

ro
ve
d 
a 
Pr
iv
at
e 
De

bt
 m

an
da
te
 a
nd

 s
el
ec
te
d 
St
ep

St
on

e 
as
 im

pl
em

en
ta
tio

n 
pa

rt
ne

r

•
St
ep

St
on

e 
an

d 
CC

CE
RA

 m
an

ag
em

en
t w

or
ke
d 
cl
os
el
y 
to
 e
st
ab
lis
h 
in
ve
st
m
en

t g
ui
de

lin
es
 a
nd

 th
e 
im

pl
em

en
ta
tio

n
of
 th

e 
m
an

da
te
 st
ar
te
d 
in
 H
2 
20

17

•
Du

rin
g 
bi
‐w

ee
kl
y 
ca
lls
 a
nd

 re
gu

la
r i
n‐
pe

rs
on

 m
ee

tin
gs
, i
nv
es
tm

en
t o

pp
or
tu
ni
tie

s a
re
 d
isc

us
se
d 
an

d 
an

 e
xc
ha

ng
e 
of
 

ob
se
rv
at
io
ns
 a
nd

 m
ar
ke
t i
nf
or
m
at
io
n 
is 
fa
ci
lit
at
ed

•
Ra

m
p 
up

 sp
ee

d 
ha

s 
re
m
ai
ne

d 
la
rg
el
y 
un

ch
an

ge
d 
w
ith

 a
 ta

rg
et
 o
f 3

‐4
 y
ea
rs
.  
Th

e 
fir
st
 m

ile
st
on

e 
fo
r c

o‐
in
ve
st
m
en

ts
 o
f 

U
S$
75

m
 w
ill
 b
e 
re
ac
he

d 
so
on

 a
nd

 re
le
as
e 
of
 a
dd

iti
on

al
 a
llo
ca
tio

n 
to
 c
o‐
in
ve
st
m
en

ts
 is
 u
nd

er
 d
isc

us
sio

n

•
To
 d
at
e,
 th

e 
po

rt
fo
lio
 h
as
 b
ee

n 
in
ve
st
ed

 in
 li
ne

 w
ith

 th
e 
ag
re
ed

 u
po

n 
in
ve
st
m
en

t g
ui
de

lin
es
: U

S$
60

0m
 h
as
 b
ee
n 

co
m
m
itt
ed

 to
 C
or
e 
m
an

ag
er
s,
 U
S$
14

5m
 h
as
 b
ee
n 
co
m
m
itt
ed

 to
 S
at
el
lit
e 
fu
nd

s a
nd

 U
S$
57

m
 h
as
 b
ee
n 
fu
nd

ed
 to

 c
o‐

in
ve
st
m
en

ts
.T
ot
al
 fu

nd
ed

 in
ve
st
m
en

ts
 a
re
 U
S$
48

6m
 a
s 
of
 S
ep

te
m
be

r 3
0,
 2
01

9

•
St
ep

St
on

e 
pr
ov
id
ed

 fu
rt
he

r i
ns
ig
ht
s 
an

d 
pr
op

os
al
s t
o 
to
pi
cs
 su

ch
 a
s r
eg
ul
at
or
y 
ca
pi
ta
l, 
sp
ec
ia
lty
 fi
na
nc
e 
an

d 
ot
he

r 
op

po
rt
un

iti
es

O
U
TL
O
O
K 
20

20

•
W
e 
in
te
nd

 to
 c
on

tin
ue

 th
e 
im

pl
em

en
ta
tio

n 
as
 d
ef
in
ed

 in
 c
lo
se
 c
oo

rd
in
at
io
n 
w
ith

 th
e 
CI
O
 a
nd

 in
ve
st
m
en

t t
ea
m

•
Po

te
nt
ia
lly
 a
 4
th
 c
or
e 
SM

A 
w
ill
 b
e 
im

pl
em

en
te
d 
du

rin
g 
1H

 2
02

0

•
2 
ad

di
tio

na
l p
rim

ar
y 
fu
nd

 c
om

m
itm

en
ts
 a
re
 p
la
nn

ed
 d
ur
in
g 
20

20

•
Co

‐in
ve
st
m
en

ts
 h
av
e 
be

en
 li
m
ite

d 
to
 U
S$
75

m
 a
nd

 a
re
 e
xp
ec
te
d 
to
 b
e 
fu
lly
 d
ep

lo
ye
d 
in
 Q
4 
20

19
; S
te
pS
to
ne

 w
ill
 

co
nt
in
ue

 to
 re

cy
cl
e 
ca
pi
ta
l a
s 
in
ve
st
m
en

ts
 a
re
 re

pa
id



Pr
iv
at
e 
De

bt
 In
ve
st
m
en

t O
bj
ec
tiv

es

19

CO
N
TR

A 
CO

ST
A 
CO

U
N
TY
 E
RA

’S
 (C

CC
ER

A)
 IN

VE
ST
M
EN

T 
O
BJ
EC

TI
VE

S

TA
RG

ET
 A
SS
ET
 A
LL
O
CA

TI
O
N

U
p 
to
 1
2%

 o
f C

CC
ER

A’
s t
ot
al
 A
uM

EL
IG
IB
LE
 A
SS
ET
 C
LA

SS
ES

M
ai
nl
y 
co
rp
or
at
e 
de

bt
 b
ut
 o
th
er
 a
ss
et
 c
la
ss
es
 s
uc
h 
as
 re

al
 e
st
at
e 
de

bt
 a
re
 n
ot
 e
xc
lu
de

d

SU
B 
AS

SE
T 
CL
AS

SE
S

N
on

‐fi
rs
t l
ie
n 
de

bt
: M

ax
 U
S$
30

0m
N
on

‐c
or
po

ra
te
 d
eb

t: 
M
ax
 U
S$
30

0m

RE
TU

RN
 O
BJ
EC

TI
VE

S
Ta
rg
et
 n
et
 IR

R 
of
 a
pp

ro
xi
m
at
el
y 
10

%
 o
ve
r a

 c
yc
le

CA
SH

 Y
IE
LD

 / 
DI
ST
RI
BU

TI
O
N

N
ot
 p
rim

ar
y 
fo
cu
s,
 b
ut
 w
el
co
m
ed

G
EO

G
RA

PH
IC
 P
RE

FE
RE

N
CE

G
lo
ba

l (
w
ei
gh

te
d 
to
w
ar
ds
 N
or
th
 A
m
er
ic
a)

IM
PL
EM

EN
TA

TI
O
N

SM
As
, p

rim
ar
ie
s,
 c
o‐
in
ve
st
m
en

t a
nd

 s
ec
on

da
rie

s

FL
EX

IB
IL
IT
Y

Re
ta
in
 fl
ex
ib
ili
ty
 to

 c
on

tr
ol
 a
nd

 st
ee

r a
llo
ca
tio

ns
 o
ve
r t
im

e,
 e
sp
ec
ia
lly
 th

ro
ug

h 
or
 p
os
t d

ow
n 

cy
cl
es

CC
CE

RA
IN
VE

ST
M
EN

T
ST
RA

TE
G
Y

H
el
p
bu

ild
a
to
p
pe

rf
or
m
in
g
gl
ob

al
pr
iv
at
e
de

bt
po

rt
fo
lio

by
le
ve
ra
gi
ng

St
ep

St
on

e’
s
re
se
ar
ch
‐in

te
ns
iv
e
ap

pr
oa

ch
to

in
ve
st

op
po

rt
un

ist
ic
al
ly
in
hi
gh

qu
al
ity

m
an

ag
er
s
w
ith

lo
ng

‐t
er
m

vi
ew

of
ea
rn
in
g
a
10

%
yi
el
d
on

in
ve
st
m
en

ts
ov
er

a
cy
cl
e

Ta
rg
et
 re

tu
rn
s 
ar
e 
hy
po

th
et
ic
al
 a
nd

 a
re
 n
ei
th
er
 g
ua

ra
nt
ee

s 
no

r p
re
di
ct
io
ns
 o
r p

ro
je
ct
io
ns
 o
f f
ut
ur
e 
pe

rf
or
m
an

ce
.
Fu

tu
re
 p
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 in

di
ca
tio

ns
 a
nd

 fi
na

nc
ia
l m

ar
ke
t s
ce
na

rio
s 

ar
e 
no

 g
ua

ra
nt
ee

 o
f c
ur
re
nt
 o
r f
ut
ur
e 
pe

rf
or
m
an

ce
. T
he

re
 c
an

 b
e 
no

 a
ss
ur
an

ce
 th

at
 s
uc
h 
ta
rg
et
 IR

Rs
 w
ill
 b
e 
ac
hi
ev
ed

 o
r t
ha

t t
he

 fu
nd

 w
ill
 b
e 
ab

le
 to

 im
pl
em

en
t i
ts
 in
ve
st
m
en

t 
st
ra
te
gy
, a
ch
ie
ve
 it
s 
in
ve
st
m
en

t o
bj
ec
tiv

es
 o
r a

vo
id
 s
ub

st
an

tia
l l
os
se
s.

Fu
rt
he

r i
nf
or
m
at
io
n 
re
ga
rd
in
g 
ta
rg
et
 n
et
 IR

R 
ca
lc
ul
at
io
n 
is 
av
ai
la
bl
e 
up

on
 re

qu
es
t.



Co
rp
or
at
e 
Pr
iv
at
e 
De

bt
 T
ea
m

20

Cl
em

en
s S

ch
re
ib
er

Di
re
ct
or
, Z
ur
ich

St
ep

ha
n 
Ts
ch
eu

lin
M
an
ag
in
g 
Di
re
ct
or
, Z
ur
ich

Ar
ie
l G

ol
db

la
tt

Di
re
ct
or
, N

ew
 Y
or
k

Ja
n 
Ku

hl
m
an
n

M
an
ag
in
g 
Di
re
ct
or
, Z
ur
ich

Al
es
ia
 D
aw

id
ow

ic
z

Di
re
ct
or
, Z
ur
ich

Fa
bi
an
 K
ör
ze
nd

ör
fe
r

Di
re
ct
or
, Z
ur
ich

Br
ia
n 
De

lp
it*

As
so
cia

te
, L
a 
Jo
lla

Kr
ist
ja
n 
De

 L
uc
ca

Sr
. A
na
ly
st
, Z
ur
ich

Ba
rr
y 
Tr
ue

ic
k

As
so
cia

te
, D

ub
lin

Ja
re
d 
Ro

ot
As
so
cia

te
, N

ew
 Y
or
k

M
ar
c 
Lic

ke
s

Vi
ce
 P
re
sid

en
t, 
Zu
ric
h

Se
lin
 P
in
ar
ci

Vi
ce
 P
re
sid

en
t, 
Zu
ric
h

Sr
dj
an

Vl
as
ki

Di
re
ct
or
, Z
ur
ich

O
rla

 W
al
sh

Di
re
ct
or
, L
on

do
n

Ra
ch
id
a 
Ch

at
i

Di
re
ct
or
, D

ub
lin

Jo
va
n 
Sa
m
ar
dz
ic

Vi
ce
 P
re
sid

en
t, 
Zu
ric
h

U
S 
M
an
ag
er
 Se

le
ct
io
n

EU
 M

an
ag
er
 S
el
ec
tio
n

Gl
ob

al

U
rs
 v
on

 B
ur
en

Zu
ric

h
M
ei
nr
ad

 W
ys
er

Zu
ric

h
Jo
hn

 B
oh

ill
Du

bl
in
 &
 L
on

do
n

M
ar
ce
l S
ch
in
dl
er

Zu
ric

h St
ep

he
n 
Pe

nn
ey

Du
bl
in

Ai
yu
 N
ic
ho

lso
n*

N
ew

 Y
or
k

M
ar
c‐
An

dr
é 
M
itt
er
m
ay
er

Zu
ric

h

Ch
ris
tia

n 
H
in
ze

Zu
ric

h

Ch
ris
tia

n 
Fr
ei

Zu
ric

h

M
at
th
ia
s E

rb
Zu

ric
h

H
an

s‐
Jö
rg

Ba
um

an
n

Zu
ric

h
Th

om
as
 H
äf
lig
er

Zu
ric

h

To
bi
as
 M

ei
er

Zu
ric

h

+8
 D
ED

IC
AT
ED

 P
RO

DU
CT

 S
PE

CI
AL

IS
TS

+2
3 
DE

DI
CA

TE
D 
IN
VE

ST
M
EN

T 
AN

D 
RE

SE
AR

CH
 P
RO

FE
SS
IO
N
AL

S

IN
VE

ST
M
EN

T 
TE
AM

 P
AR

TN
ER

S
PR

O
DU

CT
 S
PE

CI
AL

IS
TS
 P
AR

TN
ER

S

+9
 IN

FR
AS

TR
U
CT

U
RE

 &
 R
EA

L 
AS

SE
TS

+ 
14

 R
EA

L 
ES
TA

TE

An
dr
ew

 T
in
ge
r

Sr
. A
na
ly
st
, L
on

do
n

Ta
m
ar
a 
M
ilo
se
vi
c

An
al
ys
t, 
Zu
ric
h

M
ar
tin

 P
ro
gi
n

An
al
ys
t, 
Zu
ric
h

Pa
ul
a 
Ha

rt
ne

tt
Vi
ce
 P
re
sid

en
t, 
Du

bl
in

M
ar
k 
Ts
an
g

Vi
ce
 P
re
sid

en
t, 
Lo
nd

on
So
ph

ie
 A
sla

n
Vi
ce
 P
re
sid

en
t, 
Lo
nd

on
Br
ya
n 
O
’D
ow

d
Vi
ce
 P
re
sid

en
t, 
Du

bl
in

Lu
ca
 H
än
ni

Se
ni
or
 A
ss
oc
ia
te
, Z
ur
ich

Da
ve
 H
an

Vi
ce
 P
re
sid

en
t, 
N
ew

 Y
or
k

Ed
w
ar
d 
Pa
na
re
se
*

Sr
. A
ss
oc
ia
te
, L
a 
Jo
lla

Ke
nn

et
h 
M
cL
au
gh
lin

Sr
. A
ss
oc
ia
te
, D

ub
lin

Sa
m
ar
 A
bb

as
*

Sr
. A
ss
oc
ia
te
, N

ew
 Y
or
k

G
ar
y G

ip
kh
in

As
so
cia

te
, N

ew
 Y
or
k

Su
na
 S
en

Se
ni
or
 A
ss
oc
ia
te
, Z
ur
ich

M
ic
ha
el
 W

at
or

Se
ni
or
 A
ss
oc
ia
te
, Z
ur
ich

* 
PE

 D
ist
re
ss
ed

.



Pr
iv
at
e 
De

bt
 In
ve
st
m
en

t P
ro
ce
ss

21

IN
IT
IA
L 

RE
VI
EW

RE
SE
AR

CH
 V
ER

TI
CA

L 
AS

SI
G
N
ED

IN
IT
IA
L 
RE

VI
EW

 

DE
AL

 T
EA

M
 D
IS
CU

SS
IO
N
  

N
o 
Fu

rt
he

r 
Ac

tio
n 

FU
N
D 
SU

M
M
AR

Y

G
P 
M
EE

TI
N
G
 

IC
 D
IS
CU

SS
IO
N
  

Fa
il 
to
 

M
at
ur
e 

FU
N
D 
M
EM

O
 / 
AN

AL
YS
IS

LE
G
AL

 N
EG

O
TI
AT

IO
N
S 
/ E

XE
CU

TI
O
N

FO
RM

AL
 D
U
E 
DI
LI
G
EN

CE

O
N
SI
TE
 M

EE
TI
N
G

IC
 D
IS
CU

SS
IO
N
  

N
ot
 

Ap
pr
ov
ed

 

AP
PR

O
VA

L

•Q
ue

st
io
nn

ai
re

•T
.R
./C

as
h 
Fl
ow

 
Te
m
pl
at
e

•R
ef
er
en

ce
 C
al
ls

•L
.P
.A
.: 
Te
rm

s &
 

Co
nd

iti
on

s

Fu
nd

 S
um

m
ar
y

In
ve
st
m
en

t M
em

o

FU
RT

HE
R 
RE

VI
EW

Ca
sh
 F
lo
w
 A
na

ly
sis

DI
R 
An

al
ys
is

Re
se
ar
ch
 R
ep

or
ts

M
ar
ke
t M

ap
s

SP
I™

St
ep

St
on

e
fu
lly

ut
ili
ze
s
th
e
po

w
er

of
its

gl
ob

al
pl
at
fo
rm

,
ex
te
ns
iv
e
re
se
ar
ch
,
an

d
da

ta
ba

se
‐e
na

bl
ed

an
al
ys
is

to
su
pp

or
t
th
e

in
ve
st
m
en

tp
ro
ce
ss

ST
AG

E 
1

ST
AG

E 
2

DU
E 

DI
LI
G
EN

CE

ST
AG

E 
3

FI
N
AL
 

AP
PR

O
VA

L
LE
G
AL
 

DO
CU

M
EN

TS

ST
AG

E 
4

ST
AG

E
IN
VE

ST
M
EN

T 
PR

O
CE

SS
TO

O
LS
 &
 D
EL
IV
ER

AB
LE
S

1,
85

5

1,
16

1

3,
18

7

57
0

‐7
02

2,
08

5
‐1
,6
84

6,
47

2

1.
0x

0.
6x

1.
7x

0.
3x

‐0
.4
x

1.
1x

‐0
.9
x

3.
5x

‐0
.2
x

3.
3x

0

1,
00

0

2,
00

0

3,
00

0

4,
00

0

5,
00

0

6,
00

0

7,
00

0

8,
00

0

9,
00

0

In
ve
st
ed

Ca
pi
ta
l

Re
ve
nu

e
Gr
ow

th
(2
5%

)

EB
IT
DA

M
ar
gi
n

Ex
pa

ns
io
n

(6
9%

)

M
ar
ke
t

EB
IT
DA

M
ul
tip

le
Ex
pa

ns
io
n

(1
2%

)

GP
EB

IT
DA

M
ul
tip

le
Co

nt
ra
ct
io
n

(‐1
5%

)

Ac
qu

isi
tio

n
Le
ve
ra
ge

(4
5%

)

Po
st
‐

Ac
qu

isi
tio

n
Le
ve
ra
gi
ng

(‐3
6%

)

To
ta
l

Va
lu
e

Ex
clu

de
d

De
al
s

Re
al
ize

d
Tr
ac
k

Re
co
rd

US$ in millions

RI
SK
 P
RO

CE
SS

O
PE

RA
TI
O
N
AL

 D
U
E 

DI
LI
G
EN

CE
 

M
IN
 C
H
EC

KS

FU
LL
 O
PE

RA
TI
O
N
AL

 
DU

E 
DI
LL
IG
EN

CE

RC
 IN

IT
IA
L 
RE

VI
EW

RC
 A
PP

RO
VA

L

M
in
 C
he

ck
s Ri
sk
 S
co
re
 a
nd

 
M
on

ito
rin

g 
Po

in
ts

Operational Due Diligence

O
DD

 R
ep

or
t

Fo
r i
llu
st
ra
tiv

e 
pu

rp
os
es
 o
nl
y 
an

d 
do

es
 n
ot
 c
on

st
itu

te
 in

ve
st
m
en

t r
ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
; p

ro
ce
ss
 m

ay
 d
iff
er
 b
y 
st
ra
te
gy
.



0.
0%

2.
0%

4.
0%

6.
0%

8.
0%

10
.0
%

12
.0
%

14
.0
%

0

20
0

40
0

60
0

80
0

1,
00

0

1,
20

0

1,
40

0

1,
60

0

1/
1/
20

18
1/
1/
20

19
1/
1/
20

20
1/
1/
20

21
1/
1/
20

22
1/
1/
20

23
1/
1/
20

24
1/
1/
20

25
1/
1/
20

26
1/
1/
20

27

% of CCCERA Projected AuM

Allocation (in USD mio)

SM
As

Fu
nd

s
Co

‐In
ve
st
s

%
 o
f C

CC
ER

A 
Pr
oj
ec
te
d 
AU

M

CC
CE

RA
 P
ac
in
g 
An

al
ys
is

22

In
ve
st
m
en

t P
ac
in
g 


Co

m
m
it 
ap

pr
ox
im

at
el
y 
U
S$
15

0‐
20

0m
 to

 1
 n
ew

 S
M
A


Co

m
m
it 
ap

pr
ox
im

at
el
y 
U
S$
60

‐8
0m

 to
 2
 n
ew

 p
rim

ar
y 
fu
nd

s


Co

nt
in
ue

 c
o‐
in
ve
st
m
en

t s
tr
at
eg
y 
to
 re

ac
h 
U
S$
75

m
 ta

rg
et
 a
nd

 th
en

 e
ith

er
 re

‐in
ve
st
 p
ro
ce
ed

s 
or
 in
cr
ea
se
 to

w
ar
ds
 U
S$
20

0m

20
20

 P
rio

rit
ie
s

Fo
r i
llu
st
ra
tiv

e 
pu

rp
os
es
 o
nl
y.

So
ur
ce
:  
G
en

er
al
 P
ar
tn
er
s 
an

d 
St
ep

St
on

e.



Ac
tiv

ity
 R
ep

or
t

23

Co
re

Sa
te
lli
te

Co
‐in

ve
st

/ 
Se

co
nd

ar
ie
s


O
th
er

•
Ar
ra
ng

ed
 a
nd

 c
o‐
ho

st
ed

 2
0 
DD

 
vi
sit
s t
o 
pr
e‐
se
le
ct
ed

G
Ps

•
Cl
os
e 
in
te
ra
ct
io
n
on

 in
ve
st
m
en

t 
gu

id
el
in
es
 a
nd

 in
ve
st
m
en

t 
re
st
ric

tio
ns
 fo

r i
nd

iv
id
ua

l S
M
As

•
Cl
os
e 
in
te
ra
ct
io
n 
in
 th

e 
de

te
rm

in
at
io
n
of
 se

rv
ic
e 

pr
ov

id
er
s (
SE
I a
s a

dm
in
ist
ra
to
r 

an
d 
Pw

C 
as
 a
ud

ito
r)

•
Si
gn

‐o
ff 
on

 le
ga
l d
oc
um

en
ta
tio

n 
in
vo

lv
in
g 
CC

CE
RA

 th
ird

‐p
ar
ty
 

co
un

se
l

•
Re

vi
ew

ed
 2
2 
di
ffe

re
nt
 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es
 in

 1
2
di
ffe

re
nt
 

as
se
t c
la
ss
es

•
Th

is 
re
su
lte

d 
in
 4
 P
rim

ar
y 
Fu

nd
 

in
ve
st
m
en

ts
 a
s o

f S
ep

te
m
be

r 3
0,
 

20
19

•
Ar
ra
ng

ed
 a
nd

 c
o‐
ho

st
ed

 v
ar
io
us
 

du
e 
di
lig
en

ce
 m

ee
tin

gs
 fo

r 
CC

CE
RA

 te
am

 m
em

be
rs

•
Re

vi
ew

ed
 1
23

 s
in
gl
e 
co
‐

in
ve
st
m
en

t o
pp

or
tu
ni
tie

s s
in
ce
 

in
iti
at
io
n 
of
 th

e 
m
an

da
te

•
In
ve
st
ed

 in
 1
5 
co
‐in

ve
st
m
en

ts
 a
s 

of
 S
ep

te
m
be

r 3
0,
 2
01

9

•
In
tr
od

uc
ed

 re
gu

la
to
ry
 c
ap

ita
l 

in
ve
st
m
en

t o
pp

or
tu
ni
ty
 

•
Pr
ov

id
ed

 th
ou

gh
ts
 o
n 
tr
an

sit
io
n 

op
tio

ns
 fr
om

 H
ig
h
Yi
el
d 
to
 

Pr
iv
at
e 
De

bt

•
Pr
ov

id
ed

 a
dv

ic
e 
w
ith

 re
ga
rd
s t
o 

an
 a
m
en

dm
en

t r
eq

ue
st
 p
ro
po

sa
l 

on
 a
 le
ga
cy
 in

ve
st
m
en

t

•
Fo

llo
w
ed

‐u
p 
on

 a
 n
um

be
r o

f 
in
ve
st
m
en

t i
de

as
 b
ro
ug

ht
 u
p 
by

 
th
e 
CC

CE
RA

 te
am

Cl
os
e 
co
or
di
na

tio
n 
ha

s 
be

en
 a
ch
ie
ve
d 
th
ro
ug

h:
•

Bi
‐w

ee
kl
y 
pr
og

re
ss
 a
nd

 c
oo

rd
in
at
io
n 
ca
lls

•
6 
in
‐p
er
so
n 
m
ee

tin
gs
 a
t C

CC
ER

A 
of
fic
es
 d
isc

us
sin

g 
po

rt
fo
lio
 c
on

st
ru
ct
io
n

•
Va
rio

us
 a
d‐
ho

c 
di
sc
us
sio

ns
 o
n 
sp
ec
ifi
c 
to
pi
cs



III
. P
RI
VA

TE
 D
EB

T 
PO

RT
FO

LI
O
 P
ER

FO
RM

AN
CE



Pr
iv
at
e 
De

bt
 P
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 S
um

m
ar
y

25


CC

CE
RA

’s 
pr
iv
at
e 
de

bt
 p
or
tfo

lio
 in
cl
ud

es
 U
S$
65

5m
 in

 c
om

m
itm

en
ts
 to

 1
8 
in
ve
st
m
en

ts
: 2

 S
M
As
 (a

 th
ird

 st
ar
te
d 
in
 Q
3 

20
19

), 
4 
Pr
im

ar
y 
Fu

nd
s 
an

d 
12

 u
nr
ea
liz
ed

 C
o‐
In
ve
st
m
en

ts


Fo
r t
he

 tw
el
ve
 m

on
th
 p
er
io
d 
en

de
d 
Ju
ne

 3
0,
 2
01

9,
 th

e 
po

rt
fo
lio
 d
re
w
 U
S$
22

3m
 a
nd

 re
ce
iv
ed

 U
S$
31

m
 in

 d
ist
rib

ut
io
ns


Th

e 
po

rt
fo
lio
 g
en

er
at
ed

 a
 n
et
 g
ai
n 
of
 U
S$
26

m
 y
ea
r‐
ov
er
‐y
ea
r, 
le
ad

in
g 
to
 a
 1
‐y
ea
r G

ro
ss
 IR

R 
of
 1
2.
7%

 a
nd

 N
et
 IR

R 
of
 1
1.
6%


Si
nc
e 
in
ce
pt
io
n,
 G
ro
ss
 IR

R 
ha

s 
in
cr
ea
se
d 
25

9b
ps
 y
ea
r‐
ov
er
‐y
ea
r t
o 
12

.5
%
 a
s 
of
 Ju

ne
 3
0,
 2
01

9

U
S$
 in
 m

ill
io
ns

Ju
ne

 3
0,
 2
01

9
Ju
ne

 3
0,
 2
01

8
Ye
ar
ly
 C
ha

ng
e

Pe
rf
or
m
an

ce
 S
ta
tis
tic
s

N
um

be
r o

f M
an

ag
er
s

15
6

9

N
um

be
r o

f B
or
ro
w
er
s1

14
5

19
12

6

Co
m
m
itt
ed

 C
ap

ita
l

$6
55

$3
65

$2
90

N
AV

$3
40

$1
23

$2
18

Ta
rg
et
 G
ro
ss
 IR

R
> 
10

.0
%

> 
10

.0
%

N
M

G
ro
ss
 IR

R2
12

.5
%

10
.0
%

2.
6%

Po
rt
fo
lio
 S
ta
tis
tic
s

Le
ve
ra
ge

1
4.
2x

3.
7x

0.
5x

EB
IT
DA

1
$3

4.
0

$4
0.
7

‐$
6.
8

Tr
ad

iti
on

al
 1

st
Li
en

 a
nd

 U
ni
tr
an

ch
e1

99
.9
%

10
0.
0%

‐0
.1
%

2n
d
Li
en

 / 
M
ez
za
ni
ne

1
0.
1%

0.
0%

0.
1%

%
 o
f c
lo
se
d 
de

al
s w

/ o
ne

 o
r m

or
e 
Co

ve
na

nt
s3

97
.3
%

10
0.
0%

‐2
.7
%

1.
 D
at
a 
ex
cl
ud

es
 in
ve
st
m
en

ts
 in

 R
ea
l E
st
at
e 
Cr
ed

it 
an

d 
Re

gu
la
to
ry
 C
ap

ita
l. 
 C
o‐
in
ve
st
m
en

t p
or
tf
ol
io
 d
at
a 
on

ly
 in
cl
ud

es
 c
ur
re
nt
 a
ct
iv
e 
in
ve
st
m
en

ts
.

2.
 S
in
ce
 in
ce
pt
io
n 
(a
s 
of
 2
/1
2/
20

18
) N

et
 L
P 
IR
R 
as
 o
f J
un

e 
30

, 2
01

9 
is 
10

.4
%
.

3.
 1
41

 o
ut
 o
f 1

45
 b
or
ro
w
er
s 
ha

ve
 a
t l
ea
st
 o
ne

 c
ov
en

an
t f
or
 th

e 
Ju
ne

 3
0,
 2
01

9 
pe

rio
d.
  



Pe
rf
or
m
an

ce
 v
er
su
s B

en
ch
m
ar
ks

•
Po

rt
fo
lio
 p
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 is
 m

ea
su
re
d 
ag
ai
ns
t t
he

 C
lif
fw

at
er

Di
re
ct
 L
en

di
ng

 In
de

x 
(T
R)
 b
en

ch
m
ar
k 

•
St
ep

St
on

e 
CC

 p
or
tfo

lio
 is
 o
ut
pe

rf
or
m
in
g 
th
e 
Cl
iff
w
at
er

Di
re
ct
 L
en

di
ng

 In
de

x 
(T
R)
 b
en

ch
m
ar
k 
fo
r e

ac
h 
tim

e 
pe

rio
d

26

3.
4%

12
.7
%

12
.5
%

2.
3%

8.
5%

8.
6%

0%5%10
%

15
%

Q
TD

1‐
Ye

ar
Si
nc

e 
In
ce
pt
io
n

Be
nc
hm

ar
k 
Co

m
pa

ris
on

St
ep

St
on

e 
CC

Cl
iff
w
at
er
 D
ire

ct
 L
en

di
ng

 In
de

x 
(T
R)

Pe
rio

d 
en

di
ng

 Ju
ne

 3
0,
 2
01

9
Q
TD

1
1‐

Ye
ar

Si
nc

e 
In
ce

pt
io
n2

St
ep

St
on

e 
CC

 I
RR

3
3.
4%

12
.7
%

12
.5
%

Cl
if
fw

at
er

 D
ir
ec

t 
Le

nd
in
g 
In
de

x 
(T

R)
4

2.
3%

8.
5%

8.
6%

1.
 Q
TR

 IR
R 
is 
no

t a
nn

ua
liz
ed

.
2.
 In

ce
pt
io
n 
re
pr
es
en

ts
 d
at
e 
of
 fi
rs
t c

ap
ita

l c
al
l o
n 
2/
12

/2
01

8.
3.
 S
te
pS
to
ne

 C
C 
IR
R 
is 
ne

t o
f u

nd
er
ly
in
g 
fu
nd

 a
nd

 in
ve
st
m
en

t f
ee
s,
 b
ut
 n
ot
 n
et
 o
f S

te
pS
to
ne

 A
dv
iso

ry
 fe

es
.

4.
 C
lif
fw

at
er

Di
re
ct
 L
en

di
ng

 In
de

x 
(T
R)
 in
de

x 
is 
sh
ow

n 
fo
r g

en
er
al
 m

ar
ke
t c

om
pa

ris
on

 a
nd

 is
 n
ot
 m

ea
nt
 to

 re
pr
es
en

t a
ny
 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
 fu

nd
. A

n 
in
ve
st
or
 c
an

no
t d

ire
ct
ly
 

in
ve
st
 in

 a
n 
in
de

x.
 M

or
eo

ve
r, 
in
di
ce
s 
do

 n
ot
 re

fle
ct
 c
om

m
iss

io
ns
 o
r f
ee

s 
th
at
 m

ay
 b
e 
ch
ar
ge
d 
to
 a
n 
in
ve
st
m
en

t p
ro
du

ct
 b
as
ed

 o
n 
th
e 
in
de

x,
 w
hi
ch
 m

ay
 m

at
er
ia
lly
 

af
fe
ct
 th

e 
pe

rf
or
m
an

ce
 d
at
a 
pr
es
en

te
d.
 R
et
ur
ns
 u
nd

er
 o
ne

 y
ea
r a

re
 u
na

nn
ua

liz
ed

.

Pa
st
 p
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 is
 n
ot
 n
ec
es
sa
ril
y 
in
di
ca
tiv
e 
of
 fu

tu
re
 re

su
lts
 a
nd

 th
er
e 
ca
n 
be

 n
o 
as
su
ra
nc
e 
th
at
 th

e 
fu
nd

 w
ill
 a
ch
ie
ve
 c
om

pa
ra
bl
e 
re
su
lts
 o
r a

vo
id
 su

bs
ta
nt
ia
l l
os
se
s.



Va
lu
at
io
n 
Br
id
ge
 –
Fu

nd
 L
ev
el

27

•
Th

e
Fu

nd
’s
ne

tg
ai
n
of

U
S$
25

.7
m

ye
ar
‐o
ve
r‐
ye
ar

w
as

dr
iv
en

by
M
an

ag
er

B
(+
U
S$
12

.8
m
),
M
an

ag
er

A
(+
U
S$
6.
0m

),
4
Pr
im

ar
y
Fu
nd

s
(+
U
S$
3.
5m

)
an

d
12

Co
‐In

ve
st
m
en

ts
(+
U
S$
3.
4m

)

To
ta
l F
un

de
d 
to
 T
ot
al
 V
al
ue

Ye
ar
‐o
ve
r‐
Ye

ar
 C
ha

ng
e 
in
 M

ar
ke

t V
al
ue

$3
2.
4m

 
D
IS
TR

IB
U
TI
O
NS

$3
45

.9
m

+$
27

.0
m

$3
40

.4
m
 M

AR
KE

T 
VA

LU
E

D
EP

LO
YM

EN
T

SI
N
CE

 IN
CE

PT
IO
N
 N
ET

 G
A
IN
/(
LO

SS
)

TO
TA

L 
VA

LU
E

N
ot
e:
  B

et
w
ee

n 
Ju
ly
 1
, 2
01

9 
an

d 
Se
pt
em

be
r 3

0,
 2
01

9 
an

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 U
S$
14

0m
 w
as
 d
ep

lo
ye
d.

Pa
st
 p
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 is
 n
ot
 n
ec
es
sa
ril
y 
in
di
ca
tiv
e 
of
 fu

tu
re
 re

su
lts
 a
nd

 th
er
e 
ca
n 
be

 n
o 
as
su
ra
nc
e 
th
at
 th

e 
fu
nd

 w
ill
 a
ch
ie
ve
 c
om

pa
ra
bl
e 
re
su
lts
 o
r a

vo
id
 su

bs
ta
nt
ia
l l
os
se
s.



Ca
sh
 F
lo
w
 A
na

ly
sis

 –
Fu

nd
 L
ev
el

28

Q
ua

rt
er
ly
 C
as
h 
Fl
ow

 A
ct
iv
ity

Si
nc
e 
In
ce
pt
io
n1
: D

ep
lo
ym

en
t 

by
 M

an
ag
er

Si
nc
e 
In
ce
pt
io
n1
: D

ep
lo
ym

en
t 

by
 In

ve
st
m
en

t S
tr
uc
tu
re
 T
yp

e

•
Ye
ar
‐to

‐d
at
e
as

of
Se
pt
em

be
r
30

,2
01

9,
th
e
Fu

nd
de

pl
oy
ed

U
S$
24

4.
4m

to
un

de
rly

in
g
in
ve
st
m
en

ts
,p

rim
ar
ily

to
M
an

ag
er

B
(U
S$
10

7.
0m

)a
nd

M
an

ag
er

A
(U
S$
47

.5
m
)

68
%
 

17
%
 

15
%
 

SM
A

Pr
im

ar
y

Co
‐In

ve
st
m
en

t

($
14

.4
)

($
10

8.
4)

($
62

.0
)

($
56

.3
)

($
30

.5
)

($
74

.2
)

($
13

9.
6)

$0
.0
 

$1
.4
 

$2
1.
4 

$3
.7
 

$3
.0
 

$2
.9
 

$2
0.
8 

($
14

.3
)

($
10

7.
0)

($
40

.6
)

($
52

.6
)

($
27

.5
)

($
71

.3
)

($
11

8.
8)

($
16

0.
0)

($
14

0.
0)

($
12

0.
0)

($
10

0.
0)

($
80

.0
)

($
60

.0
)

($
40

.0
)

($
20

.0
)

$0
.0

$2
0.
0

$4
0.
0

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

20
18

20
19

DE
PL
O
YM

EN
T

DI
ST

RI
BU

TI
O
N
S

Q
U
AR

TE
RL

Y 
N
ET

 C
AS

H
 F
LO

W

1.
 In

ce
pt
io
n 
re
pr
es
en

ts
 d
at
e 
of
 fi
rs
t c

ap
ita

l c
al
l o
n 
2/
12

/2
01

8.



Po
rt
fo
lio
 C
om

po
sit
io
n 
an

d 
Ex
po

su
re

1

29

By
St
ra
te
gy

1.
Ex
po

su
re

re
pr
es
en

ts
th
e
su
m

of
th
e
(i)

un
fu
nd

ed
ba

la
nc
e
an

d
th
e
(ii
)f
ai
rm

ar
ke
tv

al
ue

as
pr
ov
id
ed

by
th
e
ge
ne

ra
lp

ar
tn
er
.

2.
M
an

ag
er
s
re
pr
es
en

te
d
fo
rc

o‐
in
ve
st
m
en

ts
ha

ve
br
ou

gh
tt
he

ir
re
sp
ec
tiv
e
de

al
s
fo
rw

ar
d.

3.
N
on

e
Sp
ec
ifi
ed

co
ns
is
ts
of

O
th
er

an
d
Di
ve
rs
ifi
ed

as
se
ts

no
ts
pe

ci
fie

d
by

th
e
un

de
rly

in
g
m
an

ag
er
s.

By
M
an

ag
er

2

By
G
eo

gr
ap

hy
By

Se
ct
or

Fu
nd

Le
ve
lE
xp

os
ur
e

U
nd

er
ly
in
g 
Lo
ok

‐T
hr
ou

gh
 E
xp

os
ur
e

90
%
 

6%
 

4%
 

D
ir
ec
t L

en
di
ng

Re
al
 E
st
at
e 
Cr
ed

it

Re
gu

la
to
ry
 C
ap

it
al

30
%

20
%

19
%

12
%8%

4%
2%

2%2%
1%

Co
ns
um

er
 D
isc

re
tio

na
ry

N
on

e 
Sp

ec
ifi
ed

He
al
th
 C
ar
e

In
fo
rm

at
io
n 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

In
du

st
ria

ls

Co
ns
um

er
 S
ta
pl
es

Fi
na

nc
ia
ls

M
at
er
ia
ls

Te
le
co
m
m
un

ic
at
io
n 
Se

rv
ice

s

En
er
gy

10
0%

N
or
th
 A
m
er
ic
a

39
%
 

31
%
 

8%
 8%
 

6%
 

4%
 
4%

 

M
an

ag
er
 B

M
an

ag
er
 A

Co
‐In

ve
st
m
en

t

M
an

ag
er
 D

M
an

ag
er
 E

M
an

ag
er
 F

M
an

ag
er
 C

3



AP
PE

N
DI
X



Ri
sk
s 
an

d 
O
th
er
 C
on

sid
er
at
io
ns

Ri
sk
s
As
so
ci
at
ed

w
ith

In
ve
st
m
en

ts
.I
de

nt
ify
in
g
at
tr
ac
tiv

e
in
ve
st
m
en

to
pp

or
tu
ni
tie

s
an

d
th
e
rig

ht
un

de
rly

in
g
fu
nd

m
an

ag
er
s
is
di
ffi
cu
lt
an

d
in
vo
lv
es

a
hi
gh

de
gr
ee

of
un

ce
rt
ai
nt
y.

Th
er
e
is
no

as
su
ra
nc
e
th
at

th
e
in
ve
st
m
en

ts
w
ill
be

pr
of
ita

bl
e
an

d
th
er
e
is
a
su
bs
ta
nt
ia
lr
is
k
th
at

lo
ss
es

an
d
ex
pe

ns
es

w
ill
ex
ce
ed

in
co
m
e
an

d
ga
in
s.

Re
st
ric
tio

ns
on

Tr
an
sf
er

an
d
W
ith

dr
aw

al
;I
lli
qu

id
ity

of
In
te
re
st
s;
In
te
re
st
s
N
ot

Re
gi
st
er
ed

.
Th

e
in
ve
st
m
en

ti
s
hi
gh

ly
ill
iq
ui
d
an

d
su
bj
ec
tt
o
tr
an

sf
er

re
st
ric

tio
ns

an
d
sh
ou

ld
on

ly
be

ac
qu

ire
d
by

an
in
ve
st
or

ab
le

to
co
m
m
it
its

fu
nd

s
fo
r
a
si
gn

ifi
ca
nt

pe
rio

d
of

tim
e
an

d
to

be
ar

th
e
ris
k
in
he

re
nt

in
su
ch

in
ve
st
m
en

t,
w
ith

no
ce
rt
ai
nt
y
of

re
tu
rn
.I
nt
er
es
ts

in
th
e

in
ve
st
m
en

t
ha

ve
no

t
be

en
an

d
w
ill

no
t
be

re
gi
st
er
ed

un
de

r
th
e
la
w
s
of

an
y
ju
ris
di
ct
io
n.

In
ve
st
m
en

t
ha

s
no

t
be

en
re
co
m
m
en

de
d
by

an
y
se
cu
rit
ie
s
co
m
m
iss

io
n
or

re
gu

la
to
ry

au
th
or
ity

.F
ur
th
er
m
or
e,

th
e
af
or
em

en
tio

ne
d
au

th
or
iti
es

ha
ve

no
tc

on
fir
m
ed

th
e
ac
cu
ra
cy

or
de

te
rm

in
ed

th
e
ad

eq
ua

cy
of

th
is
do

cu
m
en

t.

Li
m
ite

d
Di
ve
rs
ifi
ca
tio

n
of

In
ve
st
m
en

ts
.T
he

in
ve
st
m
en

to
pp

or
tu
ni
ty

do
es

no
th

av
e
fix
ed

gu
id
el
in
es

fo
rd

iv
er
si
fic
at
io
n
an

d
m
ay

m
ak
e
a
lim

ite
d
nu

m
be

ro
fi
nv
es
tm

en
ts
.

Re
lia
nc
e
on

Th
ird

Pa
rt
ie
s.
St
ep

St
on

e
w
ill
re
qu

ire
,a
nd

re
ly
up

on
,t
he

se
rv
ic
es

of
a
va
rie

ty
of

th
ird

pa
rt
ie
s,
in
cl
ud

in
g
bu

tn
ot

lim
ite

d
to

at
to
rn
ey
s,
ac
co
un

ta
nt
s,
br
ok
er
s,
cu
st
od

ia
ns
,

co
ns
ul
ta
nt
s
an

d
ot
he

ra
ge
nt
s
an

d
fa
ilu
re

by
an

y
of

th
es
e
th
ird

pa
rt
ie
s
to

pe
rf
or
m

th
ei
rd

ut
ie
s
co
ul
d
ha

ve
a
m
at
er
ia
la
dv
er
se

ef
fe
ct
on

th
e
in
ve
st
m
en

t.

Re
lia
nc
e
on

M
an
ag
er
s.
Th

e
in
ve
st
m
en

tw
ill
be

hi
gh

ly
de

pe
nd

en
to

n
th
e
ca
pa

bi
lit
ie
s
of

th
e
m
an

ag
er
s.

Ri
sk

As
so
ci
at
ed

w
ith

Po
rt
fo
lio

Co
m
pa
ni
es
.T
he

en
vi
ro
nm

en
ti
n
w
hi
ch

th
e
in
ve
st
or
s
di
re
ct
ly
or

in
di
re
ct
ly
in
ve
st
s
w
ill
so
m
et
im

es
in
vo
lv
e
a
hi
gh

de
gr
ee

of
bu

sin
es
s
an

d
fin

an
ci
al
ris
k.

St
ep

St
on

e
ge
ne

ra
lly

w
ill
no

t
se
ek

co
nt
ro
lo

ve
r
th
e
m
an

ag
em

en
t
of

th
e
po

rt
fo
lio

co
m
pa

ni
es

in
w
hi
ch

in
ve
st
m
en

ts
ar
e
m
ad

e,
an

d
th
e
su
cc
es
s
of

ea
ch

in
ve
st
m
en

t
ge
ne

ra
lly

w
ill

de
pe

nd
on

th
e
ab

ili
ty

an
d
su
cc
es
so

ft
he

m
an

ag
em

en
to

ft
he

po
rt
fo
lio

co
m
pa

ny
.

Ta
xa
tio

n.
An

in
ve
st
m
en

ti
nv
ol
ve
s
nu

m
er
ou

s
ta
x
ris
ks
.P
le
as
e
co
ns
ul
tw

ith
yo
ur

in
de

pe
nd

en
tt
ax

ad
vi
so
r.

Co
nf
lic
ts
of

In
te
re
st
.C

on
fli
ct
s
of

in
te
re
st
m
ay

ar
is
e
be

tw
ee

n
St
ep

St
on

e
an

d
in
ve
st
or
s.
Ce

rt
ai
n
po

te
nt
ia
lc
on

fli
ct
s
of

in
te
re
st
ar
e
de

sc
rib

ed
be

lo
w
;h

ow
ev
er
,t
he

y
ar
e
by

no
m
ea
ns

ex
ha

us
tiv

e.
Th

er
e
ca
n
be

no
as
su
ra
nc
e
th
at

an
y
pa

rt
ic
ul
ar

co
nf
lic
to

fi
nt
er
es
tw

ill
be

re
so
lv
ed

in
fa
vo
ro

fa
n
in
ve
st
or
.

Al
lo
ca
tio

n
of

In
ve
st
m
en

t
O
pp

or
tu
ni
tie

s.
St
ep

St
on

e
cu
rr
en

tly
m
ak
es

in
ve
st
m
en

ts
,a

nd
in

th
e
fu
tu
re

w
ill
m
ak
e
in
ve
st
m
en

ts
,f
or

se
pa

ra
te

ac
co
un

ts
ha

vi
ng

ov
er
la
pp

in
g
in
ve
st
m
en

t
ob

je
ct
iv
es
.I
n
m
ak
in
g
in
ve
st
m
en

ts
fo
rs
ep

ar
at
e
ac
co
un

ts
,t
he

se
ac
co
un

ts
m
ay

be
in
co
m
pe

tit
io
n
fo
ri
nv
es
tm

en
to

pp
or
tu
ni
tie

s.

Ex
ist
in
g
Re

la
tio

ns
hi
ps
.
St
ep

St
on

e
an

d
its

pr
in
ci
pa

ls
ha

ve
lo
ng

‐t
er
m

re
la
tio

ns
hi
ps

w
ith

m
an

y
pr
iv
at
e
eq

ui
ty

m
an

ag
er
s.

St
ep

St
on

e
cl
ie
nt
s
m
ay

se
ek

to
in
ve
st

in
th
e
po

ol
ed

in
ve
st
m
en

tv
eh

ic
le
s
an

d/
or

th
e
po

rt
fo
lio

co
m
pa

ni
es

m
an

ag
ed

by
th
os
e
m
an

ag
er
s.

Ca
rr
ie
d
In
te
re
st
.I
n
th
os
e
in
st
an

ce
s
w
he

re
St
ep

St
on

e
an

d/
or

th
e
un

de
rly

in
g
po

rt
fo
lio

fu
nd

m
an

ag
er
s
re
ce
iv
e
ca
rr
ie
d
in
te
re
st

ov
er

an
d
ab

ov
e
th
ei
r
ba

si
c
m
an

ag
em

en
t
fe
es
,

re
ce
ip
t
of

ca
rr
ie
d
in
te
re
st

co
ul
d
cr
ea
te

an
in
ce
nt
iv
e
fo
r
St
ep

St
on

e
an

d
th
e
po

rt
fo
lio

fu
nd

m
an

ag
er
s
to

m
ak
e
in
ve
st
m
en

ts
th
at

ar
e
ris
ki
er

or
m
or
e
sp
ec
ul
at
iv
e
th
an

w
ou

ld
ot
he

rw
is
e
be

th
e
ca
se
.
St
ep

St
on

e
do

es
no

tr
ec
ei
ve

an
y
ca
rr
ie
d
in
te
re
st
w
ith

re
sp
ec
tt
o
ad

vi
ce

pr
ov
id
ed

to
,o

ri
nv
es
tm

en
ts
m
ad

e
on

be
ha

lf,
of

its
ad

vi
so
ry

cl
ie
nt
s.

O
th
er

Ac
tiv
iti
es
.E

m
pl
oy
ee

s
of

St
ep

St
on

e
ar
e
no

tr
eq

ui
re
d
to

de
vo
te

al
lo

ft
he

ir
tim

e
to

th
e
in
ve
st
m
en

ta
nd

m
ay

sp
en

d
a
su
bs
ta
nt
ia
lp

or
tio

n
of

th
ei
rt
im

e
on

m
at
te
rs

ot
he

rt
ha

n
th
e
in
ve
st
m
en

t.

M
at
er
ia
l,
N
on

‐P
ub

lic
In
fo
rm

at
io
n.

Fr
om

tim
e
to

tim
e,

St
ep

St
on

e
m
ay

co
m
e
in
to

po
ss
es
sio

n
of

m
at
er
ia
l,
no

n‐
pu

bl
ic

in
fo
rm

at
io
n
th
at

w
ou

ld
lim

it
th
ei
r
ab

ili
ty

to
bu

y
an

d
se
ll

in
ve
st
m
en

ts
.

31



G
lo
ba

l O
ffi
ce
s

32

BE
IJI
N
G

Ke
rr
y 
Ce

nt
re
, S
ou

th
 T
ow

er
, 1

6t
h 
Fl
oo

r
1 
G
ua

ng
 H
ua

 R
oa

d
Ch

ao
ya
ng

 D
ist
ric

t
Be

iji
ng

, C
hi
na

 1
00

02
0

LI
M
A

Av
 Jo

rg
e 
Ba

sa
dr
e
60

7
Sa
n 
Is
id
ro
, L
im

a,
 P
er
u

RO
M
E

Vi
a 
Cr
es
ce
nz
io
, 1

4
00

19
3 
Ro

m
e,
 It
al
y

TO
KY
O

Le
ve
l 1
 Y
us
en

 B
ui
ld
in
g

2‐
3‐
2 
M
ar
un

ou
ch
i

Ch
iy
od

a‐
ku
, T
ok
yo
 1
00

‐0
00

5,
 Ja

pa
n

CL
EV

EL
AN

D
12

7 
Pu

bl
ic
 S
qu

ar
e,
 S
ui
te
 5
05

0
Cl
ev
el
an

d,
 O
hi
o 
44

11
4

LO
N
DO

N
2 
St
 Ja

m
es
’s
 M

ar
ke
t

Lo
nd

on
 S
W
1Y
 4
AH

SA
N
 F
RA

N
CI
SC

O
Tw

o 
Em

ba
rc
ad

er
o 
Ce

nt
er
, S
ui
te
 4
80

Sa
n 
Fr
an

ci
sc
o,
 C
A 
94

11
1

TO
RO

N
TO

13
0 
Ki
ng

 S
tr
ee

t W
es
t, 
Su
ite

 1
20

5
Ex
ch
an

ge
 T
ow

er
To

ro
nt
o,
 O
N
 C
an

ad
a 
M
5X

 1
A9

DU
BL
IN

N
ew

m
ou

nt
 H
ou

se
22

‐2
4 
Lo
w
er
 M

ou
nt
 S
tr
ee

t
Du

bl
in
 2
, I
re
la
nd

LU
XE

M
BO

U
RG

12
4 
Bo

ul
ev
ar
d 
de

 la
 P
ét
ru
ss
e

L‐
23

30
 L
ux
em

bo
ur
g

SÃ
O
 P
AU

LO
Av

. B
rig

ad
ei
ro
 F
ar
ia
 L
im

a 
33

55
, 8

th
Fl
oo

r
Ita

im
 B
ib
i ‐

Sã
o 
Pa

ul
o 
SP
, 

Br
az
il 
04

53
8‐
13

3

ZU
RI
CH

Kl
au

ss
tr
as
se
 4

CH
‐8
00

8 
Zu

ric
h,
 S
w
itz
er
la
nd

H
O
N
G
 K
O
N
G

Le
ve
l 1
5 
N
ex
xu
s B

ui
ld
in
g

41
 C
on

na
ug

ht
 R
oa

d 
Ce

nt
ra
l

Ce
nt
ra
l, 
H
on

g 
Ko

ng

N
EW

 Y
O
RK

45
0 
Le
xi
ng

to
n 
Av

e,
 3
1s
t F

lo
or

N
ew

 Y
or
k,
 N
Y 
10

01
7

SE
O
U
L

Th
re
e 
IF
C 
Le
ve
l 4
3

10
 G
uk
je
ge
um

yu
ng

‐r
o

Ye
ou

ng
de

un
gp

o‐
gu

, 
Se
ou

l 0
73

26
 K
or
ea

LA
 JO

LL
A

42
75

 E
xe
cu
tiv

e 
Sq
ua

re
, S
ui
te
 5
00

La
 Jo

lla
, C

A 
92

03
7

PE
RT

H
Le
ve
l 2
4,
 A
lle
nd

al
e 
Sq
ua

re
77

 S
t G

eo
rg
e’
s 
Te

rr
ac
e

Pe
rt
h,
 W

A 
60

00
, A

us
tr
al
ia
 

SY
DN

EY
Le
ve
l 4
3 
G
ov
er
no

r P
hi
lli
p 
To

w
er

O
ne

 F
ar
re
r P

la
ce

Sy
dn

ey
 N
SW

 2
00

0 
Au

st
ra
lia



MEMORANDUM 

Date: November 20, 2019 

To: CCCERA Board of Retirement 

From: Rishi Garbharran, Investment Officer 

Subject: Alternative Investment Fees and Expense Report Pursuant to Government Code 

Section 7514.7 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Overview 
California Assembly Bill 2833 was enacted in 2016 and became effective January 1, 2017 as 
California Government Code Section 7514.7 (the “Code”). This Code requires California public 
pension plans to obtain and publicly disclose certain fee and expense data and information on 
an annual basis in a public meeting.  

The law applies to any private fund that is an alternative investment vehicle whose contract 
with a California plan was entered into on or after January 1, 2017, or for any existing contract 
as of December 31, 2016 for which an additional capital commitment is made on or after 
January 1, 2017. The law also requires California public pension funds to use best efforts to 
obtain this information from funds entered into prior to January 2017.  

The intent of the legislation is to increase transparency of the cost of private investment 
vehicles that are used by public funds. 

Code Section 7514.7 Disclosure Requirements 
1. The fees and expenses that the California plan pays directly to the alternative

investment vehicle, the fund manager, or related parties.
(See Columns E, G, H on the following pages)

2. The California plan’s pro rata share of fees and expenses not included in paragraph (1)
that are paid from the alternative investment vehicle to the fund manager or related
parties. The California plan may independently calculate this information based on
information contractually required to be provided by the alternative investment vehicle
to the public investment fund. If the California plan independently calculates this
information, then the alternative investment vehicle shall not be required to provide the
information identified in this paragraph.
(Column I)

sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date11/20/19Agenda Item#7



2 

3. The California plan’s pro rata share of carried interest distributed to the fund manager 
or related parties. 
(Column F) 
 

4. The California plan’s pro rata share of aggregate fees and expenses paid by all of the 
portfolio companies held within the alternative investment vehicle to the fund manager 
or related parties. 
(Column J) 
 

5. Any additional information described in subdivision (b) of Section 6254.26 of the Code.  
(Columns K-V) 

 
 
Methodology 
Beginning in early 2017, we asked all Alternative Investment Managers to use the Institutional 
Limited Partners Association (ILPA) template to report fees and expenses to CCCERA on a 
quarterly basis.  Though not required for funds where a contract was entered into prior to 
January 1, 2017, most managers voluntarily provided information using the ILPA template.   
 
This report displays the available data for alternative investment vehicles in which CCCERA was 
invested as of December 31, 2018. CCCERA Investment Staff will issue a similar report in 2020 
when complete data for 2019 is available. 



3
 

C
o

n
tr

a
 C

o
st

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 E
m

p
lo

ye
es

’ R
et

ir
em

en
t 

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

 
G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

C
o

d
e 

Se
ct

io
n

 7
5

1
4

.7
 D

is
cl

o
su

re
: 

P
ri

va
te

 E
q

u
it

y 
C

al
en

d
ar

 Y
ea

r 
20

1
8 

 
A

B
C

D
E

F
G

H
I

J

P
ri

va
te

 E
q

u
it

y 
Fu

n
d

A
d

d
re

ss
Fu

n
d

in
g 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t

R
e

m
ai

n
in

g 
V

al
u

e
 

as
 o

f 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

1
8

M
an

ag
e

m
e

n
t 

Fe
e

s

C
ar

ri
e

d
 

In
te

re
st

 P
ai

d

P
ar

tn
e

rs
h

ip
 

Ex
p

e
n

se
s

2
0

1
8

O
ff

se
ts

O
th

e
r 

Ex
p

e
n

se
s

Fe
e

s 
P

ai
d

 b
y 

P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 

C
o

m
p

an
ie

s

A
d

a
m

s 
St

re
e

t 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
 (C

C
C

ER
A

)
C

h
ic

a
go

, I
L

2
1

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

  1
4

8
,5

3
6

,2
8

3
 

   
   

   
 1

,4
7

7
,9

8
7

 
   

   
   

   
  3

6
8

,8
9

9
 

   
   

   
   

   
  6

9
,6

9
1

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

  5
5

0
 

 N
/A

 

A
d

a
m

s 
St

re
e

t 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
 - 

B
ri

n
so

n
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 F

u
n

d
C

h
ic

a
go

, I
L

5
9

,5
6

5
,6

1
4

   
   

   
   

   
  2

,2
6

3
,7

6
1

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
 7

,1
2

0
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

  
 N

/A
 

A
d

a
m

s 
St

re
e

t 
G

lo
b

a
l O

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
Se

co
n

d
a

ry
 F

u
n

d
 II

, L
.P

.
C

h
ic

a
go

, I
L

3
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

   
  8

,6
9

2
,1

3
7

 
   

   
   

   
  2

1
0

,0
0

0
 

   
   

   
   

  3
8

3
,3

9
3

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  8

,8
6

2
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

  
 N

/A
 

A
d

a
m

s 
St

re
e

t 
G

lo
b

a
l O

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
Se

co
n

d
a

ry
 F

u
n

d
 V

 L
P

C
h

ic
a

go
, I

L
4

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
  2

2
,4

8
6

,4
8

8
 

   
   

   
   

  3
0

4
,5

0
0

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
 9

,4
3

0
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

  
 N

/A
 

A
d

a
m

s 
St

re
e

t 
V

e
n

tu
re

 In
n

o
va

ti
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 L

P
C

h
ic

a
go

, I
L

7
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

  2
7

,1
7

5
,6

0
3

 
   

   
   

   
  6

8
4

,0
2

6
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
  

   
   

   
   

   
 4

7
,0

8
6

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
2

3
4

,4
4

9
 

 N
/A

 

A
E 

In
d

u
st

ri
a

l P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 F
u

n
d

 II
, L

P
B

o
ca

 R
a

to
n

, F
L

3
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 (6

1
,0

3
5

)
   

   
   

   
  1

6
6

,2
5

0
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
  

   
   

   
   

   
 5

5
,3

6
7

 
   

 1
4

3
,6

7
1

 
   

   
   

2
5

,0
0

5
 

 N
/A

 

B
a

y 
A

re
a

 E
q

u
it

y 
Fu

n
d

Sa
n

 F
ra

n
ci

sc
o

, C
A

1
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

   
  3

,1
1

2
,8

7
4

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

  
   

   
   

   
   

 1
2

,0
9

9
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

  
 N

/A
 

B
a

y 
A

re
a

 E
q

u
it

y 
Fu

n
d

 II
Sa

n
 F

ra
n

ci
sc

o
, C

A
1

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
  1

0
,9

2
8

,2
9

2
 

   
   

   
   

  1
3

3
,3

8
9

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

  
   

   
   

   
   

 1
5

,5
1

5
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

  
 N

/A
 

C
a

rp
e

n
te

r 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
B

a
n

cF
u

n
d

Ir
vi

n
e

, C
A

3
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
   

   
   

  1
,3

3
9

,0
3

2
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

  
 N

/A
 

O
a

kt
re

e
 P

ri
va

te
 In

ve
st

m
e

n
t 

Fu
n

d
 2

0
0

9
, L

.P
.

Lo
s 

A
n

ge
le

s,
 C

A
4

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
   

  8
,7

9
9

,1
2

0
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
  

   
   

   
   

   
 2

7
,9

7
3

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
  

 N
/A

 

O
ce

a
n

 A
ve

n
u

e
 F

u
n

d
 II

Sa
n

ta
 M

o
n

ic
a

, C
A

3
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

  2
9

,9
8

1
,7

5
5

 
   

   
   

   
  1

2
6

,4
5

2
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
  

   
   

   
   

   
 2

5
,1

7
1

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

6
0

,0
9

6
 

 N
/A

 

O
ce

a
n

 A
ve

n
u

e
 F

u
n

d
 II

I
Sa

n
ta

 M
o

n
ic

a
, C

A
5

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
  3

8
,5

9
4

,4
5

1
 

   
   

   
   

  1
8

5
,9

5
9

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

  
   

   
   

   
   

 3
6

,4
0

4
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
6

7
,0

4
5

 
 N

/A
 

P
a

la
d

in
 II

I,
 L

.P
.

W
a

sh
in

gt
o

n
, D

C
2

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
  2

7
,6

2
8

,6
5

3
 

   
   

   
   

  3
8

3
,2

4
5

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

  
   

   
   

   
   

 8
0

,2
4

4
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

  
 N

/A
 

P
a

th
w

a
y 

P
ri

va
te

 E
q

u
it

y 
Fu

n
d

, L
LC

Ir
vi

n
e

, C
A

1
2

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
  2

0
,5

4
2

,4
6

0
 

   
   

   
   

  2
9

9
,7

7
5

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

  
   

   
   

   
 1

4
9

,6
2

5
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

  
 N

/A
 

P
a

th
w

a
y 

P
ri

va
te

 E
q

u
it

y 
Fu

n
d

 2
0

0
8

Ir
vi

n
e

, C
A

3
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

  2
1

,2
2

7
,9

8
6

 
   

   
   

   
  2

1
5

,5
6

0
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
  

   
   

   
   

   
 1

4
,0

6
2

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
  

 N
/A

 

P
a

th
w

a
y 

P
ri

va
te

 E
q

u
it

y 
Fu

n
d

 6
Ir

vi
n

e
, C

A
4

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
  3

6
,9

7
5

,1
0

4
 

   
   

   
   

  3
6

0
,0

0
0

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

  
   

   
   

   
   

 2
2

,0
8

3
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

  
 N

/A
 

P
a

th
w

a
y 

P
ri

va
te

 E
q

u
it

y 
Fu

n
d

 7
Ir

vi
n

e
, C

A
7

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
  6

6
,7

7
6

,8
5

7
 

   
   

   
   

  6
3

0
,0

0
0

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

  
   

   
   

   
   

 3
2

,3
6

0
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

  
 N

/A
 

P
a

th
w

a
y 

P
ri

va
te

 E
q

u
it

y 
Fu

n
d

 8
Ir

vi
n

e
, C

A
5

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
  3

8
,3

2
3

,4
3

6
 

   
   

   
   

  3
7

2
,2

5
1

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

  
   

   
   

   
   

 2
0

,2
5

9
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

  
 N

/A
 

Si
gu

le
r 

G
u

ff
 C

C
C

ER
A

 O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

Fu
n

d
, L

P
N

e
w

 Y
o

rk
, N

Y
2

0
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
  1

5
9

,5
0

4
,7

2
9

 
   

   
   

   
  9

0
2

,4
7

0
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
   

  4
0

2
,3

8
1

 
   

   
1

9
6

,9
2

6
 

 N
/A

 

Si
gu

le
r 

G
u

ff
 S

e
co

n
d

a
ry

 O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

Fu
n

d
N

e
w

 Y
o

rk
, N

Y
5

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
   

  4
,6

9
1

,2
7

2
 

   
   

   
   

  5
0

0
,0

0
0

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

  
   

   
   

   
 1

8
8

,4
2

3
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
9

1
,0

7
4

 
 N

/A
 

Si
ri

s 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
 IV

, L
.P

.
N

e
w

 Y
o

rk
, N

Y
3

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 (2

3
2

,0
7

8
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

  
 N

/A
 

U
n

it
e

d
 S

ta
te

s 
P

o
w

e
r 

Fu
n

d
Lo

s 
A

n
ge

le
s,

 C
A

3
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,0

6
1

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
  

 N
/A

 

U
SP

F 
II

 In
st

it
u

ti
o

n
a

l F
u

n
d

, L
.P

.
Lo

s 
A

n
ge

le
s,

 C
A

5
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

  1
9

,5
8

1
,4

5
7

 
   

   
   

   
  2

1
0

,9
3

0
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
  

   
   

   
   

 1
1

6
,8

7
2

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
  

 N
/A

 

U
n

it
e

d
 S

ta
te

s 
P

o
w

e
r 

Fu
n

d
 II

I,
 L

.P
.

Lo
s 

A
n

ge
le

s,
 C

A
6

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
  1

9
,2

7
9

,6
4

6
 

   
   

   
   

  2
9

1
,8

7
7

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

  
   

   
   

   
   

 6
5

,5
3

9
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

6
4

9
,1

0
1

 
 N

/A
 

En
e

rg
y 

In
ve

st
o

r 
Fu

n
d

s 
U

SP
F 

IV
Lo

s 
A

n
ge

le
s,

 C
A

5
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

  4
3

,1
5

9
,2

0
8

 
   

   
   

   
  5

9
6

,3
9

6
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,7

2
0

 
  1

,4
2

5
,2

3
8

 
 N

/A
 

A
re

s 
EI

F 
V

Lo
s 

A
n

ge
le

s,
 C

A
5

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
  3

9
,9

0
9

,2
5

9
 

   
   

   
   

  7
0

0
,0

0
0

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

  
   

   
   

   
 4

9
5

,6
0

3
 

   
   

2
5

2
,4

2
5

 
 N

/A
 

R
ea

l 
A

ss
et

s

A
e

th
e

r 
II

I
D

e
n

ve
r,

 C
O

   
   

 2
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

 
   

   
   

   
  2

0
,4

8
8

,8
3

2
 

   
   

   
   

  2
0

9
,4

6
9

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

    
   

   
   

   
  2

7
,6

6
2

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
3

,6
0

7
 

 N
/A

 

A
e

th
e

r 
II

I S
u

rp
lu

s
D

e
n

ve
r,

 C
O

   
   

 5
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

 
   

   
   

   
  5

2
,3

8
4

,9
3

2
 

   
   

   
   

  2
9

5
,7

2
0

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

    
   

   
   

   
  5

5
,0

8
5

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
4

,6
5

8
 

 N
/A

 

A
e

th
e

r 
IV

D
e

n
ve

r,
 C

O
   

   
 5

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
 

   
   

   
   

  2
6

,3
7

6
,9

1
7

 
   

   
   

   
  4

2
4

,9
8

4
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
    

   
   

   
   

  7
0

,5
2

2
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
8

3
,2

2
5

 
 N

/A
 

C
o

m
m

o
n

fu
n

d
 C

a
p

it
a

l N
a

tu
ra

l R
e

so
u

rc
e

s 
IX

W
il

to
n

, C
T

   
   

 5
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

 
   

   
   

   
  4

3
,6

5
7

,5
4

3
 

   
   

   
   

  3
2

4
,9

9
8

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

    
   

   
   

   
  3

1
,5

7
0

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
4

,9
9

5
 

 N
/A

 

W
a

st
e

w
a

te
r 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
Fu

n
d

P
o

rt
la

n
d

, O
R

   
   

 2
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

 
   

   
   

   
  1

4
,0

6
2

,6
7

9
 

   
   

   
   

  4
9

1
,6

8
7

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

    
   

   
   

   
  5

8
,7

1
8

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
8

,2
6

8
 

 N
/A

  
N

/A
:  

Th
is

 in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 w

a
s 

n
o

t 
a

va
ila

b
le

 o
r 

n
o

t 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

m
a

n
a

g
er

.  
 



4
 

C
o

n
tr

a
 C

o
st

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 E
m

p
lo

ye
es

’ R
et

ir
em

en
t 

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

 
G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

C
o

d
e 

Se
ct

io
n

 7
5

1
4

.7
 D

is
cl

o
su

re
: 

P
ri

va
te

 E
q

u
it

y 
C

al
en

d
ar

 Y
ea

r 
20

1
8 

 
K

L
M

N
O

 
P

Q
R

S
T

U
V

P
ri

va
te

 E
q

u
it

y 
Fu

n
d

A
d

d
re

ss
In

ce
p

ti
o

n
 

D
at

e

Fu
n

d
in

g 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t

Si
n

ce
 In

ce
p

ti
o

n
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

Si
n

ce
 In

ce
p

ti
o

n
 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s

V
al

u
e

 a
s 

o
f 

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

1
8

To
ta

l V
al

u
e

 a
s 

o
f 1

2
/3

1
/2

0
1

8

D
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
/ 

P
ai

d
 in

To
ta

l V
al

u
e

/ 

P
ai

d
 in

Si
n

ce
 In

ce
p

ti
o

n
 

G
ro

ss
 IR

R

Si
n

ce
 In

ce
p

ti
o

n
 

N
e

t 
IR

R

A
d

a
m

s 
St

re
e

t 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
 (C

C
C

ER
A

)
C

h
ic

a
go

, I
L

1
2

/2
2

/1
9

9
5

2
1

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

  1
8

1
,7

8
3

,1
2

5
 

   
   

   
 1

3
3

,1
2

0
,0

5
5

 
   

 1
4

8
,5

3
6

,2
8

3
 

   
 2

8
1

,6
5

6
,3

3
8

 
0

.7
3

x
1

.5
5

x
1

2
.6

%
1

0
.1

%

A
d

a
m

s 
St

re
e

t 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
 - 

B
ri

n
so

n
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 F

u
n

d
C

h
ic

a
go

, I
L

1
/1

8
/1

9
9

6
5

9
,5

6
5

,6
1

4
   

   
   

   
  5

7
,5

1
7

,4
0

9
 

   
   

   
 1

0
2

,2
3

8
,4

9
7

 
   

   
   

 2
,2

6
3

,7
6

1
 

   
 1

0
4

,5
0

2
,2

5
8

 
1

.7
8

x
1

.8
2

x
1

4
.3

%
1

1
.6

%

A
d

a
m

s 
St

re
e

t 
G

lo
b

a
l O

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
Se

co
n

d
a

ry
 F

u
n

d
 II

, L
.P

.
C

h
ic

a
go

, I
L

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

0
8

3
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

  2
8

,3
6

5
,0

0
0

 
   

   
   

   
 3

9
,2

3
4

,0
0

7
 

   
   

   
 8

,6
9

2
,1

3
7

 
   

   
 4

7
,9

2
6

,1
4

4
 

1
.3

8
x

1
.6

9
x

1
8

.2
%

1
4

.6
%

A
d

a
m

s 
St

re
e

t 
G

lo
b

a
l O

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
Se

co
n

d
a

ry
 F

u
n

d
 V

 L
P

C
h

ic
a

go
, I

L
1

0
/3

1
/2

0
1

2
4

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
  3

0
,6

1
1

,9
0

0
 

   
   

   
   

 1
4

,1
8

4
,7

2
2

 
   

   
 2

2
,4

8
6

,4
8

8
 

   
   

 3
6

,6
7

1
,2

1
0

 
0

.4
6

x
1

.2
0

x
9

.1
%

6
.4

%

A
d

a
m

s 
St

re
e

t 
V

e
n

tu
re

 In
n

o
va

ti
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 L

P
C

h
ic

a
go

, I
L

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

7
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

  2
5

,1
6

2
,5

0
0

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

   
   

   
2

7
,1

7
5

,6
0

3
 

   
   

 2
7

,1
7

5
,6

0
3

 
0

.0
0

x
1

.0
8

x
2

3
.3

%
1

3
.0

%

A
E 

In
d

u
st

ri
a

l P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 F
u

n
d

 II
, L

P
B

o
ca

 R
a

to
n

, F
L

5
/1

8
/2

0
1

8
3

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

   
   

   
   

   
  (

6
1

,0
3

5
)

   
   

   
   

   
(6

1
,0

3
5

)
0

.0
0

x
N

M
N

M
N

M

B
a

y 
A

re
a

 E
q

u
it

y 
Fu

n
d

Sa
n

 F
ra

n
ci

sc
o

, C
A

4
/3

0
/2

0
0

4
1

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
  1

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
 

   
   

   
   

 3
6

,3
3

1
,2

4
3

 
   

   
   

 3
,1

1
2

,8
7

4
 

   
   

 3
9

,4
4

4
,1

1
7

 
3

.6
3

x
3

.9
4

x
2

5
.8

%
2

3
.4

%

B
a

y 
A

re
a

 E
q

u
it

y 
Fu

n
d

 II
Sa

n
 F

ra
n

ci
sc

o
, C

A
6

/2
9

/2
0

0
9

1
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

  1
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

 
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,0

2
6

,3
1

3
 

   
   

 1
0

,9
2

8
,2

9
2

 
   

   
 1

2
,9

5
4

,6
0

5
 

0
.2

0
x

1
.3

0
x

5
.4

%
4

.4
%

C
a

rp
e

n
te

r 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
B

a
n

cF
u

n
d

Ir
vi

n
e

, C
A

1
0

/3
1

/2
0

0
9

3
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

  2
9

,3
1

4
,6

5
7

 
   

   
   

   
 4

9
,1

2
8

,3
0

4
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
   

   
  4

9
,1

2
8

,3
0

4
 

1
.6

8
x

1
.6

8
x

1
0

.4
%

8
.0

%

O
a

kt
re

e
 P

ri
va

te
 In

ve
st

m
e

n
t 

Fu
n

d
 2

0
0

9
, L

.P
.

Lo
s 

A
n

ge
le

s,
 C

A
2

/2
8

/2
0

1
0

4
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

  3
4

,8
1

2
,4

4
8

 
   

   
   

   
 3

9
,1

8
7

,7
6

4
 

   
   

   
 8

,7
9

9
,1

2
0

 
   

   
 4

7
,9

8
6

,8
8

4
 

1
.1

3
x

1
.3

8
x

7
.2

%
7

.0
%

O
ce

a
n

 A
ve

n
u

e
 F

u
n

d
 II

Sa
n

ta
 M

o
n

ic
a

, C
A

5
/7

/2
0

1
4

3
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

  2
5

,2
0

0
,0

0
0

 
   

   
   

   
 1

0
,0

4
0

,7
4

4
 

   
   

 2
9

,9
8

1
,7

5
5

 
   

   
 4

0
,0

2
2

,4
9

9
 

0
.4

0
x

1
.5

9
x

1
7

.7
%

1
6

.6
%

O
ce

a
n

 A
ve

n
u

e
 F

u
n

d
 II

I
Sa

n
ta

 M
o

n
ic

a
, C

A
1

2
/9

/2
0

1
5

5
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

  2
8

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

 
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,5

0
0

,0
0

0
 

   
   

 3
8

,5
9

4
,4

5
1

 
   

   
 4

4
,0

9
4

,4
5

1
 

0
.2

0
x

1
.5

7
x

4
7

.2
%

4
0

.8
%

P
a

la
d

in
 II

I,
 L

.P
.

W
a

sh
in

gt
o

n
, D

C
8

/1
5

/2
0

0
8

2
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

  3
3

,0
5

8
,8

6
8

 
   

   
   

   
 2

3
,5

9
4

,9
5

2
 

   
   

 2
7

,6
2

8
,6

5
3

 
   

   
 5

1
,2

2
3

,6
0

5
 

0
.7

1
x

1
.5

5
x

1
6

.9
%

9
.2

%

P
a

th
w

a
y 

P
ri

va
te

 E
q

u
it

y 
Fu

n
d

, L
LC

Ir
vi

n
e

, C
A

1
1

/9
/1

9
9

8
1

2
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
  1

2
4

,5
1

3
,5

0
1

 
   

   
   

 1
6

6
,9

5
7

,4
9

4
 

   
   

 2
0

,5
4

2
,4

6
0

 
   

 1
8

7
,4

9
9

,9
5

4
 

1
.3

4
x

1
.5

1
x

1
0

.2
%

8
.4

%

P
a

th
w

a
y 

P
ri

va
te

 E
q

u
it

y 
Fu

n
d

 2
0

0
8

Ir
vi

n
e

, C
A

1
2

/2
6

/2
0

0
8

3
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

  2
8

,6
6

4
,2

9
4

 
   

   
   

   
 2

4
,6

9
9

,2
1

8
 

   
   

 2
1

,2
2

7
,9

8
6

 
   

   
 4

5
,9

2
7

,2
0

4
 

0
.8

6
x

1
.6

0
x

1
4

.6
%

1
2

.0
%

P
a

th
w

a
y 

P
ri

va
te

 E
q

u
it

y 
Fu

n
d

 6
Ir

vi
n

e
, C

A
5

/2
4

/2
0

1
1

4
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

  3
6

,9
3

0
,8

4
6

 
   

   
   

   
 1

8
,6

7
8

,5
4

3
 

   
   

 3
6

,9
7

5
,1

0
4

 
   

   
 5

5
,6

5
3

,6
4

7
 

0
.5

1
x

1
.5

1
x

1
5

.7
%

1
3

.1
%

P
a

th
w

a
y 

P
ri

va
te

 E
q

u
it

y 
Fu

n
d

 7
Ir

vi
n

e
, C

A
2

/7
/2

0
1

3
7

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
  6

0
,6

6
3

,4
4

5
 

   
   

   
   

 1
3

,9
4

8
,2

7
1

 
   

   
 6

6
,7

7
6

,8
5

7
 

   
   

 8
0

,7
2

5
,1

2
8

 
0

.2
3

x
1

.3
3

x
1

4
.8

%
1

1
.9

%

P
a

th
w

a
y 

P
ri

va
te

 E
q

u
it

y 
Fu

n
d

 8
Ir

vi
n

e
, C

A
1

1
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
5

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
  3

2
,0

8
3

,7
2

2
 

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,6
5

8
,6

4
1

 
   

   
 3

8
,3

2
3

,4
3

6
 

   
   

 4
1

,9
8

2
,0

7
7

 
0

.1
1

x
1

.3
1

x
2

0
.8

%
1

9
.0

%

Si
gu

le
r 

G
u

ff
 C

C
C

ER
A

 O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

Fu
n

d
, L

P
N

e
w

 Y
o

rk
, N

Y
6

/3
/2

0
1

4
2

0
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
  1

3
9

,1
5

2
,5

0
0

 
   

   
   

   
 4

1
,9

0
5

,2
8

1
 

   
 1

5
9

,5
0

4
,7

2
9

 
   

 2
0

1
,4

1
0

,0
1

0
 

0
.3

0
x

1
.4

5
x

2
1

.6
%

1
8

.3
%

Si
gu

le
r 

G
u

ff
 S

e
co

n
d

a
ry

 O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

Fu
n

d
N

e
w

 Y
o

rk
, N

Y
1

2
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
5

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
  2

9
,9

9
9

,8
0

2
 

   
   

   
   

 3
8

,2
9

1
,4

1
8

 
   

   
   

 4
,6

9
1

,2
7

2
 

   
   

 4
2

,9
8

2
,6

9
0

 
1

.2
8

x
1

.4
3

x
1

2
0

.0
%

7
6

.4
%

Si
ri

s 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
 IV

, L
.P

.
N

e
w

 Y
o

rk
, N

Y
5

/1
8

/2
0

1
8

3
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
   

   
   

   
  (

2
3

2
,0

7
8

)
   

   
   

   
(2

3
2

,0
7

8
)

0
.0

0
x

N
M

N
M

N
M

U
n

it
e

d
 S

ta
te

s 
P

o
w

e
r 

Fu
n

d
Lo

s 
A

n
ge

le
s,

 C
A

1
1

/8
/2

0
0

2
3

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
  3

8
,9

6
0

,2
8

0
 

   
   

   
   

 6
4

,4
6

8
,3

7
8

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

   
   

  6
4

,4
6

8
,3

7
8

 
1

.6
5

x
1

.6
5

x
3

4
.7

%
2

8
.3

%

U
SP

F 
II

 In
st

it
u

ti
o

n
a

l F
u

n
d

, L
.P

.
Lo

s 
A

n
ge

le
s,

 C
A

6
/1

5
/2

0
0

5
5

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
  6

5
,0

2
9

,5
5

6
 

   
   

   
   

 6
1

,6
4

8
,2

9
6

 
   

   
 1

9
,5

8
1

,4
5

7
 

   
   

 8
1

,2
2

9
,7

5
3

 
0

.9
5

x
1

.2
5

x
6

.2
%

3
.6

%

U
n

it
e

d
 S

ta
te

s 
P

o
w

e
r 

Fu
n

d
 II

I,
 L

.P
.

Lo
s 

A
n

ge
le

s,
 C

A
2

/2
8

/2
0

0
7

6
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

  7
1

,4
0

9
,0

9
7

 
   

   
   

   
 7

1
,7

5
5

,7
4

1
 

   
   

 1
9

,2
7

9
,6

4
6

 
   

   
 9

1
,0

3
5

,3
8

7
 

1
.0

0
x

1
.2

7
x

7
.4

%
4

.1
%

En
e

rg
y 

In
ve

st
o

r 
Fu

n
d

s 
U

SP
F 

IV
Lo

s 
A

n
ge

le
s,

 C
A

6
/2

8
/2

0
1

0
5

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
  5

9
,6

2
5

,5
8

8
 

   
   

   
   

 2
5

,2
2

5
,8

5
6

 
   

   
 4

3
,1

5
9

,2
0

8
 

   
   

 6
8

,3
8

5
,0

6
4

 
0

.4
2

x
1

.1
5

x
9

.5
%

4
.5

%

A
re

s 
EI

F 
V

Lo
s 

A
n

ge
le

s,
 C

A
1

1
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
5

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
  4

4
,3

1
1

,7
0

3
 

   
   

   
   

   
 6

,0
3

2
,2

1
3

 
   

   
 3

9
,9

0
9

,2
5

9
 

   
   

 4
5

,9
4

1
,4

7
2

 
0

.1
4

x
1

.0
4

x
1

4
.0

%
5

.5
%

R
ea

l 
A

ss
et

s

A
e

th
e

r 
II

I
D

e
n

ve
r,

 C
O

1
1

/3
0

/2
0

1
3

   
   

 2
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

 
   

   
   

   
  2

0
,9

7
5

,9
6

4
 

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,1
0

3
,2

7
6

 
   

   
 2

0
,4

8
8

,8
3

2
 

   
   

 2
2

,5
9

2
,1

0
8

 
0

.1
0

x
1

.0
8

x
5

.6
%

2
.9

%

A
e

th
e

r 
II

I S
u

rp
lu

s
D

e
n

ve
r,

 C
O

1
1

/3
0

/2
0

1
3

   
   

 5
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

 
   

   
   

   
  4

6
,8

9
1

,3
2

1
 

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,8
8

5
,5

0
4

 
   

   
 5

2
,3

8
4

,9
3

2
 

   
   

 5
6

,2
7

0
,4

3
6

 
0

.0
8

x
1

.2
0

x
8

.0
%

6
.5

%

A
e

th
e

r 
IV

D
e

n
ve

r,
 C

O
1

/1
/2

0
1

6
   

   
 5

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
 

   
   

   
   

  2
5

,1
8

9
,2

6
5

 
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,5

2
9

,9
8

1
 

   
   

 2
6

,3
7

6
,9

1
7

 
   

   
 2

7
,9

0
6

,8
9

8
 

0
.0

6
x

1
.1

1
x

1
2

.8
%

7
.6

%

C
o

m
m

o
n

fu
n

d
 C

a
p

it
a

l N
a

tu
ra

l R
e

so
u

rc
e

s 
IX

W
il

to
n

, C
T

6
/3

0
/2

0
1

3
   

   
 5

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
 

   
   

   
   

  4
2

,7
7

4
,9

9
5

 
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,1

0
7

,5
7

6
 

   
   

 4
3

,6
5

7
,5

4
3

 
   

   
 5

0
,7

6
5

,1
1

9
 

0
.1

7
x

1
.1

9
x

8
.2

%
5

.9
%

W
a

st
e

w
a

te
r 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
Fu

n
d

P
o

rt
la

n
d

, O
R

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

1
5

   
   

 2
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

 
   

   
   

   
  1

6
,3

7
5

,9
5

6
 

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,0
3

1
,9

2
2

 
   

   
 1

4
,0

6
2

,6
7

9
 

   
   

 1
6

,0
9

4
,6

0
1

 
0

.1
2

x
0

.9
8

x
8

.7
%

-1
.6

%
 

N
M

: T
h

is
 d

a
ta

 is
 n

o
t 

ye
t 

m
ea

n
in

g
fu

l f
o

r 
p

a
rt

n
er

sh
ip

s 
w

h
er

e 
ca

p
it

a
l h

a
d

 b
ee

n
 d

ep
lo

ye
d

 f
o

r 
le

ss
 t

h
a

n
 o

n
e 

ye
a

r.
 



5
 

 C
o

n
tr

a
 C

o
st

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 E
m

p
lo

ye
es

’ R
et

ir
em

en
t 

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

 
G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

C
o

d
e 

Se
ct

io
n

 7
5

1
4

.7
 D

is
cl

o
su

re
: P

ri
va

te
 C

re
d

it
 

C
a

le
n

d
a

r 
Y

ea
r 

2
0

1
8 

 
A

B
C

D
E

F
G

H
I

J

P
ri

va
te

 C
re

d
it

 F
u

n
d

A
d

d
re

ss
Fu

n
d

in
g 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g 

V
al

u
e

 a
s 

o
f 

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

1
8

M
an

ag
e

m
e

n
t 

Fe
e

s

C
ar

ri
e

d
 In

te
re

st
 

P
ai

d

P
ar

tn
e

rs
h

ip
 

Ex
p

e
n

se
s

2
0

1
8

O
ff

se
ts

O
th

e
r 

Ex
p

e
n

se
s

Fe
e

s 
P

ai
d

 b
y 

P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 

C
o

m
p

an
ie

s

A
n

ge
lo

 G
o

rd
o

n
 E

n
e

rg
y 

C
re

d
it

 O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

Fu
n

d
N

e
w

 Y
o

rk
, N

Y
1

6
,5

0
0

,0
0

0
5

,7
5

4
,2

1
4

   
   

   
   

   
  1

5
8

,4
6

7
 

   
   

   
   

   
  4

0
6

,9
9

6
 

   
   

   
 6

6
,5

1
9

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
  

 N
/A

 

St
e

p
St

o
n

e
 C

C
 O

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
Fu

n
d

, L
LC

 - 
A

ll
 S

e
ri

e
s

La
 J

o
ll

a
, C

A
6

5
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

2
4

,3
7

6
,0

5
0

 
   

   
   

   
2

,2
5

0
,0

0
0

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
  

   
   

5
5

5
,7

1
2

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

 
   

   
5

6
0

,3
6

5
 

 N
/A

 

To
rc

h
li

gh
t 

D
e

b
t 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
Fu

n
d

 II
N

e
w

 Y
o

rk
, N

Y
1

2
8

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

,5
8

2
,9

4
2

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  6

0
,9

4
4

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
  

   
   

1
3

0
,0

0
1

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
  

 N
/A

 

To
rc

h
li

gh
t 

D
e

b
t 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
Fu

n
d

 II
I

N
e

w
 Y

o
rk

, N
Y

7
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  1

7
,5

9
7

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
  

   
   

   
2

3
,8

7
6

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
  

 N
/A

 

To
rc

h
li

gh
t 

D
e

b
t 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
Fu

n
d

 IV
N

e
w

 Y
o

rk
, N

Y
6

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

3
,5

5
2

,0
3

1
 

   
   

   
   

   
  3

3
6

,5
1

2
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

  
   

   
2

1
1

,0
6

3
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

  
 N

/A
 

To
rc

h
li

gh
t 

D
e

b
t 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
Fu

n
d

 V
N

e
w

 Y
o

rk
, N

Y
7

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

3
,1

0
4

,4
5

3
 

   
   

   
   

   
  9

0
0

,0
0

0
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

  
   

   
2

1
7

,0
6

9
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

  
 N

/A
  

N
/A

:  
Th

is
 in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 w
a

s 
n

o
t 

a
va

ila
b

le
 o

r 
n

o
t 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
m

a
n

a
g

er
.  

 



6
 

C
o

n
tr

a
 C

o
st

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 E
m

p
lo

ye
es

’ R
et

ir
em

en
t 

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

 
G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

C
o

d
e 

Se
ct

io
n

 7
5

1
4

.7
 D

is
cl

o
su

re
: 

P
ri

va
te

 C
re

d
it

 
C

a
le

n
d

a
r 

Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8 
 

K
L

M
N

O
 

P
Q

R
S

T
U

V

P
ri

va
te

 C
re

d
it

 F
u

n
d

A
d

d
re

ss
In

ce
p

ti
o

n
 

D
at

e

Fu
n

d
in

g 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t

Si
n

ce
 In

ce
p

ti
o

n
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

Si
n

ce
 In

ce
p

ti
o

n
 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s

V
al

u
e

 a
s 

o
f 

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

1
8

To
ta

l V
al

u
e

 a
s 

o
f 

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

1
8

D
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
/ 

P
ai

d
 in

To
ta

l V
al

u
e

/ 

P
ai

d
 in

Si
n

ce
 In

ce
p

ti
o

n
 

G
ro

ss
 IR

R

Si
n

ce
 In

ce
p

ti
o

n
 

N
e

t 
IR

R

A
n

ge
lo

 G
o

rd
o

n
 E

n
e

rg
y 

C
re

d
it

 O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

Fu
n

d
N

e
w

 Y
o

rk
, N

Y
8

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

1
6

,5
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
8

,7
5

0
,0

0
0

 
   

   
   

   
 1

8
,1

2
8

,3
1

6
 

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,7
5

4
,2

1
4

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

3
,8

8
2

,5
3

0
 

0
.9

7
x

1
.2

7
x

1
8

.2
%

1
2

.1
%

St
e

p
St

o
n

e
 C

C
 O

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
Fu

n
d

, L
LC

 - 
A

ll
 S

e
ri

e
s

La
 J

o
ll

a
, C

A
1

2
/1

8
/2

0
1

7
   

 6
5

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
 

   
   

   
   

   
 2

2
1

,9
7

2
,1

2
3

 
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,9

3
2

,3
3

6
 

   
   

   
 2

2
4

,3
7

6
,0

5
0

 
   

   
   

   
   

 2
2

8
,3

0
8

,3
8

6
 

0
.0

2
x

1
.0

3
x

1
0

.7
%

6
.6

8
%

To
rc

h
li

gh
t 

D
e

b
t 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
Fu

n
d

 II
N

e
w

 Y
o

rk
, N

Y
7

/1
/2

0
0

6
1

2
8

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

   
 2

1
8

,2
3

8
,2

9
2

 
   

   
   

 2
0

4
,2

4
5

,8
2

5
 

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,5
8

2
,9

4
2

 
   

   
   

   
   

 2
0

8
,8

2
8

,7
6

7
 

0
.9

4
x

0
.9

6
x

0
.2

%
(1

.0
%

)

To
rc

h
li

gh
t 

D
e

b
t 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
Fu

n
d

 II
I

N
e

w
 Y

o
rk

, N
Y

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

0
8

7
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 8
3

,8
2

5
,0

5
8

 
   

   
   

 1
2

4
,8

3
5

,1
7

4
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
  

   
   

   
   

   
 1

2
4

,8
3

5
,1

7
4

 
1

.4
9

x
1

.4
9

x
1

6
.2

%
1

3
.8

%

To
rc

h
li

gh
t 

D
e

b
t 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
Fu

n
d

 IV
N

e
w

 Y
o

rk
, N

Y
8

/1
/2

0
1

2
6

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 8

4
,4

6
9

,4
3

2
 

   
   

   
   

 9
0

,6
2

6
,5

9
1

 
   

   
   

   
 2

3
,5

5
2

,0
3

1
 

   
   

   
   

   
 1

1
4

,1
7

8
,6

2
2

 
1

.0
7

x
1

.3
5

x
1

4
.0

%
1

1
.2

%

To
rc

h
li

gh
t 

D
e

b
t 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
Fu

n
d

 V
N

e
w

 Y
o

rk
, N

Y
3

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

7
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

 
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,7

3
9

,7
7

4
 

   
   

   
   

 5
3

,1
0

4
,4

5
3

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

7
,8

4
4

,2
2

7
 

0
.1

1
x

1
.2

9
x

2
0

.8
%

1
3

.4
%

 

                    



7
 

C
o

n
tr

a
 C

o
st

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 E
m

p
lo

ye
es

’ R
et

ir
em

en
t 

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

 
G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

C
o

d
e 

Se
ct

io
n

 7
5

1
4

.7
 D

is
cl

o
su

re
: R

ea
l E

st
a

te
 

C
a

le
n

d
a

r 
Y

ea
r 

2
0

1
8 

 
A

B
C

D
E

F
G

H
I

J

R
e

al
 E

st
at

e
 F

u
n

d
A

d
d

re
ss

Fu
n

d
in

g 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t

R
e

m
ai

n
in

g 
V

al
u

e
 a

s 

o
f 

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

1
8

M
an

ag
e

m
e

n
t 

Fe
e

s
C

ar
ri

e
d

 In
te

re
st

 

P
ai

d

P
ar

tn
e

rs
h

ip
 

Ex
p

e
n

se
s

2
0

1
8

O
ff

se
ts

O
th

e
r 

Ex
p

e
n

se
s

Fe
e

s 
P

ai
d

 b
y 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
 

C
o

m
p

an
ie

s

A
G

 R
ea

lt
y 

Fu
n

d
 V

II
I,

 L
.P

.
N

ew
 Y

o
rk

, N
Y

8
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

  2
5

,9
6

3
,2

7
0

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  3

7
8

,2
8

5
 

   
   

   
   

   
  1

,0
1

1
,5

1
7

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  1

2
8

,7
7

1
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

 N
/A

 

A
G

 R
ea

lt
y 

Fu
n

d
 I

X
 (

A
),

 L
.P

.
N

ew
 Y

o
rk

, N
Y

6
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

5
9

,7
2

6
,8

6
4

9
0

2
,8

2
5

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  2

0
7

,6
2

7
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

 N
/A

 

D
LJ

 R
EC

P
 F

u
n

d
 I

II
, L

.P
.

N
ew

 Y
o

rk
, N

Y
7

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
  2

1
,3

4
9

,0
8

8
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  2
5

8
,2

1
6

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 8
0

,5
6

0
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 8
,4

5
7

 
 N

/A
 

D
LJ

 R
EC

P
 F

u
n

d
 I

V
, L

.P
.

N
ew

 Y
o

rk
, N

Y
1

0
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

  9
3

,6
4

7
,2

2
7

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  7

5
2

,7
9

8
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
9

1
,4

9
1

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
5

,9
5

8
 

 N
/A

 

D
LJ

 R
EC

P
 F

u
n

d
 V

, L
.P

.
N

ew
 Y

o
rk

, N
Y

7
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

  5
3

,6
8

2
,1

2
8

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  4

5
3

,4
7

6
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  6
9

8
,0

1
9

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  4

8
7

,9
6

1
 

 N
/A

 

D
LJ

 R
EC

P
 F

u
n

d
 V

I,
 L

.P
.

N
ew

 Y
o

rk
, N

Y
5

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
 N

/A
 

In
ve

sc
o

 R
ea

l 
Es

ta
te

 F
u

n
d

 I
I

D
a

ll
a

s,
 T

X
8

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  4

2
5

,6
7

0
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 6

2
4

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
 N

/A
 

In
ve

sc
o

 U
.S

. V
a

lu
e-

A
d

d
 F

u
n

d
 I

II
D

a
ll

a
s,

 T
X

3
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

  1
2

,7
7

4
,7

6
5

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  1

6
8

,7
5

2
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

3
,3

2
0

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
 N

/A
 

In
ve

sc
o

 U
.S

. V
a

lu
e-

A
d

d
 F

u
n

d
 I

V
D

a
ll

a
s,

 T
X

3
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

  2
6

,8
0

5
,9

7
3

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  3

3
9

,7
5

2
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

4
,2

2
9

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
 N

/A
 

In
ve

sc
o

 U
.S

. V
a

lu
e-

A
d

d
 F

u
n

d
 V

D
a

ll
a

s,
 T

X
7

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

4
4

,5
1

9
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
6

8
,3

4
0

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  2

2
4

,1
7

6
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

 N
/A

 

La
Sa

ll
e 

In
co

m
e 

&
 G

ro
w

th
 F

u
n

d
 V

I
C

h
ic

a
go

, I
L

7
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

  2
8

,3
4

9
,7

1
9

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  3

3
8

,9
9

4
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

4
,1

4
8

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
 N

/A
 

La
Sa

ll
e 

In
co

m
e 

&
 G

ro
w

th
 F

u
n

d
 V

II
C

h
ic

a
go

, I
L

7
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

  5
3

,6
5

8
,2

8
0

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  6

8
5

,1
7

6
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 9

4
,8

0
0

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
 N

/A
 

Lo
n

g 
W

h
a

rf
 R

ea
l 

Es
ta

te
 P

a
rt

n
er

s 
IV

 L
.P

.
B

o
st

o
n

, M
A

2
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

  1
2

,1
0

1
,5

9
2

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  2

2
1

,1
3

2
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

6
,2

7
2

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
 N

/A
 

Lo
n

g 
W

h
a

rf
 R

ea
l 

Es
ta

te
 P

a
rt

n
er

s 
V

 L
.P

.
B

o
st

o
n

, M
A

5
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

  4
9

,4
4

7
,7

4
2

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  7

5
0

,0
0

0
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  2
4

4
,4

2
7

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
 N

/A
 

O
a

kt
re

e 
R

ea
l 

Es
ta

te
 O

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
Fu

n
d

 V
, L

P
Lo

s 
A

n
ge

le
s,

 C
A

5
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

   
  5

,2
1

6
,8

3
3

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 7
8

,4
8

3
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  8
1

5
,9

8
1

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
9

,8
8

2
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

  (
2

1
,6

2
1

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
 N

/A
 

O
a

kt
re

e 
R

ea
l 

Es
ta

te
 O

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
Fu

n
d

 V
I,

 L
P

Lo
s 

A
n

ge
le

s,
 C

A
8

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
  3

9
,3

8
5

,6
8

3
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  6
5

3
,9

5
5

 
   

   
   

   
   

  1
,2

0
6

,4
3

6
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  6
5

1
,4

1
6

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
 N

/A
 

O
a

kt
re

e 
R

ea
l 

Es
ta

te
 O

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
Fu

n
d

 V
II

, L
P

Lo
s 

A
n

ge
le

s,
 C

A
6

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
  3

4
,1

5
8

,3
7

5
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  9
7

5
,0

0
0

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  2

4
2

,8
1

7
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

 N
/A

 

P
a

u
ls

o
n

 R
ea

l 
Es

ta
te

 F
u

n
d

 I
I 

LP
N

ew
 Y

o
rk

, N
Y

2
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

  2
6

,4
7

3
,4

4
8

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  2

3
8

,2
7

2
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 6

4
,0

2
6

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
 N

/A
 

Si
gu

le
r 

G
u

ff
 D

is
tr

es
se

d
 R

ea
l 

Es
ta

te
 O

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
Fu

n
d

, L
P

N
ew

 Y
o

rk
, N

Y 
7

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
  3

3
,0

5
0

,1
9

2
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  3
3

1
,1

3
9

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  1

0
6

,0
7

7
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 6

2
,2

2
0

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
 N

/A
 

Si
gu

le
r 

G
u

ff
 D

is
tr

es
se

d
 R

ea
l 

Es
ta

te
 O

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
Fu

n
d

 I
I 

(T
),

 L
P

N
ew

 Y
o

rk
, N

Y 
7

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
  5

0
,2

5
3

,9
3

3
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  5
4

0
,0

0
0

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  7

8
6

,4
5

8
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 7

9
,6

2
7

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
 N

/A
 

Si
gu

le
r 

G
u

ff
 D

R
EO

F 
II

 C
o

-I
n

ve
st

m
en

t 
Fu

n
d

 (
T)

, L
P

N
ew

 Y
o

rk
, N

Y 
2

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
  2

5
,9

8
9

,9
9

2
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  2
1

5
,3

1
9

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 5
6

,3
9

2
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

 N
/A

  
N

/A
:  

Th
is

 in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 w

a
s 

n
o

t 
a

va
ila

b
le

 o
r 

n
o

t 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

m
a

n
a

g
er

. 

       



8
 

C
o

n
tr

a
 C

o
st

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 E
m

p
lo

ye
es

’ R
et

ir
em

en
t 

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

 
G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

C
o

d
e 

Se
ct

io
n

 7
5

1
4

.7
 D

is
cl

o
su

re
: R

ea
l E

st
a

te
 

C
a

le
n

d
a

r 
Y

ea
r 

2
0

1
8 

K
L

M
N

O
P

Q
R

S
T

U
V

R
e

al
 E

st
at

e
 F

u
n

d
A

d
d

re
ss

In
ce

p
ti

o
n

 D
at

e
Fu

n
d

in
g 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t

Si
n

ce
 In

ce
p

ti
o

n
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

Si
n

ce
 In

ce
p

ti
o

n
 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s

R
e

m
ai

n
in

g 
V

al
u

e
 

as
 o

f 

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

1
7

To
ta

l V
al

u
e

 a
s 

o
f 

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

1
8

D
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
/ 

P
ai

d
 in

To
ta

l V
al

u
e

/ 

P
ai

d
 in

Si
n

ce
 In

ce
p

ti
o

n
 

G
ro

ss
 IR

R

Si
n

ce
 In

ce
p

ti
o

n
 

N
e

t 
IR

R

A
G

 R
ea

lt
y 

Fu
n

d
 V

II
I,

 L
.P

. 
N

ew
 Y

o
rk

, N
Y

1
2

/1
3

/2
0

1
0

8
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

 
7

5
,4

0
1

,8
5

5
 

9
5

,3
6

7
,7

5
7

 
2

5
,9

6
3

,2
7

0
 

1
2

1
,3

3
1

,0
2

7
 

1
.2

6
x

1
.6

1
x

2
0

.6
%

1
5

.6
%

A
G

 R
ea

lt
y 

Fu
n

d
 I

X
 (

A
),

 L
.P

.
N

ew
 Y

o
rk

, N
Y

1
2

/8
/2

0
1

4
6

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
 

5
5

,5
7

5
,0

0
0

8
,7

7
5

,0
0

0
 

5
9

,7
2

6
,8

6
4

6
8

,5
0

1
,8

6
4

 
0

.1
6

x
1

.2
3

x
1

8
.9

%
1

2
.2

%

D
LJ

 R
EC

P
 F

u
n

d
 I

II
, L

.P
.

N
ew

 Y
o

rk
, N

Y
6

/6
/2

0
0

5
7

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
 

  1
0

0
,3

2
1

,9
8

9
 

6
9

,9
1

8
,3

1
8

 
2

1
,3

4
9

,0
8

8
 

9
1

,2
6

7
,4

0
6

.0
0

 
0

.7
0

x
0

.9
1

x
0

.2
%

-1
.9

%

D
LJ

 R
EC

P
 F

u
n

d
 I

V
, L

.P
.

N
ew

 Y
o

rk
, N

Y
1

2
/2

6
/2

0
0

7
  1

0
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

 
  1

2
3

,8
0

9
,2

9
7

 
6

7
,4

4
9

,4
0

4
 

9
3

,6
4

7
,2

2
7

 
1

6
1

,0
9

6
,6

3
1

.0
0

 
0

.5
4

x
1

.3
0

x
6

.6
%

4
.0

%

D
LJ

 R
EC

P
 F

u
n

d
 V

, L
.P

.
N

ew
 Y

o
rk

, N
Y

7
/1

8
/2

0
1

3
7

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
 

7
1

,0
8

6
,5

9
3

 
3

8
,6

8
1

,2
3

7
 

5
3

,6
8

2
,1

2
8

 
9

2
,3

6
3

,3
6

5
.0

0
 

0
.5

4
x

1
.3

0
x

2
6

.3
%

1
4

.5
%

D
LJ

 R
EC

P
 F

u
n

d
 V

I,
 L

.P
.

N
ew

 Y
o

rk
, N

Y
1

1
/2

0
/2

0
1

8
5

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
 

- 
  

- 
  

- 
  

- 
  

 N
M

 
 N

M
 

 N
M

 
 N

M
 

In
ve

sc
o

 R
ea

l 
Es

ta
te

 F
u

n
d

 I
I

D
a

ll
a

s,
 T

X
5

/1
7

/2
0

0
7

8
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

7
8

,2
0

2
,8

1
3

 
  1

0
0

,6
2

0
,4

8
9

 
4

2
5

,6
7

0
 

1
0

1
,0

4
6

,1
5

9
 

1
.2

9
x

1
.2

9
x

8
.2

%
6

.8
%

In
ve

sc
o

 U
.S

. V
a

lu
e-

A
d

d
 F

u
n

d
 I

II
D

a
ll

a
s,

 T
X

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

1
3

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
3

2
,3

8
6

,4
2

4
 

3
2

,9
8

7
,2

1
9

 
1

2
,7

7
4

,7
6

5
 

4
5

,7
6

1
,9

8
4

 
1

.0
2

x
1

.4
1

x
1

7
.2

%
1

3
.6

%

In
ve

sc
o

 U
.S

. V
a

lu
e-

A
d

d
 F

u
n

d
 I

V
D

a
ll

a
s,

 T
X

6
/3

0
/2

0
1

4
3

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
2

9
,8

0
8

,7
3

9
 

9
,3

7
6

,5
2

7
 

2
6

,8
0

5
,9

7
3

 
3

6
,1

8
2

,5
0

0
 

0
.3

1
x

1
.2

1
x

1
7

.9
%

1
3

.1
%

In
ve

sc
o

 U
.S

. V
a

lu
e-

A
d

d
 F

u
n

d
 V

D
a

ll
a

s,
 T

X
9

/1
1

/2
0

1
8

7
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

- 
  

- 
  

(4
4

4
,5

1
9

)
(4

4
4

,5
1

9
)

N
M

N
M

N
M

N
M

La
Sa

ll
e 

In
co

m
e 

&
 G

ro
w

th
 F

u
n

d
 V

I
C

h
ic

a
go

, I
L

1
/2

0
/2

0
1

2
7

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
7

1
,4

2
8

,5
7

1
 

7
8

,3
3

2
,1

7
1

 
2

8
,3

4
9

,7
1

9
 

1
0

6
,6

8
1

,8
8

9
 

1
.1

0
x

1
.4

9
x

1
5

.7
%

1
3

.0
%

La
Sa

ll
e 

In
co

m
e 

&
 G

ro
w

th
 F

u
n

d
 V

II
C

h
ic

a
go

, I
L

1
0

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

7
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

5
3

,5
0

6
,1

1
6

 
1

2
,1

1
3

,8
5

8
 

5
3

,6
5

8
,2

8
0

 
6

5
,7

7
2

,1
3

7
 

0
.2

3
x

1
.2

3
x

1
6

.4
%

1
3

.1
%

Lo
n

g 
W

h
a

rf
 R

ea
l 

Es
ta

te
 P

a
rt

n
er

s 
IV

 L
.P

.
B

o
st

o
n

, M
A

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
2

2
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

 
2

3
,4

8
5

,8
9

5
 

1
2

,1
0

1
,5

9
2

 
3

5
,5

8
7

,4
8

7
 

0
.9

4
x

1
.4

2
x

1
7

.2
%

1
2

.4
%

Lo
n

g 
W

h
a

rf
 R

ea
l 

Es
ta

te
 P

a
rt

n
er

s 
V

 L
.P

.
B

o
st

o
n

, M
A

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

5
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

5
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

 
6

,9
6

9
,0

3
9

 
4

9
,4

4
7

,7
4

2
 

5
6

,4
1

6
,7

8
1

 
0

.1
4

x
1

.1
3

x
1

6
.1

%
1

0
.2

%

O
a

kt
re

e 
R

ea
l 

Es
ta

te
 O

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
Fu

n
d

 V
, L

P
Lo

s 
A

n
ge

le
s,

 C
A

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

1
5

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
5

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
 

7
4

,6
6

8
,9

5
5

 
5

,2
1

6
,8

3
3

 
7

9
,8

8
5

,7
8

8
 

1
.4

9
x

1
.6

0
x

1
7

.0
%

1
2

.6
%

O
a

kt
re

e 
R

ea
l 

Es
ta

te
 O

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
Fu

n
d

 V
I,

 L
P

Lo
s 

A
n

ge
le

s,
 C

A
9

/2
0

/2
0

1
2

8
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

8
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

 
7

3
,7

1
9

,6
1

1
 

3
9

,3
8

5
,6

8
3

 
1

1
3

,1
0

5
,2

9
4

 
0

.9
2

x
1

.4
1

x
1

4
.9

%
1

0
.0

%

O
a

kt
re

e 
R

ea
l 

Es
ta

te
 O

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
Fu

n
d

 V
II

, L
P

Lo
s 

A
n

ge
le

s,
 C

A
4

/1
/2

0
1

5
6

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
3

0
,7

4
5

,0
0

0
 

4
,6

1
5

,0
0

0
 

3
4

,1
5

8
,3

7
5

 
3

8
,7

7
3

,3
7

5
 

0
.1

5
x

1
.2

6
x

7
3

.7
%

3
9

.7
%

P
a

u
ls

o
n

 R
ea

l 
Es

ta
te

 F
u

n
d

 I
I 

LP
N

ew
 Y

o
rk

, N
Y

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

1
3

2
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

1
9

,3
4

5
,6

2
3

 
4

,7
8

6
,1

0
4

 
2

6
,4

7
3

,4
4

8
 

3
1

,2
5

9
,5

5
2

 
0

.2
5

x
1

.6
2

x
1

9
.0

%
1

3
.1

%

Si
gu

le
r 

G
u

ff
 D

is
tr

es
se

d
 R

ea
l 

Es
ta

te
 O

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
Fu

n
d

, L
P

N
ew

 Y
o

rk
, N

Y 
7

/3
0

/2
0

1
0

7
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

6
9

,3
7

5
,0

0
0

 
8

9
,7

0
5

,6
6

8
 

3
3

,0
5

0
,1

9
2

 
1

2
2

,7
5

5
,8

6
0

 
1

.2
9

x
1

.7
7

x
1

7
.3

%
1

4
.1

%

Si
gu

le
r 

G
u

ff
 D

is
tr

es
se

d
 R

ea
l 

Es
ta

te
 O

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
Fu

n
d

 I
I 

(T
),

 L
P

N
ew

 Y
o

rk
, N

Y 
8

/3
0

/2
0

1
3

7
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

5
8

,4
8

5
,0

0
0

 
3

0
,9

7
3

,1
0

7
 

5
0

,2
5

3
,9

3
3

 
8

1
,2

2
7

,0
4

0
 

0
.5

3
x

1
.3

9
x

1
3

.3
%

1
0

.9
%

Si
gu

le
r 

G
u

ff
 D

R
EO

F 
II

 C
o

-I
n

ve
st

m
en

t 
Fu

n
d

 (
T)

, L
P

N
ew

 Y
o

rk
, N

Y 
1

0
/3

0
/2

0
1

5
2

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
2

0
,5

3
7

,8
6

2
 

9
7

2
,3

0
1

 
2

5
,9

8
9

,9
9

2
 

2
6

,9
6

2
,2

9
3

 
0

.0
5

x
1

.3
1

x
1

7
.1

%
1

3
.4

%

N
M

: T
h

is
 d

a
ta

 is
 n

o
t 

ye
t 

m
ea

n
in

g
fu

l f
o

r 
p

a
rt

n
er

sh
ip

s 
w

h
er

e 
ca

p
it

a
l h

a
d

 b
ee

n
 d

ep
lo

ye
d

 f
o

r 
le

ss
 t

h
a

n
 o

n
e 

ye
a

r.
 



Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

H 2 3 4 1 1 2 3 4 5 6 C 

5 6 7 B 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 C C C B 12 13 14

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 B 13 14 15 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

19 H 21 B 23 24 25 16 H 18 19 20 21 22 22 23 24 B 26 27 28

26 27 28 29 30 23 24 25 B 27 28 29 29 30 31

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6

5 6 7 B 9 10 11 3 4 5 B 7 8 9 7 8 9 B 11 12 13

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 11 S S S S 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

19 20 21 B 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 B 25 26 27

26 27 28 29 30 24 H 26 B 28 29 30 28 29 30

31

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 H 4 1 1 2 3 4 5

5 6 7 B 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 H 8 B 10 11 12

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 B 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

19 20 21 B 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 B 24 25 26

26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 B 27 28 29 27 28 29 30

30 31

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 1 2 3 B 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 S S S S 14 6 7 8 B 10 11 12

11 12 13 B 15 16 17 15 16 17 B 19 20 21 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 H H 28 20 21 22 23 24 H 26

25 26 27 B 29 30 31 29 30 27 28 29 30 31

B Board Meeting S SACRS C CALAPRS - General Assembly

BOARD MEETINGS 2020

7 - Labor Day

25 - Christmas Day

3 - Independence Day

25 - Memorial Day

JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH

11 - Veterans Day
26 and 27 - Thanksgiving

APRIL MAY JUNE

JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER

OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER

17 - Presidents' Day
1 - New Year's Day Observed
20 - Martin Luther King Jr. Day

sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date11/20/19Agenda Item#8



2020
Legislative
Conference

January 26–28, 2020 
Capital Hilton Hotel  |  Washington, DC

Early-Bird Registration Deadline: January 8
Follow Us on Twitter        #LegConf20

A D V O C A C Y R E S E A R C H E D U C A T I O N

National Conference on Public Employee Retirement Systems

Policy Day 
January 28

sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date11/20/19Agenda Item#9a.



QUESTIONS? Contact NCPERS at 202-624-1456 or registration@NCPERS.org.

The NCPERS Legislative Conference directs the 
public pension industry’s advocacy effort 
and legislative strategy to Congress and the 

Administration by offering sessions with Hill staff, 
Administration officials, and Washington opinion 
makers on key issues on Capitol Hill and in federal 
regulatory agencies that affect pension funds 
today.

WHO SHOULD ATTEND
Pension trustees, union officials, administrators, 
pension staff members, and companies that 
provide products and services to the public 
pension community should attend this conference.

WHY YOU SHOULD ATTEND
The Legislative Conference provides you with 
a great opportunity to learn about the critical 
legislative and regulatory issues that affect your 
fund. It will equip you with the tools needed to deal 
with the political and legislative challenges that 
face your pension funds. 

DAY 1 
On day one of the Legislative Conference, 
hear from experts on the critical issues 
related to pension funds and the current 
policies affecting them. Connect with other 
fund professionals and industry service 
providers to glean practical information 
and build lasting peer relationships.

Domenico Montanaro is NPR’s lead political editor and appears regularly on-air on 
NPR’s Morning Edition, All Things Considered, and NPR podcasts, where he delivers 
nonpartisan analysis on national politics, ranging from the Trump Administration to 

key legislation. He has also appeared on CNN, MSNBC, NBC Nightly News and PBS NewsHour.

Based in Washington, D.C., he directs political coverage across the network’s broadcast 
and digital platforms, covering the White House and Capitol Hill. He’s been responsible 
for helping adapt and transform the political coverage of one of the most trusted legacy 
brands to meet the needs of ever-changing audience demands and consumption patterns.

Before joining NPR in 2015, Montanaro served as political director and senior producer for politics and law at 
PBS NewsHour. There, he led domestic political and legal coverage, which included the 2014 midterm elections; 
the Supreme Court; and the unrest in Ferguson, Missouri. Prior to his time at NewsHour, Montanaro spent seven 
years at NBC News, where he was a reporter and deputy political editor under Chuck Todd. There, he covered two 
presidential elections and reported and edited for the network’s must-read morning political note, First Read.

He’s well versed in polling and data, having worked in the CBS News polling unit. Montanaro has also worked at ABC 
News and the Asbury Park Press in New Jersey, and has taught high school English. Montanaro earned a bachelor’s 
degree in English from the University of Delaware and a master’s degree in journalism from Columbia University.

Join us as Montanaro discusses the current 2020 national election and shares his knowledge and understanding 
of polling and data and how they apply to presidential and congressional campaigns. Hear, firsthand his reporting 
from inside the Trump White House and analysis of the latest legislative movements and the electoral landscape.

ABOUT THIS CONFERENCE

DAY 2 
On the second day of the conference, meet 
face-to-face with your elected leaders 
to discuss the legislative issues affecting 
your fund. Meeting with your members of 
Congress is the most important part of the 
Legislative Conference.

KEYNOTE SPEAKER 
DOMENICO MONTANARO



QUESTIONS? Contact NCPERS at 202-624-1456 or registration@NCPERS.org.

PRELIMINARY AGENDA

SUNDAY, JANUARY 26
3:00 PM – 6:00 PM Registration 

5:00 PM – 6:00 PM Networking Reception

MONDAY, JANUARY 27
7:00 AM – 4:30 PM Registration

7:00 AM – 8:00 AM Breakfast

8:00 AM – 12:00 PM General Session I
m Preview of the 2020 National Election
m 2020 Agenda of the U.S. Congress
m Senate Finance Committee Retirement 

& Healthcare Agenda 
m House Ways & Means Committee 

Retirement & Healthcare Agenda
m NCPERS 2020 Federal Policy Agenda

12:00 PM – 1:00 PM Lunch

1:00 PM – 5:00 PM General Session II
m 2019 Policymaker of the Year Award
m Update on Federal Healthcare Policies
m The Department of the Treasury’s 

Pension Activities for 2020
m State Pension Outlook: State-by-State 

Analysis
m Prep for Tuesday’s Policy Day

Agenda is subject to change.



QUESTIONS? Contact NCPERS at 202-624-1456 or registration@NCPERS.org.

TUESDAY, JANUARY 28
8:00 AM – 9:00 AM Policy Day Breakfast
 Congressional speaker TBD

9:00 AM – 5:00 PM Meetings with Congressional Staff
 NCPERS scheduled meetings with the Ways 

and Means Committee and the Senate Special 
Committee on Aging

9:30 AM – 5:00 PM Policy Day Lounge / Debriefing Room Open
 Location: 444 North Capitol Street, NW, Suite 233

12:00 PM – 1:00 PM Policy Day Lunch
 Location: 444 North Capitol Street, NW, Suite 233

4:00 PM – 6:00 PM Policy Day Closing Happy Hour
 Location: 444 North Capitol Street, NW, Suite 233

POLICY DAY ON CAPITOL HILL
How It Works…

 Sign up for Policy Day on Capitol Hill when you register for the  
Legislative Conference.

 When making your travel plans for the 
Legislative Conference, please keep in mind 
that Policy Day is a full day of activities 
and you should schedule your travel plans 
accordingly.

 NCPERS schedules meetings with 
various congressional committees.

 Our scheduling process is finalized in early 
January due to Congress’s schedule. In mid-
January, we will send you an e-mail detailing 
who, when, and where you will be meeting. 
Please keep in mind that these meetings can 
change at any time.

 Participate in our Policy Day webinar.
 Get ready for your meeting on Capitol Hill before you arrive in Washington. Join us for a webinar  

that previews the issues at play, our positions, and what you need to know to have an effective 
meeting with congressional staff. 

 Prepare to bring your stories to Washington.
 Congressional staff respond best when constituents can quickly identify common ground. 

Identify a story from your district or state that will resonate with them.

1

2

3

4

Separate registration is required

POLICY DAY



QUESTIONS? Contact NCPERS at 202-624-1456 or registration@NCPERS.org.

Combining style, historical character, and an enviable location, the Capital Hilton is the place to stay when 
visiting Washington, D.C. Located just blocks from the capital’s best attractions, including the White House, 
the National Mall, and a multitude of museums. With comfortable meeting rooms and state-of-the-art 

technology, the hotel offers all you need for an unforgettable educational program in D.C.

Book your hotel room at the Capital Hilton, official location of the Legislative Conference. The NCPERS 
discounted room rate is subject to availability of group block. This rate is not guaranteed if you plan to 
arrive early or depart at a later date. 

HOTEL INFORMATION

ROOM RATE
$285 single/double occupancy per night

BOOKING DEADLINE 
Wednesday, January 8

PHONE RESERVATIONS
1-800-HILTONS (or 1-800-445-8667) and mention 
NCPERS Legislative Conference

ONLINE RESERVATIONS
Go to www.NCPERS.org and click on the hotel link.

5 miles from Ronald Reagan Washington 
National Airport (DCA)

Type Typical Minimum Charge

Super Shuttle  $14.00

Subway/Rail  $2.50

Taxi  $20.00

25 miles from Washington Dulles 
International Airport (IAD)

Type Typical Minimum Charge

Super Shuttle  $29.00

Taxi  $55.00

30 miles from Baltimore/Washington 
International Airport (BWI)

Type Typical Minimum Charge

Super Shuttle  $40.00

Subway/Rail  $25.00

Taxi  $85.00

TRANSPORTATION
Airports

Capital Hilton Hotel  |  1001 16th Street, NW  |  Washington, DC 20036  |  202-393-1000



GENERAL CONFERENCE INFORMATION

QUESTIONS? Contact NCPERS at 202-624-1456 or registration@NCPERS.org.

NCPERS MEMBERSHIP
The Legislative Conference is a members-only conference. 
Your organization must be a current member of NCPERS in 
order for your registration to be processed.

To verify your organization’s membership status, please e-mail 
your inquiry to membership@NCPERS.org.

WHO SHOULD ATTEND
Professionals from the public pension industry, including 
trustees, executive directors, administrators, pension staff 
members, union officials, attorneys, accountants, actuaries, 
investment managers, benefit design consultants, state and 
local officials, financial consultants, and regulators from 
across the United States and Canada.

WHO ARE SERVICE PROVIDERS
NCPERS classifies all companies and organizations that provide 
products and services to pension plans and the larger public 
pension community as service providers. This includes, but 
is not limited to, law firms, banks, investment consultants, 
actuaries, asset managers, and insurance companies.

GUEST REGISTRATION
A guest refers to a spouse or personal friend, not a 
business associate, staff member, or colleague. All 
guests must be registered to attend NCPERS events. No 
admittance will be given to guests without a registration 
name badge.
 
The guest fee includes access to the following functions:
m Breakfast (valued at $35 per person)
m Refreshment break (valued at $15 per person)
m Lunch (valued at $40 per person)
m Reception (valued at $60 per person)

REGISTRATION DEADLINE
Register by Wednesday, January 8, to receive the early-
bird conference rates and be included in the preliminary 
attendee list (this list is used by our Service Providers to 
send invitations to their client events). You may still register 
for the conference after this date, but higher conference 
fees will apply.

REGISTRATION FEES
The Legislative Conference registration fees include  
(unless otherwise noted) the following:
m Conference materials
m Legislative Conference breakfast
m Refreshment break
m Networking reception

There is an additional registration fee for Policy Day 
activities.

SPEAKER REGISTRATION FEE
CorPERS members will receive one (1) complimentary 
speaker at the conference as part of their enhanced 
membership level.

NCPERS charges speaker registration fees to our service 
provider members to cover the cost of conference 
materials, food and beverage, and facility/audio visual 
usage. We understand that some speakers may be only 
attending for one day, but this is difficult to monitor.

REGISTRATION CHANGES
All registration changes must be received in writing. Please 
e-mail all registration changes to registration@NCPERS.org 
or fax to 202-624-1439.

ATTENDEE LISTS
The preliminary attendee list will be available after the 
January 8 early-bird registration deadline. The list will be 
e-mailed to all registered attendees. To request a copy of 
the list, e-mail registration@ncpers.org. To be included on 
this list, please register BEFORE January 8.

The final attendee list will be available on Sunday, 
January 26.

MEMBER EVENT/INVITATIONS
Service providers should not schedule/ host client events 
during any NCPERS activities.
 
NCPERS does not publish the e-mail addresses of  
its members. If you would like your event invitation 
e-mailed to attendees, please contact Cassandra Smoot at 
202-624-1469 or cassandra@NCPERS.org.

REGISTRATION METHODS

 Submit your registration online at  
www.NCPERS.org. You will need your individual 
username and password to register online.  

 E-mail your completed registration form to 
registration@NCPERS.org.

 Fax your completed registration form to  
202-624-1439.

 Mail your completed registration form to:

 NCPERS
 444 North Capitol Street, NW
 Suite 630
 Washington, DC 20001



QUESTIONS? Contact NCPERS at 202-624-1456 or registration@NCPERS.org.

ATTENDEE REGISTRATION
First Name: __________________________________________________ Last Name: ___________________________________________________
Organization: _________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Mailing Address: ______________________________________________________________________________________________________________
City: __________________________________________________________ State: ____________ Zip Code: _________________________________
Phone: _________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

E-mail Address*: ______________________________________________________________________________________________________________
*Please provide your e-mail address for conference updates and registration confirmation.

PAYMENT METHODS (All payments must be in U.S. funds)

ONLINE at www.NCPERS.org. You will need your username and 
password to log in.

E-MAIL your completed registration form to registration@NCPERS.org.

FAX your completed registration form to 202-624-1439.
CHECK made payable to NCPERS can be sent with your completed 
registration form to:
NCPERS  |  444 North Capitol Street, NW  |  Suite 630  |  Washington, DC  20001

CREDIT CARD:

q American Express     q MasterCard     q Visa
Account Number:__________________________________________________________
Expiration Date: __________________ CC Verification Code:________________
Name (on the card): _______________________________________________________
Billing Address:  ____________________________________________________________
City: _________________________________ State______  Zip Code:______________
Total Amount Charged: $ _________________________________________________
Cardholder Signature (REQUIRED): ______________________________________

CANCELLATION POLICY
All cancellations must be received 
in writing by January 8 and will 
be subject to a $50 administrative 
fee for fund and service provider 
registrations. No refunds 
after January 8. Please e-mail 
your cancellation request to 
registration@NCPERS.org.

GUEST REGISTRATION

POLICY DAY REGISTRATION REQUIRED (FEE $50)

Guest refers to a spouse or personal friend, not a business associate or staff colleague. All guests must be registered to attend the 
conference events. No admittance without a registration badge. The registration fee covers breakfast, lunch, and the reception.

Please RSVP for each activity you plan to attend. Please RSVP as accurately as possible, as advance planning is 
required for Policy Day activities. These events are not open to spouse/guest(s).

Guest Name: __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Guest Name: __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REGISTRATION SUMMARY
Legislative Conference Registration: $ ______

Policy Day Registration: $______

Guest Registration: $______

GRAND TOTAL: $ _____

Fund Member/Stakeholder q $515 q $615
Service Provider q $825 q $925
Spouse/Guest q $50 q $100

Early-Bird Registration Rate Late Registration Rate
(Through January 8) (After January 8)

q Policy Day breakfast with speaker
q Policy Day meetings with congressional staff

q Policy Day lunch
q Policy Day closing happy hour

2020 LEGISLATIVE CONFERENCE REGISTRATION FORM
 January 26–28  Washington, D.C.



sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date11/20/19Agenda Item#9b.


	11.20.19 Agenda
	Item 3
	Item 4a
	Item 4b
	Item 5
	Item 6
	Item 7
	Item 8
	Item 9a
	Item 9b



